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First Name Middle Name Last Name Folio Number DP ID-Client Id Account Number Number of Shares held Class of Shares


PUSHPA DEVI MAWANDIA 000009 120 Equity share


JUGAL KISHORE DAMANIA 000023 200 Equity share


PREM KUMAR LAHOTI 000024 200 Equity share


RAJSHREE MALL 000025 200 Equity share


INDRANIL SENGUPTA 000028 200 Equity share


ASHOKE KUMAR JAISWAL 000030 200 Equity share


PRADEEP KUMAR CHOUDHARY 000041 1000 Equity share


ADITI DAS 000069 40 Equity share


DEOKI NANDAN GOENKA 000070 40 Equity share


LALITA GOENKA 000071 40 Equity share


PIYALI CHATTERJEE 000074 40 Equity share


SHYAMA RUNGTA 000087 40 Equity share


SALIM PAUL 000105 40 Equity share


SARASWATI DUTT 000107 40 Equity share


DURGA PRASAD 000117 40 Equity share


MADHU CHHANDA CHATTERJEE 000161 40 Equity share


TRIPTI RANI DE 000168 40 Equity share


SANJAY BOSE 000177 40 Equity share


GAYATRI DEVI SUREKA 000178 80 Equity share


SAILESH CHAND BHURA 000181 40 Equity share


ARUNDHATI DUTTA 000184 40 Equity share


MAMTA BAGARIA 000186 40 Equity share


SANJAY KUNDU 000187 80 Equity share


SUMITRA MONDAL 000223 40 Equity share


NIRVAY RAJ KHAJANCHI 000226 40 Equity share


KIRAN LATA DALMIA 000232 40 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR JAIN 000241 40 Equity share


PAWAN KUMAR SUREKA 000279 40 Equity share


HARNARAYAN CHANDAK 000282 80 Equity share


TULSI DAS MALANI 000284 40 Equity share


RATAN KUMAR AGRAWAL 000309 40 Equity share


MAHENDRA KUMAR BARMECHA 000343 40 Equity share


SANDIP JHUNJHUNWALA 000345 40 Equity share


ABHIJIT KAYAL 000346 80 Equity share


PRATAP KUMAR MUNDHRA 000350 40 Equity share


MEENAKSHI MUNDHRA 000351 40 Equity share


VINAY BHAWSINGKA 000359 40 Equity share


SHANTI DEVI GOURISARIA 000369 40 Equity share


BIKAS KUMAR JAIN 000370 40 Equity share


RUMA SARKAR 000371 80 Equity share


HEMRAJ BAID 000372 40 Equity share


HEM RAJ BAID 000373 40 Equity share


AMALENDU SARKAR 000377 40 Equity share


AMALENDU SARKAR 000378 80 Equity share


SANJAY PUROHIT 000386 280 Equity share


NAMITA DALMIA 000399 160 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR DALMIA 000400 120 Equity share


DEO KISHAN JHAWAR 000401 80 Equity share


PADMA BANERJEE 000422 40 Equity share


RINA NAYAK 000431 40 Equity share


SANAT KUMAR MUKHERJEE 000432 40 Equity share


SEEMA DALMIYA 000495 40 Equity share


PRIYANKA MOHTA 000501 40 Equity share


NITA MAZUMDER 000516 240 Equity share


MAYUR BAJAJ 000533 40 Equity share


SUSHMA DEVI BAJAJ 000535 40 Equity share


LALIT KUMAR BOHANIA 000540 40 Equity share


BIPLAB KUMAR RAY 000547 40 Equity share


SWAPAN BASAK 000551 40 Equity share


WILLIAM WONG 000562 80 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR AGARWAL 000563 80 Equity share


NIRMAL KAUSHIK 000564 80 Equity share


KAILASH SHARMA 000568 80 Equity share


MANJU KAUSHIK 000570 80 Equity share


GOURI SEAL 000571 120 Equity share


SAILENDRA LALL SEAL 000573 200 Equity share


TARUN KUMAR JAIN 000579 40 Equity share


RAJENDRA KUMAR JAIN 000580 40 Equity share


PARAS JAIN 000581 40 Equity share


AMARNATH DAS 000587 120 Equity share


NETAI CHARAN DAS 000650 40 Equity share


RAMPOORIA BROTHERS PRIVATE LTD 000677 80 Equity share


AJAY SHAH 000772 40 Equity share


SANJEEB KUMAR GUPTA 000782 40 Equity share


NILESH MODI 000826 40 Equity share


NITA DHULKOTIA 000836 40 Equity share


KINNARI THAKORE 000837 40 Equity share


MIHIR THAKORE 000838 40 Equity share







PRATIBHA SHAH 000843 40 Equity share


SUSHIL CHAND L JAIN 000884 40 Equity share


DISHA SHAH 000892 40 Equity share


SANKET SHAH 000893 40 Equity share


RAGINI SHAH 000894 40 Equity share


NAYAN SHAH 000900 40 Equity share


HARDEVI CHABLANI 000901 40 Equity share


ASHISH P MALHOTRA 000909 40 Equity share


BILKIS KADRI 000936 40 Equity share


ZIAUDDIN KADRI 000937 40 Equity share


ANAND S GOSWAMI 000942 40 Equity share


RAJARAM CHABLANI 000957 40 Equity share


ARUNA PODDAR 000962 40 Equity share


HIRA PRAHLADDAS PATEL 000997 40 Equity share


PRAHLAD BABAL DAS PATEL 000998 40 Equity share


PAVAN K PATEL 001081 40 Equity share


KANAIYALAL A PATEL 001082 40 Equity share


NAYNA HARSHAD SHAH 001084 40 Equity share


BABULAL BHAGWANDAS 001085 40 Equity share


CHIRAG VAGHJIANI 001098 80 Equity share


DEEPAK GANDHI 001106 40 Equity share


S K GANDHI 001107 40 Equity share


MANISH GANDHI 001108 40 Equity share


KUSHAL GANDHI 001109 40 Equity share


B L BOHRA 001110 40 Equity share


B C SURESH 001118 40 Equity share


MANJU 001119 40 Equity share


MAHENDAR 001120 40 Equity share


VIKRAM M BHANDARI 001335 40 Equity share


NENUBAI BHANDARI 001336 40 Equity share


I SURENDAR 001338 80 Equity share


SHOBHADEVI DHOOT 001341 80 Equity share


JAIPRAKASH DHOOT 001342 40 Equity share


RAMANUJ DAS DHOOT 001343 80 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR DHOOT 001344 80 Equity share


G R RAVINDRA 001378 40 Equity share


K M DEVASIA 001387 80 Equity share


DHARMICHAND 001463 40 Equity share


KALPANA 001467 40 Equity share


NIRMAL MOOTHA 001480 40 Equity share


N ASHOK KUMAR 001484 40 Equity share


N VIMAL CHAND 001485 40 Equity share


S MANOJ KUMAR 001486 40 Equity share


N SOHANLAL 001487 40 Equity share


S MAHESHKUMAR 001488 40 Equity share


SUNITHA 001489 40 Equity share


R UTTAM CHAND 001527 40 Equity share


S GOUTHAMCHAND MODI 001596 40 Equity share


KAFFI BAI 001598 40 Equity share


VEENA SHAM DAS 001619 80 Equity share


REWACHAND WASWANI 001632 40 Equity share


SAVITRI WASWANI 001633 40 Equity share


SUNANDA MALVI 001638 40 Equity share


LEELA VOHRA 001673 40 Equity share


SARITA MITTAL 001720 40 Equity share


RAJENDER SINGH SALUJA 001722 40 Equity share


HEMAL J RAMBHIYA 001724 40 Equity share


SHIV KUMAR GOHALYAN 001735 40 Equity share


YOGESH KRISHNAJI SOVANI 001757 40 Equity share


SUCHETA GANESH SOVANI 001758 40 Equity share


INDIRA KRISHNAJI SOVANI 001759 40 Equity share


KRISHNAJI NARAYAN SOVANI 001760 40 Equity share


PURVI MEHTA 001762 40 Equity share


SATYANARAYAN DESAI 001765 80 Equity share


VASANT S MASURKAR 001768 40 Equity share


CHANDRIKA B OZA 001774 80 Equity share


MEENA RUPARELIA THAKKAR 001777 40 Equity share


MADHAVJI SACHDEV 001778 40 Equity share


DIPAKKUMAR CHAUHAN 001782 40 Equity share


RAJAN RAMANLAL SHROFF 001784 120 Equity share


NAREN PANDYA 001807 40 Equity share


UMA PANDYA 001808 40 Equity share


DINKAR PANDYA 001827 40 Equity share


BHASKAR PANDYA 001828 40 Equity share


NISHA V SHAH 001839 40 Equity share


RAJESH KANTILAL POOJ 001842 40 Equity share


ARCHANA WAZALWAR 001876 40 Equity share


OTMAL SHAH 001878 40 Equity share


KUMARI SHAPANA GOYANKA 001895 40 Equity share


MAHESHWARI GANGAR 001912 80 Equity share


KALYANDAS LAHOTI 001921 40 Equity share


GAJANAN N TIKAR 001923 40 Equity share







PUSHPA LAHOTI 001925 40 Equity share


ARUN DUTTA 001963 40 Equity share


LAL MOHAN BASUMATARY 001986 40 Equity share


JESSY RAJU VARGHESE 001998 40 Equity share


JAI KUMAR JAIN 002011 40 Equity share


RAM KUMAR FAGERIA 002017 40 Equity share


GOPAL KUMAR AGARWAL 002019 40 Equity share


PIJUSH KANTI GHOSE 002037 40 Equity share


DILIP KUMAR SARMA 002060 40 Equity share


AJOY KAR 002062 40 Equity share


DIPAK JAIN 002075 40 Equity share


JAGDISH PRASAD AGARWAL 002086 40 Equity share


SURAJ MAL 002090 40 Equity share


SANJAY SHARMA 002092 40 Equity share


RAMESH KUMAR KAPAHI 002095 40 Equity share


DAMODAR PRASAD KEDIA 002098 40 Equity share


HIRENDRANATH SARMA 002101 40 Equity share


BINOY MEDHI 002132 40 Equity share


SHANKAR LAL JAIN 002134 40 Equity share


SURENDRA KUMAR JAIN 002135 40 Equity share


MAHABIR PRASAD SARAWGI 002138 40 Equity share


ARVIND SARAWGI 002139 40 Equity share


ROHIT SARAWGI 002140 40 Equity share


RAVI SARAWGI 002141 40 Equity share


SARDA DEVI SARAWGI 002142 40 Equity share


SANTRA DEVI SARAWGI 002143 40 Equity share


PERMESHWAR LAL SETHIA 002168 80 Equity share


DEVENDRA KUMAR SETHIA 002169 40 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR JAIN 002224 40 Equity share


BIRDHI CHAND JAIN 002226 40 Equity share


MOTI LAL JAIN 002227 40 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR SHARMA 002228 40 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR JAIN 002255 40 Equity share


KAVITA JAIN 002257 40 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR JAIN 002259 40 Equity share


SHYAM RATAN AGARWAL 002278 40 Equity share


SABITRI DEVI PODDAR 002280 40 Equity share


ASHA MITTAL 002335 80 Equity share


SANTILAL JAIN 002358 40 Equity share


LABH CHAND JAIN 002361 40 Equity share


SURENDRA KUMAR KARWA 002363 40 Equity share


RICHAPAL DHABAI 002367 40 Equity share


RAJESH KARWA 002372 40 Equity share


RAJENDRA KUMAR CHHABRA 002417 40 Equity share


KAUSHLYABAI MANTRI 002431 40 Equity share


SURYAPRAKASH MANTRI 002432 40 Equity share


H BRIJ 002447 40 Equity share


M SUBBALAKSHMAMMA 002459 40 Equity share


SANGEETA DUGAR 002465 40 Equity share


AMRAW DUGAR 002476 40 Equity share


SANJIV KUAMR DUGAR 002477 40 Equity share


PURUSHOTHAMDAS SHARDA 002484 40 Equity share


P B SRINIVAS KUMAR 002491 40 Equity share


P LAXMI 002493 40 Equity share


KAMAL KISHOR LADDA 002498 40 Equity share


AAYCHUKI BAI LADDA 002499 40 Equity share


SAROJ LADDA 002500 40 Equity share


NANDKISHOR LADDA 002501 40 Equity share


GHANSHYAMDAS LADDA 002502 40 Equity share


RAMESHWARI LADDA 002503 40 Equity share


BALKISHAN RATHI 002506 40 Equity share


GURU MURALI MOHAN CHAKKA 002507 40 Equity share


MURAHARI RAO KOTTAPALLI 002520 40 Equity share


BHAWARI LAL SHARDA 002529 40 Equity share


VIJAY GUPTA 002531 40 Equity share


SHIV KALA SANGHI 002532 40 Equity share


USHA LAHOTI 002533 40 Equity share


CHANDRA SEKHARA RAO V 002541 40 Equity share


SUMANTH KUMAR BALA 002554 40 Equity share


DHANRAJ PERSHAD CHAMROLIYA 002555 40 Equity share


SARITHA MANTRI 002559 40 Equity share


SATYANARAYAN VEERAMALLI 002562 40 Equity share


ASHOK GOLWALKAR 002570 40 Equity share


NAVIN KUMAR PATNI 002591 40 Equity share


LATA VATNANI 002593 40 Equity share


SAMEEM RANGWALLA 002600 40 Equity share


NISHA GUPTA 002602 40 Equity share


GOPAL PATWA 002627 40 Equity share


GOVIND PATWA 002629 40 Equity share


PANJWANI GIRISH 002642 40 Equity share


BHARTI ASNANI 002650 40 Equity share


ANANT NARAYAN LAKHOTIYA 002652 40 Equity share







AMIT GOYAL 002657 40 Equity share


ASHISH GOYAL 002658 40 Equity share


RITESH GOYAL 002659 40 Equity share


KRISHNA GOYAL 002660 40 Equity share


KEDARMAL GOYAL 002661 40 Equity share


ANOOP GOYAL 002666 40 Equity share


USHA BHANDARI 002669 40 Equity share


ABHAY VED 002670 40 Equity share


RADHESHYAM GOYAL 002671 40 Equity share


PUSHPA GOYAL 002673 40 Equity share


KAMLESH INANI 002674 40 Equity share


AKIL ONALI GINWALA 002675 40 Equity share


THAKURDAS LAKHANI 002697 40 Equity share


NANDLAL LAKHANI 002698 40 Equity share


GENDALAL SHAH 002718 40 Equity share


CHANDRA KUMAR JAIN 002730 40 Equity share


MAHESH GUPTA 002732 40 Equity share


ALKA UDAY POL 002762 40 Equity share


UDAY KUMAR POL 002763 40 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR JAGETIYA 002828 40 Equity share


KRISHNA VED 002838 80 Equity share


ALOK BANSAL 002846 40 Equity share


NIRMALA BAKLIWAL 002877 80 Equity share


ARCHANA BANSAL 002882 40 Equity share


NRAINDAS HEMNANI 002893 40 Equity share


HAKIMUDDIN BHANDARY 002899 40 Equity share


RASHIDA BHANDARY 002900 40 Equity share


ZAINAB BHANDARY 002901 40 Equity share


SHABBIR BHANDARY 002902 40 Equity share


URMILA KABRA 002905 40 Equity share


KAMALJEET SINGH MUCHHAL 002906 40 Equity share


BALWANT SINGH MUCHHAL 002907 40 Equity share


PUSHPA AGRAWAL 002983 40 Equity share


RAJESH BANSAL 002984 40 Equity share


PURSHOTTAM BANSAL 002988 40 Equity share


SHARADA DEVI KANKANI 002991 40 Equity share


PREMLATA BANSAL 003003 40 Equity share


MOHANLAL BANSAL 003005 40 Equity share


JITENDRA BANSAL 003006 40 Equity share


MEENAL GUPTA 003035 40 Equity share


SARALA GUPTA 003037 40 Equity share


REEMA GUPTA 003038 40 Equity share


SHAKUNTLA DEVI SINGHANIA 003077 40 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR BADJATIYA 003083 40 Equity share


MAHESH KUMAR SODHANI 003110 40 Equity share


MEENA VIJAYVARGIYA 003124 40 Equity share


RAKESH VIJAYVARGIYA 003125 40 Equity share


SUSHIL SURANA 003186 40 Equity share


NALINI SURANA 003187 40 Equity share


NEETA SOMANI 003195 40 Equity share


ROCHAN KHAJANCHI 003212 40 Equity share


NIKITA AGRAWAL 003236 40 Equity share


KISHORE KUMAR MANDLOI 003272 40 Equity share


NIRMALA NATANI 003377 40 Equity share


RITESH NATANI 003378 40 Equity share


SAKSHI JAIN 003381 40 Equity share


SAHIL JAIN 003383 40 Equity share


PHOOLA DEVI JAIN 003384 40 Equity share


MADHU MUNDRA 003451 40 Equity share


NARESH MUNDRA 003452 40 Equity share


SHAMBHU DAYAL BAGARIA 003471 40 Equity share


NIRMALA DEVI BAGARIA 003472 40 Equity share


GODAWARI DEVI BAGARIA 003473 40 Equity share


SEEMA MANIHAR 003494 40 Equity share


ANJU AGRAWAL 003502 40 Equity share


RAJNI KANT AGRAWAL 003505 40 Equity share


SHASHI KANT AGRAWAL 003508 40 Equity share


PRAKASH CHAND GUPTA 003537 40 Equity share


M S POKHARNA 003600 40 Equity share


VIMLA DEVI POKHARNA 003601 40 Equity share


AMEETA BAPNA 003617 40 Equity share


LEKHA KUMARI 003636 40 Equity share


PRADUMN CHATURVEDI 003673 40 Equity share


GALAB BAI SOGANI 003693 40 Equity share


SENH LATA JAIN 003730 40 Equity share


CHANDRA SHEKHAR JAIN 003736 40 Equity share


MADHU DAIMA 003768 80 Equity share


DROPADI AGRAWAL 003769 40 Equity share


VIMAL KISHORE PARWAL 003772 80 Equity share


GOURI SHANKAR PARWAL 003780 80 Equity share


PRIYANKA BAJORIA 003834 40 Equity share


KANHAIYALAL KUMAWAT 003853 80 Equity share







KEERTI KHINCHI 003854 40 Equity share


MANJU DEVI NAGORI 003865 40 Equity share


RAMTIRTH GUPTA 003870 40 Equity share


VASUDEV GUPTA 003874 40 Equity share


SANGEETA MITTAL 003915 40 Equity share


RADHA DEVI MITTAL 003916 40 Equity share


MOHAN LAL 003934 40 Equity share


VISHNU DUTT TAK 003940 40 Equity share


BHUPENDER KAUR 003984 40 Equity share


JASMEET KAUR 003987 40 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR JAIN 004020 40 Equity share


SUBHASH CHAND JAIN 004022 40 Equity share


VASU DEV BANG 004095 40 Equity share


ANIL MANDHANA 004163 40 Equity share


PRABHA MANDHNA 004165 40 Equity share


JUGAL KISHORE JAJOO 004166 40 Equity share


VINOD KUMAR 004171 40 Equity share


KRISHAN KUMAR 004172 40 Equity share


SANMAT JAIN 004224 40 Equity share


LALLU LAL GUPTA 004232 40 Equity share


AMIT KHANDELWAL 004240 40 Equity share


GIRIRAJ PRASAD 004247 40 Equity share


RAJESH KHINCHI 004286 40 Equity share


SHEELA LALWANI 004311 40 Equity share


L M ABICHANDANI 004312 40 Equity share


MAMTA 004313 40 Equity share


ANITA JAIN 004423 40 Equity share


ANITA BAKLIWAL 004425 40 Equity share


INDER KUMAR JAIN 004426 40 Equity share


FATEH LAL JAIN 004427 40 Equity share


N JAMAL 004948 80 Equity share


NASEEM JAMAL 004951 80 Equity share


RAM CHANDRA SRIVASTAVA 004954 40 Equity share


VINEETA AGARWAL 004964 40 Equity share


B N KAKKAR 004973 40 Equity share


JASWANT KAUR 004987 40 Equity share


GULAB DEVI GUPTA 004990 80 Equity share


ARVIND GOVIL 004994 40 Equity share


JAMVANTI RASTOGI 004996 40 Equity share


VISHNU SHANKER GUPTA 005012 80 Equity share


ANJANA BAI 005105 40 Equity share


KOUSALYA KAWAR 005185 40 Equity share


AMEETKUMAR K JAIN 005222 40 Equity share


SAJJAN G JAIN 005223 40 Equity share


ASHA K JAIN 005224 40 Equity share


SATYANARAYAN 005303 40 Equity share


M SHANTILAL 005325 40 Equity share


DAKSHA PATEL 005379 40 Equity share


R CHANDRA 005380 40 Equity share


P S ARUNAGIRI NATHAN 005381 40 Equity share


JATAN BAI 005385 40 Equity share


N CHELLAPPAN 005389 40 Equity share


RAVISHANKAR RAVINDRAN 005392 80 Equity share


MANJULA KUMARI 005397 40 Equity share


VINOD KUMAR BAFNA 005409 40 Equity share


ARCHANA BAI 005416 40 Equity share


V J KOTHARI 005418 40 Equity share


KHIVRAJ M JAIN 005458 40 Equity share


LATA S CHAWLA 005485 40 Equity share


DHARMI BAI 005492 40 Equity share


VIJAY BISANI 005512 40 Equity share


ASHA N JAIN 005542 40 Equity share


SANGEETA BAI 005575 40 Equity share


HIMA BINOD N 005576 40 Equity share


CHAITANYA N 005577 40 Equity share


PRATAP REDDY N 005578 40 Equity share


SUMATHI AKILESWARAN 005579 40 Equity share


KUMAR NATESAN 005580 40 Equity share


DHANWANT KUMAR J 005581 40 Equity share


PRAKASH M JAIN 005618 40 Equity share


VIMALA DEVI 005619 40 Equity share


M REKHA 005648 40 Equity share


R S MATHIALAGAN 005655 40 Equity share


MAHENDAR KUMAR 005659 40 Equity share


D USHA JAIN 005682 40 Equity share


ALANKAR CHATURVEDI 005684 40 Equity share


S BANDYOPADHYAY 005696 40 Equity share


SANDEEP KUMAR 005710 40 Equity share


SAURYAJIT CHAUDHURI 005755 40 Equity share


MAMLESH KUMAR JAIN 005780 40 Equity share


RAJESH BAHEL 005787 40 Equity share


PANKAJ KUMAR BADJATE 005788 40 Equity share







MANISHA JAIN 005789 40 Equity share


GEETA BADJATE 005790 40 Equity share


NIRMAL KUMAR JAIN 005791 40 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR BADJATE 005792 40 Equity share


J P GOEL 005842 40 Equity share


SHASHI GUPTA 005855 40 Equity share


PUSHPARAJ P P 005860 40 Equity share


KAMAL MOHAN 005861 40 Equity share


SHANTI SWARUP 005922 40 Equity share


VIKAS ARORA 005923 40 Equity share


MOHIT TANDON 005978 40 Equity share


RAJAT GOEL 005984 40 Equity share


RAKESH GUPTA 005985 40 Equity share


MUKESH GUPTA 005986 40 Equity share


SHIV NARAIN GUPTA 005987 40 Equity share


BRIJ GUPTA 005988 40 Equity share


VIRENDER KUMAR GOEL 005990 40 Equity share


VEENA GOEL 005991 40 Equity share


PARVEEN KUMAR GOEL 005992 40 Equity share


ANJU GOEL 005993 40 Equity share


JYOTI CHOUDHARY 006011 40 Equity share


SANJAY KUMAR GULATI 006080 40 Equity share


PURUSHOTTAM CHAND SANGHI 006083 40 Equity share


CHANDA SANGHI 006084 40 Equity share


HARISH CHANDER SETHI 006126 40 Equity share


AMIT SETHI 006127 40 Equity share


JYOTI VERMA 006137 40 Equity share


SHANTILAL LODHA 006140 40 Equity share


GANGADHAR BHAUSO LAKADE 006143 40 Equity share


SAW CHANCHALA BAGMAR 006147 40 Equity share


SHAKU JUMRANI 006151 40 Equity share


MADHU JUMRANI 006152 40 Equity share


SURESH D BIHANI 006154 40 Equity share


KISHORE T CHELLANI 006163 40 Equity share


ANITABEN GORSAWALA 006174 80 Equity share


ATULBHAI GORSAWALA 006175 40 Equity share


JAIWANTI MULCHANDANI 006198 40 Equity share


MONA MULCHANDANI 006199 40 Equity share


BHARAT THAKKAR 006221 40 Equity share


THAKOR PARIKH 006352 40 Equity share


VARSHA PARIKH 006353 40 Equity share


DINESH JAIN 006408 40 Equity share


DEBRAJ CHATTERJEE 006497 40 Equity share


ANIL CHATTERJEE 006523 40 Equity share


SATYARANJAN PANDIT 006528 40 Equity share


JOHN MATHEW 006532 120 Equity share


SAT PAL 006557 40 Equity share


BIRESH PRASAD 006563 40 Equity share


JIBAN KRISHNA CHAKRABORTY 006565 40 Equity share


KISHAN SINGH TAWRI 006568 80 Equity share


YOGESH KUMAR KHANDELWAL 006573 40 Equity share


BENU GOPAL JHUNJHUNWALA 006597 40 Equity share


PURNIMA BANERJEE 006606 40 Equity share


KANCHAN BAID 006607 40 Equity share


JAYESH KARIA 006624 40 Equity share


VANDANA AGARWAL 006625 40 Equity share


RANJANA BAGARIA 006639 40 Equity share


ILA MITRA 006651 40 Equity share


KRISHNA KUMAR SUREKA 006676 40 Equity share


PRABHA GANDHI 006709 80 Equity share


MOHAN KUMAR JAIN 006734 40 Equity share


MOHAN KUMAR JAIN 006735 40 Equity share


BISWANATH GHOSH 006739 40 Equity share


AMAR CHAND GHOSH 006740 40 Equity share


ALPESH MODI 006759 40 Equity share


SURESH HP 006844 40 Equity share


BALRAM PANJWANI 006845 40 Equity share


SHASHIKANT TELLER 006883 40 Equity share


PRAGNA TELLER 006884 40 Equity share


JATIN SHAH 006889 40 Equity share


BHAUTIK MAYUR SHAH 006917 40 Equity share


KALPESH C SHAH 006951 40 Equity share


LOVINA B PAHILAJANI 006958 40 Equity share


KUMAR T PAHILAJANI 006959 40 Equity share


SUGNICHAND T PAHILAJANI 006961 40 Equity share


HIMANSU KUMAR MAHARANA 006971 40 Equity share


DEEPTI REKHA PANDA 006977 40 Equity share


ANIRUDHA DASH 006979 40 Equity share


SATYABATI DASH 006980 40 Equity share


ASHA GALA 007014 40 Equity share


GALA ARVIND 007015 40 Equity share


SUCHARITA BANDYOPADHYAY 007132 40 Equity share







LALITA RANI DEY 007144 40 Equity share


ANUP KUMAR 007147 40 Equity share


BIJAY KUMAR SHARMA 007154 40 Equity share


NARESH KUMAR ADVANI 007200 40 Equity share


ASHA LULLA 007206 40 Equity share


GOVIND LULLA 007207 40 Equity share


DIPALI GANATRA 007645 40 Equity share


DIMPAL GANATRA 007646 40 Equity share


MANISHA GANATRA 007647 40 Equity share


DEVYANI GANATRA 007649 40 Equity share


VRAJLAL KOTECHA 007653 40 Equity share


SUSHILA KOTECHA 007654 40 Equity share


ARUNA KHANDHEDIA 007663 40 Equity share


BHARAT KHANDEDIA 007668 40 Equity share


SAVITA N MONANI 007691 40 Equity share


MANOJ N MONANI 007692 40 Equity share


BIMAL K VORA 007701 40 Equity share


PRABHULAL BHESDALIA 007722 40 Equity share


MRADULA RAMESHCHANDRA DHRUVE 007731 40 Equity share


PANKAJ KAGATHARA 007753 40 Equity share


CHHAYABEN KAGATHARA 007754 40 Equity share


KANTILAL CHAVDA 007785 40 Equity share


GHUSABHAI KANJIBHAI VAGHELA 007786 40 Equity share


JYOTSANA M MEHTA 007787 40 Equity share


BHOGILAL MAGANLAL PAREKH 007796 40 Equity share


CHANDRIKA K PATEL 007863 40 Equity share


KISHOR N PATEL 007864 40 Equity share


VALLABH D PATEL 007865 40 Equity share


JITESH L PATEL 007866 40 Equity share


LAXMAN H PATEL 007868 40 Equity share


HIMANSHU V SOJITRA 007869 40 Equity share


CHARULATA DHRUVE 007885 40 Equity share


KAMLESH DHRUVE 007887 40 Equity share


HEMAL C KOTHARI 007930 40 Equity share


DHARMESH M SUTARIA 007947 40 Equity share


MANCHABEN JOBANPUTRA 007954 40 Equity share


HITESH H VYAS 007964 40 Equity share


MAHESH S VYAS 007965 40 Equity share


SANJAY R FALIYA 007978 40 Equity share


RAMESH H FALIYA 007979 40 Equity share


JAYSHRI B NANDA 007982 40 Equity share


BHARAT V NANDA 007983 40 Equity share


VINODRAY D NANDA 007987 40 Equity share


DIPTI A NANDA 007988 40 Equity share


MANISH V BHANUSALI 008026 40 Equity share


VINODRAY D BHANUSALI 008028 40 Equity share


HEMRAJ VALJI BARIA 008112 40 Equity share


MANSUKH KANJI BHATASANA 008114 40 Equity share


GAUTAM MEHTA 008206 40 Equity share


ARUNA P MEHTA 008210 40 Equity share


BINDU R MEHTA 008211 40 Equity share


BEENA P MEHTA 008212 40 Equity share


PRAMOD J MEHTA 008213 40 Equity share


JAGDISH J MEHTA 008214 40 Equity share


VARSHA R MEHTA 008215 40 Equity share


KOKILA J MEHTA 008216 40 Equity share


RAMESH J MEHTA 008217 40 Equity share


ATUL MANIAR 008218 40 Equity share


HITENDRA KUMAR MANIAR 008219 40 Equity share


JAGDISH J MEHTA 008228 40 Equity share


YOGESH J MEHTA 008229 40 Equity share


HARSHIDA Y MEHTA 008230 40 Equity share


BEENA P MEHTA 008231 40 Equity share


PARESH J MEHTA 008232 40 Equity share


MAHESH J SANGHVI 008254 120 Equity share


HEMENDRA G GHEDIA 008298 40 Equity share


JYOSTNA G GHEDIA 008299 40 Equity share


HARESH J MEHTA 008300 40 Equity share


JITENDRA G GHEDIA 008301 40 Equity share


PARSOTAM M BHATTI 008310 40 Equity share


JAYESH R PANCHAMIA 008312 40 Equity share


CHANDULAL MANJI BHADRA 008326 40 Equity share


JAYANTI PATEL 008357 40 Equity share


LAL MOHAN PATEL 008358 80 Equity share


INDERJIT SINGH 008379 80 Equity share


KEDAR PRASAD 008400 40 Equity share


BABITA TIBREWAL 008408 40 Equity share


NAMITA AGARWAL 008409 40 Equity share


BHAGCHAND AGARWALLA 008414 40 Equity share


PUSHPA JAIN 008439 40 Equity share


JOYABRATA DAS 008532 40 Equity share


SAKUNTALA DEVI GOYAL 008541 80 Equity share







SANTOSH GOYAL 008542 80 Equity share


RENU GOYAL 008543 80 Equity share


LILADHAR GOYAL 008544 80 Equity share


HARIHAR PRASAD BAYANWALA 008556 80 Equity share


GIRIRAJ RATAN DAMANI 008573 40 Equity share


DIPIKA PAL 008580 40 Equity share


MIRA KARMAKAR 008601 40 Equity share


MANJU DEVI AGARWAL 008606 40 Equity share


VIRENDRA SINGH BENGANI 008612 40 Equity share


SUSHIL KUMAR RUNGTA 008625 40 Equity share


SHYAM SUNDER AGARWAL 008627 40 Equity share


KHYALI RAM AGARWAL 008628 40 Equity share


ANJU AGARWAL 008630 40 Equity share


KHYALI RAM AGARWAL 008631 40 Equity share


SISIR DEY 008645 40 Equity share


KIRAN DEVI GOURISARIA 008647 40 Equity share


ANIL AGARWAL 008658 40 Equity share


DILIP AGARWAL 008659 40 Equity share


KAMINI AGARWAL 008660 40 Equity share


SANJAY SINGHANIA 008662 40 Equity share


BISHAMBHAR LAL SINGHANIA 008663 40 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR SHARMA 008665 40 Equity share


BIMLA DEVI RUNGTA 008667 40 Equity share


SHILPA KEDIA 008697 40 Equity share


NIKHIL KEDIA 008698 40 Equity share


GINNI DEVI KEDIA 008699 40 Equity share


UMASHANKAR KEDIA 008701 40 Equity share


KAMAL KUMAR MALLIK 008716 40 Equity share


ARUN KUMAR MANDAL 008731 40 Equity share


ARUNABHA GOSWAMI 008732 40 Equity share


ANUJ SINGHANIA 008741 40 Equity share


MANJU MUNDRA 008773 40 Equity share


SAROJ KUNDU 008774 40 Equity share


BAL KISHAN BINANI 008779 40 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR BINANI 008781 40 Equity share


SHILA BINANI 008782 40 Equity share


TARUN KUMAR SINHA 008791 40 Equity share


RUPA NATH 008795 40 Equity share


BISHAMBER LAL SHARMA 008813 40 Equity share


PRAVATI LAL KHANDELWAL 008822 40 Equity share


DURRIYA ABBASBHAI 008829 40 Equity share


MURTUZA RANGOONWALA 008830 40 Equity share


PULAKESH NATH 008837 40 Equity share


MONORANJAN NATH 008838 40 Equity share


SIDDHARTHA ADHIKARI 008845 40 Equity share


CHANDANA BASAK 008846 40 Equity share


OM MUNDHRA 008879 40 Equity share


MADHUR LATA KHANDELWAL 008881 40 Equity share


KUSUMLATA KHANDELWAL 008901 40 Equity share


MADHURI DEBI KHANDELWAL 008903 40 Equity share


DAMYANTI DOSHI 008930 40 Equity share


SHASHI DAMANI 008931 40 Equity share


SABITA DUTTA 008932 40 Equity share


ANIMA KARMAKAR 008934 40 Equity share


SUSHIL KUMAR AGRAWAL 008938 80 Equity share


SUMAN MAHESWARI 008959 80 Equity share


HRISHIKESH ROY 008966 80 Equity share


BELA DEVI DHANUKA 008980 80 Equity share


SUSHIL KUMAR MAHESHWARI 008986 80 Equity share


MANJU DAMANI 008989 80 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR MEHRA 009006 80 Equity share


KANCHAN MEHRA 009007 80 Equity share


SANTOSH RUIA 009045 80 Equity share


DINESH AGARWAL 009077 120 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR JALAN 009078 80 Equity share


LAXMIKANTA DEVI TAPARIA 009134 40 Equity share


SANJAY SUREKA 009321 40 Equity share


RAGHAW SARDA 009386 80 Equity share


SURENDRA KUMAR KUNDLIA 009488 40 Equity share


NARENDRA KUMAR KUNDLIA 009489 40 Equity share


SUNITA JAIN 009497 40 Equity share


PUKHRAJ JAIN 009498 40 Equity share


SUKHRAJ JAIN 009499 40 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR JAIN 009500 40 Equity share


SHAKUNTALA BANERJEE 009544 40 Equity share


SHANTI LAL SAMAR 009558 40 Equity share


ASOK KUMAR RAY 009562 40 Equity share


SUMITRA RAY 009563 80 Equity share


SUBHASIS GHOSH 009567 80 Equity share


DEBASISH SEN 009569 80 Equity share


JOLLY DEY 009574 40 Equity share


MAHABIR PRASAD SUREKA 009588 40 Equity share







GAUTAM KUMAR DEY 009638 80 Equity share


RAJ KUMARI MUNDHRA 009659 80 Equity share


SUSHIL KUMAR MUNDHRA 009660 80 Equity share


PRAN GOUR PAUL 009672 40 Equity share


SHEETANSHU MOHAN BARANWAL 009721 80 Equity share


SHEELA BAJPAI 009741 120 Equity share


NARENDRA SURANA 009790 40 Equity share


RAJEEV SHARMA 009792 40 Equity share


BIMAL KUMAR PANDEY 009801 40 Equity share


RANJU NEWAR 009814 40 Equity share


PAWAN KUMAR NEWAR 009815 40 Equity share


RAJU MAHNOT 009838 120 Equity share


RAMACHANDRA PANDURANGA MAUYA 009916 40 Equity share


D VELU 009962 40 Equity share


HIMATSINGH MEHTA 010038 40 Equity share


LALITSINGH MEHTA 010039 40 Equity share


ANIL RAJKUMAR KHANNA 010065 40 Equity share


ANU KHANNA 010066 40 Equity share


SHILPA R JAIN 010093 40 Equity share


NAVALBEN PASAD 010094 40 Equity share


PARESH SHAH 010095 40 Equity share


BHANJI PASAD 010096 40 Equity share


PRAFUL PASAD 010097 40 Equity share


JAYSHREE PASAD 010098 40 Equity share


SHILPESH SHAH 010133 40 Equity share


HARESH DHIRAJLAL MAZNY 010136 40 Equity share


KISHOR BHURMAL JAIN 010144 40 Equity share


PUKHRAJ BHURMAL JAIN 010145 40 Equity share


BHURMAL CHANDAJI JAIN 010146 40 Equity share


PARVATIBEN T THAKKAR 010150 80 Equity share


SONAL SURESH MANDELECHA 010155 40 Equity share


PREMJI V DEDHIA 010174 40 Equity share


REKHA NIRANJAN SHAH 010177 40 Equity share


JAYANT SHAH 010180 40 Equity share


RAJESH P DEDHIA 010187 40 Equity share


BEENA N DEDHIA 010188 40 Equity share


NILESH P DEDHIA 010189 40 Equity share


NIRANJANBHAI SHAH 010232 40 Equity share


NIRANJAN SHAH 010233 40 Equity share


HANUMANT BHAIYYE 010234 40 Equity share


V VALSALA 010256 40 Equity share


B RAMANATHAN 010260 40 Equity share


P SUSHILA BAAI 010263 40 Equity share


R AJIT 010265 40 Equity share


R SAVITHA 010267 40 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR N 010280 40 Equity share


N MUKESH KUMAR 010281 40 Equity share


S KANTHILAL 010290 40 Equity share


SATHEESH T V 010305 40 Equity share


C A VARGHESE 010311 120 Equity share


SUVARNA MINAMPATI 010501 40 Equity share


P B SHIVA KUMAR 010508 40 Equity share


RAMA RAO KARAKAPATLA 010529 80 Equity share


DEEPAK BHUTADA 010530 40 Equity share


ARCHANA BHUTADA 010531 40 Equity share


A MADANLAL JAIN 010551 40 Equity share


S BADAL CHAND 010564 40 Equity share


S SUMERMAL 010566 40 Equity share


S THANMAL 010567 40 Equity share


S NEELAM CHAND 010568 40 Equity share


P SUGAN CHAND 010570 40 Equity share


T LALITHABAI 010573 40 Equity share


S GOPI BAI 010575 40 Equity share


S ASHOK KUMAR 010579 40 Equity share


S NARESH 010580 40 Equity share


S SURESH 010581 40 Equity share


A CHANDRA 010582 40 Equity share


N SAROJA 010583 40 Equity share


K DHARMAN 010584 40 Equity share


M GOUTHAM CHAND 010633 40 Equity share


A KIRANDEVI 010635 40 Equity share


KAMLESH S MEHTA 010693 40 Equity share


PREM CHAND C 010695 40 Equity share


PARASMAL JAIN 010697 40 Equity share


SHRENIKLAL 010708 40 Equity share


RASILA KUMARI 010746 40 Equity share


MANISHA M JAIN 010751 40 Equity share


MAHAVIR PRASAD JAIN 010775 40 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR JAIN 010776 40 Equity share


TULSI DASS 010824 40 Equity share


SAVITRI DEVI 010829 40 Equity share


S MANOJ CHUGH 010903 40 Equity share







INDIRA BATTU 010919 40 Equity share


VITENDRAKUMAR P JAIN 010921 40 Equity share


SATISH KUMAR P JAIN 010922 40 Equity share


VEENA JAIN 010925 40 Equity share


SEEMA S JAIN 010926 40 Equity share


T BOJJI 010930 40 Equity share


PURNA CHANDRA RAO KNL 010931 40 Equity share


LAKSHMI KAJA 010932 40 Equity share


RADHA RANI T 010934 40 Equity share


T M RAO 010936 40 Equity share


LAKSHMI K 010937 40 Equity share


RAVI KUMAR M V S 010957 40 Equity share


VIJAYRAJ M JAIN 010961 40 Equity share


SREE DEVI KOGANTI 010964 40 Equity share


SNEHA PRABHA KOGANTI 010965 40 Equity share


T RAVISHANKAR 010970 40 Equity share


P VIJAYALAKSHMI PADMAVATHI 010972 40 Equity share


GIRIJA DEVI 010997 40 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR JAIN 011001 40 Equity share


DALPAT SINGH BAID 011003 40 Equity share


SUPRATIM CHOUDHURI 011009 40 Equity share


SHANTA BHATTACHARJEE 011015 40 Equity share


SAROJ AGARWAL 011025 40 Equity share


DAN CHAND SURANA 011034 40 Equity share


KAMALA DEVI MALANI 011044 120 Equity share


SURYA PRAKASH BIHANI 011045 40 Equity share


SUSANTA MALAKAR 011049 40 Equity share


RAJAT SUBHRA BANERJEE 011055 40 Equity share


TARAK NATH KUNDU 011056 40 Equity share


SAFAL KUMAR DAS 011057 40 Equity share


BAJRANG LAL SOMANI 011067 80 Equity share


NEEL KAMAL SOMANI 011070 80 Equity share


JIWANLAL PUROHIT 011071 80 Equity share


NARAYAN CHANDRA TALUKDER 011075 80 Equity share


ARVIND KUMAR SOMANI 011085 80 Equity share


DIPALI DEB CHOWDHURY 011101 80 Equity share


SUJAN DASGUPTA 011179 120 Equity share


SOHINI DASGUPTA 011180 120 Equity share


ANJALI MAJUMDAR 011183 120 Equity share


SUSHIL MAJUMDAR 011184 120 Equity share


AVANISH THAKKAR 011191 40 Equity share


SANJIV JAIN 011211 120 Equity share


RAJENDRA PRAKASH SONTHALIA 011222 40 Equity share


SUDHA DEVI SONTHALIA 011223 40 Equity share


ANUJ SONTHALIA 011224 40 Equity share


ARIJIT DE 011227 40 Equity share


BADAL BARAN DHAR 011228 40 Equity share


BIMAL PODDAR 011252 40 Equity share


MITHU BISWAS 011270 40 Equity share


ANIL AGARWAL 011271 40 Equity share


DEEPAK ROY 011314 80 Equity share


MAHENDRA KUMAR SETHIA 011329 40 Equity share


ANURADHA DAS 011356 40 Equity share


ANNAPURNA DAS 011357 40 Equity share


AJAY KUMAR AJIT SARIA 011378 40 Equity share


POONAM SRIVASTAVA 011380 40 Equity share


GAUTAM DUTTA 011383 40 Equity share


SUSIL KUMAR HALDER 011395 40 Equity share


GEETA HALDER 011396 40 Equity share


RAMA MUKHERJEE 011402 40 Equity share


CHANDAN MUKHERJEE 011404 40 Equity share


SUVRA BHATTAACHARYYA 011406 40 Equity share


SIPRA SARKAR 011409 40 Equity share


RANJIT SARKAR 011411 40 Equity share


MOHAMMED SALAHUDDIN 011414 40 Equity share


DINESH BAJORIA 011436 40 Equity share


SITA DEVI AGARWAL 011442 40 Equity share


BIKASH CH COOMAR 011449 40 Equity share


NANDA KISHOR JHUNJHUNWALA 011474 80 Equity share


JAGDISH AGRAWAL 011483 80 Equity share


MUKESH CHANDRA AGRAWAL 011484 80 Equity share


NEETA CHAKRABORTIE 011488 40 Equity share


KAMALESH CHANDRA BHATTACHARJEE 011491 40 Equity share


SANKAR PROSAD MONDAL 011508 40 Equity share


E K RAMAN 011512 40 Equity share


RAVINDRA KUMAR MISHRA 011524 40 Equity share


RESHMI CHHAWCHHARIA 011537 40 Equity share


JYOTSNA BISWAS 011544 40 Equity share


ASHISH BAGRI 011545 40 Equity share


VIJAY KUMAR MUNDHRA 011548 40 Equity share


ANINDIT BASAK 011550 40 Equity share


SARSWATI DAMANI 011551 40 Equity share







MAGAN LAL BAGRI 011556 40 Equity share


BRIJ MOHAN RATHI 011571 40 Equity share


KRISHNA RATHI 011572 40 Equity share


SATISH RAMNANI 011575 40 Equity share


R RAMNANI 011577 40 Equity share


MALAY GANGULY 011582 40 Equity share


NARENDRA KOCHAR 011585 40 Equity share


ATUL KOCHAR 011592 40 Equity share


DILIP KUMAR PANSARI 011598 40 Equity share


HARI PRASAD HARLALKA 011607 40 Equity share


KHORSHED BOMAN BHATHENA 011609 40 Equity share


UDAY KUMAR AGARWAL 011615 40 Equity share


BIJAN KUMAR SINHA 011621 40 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR MALPANI 011638 40 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR DOMADIA 011639 40 Equity share


HANUMAN MAL BANTHIA 011643 40 Equity share


SUSHILA CHOPRA 011669 80 Equity share


SHREYANS KUMAR CHOPRA 011670 80 Equity share


NARENDRA SINGH CHOPRA 011675 80 Equity share


NISHANT KUMAR CHOPRA 011676 80 Equity share


MD HASSAN ASHRAF 011679 80 Equity share


MANJU SUREKA 011696 80 Equity share


JAGDISH R SONPAL 011698 80 Equity share


SHYAM LATA SARAF 011704 80 Equity share


SHYAM LATA SARAF 011705 80 Equity share


GOPAL SARAF 011706 80 Equity share


RUPLEKHA BANERJEE 011708 80 Equity share


JASVANTI J THOSANI 011721 80 Equity share


DHURJATI MUKHERJEE 011722 80 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR JAIN 011735 40 Equity share


UMA JAJU 011739 120 Equity share


KIRAN KEDIA 011750 120 Equity share


PRASUN BANERJEE 011766 120 Equity share


SANDHYA SUKHANI 011797 80 Equity share


ALOK SUKHANI 011799 80 Equity share


SUBIR KUMAR KHASNOBIS 011800 80 Equity share


CHANDA DEVI SARAF 011829 40 Equity share


SHYAM SUNDER SARAF 011832 40 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR SARAF 011833 40 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR SARAF 011834 40 Equity share


SANGITA DEVI SARAF 011835 40 Equity share


SUKH MAL SAMSUKHA 011836 80 Equity share


BABITA SAMSUKHA 011838 80 Equity share


VINEET SAMSUKHA 011839 80 Equity share


MOHAN LAL SAMSUKHA 011840 80 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR CHORARIA 011841 40 Equity share


KABITA DEVI CHORARIA 011843 40 Equity share


MADHULIKA MINDIA 011902 40 Equity share


SHIV BHAGWAN MINDIA 011914 40 Equity share


SHRIKISHAN MUNDHARA 011969 80 Equity share


LILA CHORARIA 011995 40 Equity share


MANJU DEVI CHORARIA 011996 40 Equity share


SHANKAR LAL HARLALKA 012008 40 Equity share


LALIT BHARTIA 012042 40 Equity share


MANJU SINGHANIA 012100 40 Equity share


SHIV BHAGWAN MINDYA 012107 40 Equity share


MAHESH KUMAR MINDIA 012108 40 Equity share


GITA MAJUMDAR 012197 40 Equity share


HIRENDRA NATH CHATTERJEE 012214 40 Equity share


ANITA BHARTIA 012215 40 Equity share


NANDITA PAL 012222 80 Equity share


MADHU BALASARIA 012223 40 Equity share


CHANDRA PRAKASH JAIN 012227 40 Equity share


MAMTA JAIN 012228 40 Equity share


MANASI JAIN 012229 40 Equity share


TARAK NATH DAS 012241 160 Equity share


SAILEN NANDY 012262 40 Equity share


NIMESH TANDON 012263 40 Equity share


RAMAJI PRASAD 012279 40 Equity share


BHUPAL BAHADUR SINGH 012292 40 Equity share


MAYA DUTTA 012305 40 Equity share


BIJAY DEVI NAHATA 012315 40 Equity share


GOPAL AGARWAL 012325 40 Equity share


SUJIT KUMAR SARKAR 012326 40 Equity share


SAJJAN KUMAR AGARWAL 012333 40 Equity share


RADHA DEVI AGARWAL 012334 40 Equity share


KANTA CHANDAK 012339 40 Equity share


AASHIK DATTA 012341 80 Equity share


SHOBHA DATTA 012342 40 Equity share


RABIDAS NATH 012346 40 Equity share


PRAMOD KUMAR KHAITAN 012348 40 Equity share


JUTHIKA KUNDU 012359 40 Equity share







SUJALA MONDOL 012360 80 Equity share


SUNITA RUNGTA 012364 40 Equity share


LATIKA DE 012369 40 Equity share


GEETA MAHAWAR 012375 40 Equity share


SUBHADRA MAHAWAR 012376 40 Equity share


BHURAMAL SARAF 012382 80 Equity share


GOMTI DEVI SARAF 012383 80 Equity share


INDRA GUPTA 012395 40 Equity share


PALLAVI KAUSHAL 012396 40 Equity share


TAPAN DAS 012416 80 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR BURMAN 012418 40 Equity share


UMA MOHTA 012420 40 Equity share


GOURI KHANDELWAL 012422 40 Equity share


JITENDRA KUMAR PARAKH 012425 40 Equity share


PRADIP KUMAR DAS 012432 40 Equity share


ASHA MAHESHWARI 012435 40 Equity share


SHRUTI SARAF 012437 80 Equity share


LEELA DEVI SARAF 012438 80 Equity share


REKHA DEVI JALAN 012445 120 Equity share


PUSHPA DEVI JALAN 012448 80 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR MONDAL 012453 40 Equity share


PRAKASH MUSSADDI 012458 80 Equity share


RASHMI SARAF 012460 80 Equity share


PARWATI MUNDHRA 012479 40 Equity share


NARENDRA KUMAR 012481 80 Equity share


MOHANI BAI BAGDI 012482 40 Equity share


PRAGNA SHAILESH CHANDRA DESAI 012499 80 Equity share


BANI BRATA MAJUMDAR 012507 40 Equity share


TAPAN KUMAR CHATTERJEE 012544 40 Equity share


SAVITRI DEVI DIWAN 012549 40 Equity share


SUTAPA GHOSH 012563 40 Equity share


SUNITA SOMANI 012589 40 Equity share


GOKUL CHANDRA DUTTA 012597 40 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR NADHANI 012604 80 Equity share


MANJU GOENKA 012608 40 Equity share


RANJIT KUMAR PAUL 012625 40 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR GROVER 012634 40 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR JAIN 012636 40 Equity share


GANESH GUPTA 012648 40 Equity share


SANJAY MITTAL 012663 40 Equity share


PIYUSH CHIRANIA 012665 40 Equity share


SUSHILA DEVI AGARWAL 012666 40 Equity share


ALO CHAKRABORTY 012677 40 Equity share


DINESH KUMAR AGARWAL 012680 40 Equity share


RABINDRA PRASAD SHAW 012701 40 Equity share


BISWANATH GUPTA 012706 40 Equity share


GULAB DEVI BARMECHA 012711 40 Equity share


SONU JAIN 012713 40 Equity share


MAHESH KUMAR TAPARIA 012717 40 Equity share


KUSUM DEVI AGARWAL 012720 40 Equity share


MANJU CHIRANIA 012733 40 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR CHIRANIA 012736 40 Equity share


HARI SHANKAR AGARWAL 012737 40 Equity share


SUVRA PAL 012739 40 Equity share


SHYAM LAL AGARWAL 012744 40 Equity share


BISHNU KUMAR SARAFF 012755 40 Equity share


USHA SARAF 012756 40 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR KESARWANI 012801 40 Equity share


SANGITA MALPANI 012815 40 Equity share


PINTU DEY 012878 40 Equity share


SANGITA JAIN 012886 40 Equity share


KAUSHLYA DEVI KESHAN 012924 40 Equity share


KAUSHLYA KESHAN 012925 40 Equity share


RENU CHAUDHARI 012942 80 Equity share


KIRAN BHAGAT 012943 80 Equity share


ARCHANA DESAI 012959 120 Equity share


SARBATI DEVI TODI 012960 80 Equity share


CHANDRA BHUSHAN PANDEY 012962 40 Equity share


SHANTI DEVI PANDEY 012963 40 Equity share


RAJ KUMARI SETHIA 012964 40 Equity share


TAPAS KUNDU 012965 40 Equity share


SUKUMAR MUKHERJEE 012971 40 Equity share


MURARI LAL AGARWALA 012975 40 Equity share


AJAY KUMAR SINGH 012984 40 Equity share


RAVI PRAKASH JHAJHARIA 013046 80 Equity share


BIJON CHOWDHURY 013052 40 Equity share


BOBY CHOWDHURY 013053 40 Equity share


RITA PAUL 013084 40 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR AGARWAL 013087 40 Equity share


ARCHANA MANDAL 013093 40 Equity share


AMIT RANJAN MANDAL 013094 40 Equity share


JYOTI PRADIP SHETH 013101 40 Equity share







INDAR CHAND CHANGOIWAL 013104 40 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR CHANGOIWAL 013106 40 Equity share


RANJIT CHANDRA BISWAS 013110 120 Equity share


MEENA JALAN 013220 40 Equity share


DILIP KUMAR BHARTIYA 013238 80 Equity share


RATAN LAL BHARTIYA 013239 80 Equity share


KALAWATI DEBI BHARTIYA 013240 80 Equity share


MURARI LAL BHARTIYA 013241 80 Equity share


SATYABHAMA SAHAL 013249 40 Equity share


MANJU MIMANI 013250 40 Equity share


PURSHOTTAM LAL KEDIA 013266 40 Equity share


NIRAJ KEDIA 013267 40 Equity share


SUDHIR KUMAR GHOSH 013283 40 Equity share


KRISHNA KUMAR BHAGAT 013290 40 Equity share


UMA GANDHI 013301 40 Equity share


GOURANGA CHANDRA DUTTA 013305 80 Equity share


JAYANTA BHATTACHARYA 013356 80 Equity share


SUSHIL KUMAR SUREKA 013365 80 Equity share


BINOD KUMAR TODI 013367 80 Equity share


MAMTA BHANSALI 013386 40 Equity share


PRADIP KUMAR SARAF 013397 80 Equity share


JHARNA BANERJEE 013404 40 Equity share


CHIMAN LAL MITTAL 013410 40 Equity share


MANORANJAN BANERJEE 013411 40 Equity share


SHYAM SUNDAR AGARWALA 013442 80 Equity share


KAILASH CHANDRA KAPUR 013453 120 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR BANKA 013492 40 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR AGARWALA 013518 280 Equity share


DILIP KUMAR SARAF 013520 80 Equity share


RABINDRA NATH NANDY 013529 40 Equity share


CHANDRA KUMAR AGARWAL 013555 40 Equity share


AVNISH KUMAR JAIN 013595 40 Equity share


SANDHYA AGARWAL 013625 40 Equity share


MEENU GARG 013630 40 Equity share


SANJAY GARG 013634 40 Equity share


SHANTA BEN SITARAM PATEL 013666 40 Equity share


SAMIR SUMATILAL SHAH 013772 40 Equity share


MAHESH SUMATILAL SHAH 013773 40 Equity share


ASHA SUMATILAL SHAH 013774 40 Equity share


PRAFUL SUMATILAL SHAH 013775 40 Equity share


RAJENDRA SUMATILAL SHAH 013776 40 Equity share


PADMABEN SUMATILAL SHAH 013777 40 Equity share


ANIL DASHRATHLAL RAVAL 013778 40 Equity share


ALKA ANILBHAI RAVAL 013779 40 Equity share


PARTH ANILBHAI RAVAL 013780 40 Equity share


KETAKIBEN PATEL 013847 40 Equity share


PRANAV SURESH DESAI 013849 40 Equity share


KAMLESH RAMKRISHNA REHIL 013891 40 Equity share


REETA KAJI 013892 40 Equity share


KAMLA BIYANI 013936 40 Equity share


RADHA KISHAN BIYANAI 013937 40 Equity share


GULABDEVI GAGGAR 013938 40 Equity share


MANHARLAL H GOHIL 013939 40 Equity share


HARSHAD V SHAH 013955 40 Equity share


KAMLESH KOTHARI 013962 40 Equity share


MATILAL KOTHARI 013963 40 Equity share


MEHUL G PATEL 013964 40 Equity share


JASRAJ MOTILAL KOTHARI 013966 40 Equity share


MUKESH KOTHARI 013967 40 Equity share


KANMAL DURGAJI 013978 40 Equity share


MANJULA BHIKHUBHAI PARMAR 013984 40 Equity share


CHANDAN A KOTHARI 014106 40 Equity share


ASHOK B KOTHARI 014110 40 Equity share


H VARADARAYA KAMATH 014810 40 Equity share


ASHA PUROHIT 014821 40 Equity share


K R PARAMAHAMSA 014824 120 Equity share


NAYANARI CHINNAPPA 014847 40 Equity share


M R VIJAYA LAKSHMI 014851 80 Equity share


B PRASAD SHENOY 014852 40 Equity share


RASILA N SHAH 014862 40 Equity share


SUBASH CHAND 014923 40 Equity share


PRAKASH 014956 40 Equity share


S BHAWARLAL 015000 40 Equity share


H P MALPANI 015067 40 Equity share


SHOBHA DEVI MALPANI 015068 40 Equity share


C P MALPANI 015069 40 Equity share


SUNITA MALPANI 015070 40 Equity share


GADA DAMJI 015096 40 Equity share


JAILESH CHHAGANLAL SOLANKI 015099 40 Equity share


G M MANKU 015110 80 Equity share


TARANDEEP MANKU 015111 80 Equity share


H S MANKU 015112 80 Equity share







HARBINDER SINGH MANKU 015116 80 Equity share


VIRDI GURDEV 015122 80 Equity share


MANKU KAWALJEET 015125 80 Equity share


SANDEEP MANKU 015128 80 Equity share


GURDEV SINGH VIRDI 015130 80 Equity share


KAWALJEET KAUR MANKU 015131 80 Equity share


MANJIT VIRDI 015132 80 Equity share


MANJIT SINGH VIRDI 015133 80 Equity share


KIRAN SANGHVI 015168 40 Equity share


MUKESH SANGHVI 015209 80 Equity share


CHINTAN N ZAVERI 015213 40 Equity share


DAVE JAYANT AMRIT 015226 40 Equity share


MADHU PANDIYA 015356 40 Equity share


BHANIBAI WAGHJI PANDAV 015358 40 Equity share


PRAFUL KHONA 015364 40 Equity share


KAMLESH NAVANI 015366 40 Equity share


NILIMA KALA 015369 40 Equity share


BHUPENDRA H OZA 015387 80 Equity share


VARSHA PARESH GANDHI 015424 40 Equity share


MINAXI ZAVERI 015477 40 Equity share


ARUN GOPAL 015486 40 Equity share


NILA R DOSHI 015516 40 Equity share


SONAL S KAPASI 015519 40 Equity share


DEEPAK M SHAH 015520 40 Equity share


SHOBHA RADHESHYAM KHETAN 015553 40 Equity share


DURGA NANDKISHORE KHETAN 015554 40 Equity share


SURESH BHUYAN 015588 40 Equity share


LABH CHAND KANKARIA 015610 40 Equity share


ANJANA DEVI JAIN 015625 80 Equity share


MAHESH MODI 015626 40 Equity share


SAROJ MODI 015627 40 Equity share


RENU AGARWAL 015628 40 Equity share


RAMOTAR MODI 015629 40 Equity share


GOBINDA SAHA 015630 40 Equity share


OM PRAKASH JAYASWAL 015640 40 Equity share


SATYANARAYAN LALL JAIRAMUKA 015641 80 Equity share


USHA DEVI 015644 40 Equity share


NIRANJAN KUMAR DAS 015652 80 Equity share


TULIKA JAYASWAL 015657 80 Equity share


MADHUR AGARWAL 015699 40 Equity share


VICKY AGARWAL 015701 40 Equity share


MANEESHA DEVI SURANA 015702 40 Equity share


SUNITA DEVI JAIN 015703 40 Equity share


ABHISHEK GULECHA 015716 40 Equity share


MANISHA GULECHA 015717 40 Equity share


PIYUSH GULECHA 015718 40 Equity share


PRAKASH MAL DHARIWAL 015722 40 Equity share


SANDIP DHARIWAL 015723 40 Equity share


KAMALA DHARIWAL 015724 40 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR JAIN 015726 80 Equity share


KRISHNA DEVI LOHIA 015730 40 Equity share


CHIRANJILAL LOHIA 015731 40 Equity share


JAMNA DEVI MUTHA 015737 80 Equity share


ASHA KOTHARI 015740 40 Equity share


SHIV PYARI PHOPHALIA 015741 80 Equity share


SANTOSH JAIN 015742 80 Equity share


ARPIT GULECHA 015746 40 Equity share


SHYAMLAL BANSAL 015755 80 Equity share


BANKAT LAL GUPTA 015756 80 Equity share


JATAN MAHESHWARY 015782 40 Equity share


MADAN KANWAR 015783 80 Equity share


AMAR CHAND 015784 80 Equity share


SARITA 015790 80 Equity share


VANITA LOONKER 015796 80 Equity share


SHAILA LOONKER 015797 80 Equity share


MANJU BHANSALI 015798 40 Equity share


PRAVEENKUMAR BHANSALI 015799 40 Equity share


BHANWARIDEVI BHANSALI 015800 40 Equity share


GANPAT MAL 015813 80 Equity share


RAJENDRA 015814 80 Equity share


NEETA LOONKER 015815 80 Equity share


MANJU 015816 80 Equity share


SHEKAR 015818 80 Equity share


LALITA LOONKER 015819 80 Equity share


UCCHAB KANWAR DUGAR 015825 80 Equity share


VARSHA DUGAR 015826 40 Equity share


RAM JOT DEVI SABOO 015828 40 Equity share


RAM KISHOR SABOO 015829 40 Equity share


KAUSHALYA DEVI SABOO 015830 40 Equity share


ALKA DEVI SABOO 015832 40 Equity share


RAKESH 015833 80 Equity share


ANOP KUMARI JAIN 015877 80 Equity share







PREM CHAND JAIN 015878 80 Equity share


NARENDRA BARDIA 015886 80 Equity share


SHARDA BHANDARI 015892 40 Equity share


M P RAMESH KUMAR 015897 40 Equity share


M P SURESH 015899 40 Equity share


P V SHANTHA JOSE 015912 40 Equity share


KILLOL JAYANTILAL NATHWANI 015956 40 Equity share


NIPUNA PUNATAR 015981 40 Equity share


PUNITA PUNATAR 015982 40 Equity share


NIRUPAMA KUNDALIA 015984 40 Equity share


DIPAK MAMTORA 016003 40 Equity share


USHABEN V RAITHATHA 016076 40 Equity share


PANKAJ D SHAH 016080 40 Equity share


PARAG D SHAH 016083 40 Equity share


VAISHALI GORAKHIA 016084 40 Equity share


SANJAY GORAKHIA 016085 40 Equity share


KISHORKUMAR GORAKHIA 016086 40 Equity share


RITESH GORAKHIA 016087 40 Equity share


MEENA GORAKHIA 016088 40 Equity share


INDUMATI GHAGHADA 016093 40 Equity share


HARSHA K RATANPARA 016103 40 Equity share


KARSHAN L RATANPARA 016104 40 Equity share


KRISHNA N PATEL 016109 40 Equity share


GEETA N PATEL 016110 40 Equity share


DINESH N PATEL 016111 40 Equity share


AMITA JADAV 016127 40 Equity share


JAYSHRI DHARAIYA 016129 40 Equity share


KAMLESH OZA 016133 40 Equity share


SONAL GANATRA 016138 40 Equity share


KALPANA GANATRA 016139 40 Equity share


MINAXI RUGHANI 016143 80 Equity share


NANALAL M DOSHI 016147 80 Equity share


NARESH NANALAL DOSHI 016148 80 Equity share


GIRDHARLAL KAKKAD 016152 80 Equity share


SADHANABEN KAKKAD 016153 80 Equity share


PANKAJ SHAH 016160 80 Equity share


PANKAJBHAI SHAH 016165 80 Equity share


MANHARLAL SHAH 016188 80 Equity share


ARUN SHAH 016190 80 Equity share


KIRANBEN KHANDHAR 016219 40 Equity share


MULRAJBHAI PALEJA 016227 40 Equity share


KISHOR PALEJA 016228 40 Equity share


ASVIN J TRIVEDI 016237 40 Equity share


NIRUPAMA A TRIVEDI 016238 40 Equity share


GIRDHARI BHAJANLAL SHARMA 016260 40 Equity share


RANCHHOD M VEKARIA 016273 40 Equity share


ARJANBHAI PATEL 016282 40 Equity share


URVASHI VIPIN VAISHNAV 016283 40 Equity share


VASANTBEN PATEL 016284 40 Equity share


DHIREN S SHAH 016294 40 Equity share


KANAKLATA D SHAH 016295 40 Equity share


RAMABEN H GUSANI 016296 40 Equity share


HARISH CHANDRA C GUSANI 016297 40 Equity share


MOHMMED AKIL EKABAL 016305 40 Equity share


ASHA J KANAKHARA 016310 40 Equity share


INDUMATI J CHUDASAMA 016315 40 Equity share


SANJAY T CHUDASAMA 016317 40 Equity share


CHANDRAKANT P LIYA 016326 40 Equity share


HITESH N SHAH 016331 40 Equity share


ARVIND BAKRANIA 016343 80 Equity share


KUMUD BAKRANIA 016344 80 Equity share


DAXA BAKRANIA 016346 80 Equity share


CHANDRAKANT BAKRANIA 016347 80 Equity share


MITA BAKRANIA 016348 80 Equity share


BHUPENDRA BAKRANIA 016349 80 Equity share


DIPTI BAKRANIA 016350 80 Equity share


ZAVERBEN PREMCHAND SHAH 016358 80 Equity share


HANSA MANSUKHLAL SAVLA 016362 80 Equity share


MAJID HAJI SULEMAN 016370 40 Equity share


DEVENDRA OZA 016431 40 Equity share


KANJIBHAI KANERIA 016432 40 Equity share


PARESH VINODRAY MEHTA 016434 40 Equity share


RHYATI OZA 016437 40 Equity share


GANESH BHENSDADIA 016438 40 Equity share


AVACHAR BHENSDADIA 016440 40 Equity share


RUKMANI SAKHRANI 016446 40 Equity share


MILAN B KADIVAR 016497 40 Equity share


MANOJ R JAVANI 016542 40 Equity share


INDUMATI MANDALIA 016549 40 Equity share


RAJENDRA V THAKKAR 016568 80 Equity share


JAY JASWANI 016612 40 Equity share


PRAMOD HAPANI 016665 40 Equity share







HARSHA HAPANI 016666 40 Equity share


DIPEN B KADIVAR 016726 40 Equity share


UMABEN CHANDARNA 016751 40 Equity share


INDIRA RAKHASIA 016761 40 Equity share


DHARMESH NANALAL DOSHI 016764 40 Equity share


PRAFULLA NARESH DOSHI 016765 40 Equity share


NARESH NANALAL DOSHI 016766 40 Equity share


NANALAL MORARJI DOSHI 016767 40 Equity share


BHANUMATI NANALAL DOSHI 016768 40 Equity share


NISHA UMEDLAL MEHTA 016786 40 Equity share


DHARMESH UMEDLAL MEHTA 016787 40 Equity share


DHARMESH UMEDLAL MEHTA 016788 40 Equity share


VANITA SITAPARA 016801 40 Equity share


JAGDISH M AGHERA 016805 40 Equity share


BHAVESH MEHTA 016824 40 Equity share


JAYABEN SHANTILAL SHAH 016829 40 Equity share


DIPESH SHANTILAL SHAH 016830 40 Equity share


VIJAY MEHTA 016834 40 Equity share


CHANDNI MEHTA 016835 40 Equity share


JASUDBEN N SHAH 016871 40 Equity share


NATVARLAL S SHAH 016872 40 Equity share


CHETNA J VORA 016878 40 Equity share


KALPNABEN SHAH 016879 40 Equity share


CHETANABEN SHAH 016882 40 Equity share


MANOJKUMAR RACHH 016891 40 Equity share


NATVARLAL MEHTA 016934 40 Equity share


MITESH M BHIMJIANI 016939 40 Equity share


VIKAS MEHTA 016941 40 Equity share


SARLA MEHTA 016942 40 Equity share


DEEPAK MEHTA 016943 40 Equity share


CHARMEE MEHTA 016944 40 Equity share


JYOTI MEHTA 016945 40 Equity share


HASMUKH PUNATAR 016951 40 Equity share


VADILAL SHAH 016953 40 Equity share


RAJENDRA SHAH 016954 80 Equity share


MANILAL NATHALAL MASHRU 016955 80 Equity share


KUSUM MANILAL MASHRU 016956 40 Equity share


RUPESH MANILAL MASHRU 016958 80 Equity share


PARUL MANILAL MASHRU 016959 40 Equity share


SANDEEP SHANTILAL 016968 40 Equity share


YOGESH UMEDLAL MEHTA 016969 80 Equity share


BHARATI UMEDLAL MEHTA 016970 80 Equity share


DIPAK UMEDLAL MEHTA 016971 80 Equity share


MALTIBEN THAKRAR 016975 40 Equity share


DIPCHAND PRAGJI MEHTA 016980 80 Equity share


INDRIA K PABANI 016987 40 Equity share


DHIREN PATEL 016992 40 Equity share


DHARMENDRA VORA 016995 40 Equity share


JAMNABEN N KACHHADIA 017000 40 Equity share


JAMNADAS BHOGILAL MONANI 017022 80 Equity share


BHOGILAL LILADHAR MONANI 017023 80 Equity share


FALGUNI MARU 017029 40 Equity share


MAHESHBHAI MARU 017031 40 Equity share


HARIPRABHA Y PUROHIT 017036 40 Equity share


ABHISHEK VACHHARAJANI 017054 40 Equity share


PRANAV VACHHARAJANI 017055 40 Equity share


KISHORI VACHHARAJANI 017056 40 Equity share


RAMKISHORE SABOO 017057 40 Equity share


RENU SABOO 017058 40 Equity share


RAMESH VACHHARAJANI 017062 40 Equity share


ASHOK KUNDALIA 017066 40 Equity share


HINA D SHAH 017070 40 Equity share


SANDHYA D SHAH 017073 40 Equity share


DHIRAJLAL R MALDE 017076 40 Equity share


HARESH BHATT 017090 40 Equity share


NAYANA S JOTANI 017106 40 Equity share


MANISH SHAH 017116 40 Equity share


BHAVIN SHAH 017119 40 Equity share


SUNIL SHAH 017120 40 Equity share


SUNIL SHAH 017135 80 Equity share


BHARATI PUROHIT 017177 40 Equity share


RAJNIKANT GHANATRA 017178 40 Equity share


MEENABEN N PATEL 017179 40 Equity share


JITENDRA M MEHTA 017187 40 Equity share


BHADRIKA P DATTANI 017191 40 Equity share


MANJULA CHHATRALA 017217 40 Equity share


DIPTI DHAMECHA 017234 40 Equity share


HANSABEN DHAMECHA 017236 40 Equity share


VRAJLAL DHAMECHA 017237 40 Equity share


VALLABH PARMAR 017246 40 Equity share


MADHUBEN MEHTA 017249 40 Equity share


BAKUL P DAVE 017251 40 Equity share







KALYANI ACHARYA 017260 40 Equity share


PARUL ACHARYA 017262 40 Equity share


SURESHCHANDRA ACHARYA 017264 40 Equity share


NATHUBHAI SAVAI SOLANKI 017269 40 Equity share


VARSHA C PATADIA 017276 40 Equity share


DINESH MEHTA 017280 40 Equity share


HEMLATA GANATRA 017298 40 Equity share


JAYDEEP GANATRA 017299 40 Equity share


PARAGKUMAR GANATRA 017300 40 Equity share


SHILPA GANATRA 017301 40 Equity share


MANJULA D MENDALIA 017307 40 Equity share


DHARMENDRA D MANDALIA 017308 40 Equity share


ARVIND PARIKH 017315 40 Equity share


RAHUL PARIKH 017316 40 Equity share


PRATIK V GANATRA 017319 40 Equity share


U B POPAT 017351 40 Equity share


B N POPAT 017352 40 Equity share


ARVINDRAI UMEDLAL MEHTA 017363 40 Equity share


JAYESHKUMAR B JADEJA 017372 40 Equity share


URVASHI BABULAL 017373 40 Equity share


MINAKSHI MANHARLAL SHETH 017374 40 Equity share


K A CHOTAI 017378 40 Equity share


SHANTABEN V DATTANI 017393 40 Equity share


MINA D DATTANI 017394 40 Equity share


PRAKASH MOHAN LAL AMBANI 017418 40 Equity share


ANISH H GANDHI 017424 40 Equity share


DILIP N VASANI 017459 40 Equity share


MANOJ RATILAL SANGHAVI 017461 40 Equity share


DAMYANTI RATILAL SANGHAVI 017462 40 Equity share


VAISHALI MANOJKUMAR SANGHAVI 017463 40 Equity share


JYOTSHNA LALIT MEHTA 017465 40 Equity share


JAYESH AMRITLAL MEHTA 017467 40 Equity share


ROHIT MANEK 017472 40 Equity share


NIRUPA ARVIND MEHTA 017495 80 Equity share


DHIMANT CHAMPAKLAL MEHTA 017496 80 Equity share


HARSHAD CHAMPAKLAL MEHTA 017497 80 Equity share


KANAKLATA HARSHAD MEHTA 017498 80 Equity share


ARVIND CHAMPAKLAL MEHTA 017499 80 Equity share


TUSHAR C SANGANI 017511 40 Equity share


ILA PRADYUMAN MANDALIA 017513 40 Equity share


SHIVANG PRADYUMAN MANDALIA 017515 40 Equity share


BANSI NARANDAS MANDALIA 017516 40 Equity share


MUKUNDBHAI NARANDAS MANDALIA 017517 40 Equity share


ROOPABEN VITHALDAS BARAI 017526 80 Equity share


ALPABEN VITHALDAS BARAI 017529 80 Equity share


BOBBY KOTHARI 017540 40 Equity share


DEVJI LAXMIDAS FALIYA 017559 40 Equity share


CHANDULAL DEVJI FALIYA 017560 40 Equity share


FATEMA NURUDIN MAKDA 017564 40 Equity share


KANCHANBEN M VARIA 017589 40 Equity share


ASHA B LACHHANI 017592 40 Equity share


KAMLA A LACHHANI 017594 40 Equity share


VANDNABEN HINDOCHA 017602 40 Equity share


LATABEN HINDOCHA 017603 40 Equity share


GOPALBHAI HINDOCHA 017604 40 Equity share


ALPABEN HINDOCHA 017606 40 Equity share


ASHIT M JHAVERI 017612 40 Equity share


ATULKUMAR KISHORBHAI VORA 017634 40 Equity share


FAZILAT JAGOT 017660 40 Equity share


SUDHA A JHAVERI 017680 40 Equity share


SANJAY FOFARIA 017692 40 Equity share


KANCHAN LALWANI 017697 40 Equity share


SHASHIKANT CHHEDA 017699 40 Equity share


KISHOR CHHEDA 017700 40 Equity share


KANCHANBEN KANTILAL PATEL 017703 40 Equity share


MANISH M PARMAR 017755 40 Equity share


MADHUBEN FOFARIA 017756 40 Equity share


LEENA P SHAH 017762 40 Equity share


PANKAJ M SHAH 017763 40 Equity share


NATVARLAL S SHAH 017766 40 Equity share


RAJIV H PUROHIT 017797 40 Equity share


RAMNIKLAL VORA 017837 40 Equity share


SUSHILABEN VORA 017838 40 Equity share


DEEPAK RAMJI SHAH 017840 40 Equity share


BAKUL DINKARRAY TANK 017844 40 Equity share


SMITA JAYLESH SHAH 017858 40 Equity share


CHANDRIKA DEEPAK SHAH 017867 40 Equity share


MAHENDRA T VARIA 017876 40 Equity share


RASIDA I CHIKANI 017908 40 Equity share


MANSUKH SHAH 017917 80 Equity share


PRAGNESH M SHAH 017921 80 Equity share


HATIM Y TALAWALA 017923 80 Equity share







BATUL Y TALAWALA 017924 80 Equity share


YUSUFALI L TALAWALA 017925 80 Equity share


KALPESH KUMANLAL GANDHI 017957 40 Equity share


BIPIN C DUBAL 017978 40 Equity share


MANJULABEN SITAPARA 017987 40 Equity share


SONAL MEHTA 017993 40 Equity share


CHANDRAKANT MEHTA 017994 40 Equity share


HARESHKUMAR BHOGILAL MEHTA 017995 40 Equity share


JYOTSANA BHOGILAL MEHTA 017996 40 Equity share


BHARTI HARESHKUMAR MEHTA 017997 40 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR C POPAT 018012 40 Equity share


MOHAN LALJI NAKUM 018020 40 Equity share


ASHA MANSUKHLAL MEHTA 018023 40 Equity share


VIMAL KUMAR MANSUKHLAL MEHTA 018024 40 Equity share


RITA MANSUKHLAL MEHTA 018025 40 Equity share


MANISHA MANSUKHLAL MEHTA 018026 40 Equity share


JIGNA MANSUKHLAL MEHTA 018027 40 Equity share


VRANDAVAN H DAVDA 018029 40 Equity share


MADHUVANTI V DAVDA 018030 40 Equity share


PRATIBHA PATALIA 018045 40 Equity share


DAXA PATALIA 018046 40 Equity share


KISHOR PATALIA 018047 40 Equity share


NAYNA PATALIA 018048 40 Equity share


RUPANG PATALIA 018049 40 Equity share


VELJI ATARA 018063 40 Equity share


ARVINDBHAI PRANJIVANBHAI THAKKER 018078 40 Equity share


SUDHIR KUMAR SANGHAVI 018079 40 Equity share


RACHNA DHRUVA 018085 40 Equity share


REKHA DHRUVA 018086 40 Equity share


NARENDRA V SUMARIA 018093 40 Equity share


KAJAL S SHAH 018095 40 Equity share


VIPUL H SHAH 018098 40 Equity share


ILABEN S SUMARIA 018114 40 Equity share


PRAGNA I SUMARIA 018116 40 Equity share


RITA SAVADIA 018122 40 Equity share


SANJIV SAVADIA 018125 40 Equity share


KIRIT GHEDIA 018130 40 Equity share


JYOTI J RAJANI 018134 40 Equity share


TARUNABEN GHEDIA 018136 40 Equity share


ANIL O MEHTA 018140 40 Equity share


SANJAY DOSHI 018165 40 Equity share


SANJEEV SAVADIA 018166 40 Equity share


RAJESH DOSHI 018172 40 Equity share


DIPTI OTTAMCHAND MEHTA 018173 40 Equity share


PURVI TRIVEDI 018182 40 Equity share


NARENDRA KUMAR PARMAR 018184 40 Equity share


NILESH JHINJHUWADIYA 018286 40 Equity share


NAVIN L SHAH 018302 40 Equity share


PARESH SHAH 018305 40 Equity share


RAJESH JUTHALAL SHAH 018323 80 Equity share


BINDUBEN JUTHALAL SHAH 018326 40 Equity share


HEMANGINI ACHARYA 018366 40 Equity share


HETAL ACHARYA 018368 40 Equity share


VARSHA SHAH 018370 40 Equity share


DEVJI NANDA 018372 40 Equity share


TARAMATI NANDA 018373 40 Equity share


VINOD NANDA 018374 40 Equity share


DEEPA NANDA 018375 40 Equity share


SURESH NANDA 018376 40 Equity share


REKHA NANDA 018377 40 Equity share


SUMITRABEN KODINARIA 018430 40 Equity share


REKHABEN KODINARIA 018431 40 Equity share


RAMNIKLAL KODINARIA 018432 40 Equity share


MEENA BARCHHA 018490 40 Equity share


KAMAL M BARCHHA 018511 40 Equity share


VINOD KHIRASARIA 018594 40 Equity share


SANGEETA SADARIYA 018595 40 Equity share


LALIT SADARIA 018596 40 Equity share


ISMAIL IBRAHIM KURESHI 018663 40 Equity share


BHARAT S MEHTA 018692 40 Equity share


HITESH S MEHTA 018694 80 Equity share


JAYABEN S MEHTA 018695 80 Equity share


A GAFFAR A MAJID 018728 40 Equity share


KIRIT MEHTA 018740 40 Equity share


MANJULA MEHTA 018741 40 Equity share


HAJI ALARAKHA PINJARA 018743 80 Equity share


ABDUL KADAR HAJI PINJARA 018744 80 Equity share


YUSUF ALARAKHA PINJARA 018745 80 Equity share


NALINI MEHTA 018752 40 Equity share


DINA VINOD GUDHKA 018756 40 Equity share


HUSEN ALARAKHA PINJARA 018775 40 Equity share


KHATIJA A PINJARA 018776 40 Equity share







PUSHPA PRABHAKAR PATIL 018790 40 Equity share


RAMAKANT KASAT 018837 40 Equity share


CHANDRAKANT KASAT 018838 40 Equity share


BHARATI KASAT 018839 40 Equity share


PARESH KUMAR PATWA 018840 80 Equity share


NAREN KUMAR PATWA 018841 80 Equity share


DIGISH B VANKAWALA 018873 40 Equity share


MANISH D SHAH 018887 40 Equity share


KASTURI LAL SHARMA 018892 40 Equity share


SANDHYA SHANTILAL SHAH 018893 40 Equity share


MAHESH RAMESHBHAI PATEL 018921 40 Equity share


MADHUSUDAN D SHAH 019084 40 Equity share


M H JARIWALA 019101 40 Equity share


MAHIPAL BHARATKUMAR SHAH 019169 40 Equity share


HARESH MAFATLAL PATEL 019363 40 Equity share


SOHANLAL SHANKERLAL 019400 40 Equity share


JAYSHREE PATEL 019437 40 Equity share


BIPINKUMAR PATEL 019438 40 Equity share


GITABEN PATEL 019479 40 Equity share


KETUBEN S SHAH 019482 40 Equity share


KRUNAL D SHAH 019541 40 Equity share


RAMESHCHANDRA CHHOTALAL SHAH 019561 40 Equity share


NIRUBEN S PATEL 019648 40 Equity share


AARTI VASWANI 020041 40 Equity share


DAHIBEN AMRUTBHAI PATEL 020043 40 Equity share


NILESH KHIMRAJ 020096 40 Equity share


MANJUDEVI BHARATKUMAR 020097 40 Equity share


BHARAT KHIMRAJ 020098 40 Equity share


KAMLADEVI KHIMRAJ 020099 40 Equity share


KHIMRAJ GIRDHARLAL 020100 40 Equity share


SUNIL KHIMRAJ 020101 40 Equity share


TAPAS MONDAL 020297 40 Equity share


HARISH BHATT 020298 40 Equity share


HARISH BHATT 020299 40 Equity share


HARISH BHATT 020300 40 Equity share


SANJAY GUPTA 020335 40 Equity share


PRABHU DAYAL BUDHIA 020404 40 Equity share


BHAGWAN BISWAS 020409 40 Equity share


VIJAY SINGH KOTHARI 020412 40 Equity share


ANJU KOTHARI 020413 40 Equity share


MANJU KOTHARI 020414 40 Equity share


SUSHIL KOTHARI 020419 40 Equity share


SUNIL KOTHARI 020420 40 Equity share


PREMLATA JHAWAR 020463 40 Equity share


JUGAL KISHOR JHAWAR 020464 40 Equity share


SHYAM SUNDER JHAWAR 020465 40 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR BANKA 020640 40 Equity share


KUSUM BANKA 020641 40 Equity share


DILIP KUMAR PAIN 020782 40 Equity share


BINOD KUMAR MAHESHWARI 020849 40 Equity share


MAHESH KUMAR BHUTRA 020854 40 Equity share


SARDA BHUTRA 020855 40 Equity share


JAMINI KANTA DAS 021035 80 Equity share


PURAN MAL AGRAWAL 021065 40 Equity share


SURJIT KAUR KHANNA 021141 40 Equity share


SAMEERA ARORA 021156 40 Equity share


MANOHAR LAL ARORA 021157 40 Equity share


RAJ DULARI DEVI BAJAJ 021163 160 Equity share


TAPAS CHATTERJEE 021164 40 Equity share


PRADIP AUDDY 021165 40 Equity share


NIMAI CHANDRA GHOSH 021189 40 Equity share


TAPAN KR BALA 021223 40 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR BHARTIA 021242 40 Equity share


NANI GOPAL DUTTA 021244 40 Equity share


SUPRIYA KUMAR CHANDRA 021246 40 Equity share


BHIM RAJ LUNIYA 021248 80 Equity share


MD ASIM 021251 80 Equity share


MAYA SARKAR 021275 80 Equity share


INDERPAL SINGH KHANNA 021289 40 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR SARAF 021320 40 Equity share


SANTI RANJAN GHOSH 021329 40 Equity share


URMILA SAMAR 021340 40 Equity share


SARITA MAHESHWARI 021349 80 Equity share


JUTHIKA BASU 021375 80 Equity share


SUBAL KUMAR SARKAR 021398 40 Equity share


SUTAPA BANERJEE 021409 80 Equity share


SUCHANDRA BANERJEE 021410 40 Equity share


JOYDEB BANERJEE 021412 40 Equity share


CHANDA PRAHLADKA 021422 40 Equity share


MUKSUDA KHATUN 021432 40 Equity share


MANTU R BHATIA 021444 40 Equity share


GANESH NANDI 021470 40 Equity share







TAPAN KUMAR GHOSH 021477 40 Equity share


DIPAK KUMAR NAHATA 021485 40 Equity share


AMIT KUMAR DAS 021486 40 Equity share


BINOD KUMAR UPADHYAY 021519 40 Equity share


SANTOSH UPADHYAY 021520 40 Equity share


BIJAY KUMAR KASHEYEP 021525 40 Equity share


ARUN KUMAR JHA 021528 40 Equity share


JYOTI PROKAS PAL 021533 40 Equity share


MIRA AGRAWAL 021546 40 Equity share


MAHABIR PRASAD AGRAWAL 021548 40 Equity share


BHUPESH CHANDRA DE 021557 40 Equity share


DEBASHIS SEN 021577 40 Equity share


PRAVIN KUMAR LOHIA 021608 80 Equity share


MAHENDRA KUMAR DOMADIA 021614 40 Equity share


JOYDEEP BASAK 021641 40 Equity share


RUBY DAS 021682 40 Equity share


BABITA SINDHER 021685 80 Equity share


VISHAKHA KARNANI 021712 80 Equity share


JETHMAL BARMA 021733 40 Equity share


HEM RAJ BARMA 021734 40 Equity share


BIRJU VERMA 021735 40 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR BARMA 021736 40 Equity share


VINITA JAIN 021740 40 Equity share


MANISH C KAMDAR 021753 40 Equity share


RABINDRA KUMAR BHARTIA 021754 40 Equity share


RAJENDRA AGARWALA 021755 40 Equity share


BHARAT JALAN 021759 40 Equity share


PUSHPA C KAMDAR 021779 40 Equity share


CHHABILDAS D KAMDAR 021781 40 Equity share


SANTOSH AGARWAL 021800 40 Equity share


GAUTAM GHOSH 021801 40 Equity share


TAPAS KUMAR RAYCHAUDHURI 021802 40 Equity share


SWAPAN KUMAR MUKHERJEE 021803 40 Equity share


SANDEEP AGARWAL 021815 40 Equity share


MANOJ AGARWAL 021816 40 Equity share


PREMLATA AGARWAL 021817 40 Equity share


KAMAL KUMAR DALMIA 021828 40 Equity share


ANNADA PROSAD PAIK 021847 120 Equity share


TAHER MESI 021881 40 Equity share


HARI RAM GARODIA 021900 40 Equity share


UMA RANI CHATTERJEE 021902 40 Equity share


MADHU SUDAN MUKHERJEE 021911 40 Equity share


INDU BIHANI 021919 120 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR BHANSALI 021921 80 Equity share


PARAMESWAR GORAI 021931 80 Equity share


SARBESWAR GORAI 021932 80 Equity share


AJAY KUMAR BANTHIA 021940 40 Equity share


SANTOSH DEVI PERIWAL 021942 40 Equity share


MOHAN LAL PERIWAL 021943 40 Equity share


SUMIT BASU 021951 80 Equity share


GAUTAM KUMAR PAUL 021965 40 Equity share


RANJANA NANDI 021987 40 Equity share


INDU TIBREWAL 021993 40 Equity share


UMESH KUMAR GUPTA 022028 120 Equity share


SAJAL PAUL 022040 40 Equity share


ROSHAN LAL TANEJA 022052 40 Equity share


SEEMA TANEJA 022063 40 Equity share


POONAM DEVI 022064 40 Equity share


PAWAN AGGARWAL 022080 40 Equity share


RAJNEESH MAHAJAN 022096 40 Equity share


RAJINDER KUMAR SINGHANIA 022118 80 Equity share


PUSHPA DEVI SINGHANIA 022119 80 Equity share


SAROJ ARORA 022125 40 Equity share


SUMAN JOSHI 022132 40 Equity share


GANGA SINGH 022144 40 Equity share


RAVI KANTA SHARMA 022148 40 Equity share


K NARAYANAN POTTI 022177 40 Equity share


RUKI KHILNANI 022178 80 Equity share


ASHA VINOD JHAVERI 022219 40 Equity share


VINOD SHANTICHAND JHAVERI 022220 40 Equity share


SHIVANI VINOD JHAVERI 022221 40 Equity share


SHANKER LAL AGARWAL 022233 40 Equity share


GYAN CHAND BHAWNANI 022236 40 Equity share


DEEPAK KUMAR AWASTHY 022253 40 Equity share


ARUN KUMAR SARAOGI 022259 40 Equity share


CHETAN GUPTA 022261 40 Equity share


CHANDRA KIRAN RAO 022269 120 Equity share


SAROJ PAREEK 022277 40 Equity share


SHISHIR PAREEK 022278 40 Equity share


MAHESH KUMAR PAREEK 022281 40 Equity share


REENA PANDEY 022283 40 Equity share


RASHMI AGARWAL 022287 40 Equity share







SUBODH AGARWAL 022288 40 Equity share


SUNIL AGARWAL 022289 40 Equity share


SHARDA DEVI 022290 40 Equity share


RAKESH KUMAR 022292 40 Equity share


K C AGARWAL 022300 40 Equity share


REKHA AGRAWAL 022304 40 Equity share


MANJU AGRAWAL 022305 40 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR AGRAWAL 022306 40 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR GUPTA 022308 40 Equity share


REETA KAPOOR 022310 40 Equity share


ANITA AGARWAL 022315 40 Equity share


DHARAM VIRR 022322 40 Equity share


PUSHPA LATA CHAUHAN 022341 120 Equity share


KHEMA AHUJA 022349 40 Equity share


PUSHPA GUPTA 022350 40 Equity share


A K RAMAKRISHNAN 022376 40 Equity share


P G ARUNAGRINATHAN 022415 40 Equity share


H PARASMAL 022465 40 Equity share


ANITHA KUMARI 022467 40 Equity share


D DHARMI CHAND 022492 40 Equity share


D SURESH KUMAR 022493 40 Equity share


D MAHENDRA KUMAR 022494 80 Equity share


P ANAND KUMAR 022509 40 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR 022521 40 Equity share


VIMAL CHAND NAHAR 022582 40 Equity share


SUKHI DEVI 022591 40 Equity share


M ASHOK KUMAR 022592 40 Equity share


A GUNA VANTHI 022593 40 Equity share


M RAJESH 022594 40 Equity share


K MADAN BAI 022595 40 Equity share


SUBASH TH 022619 40 Equity share


DH TULSIDAS 022620 40 Equity share


LATA SH 022621 40 Equity share


KIRAN SH 022622 40 Equity share


HANUMANTHRAI SH 022623 40 Equity share


LAKSHMI RANI TH 022624 40 Equity share


HARE RAM 022625 40 Equity share


SKRISHNA 022626 40 Equity share


S ABHIMANYU 022627 40 Equity share


S SUNNY 022628 40 Equity share


A AASHISH 022658 40 Equity share


A ABHISHEK 022659 40 Equity share


S ASHOK CHOPDA 022661 40 Equity share


M HASTHIMAL BHANDARI 022664 40 Equity share


SHEELA H 022665 40 Equity share


CHANDRADEVI P SHAH 022680 40 Equity share


IMARTI DEVI GUPTA 022686 40 Equity share


USHA JASUJA 022696 40 Equity share


RAJAN JASUJA 022697 40 Equity share


SUMAN DHALL 022803 40 Equity share


ARCHANA KAPOOR 022804 40 Equity share


SITARAM KAPOOR 022806 40 Equity share


SUNIL KAPOOR 022807 40 Equity share


CHAMAN LAL KAPUR 022868 40 Equity share


RITU AGARWAL 022870 40 Equity share


VIMLA DEVI AGARWAL 022872 40 Equity share


ALOK AGARWAL 022873 40 Equity share


ALKA AGARWAL 022874 40 Equity share


SUDESH AGARWAL 022875 40 Equity share


RINKU AGARWAL 022876 40 Equity share


NEELIMA AGARWAL 022877 40 Equity share


ATUL AGARWAL 022878 40 Equity share


CHARAT KUMAR AGARWAL 022879 40 Equity share


PRASHANT VARSHNEY 022888 40 Equity share


GULSHAN MAHAJAN 023032 40 Equity share


RAMAUTAR MITTAL 023036 40 Equity share


ANSHU GUPTA 023041 40 Equity share


DEEPAK GUPTA 023044 40 Equity share


VEENA AGGARWAL 023065 40 Equity share


AJAY KUMAR BAJORIA 023291 40 Equity share


DHIRENDRA MEHTA 023350 40 Equity share


HARSHIDA MEHTA 023351 40 Equity share


KALPESH MEHTA 023353 40 Equity share


GAUTAM KUMAR CHAKRABORTY 023373 40 Equity share


SHANTI DEVI MALOO 023395 40 Equity share


DILIP KUMAR CHELL 023407 80 Equity share


VIKASH JALAN 023411 80 Equity share


MAYOOR C GANDHI 023608 40 Equity share


SHREYA M GANDHI 023609 40 Equity share


HARSHAD C GANDHI 023612 40 Equity share


SHARAD VADALIYA 023826 40 Equity share


MONA VADALIYA 023828 40 Equity share







JASUMATI VADALIYA 023831 40 Equity share


JATIN MOJDRA 023833 40 Equity share


MITESH SURESHBHAI GANDHI 023988 40 Equity share


HARISH JAGDISHLAL 024012 40 Equity share


BINDURAJA HARISHKUMAR 024019 40 Equity share


RITA S BATRA 024022 40 Equity share


JIGNESH SHAH 024025 40 Equity share


KIRAN SHAH 024026 40 Equity share


SUREKHA S PATEL 024061 40 Equity share


DHYANVI S PATEL 024063 40 Equity share


ASHOK A PATEL 024125 40 Equity share


SHAINALI D SANGHVI 024145 40 Equity share


HARASHLATA R JAIN 024178 40 Equity share


HITESH DHANETIA 024180 40 Equity share


RAMESH JAIN 024182 40 Equity share


NITABEN P KANSARA 024187 40 Equity share


PURUSHOTTAM DAS M KANSARA 024188 40 Equity share


JITENDRA KUMAR P KANSARA 024190 40 Equity share


BHARAT KUMAR P KANSARA 024191 40 Equity share


LEENA A SHAH 024206 40 Equity share


ANUP K SHAH 024211 40 Equity share


ABHISHEK RANJAN AGARWAL 024375 40 Equity share


JAWAHAR LAL GUPTA 024376 40 Equity share


VIDHI ZAVERI 024397 40 Equity share


BHAVIN ZAVERI 024398 40 Equity share


BHAVNA NITIN PATEL 024425 40 Equity share


CHETNA PATEL 024428 40 Equity share


DALABHAI PARMAR 024434 40 Equity share


NITIN JAYANTILAL PATEL 024438 40 Equity share


KISHORI SHAH 024462 40 Equity share


VASUMATI SHAH 024463 40 Equity share


KIRIT SHAH 024466 40 Equity share


NARESH M DOSHI 024488 40 Equity share


SANJAY B MEHTA 024491 40 Equity share


BHARATKUMAR SHAH 024500 40 Equity share


GIRISHBHAI J SHAH 024501 40 Equity share


KISHORBHAI SHAH 024503 40 Equity share


VIJAYBHAI J SHAH 024505 40 Equity share


REKHABEN N SHAH 024506 40 Equity share


MAKODBHAI J CHUDASMA 024542 40 Equity share


KIRTI C VORA 024642 40 Equity share


JIGNA A MEHTA 024644 40 Equity share


RUJUTA MEHTA 024650 40 Equity share


NEEPABEN MEHTA 024651 40 Equity share


RASIK VORA 024652 40 Equity share


MRUDULA A SHAH 024716 40 Equity share


VIMLA BHAYANI 024808 40 Equity share


ASHOKKUMAR VINODBHAI 024825 40 Equity share


INDRAVADAN BABULAL ZAVERI 024841 80 Equity share


CHIRAG C ZAVERI 024842 80 Equity share


DARSHNA M PARIKH 024857 40 Equity share


MAHENDRA C PARIKH 024858 40 Equity share


JAYA MOTWANI 024863 40 Equity share


CHETNA S VED 024895 40 Equity share


LEENA M NAHAR 024940 40 Equity share


RAMESH KUMAR VERMA 025066 40 Equity share


NEELAM RANI 025129 40 Equity share


VISHESHTA 025131 40 Equity share


KANTA JUNEJA 025132 40 Equity share


G R BANSAL 025138 40 Equity share


KULDEEP KUMAR AWASTHI 025140 80 Equity share


MOHAN LAL SACHDEVA 025141 40 Equity share


PARITOSH CH SUTRADHAR 025157 80 Equity share


OM PRAKASH SHARMA 025161 40 Equity share


DEEPAK CHANDIL 025171 40 Equity share


GOVIND SAHAI NATANI 025192 40 Equity share


MEERA KHANDELWAL 025193 40 Equity share


SANTOSH JHALANI 025194 40 Equity share


VIKRAM BAJORIA 025240 40 Equity share


KAMLA JAIN 025248 40 Equity share


ANJU AGRAWAL 025262 40 Equity share


ANITA JAIN 025263 40 Equity share


AJYA JAIN 025264 40 Equity share


SAJAN JAIN 025267 40 Equity share


RAJ MAL JAIN 025268 40 Equity share


RAMESHWAR PRASAD MANTRI 025323 40 Equity share


PREM KUMAR VASISTHA 025342 40 Equity share


MEGHA KHUNTETA 025368 40 Equity share


SANJAY MOUR 025381 40 Equity share


NIRMALA AGRAWAL 025382 40 Equity share


AMIT BAJAJ 025395 40 Equity share


JASWANT SINGH AGARWAL 025400 40 Equity share







RENU SINGHAL 025507 40 Equity share


BHAGWATI DEVI 025658 40 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR 025661 40 Equity share


ANNAPURNA DEVI 025662 40 Equity share


PANKAJ KUMAR 025663 40 Equity share


PRADEEP JAIN 025745 40 Equity share


VIJYA JAIN 025746 40 Equity share


DURGA SINGH 025751 40 Equity share


SWEETY SHARDA 025876 40 Equity share


DASHRATH BHANDARI 025879 40 Equity share


KIRAN SHARMA 025882 40 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR SHARMA 025884 40 Equity share


PUSHPA SHARMA 025885 40 Equity share


ICHRAJ KANWAR 025901 40 Equity share


GAURAV BHANDARI 025902 40 Equity share


SAROJ BHANDARI 025903 40 Equity share


SUWA DEVI 025909 80 Equity share


KAILASH MAL JAIN 025916 40 Equity share


MADANLAL LOONKER 025938 40 Equity share


SONI DEVI LOONKER 025941 40 Equity share


SANGITA JAIN 025946 40 Equity share


CHANDRA KALA JAIN 025949 40 Equity share


ACHUTA NAGESWARRAO AYALASOMAYAJULA 025953 80 Equity share


AMIYA MUKHERJEE 025966 40 Equity share


SITARAM SHAW 025967 40 Equity share


DARSHANA 025969 40 Equity share


VARINDER SHARMA 025976 40 Equity share


RAGHUBIR CHAND SINGAL 025989 40 Equity share


CHANDER ARORA 025997 40 Equity share


TARA MANI PASARI 026022 40 Equity share


PRABHAKAR PASARI 026023 40 Equity share


KAUSHALYA MALU 026034 40 Equity share


PURUSHOTAM MALU 026035 40 Equity share


GHASIRAM MALU 026036 40 Equity share


SHARMISTHA BEN MEHTA 026037 40 Equity share


NATWAR LAL MEHTA 026038 40 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR MEHTA 026040 40 Equity share


HARISH MEHTA 026041 40 Equity share


SANJAY KUMAR MEHTA 026042 40 Equity share


KALPA BEN MEHTA 026045 40 Equity share


LEENA BEN MEHTA 026046 40 Equity share


SUSHILA AGARWAL 026056 40 Equity share


SANJAY AGARWAL 026057 40 Equity share


SHYAM AGARWAL 026058 40 Equity share


SARITA AGARWAL 026059 40 Equity share


VINOD KUMAR KESHAN 026071 40 Equity share


BRIJ GOPAL DARAK 026077 40 Equity share


VIBHA VIBHUTI KASHYAP 026087 40 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR GUPTA 026119 40 Equity share


DINESH KUMAR GUPTA 026120 40 Equity share


O P GUPTA 026121 40 Equity share


KRISHNA GUPTA 026122 40 Equity share


SARAT KUMAR GOUTAM 026130 40 Equity share


BABITA DEVI 026160 80 Equity share


LUKMAN KHAN 026168 80 Equity share


SHEELA SINHA 026172 40 Equity share


SHAILENDRA KUMAR 026173 40 Equity share


SHESH NATH PRASAD 026188 40 Equity share


MAMTA DEVI AGRAWAL 026191 80 Equity share


BENEDIK MARANDI 026197 40 Equity share


DHARM SHILA SINHA 026220 40 Equity share


DEEPAK KUMAR SINHA 026221 40 Equity share


KIRAN SINGH 026251 40 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR CHATTERJEE 026253 40 Equity share


SHITAL PATI SINHA 026270 80 Equity share


USHA KIRON 026272 80 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR JAIN 026349 80 Equity share


MANU MAZUMDAR 026354 80 Equity share


MANINDRA MOHAN MAZUMDAR 026355 80 Equity share


TAPAN KUMAR GHOSH 026369 40 Equity share


ARPITA BRAHAMACHARI 026371 40 Equity share


ARPITA MAZUMDAR 026372 40 Equity share


TARAK NATH MONDAL 026398 40 Equity share


SUNIT PODDAR 026463 40 Equity share


ASHA AGARWAL 026488 40 Equity share


J SATHYANARAYANA 026665 40 Equity share


Y K KAMALA 026669 40 Equity share


Y K RAJESHWARI 026670 40 Equity share


S K ARUN MURTHI 026689 40 Equity share


S K ANIL MURTHY 026690 40 Equity share


CHANDA N SUGNANI 026700 80 Equity share


SHANKAR BHANDARY 026714 80 Equity share







ARIHANT SANGAWE 026731 40 Equity share


SONU SUKHANI 026781 40 Equity share


SRIMANTA BARUAH 026783 40 Equity share


MALLIKA SAIKIA 026789 80 Equity share


DHRUBAJYOTI SAIKIA 026790 80 Equity share


MANJULA DEVI 026796 40 Equity share


SURESH 026799 40 Equity share


VIKRAM KOTHARI 026800 40 Equity share


GORANTALA VIYAYA LAXMI 026819 40 Equity share


GORANTALA YADAGIRI 026820 40 Equity share


SHASHIREKHA BASHITTI 026826 40 Equity share


SURPUR SURESH 026840 40 Equity share


B GUNDDAPPA SETTY 026842 40 Equity share


PRITHVI RAJ BANSOD 026857 40 Equity share


OMPRAKASH GUPTA 026876 40 Equity share


ANJANA DHANOTIYA 026880 40 Equity share


DINESH KUMAR DHANOTIYA 026881 40 Equity share


SHEELA BAHETI 026891 40 Equity share


SHASHI GUPTA 026892 40 Equity share


MANORAMA JAIN 026895 40 Equity share


SUSHIL KUMAR KRISHAN KUMAR 026908 80 Equity share


AJAY SAMOTA 026913 40 Equity share


SHOBHA GARG 026914 40 Equity share


SHANTI DEVI 026918 40 Equity share


RADHA RAMAN RAWAT 026921 40 Equity share


ABHAY KUMAR SINGHVI 026931 40 Equity share


NARENDRA KUMAR SINGVI 026932 40 Equity share


MADANLAL AGARWAL 026945 40 Equity share


ASHA SINGHAL 027020 40 Equity share


SAROJ GOYAL 027042 40 Equity share


PRAMOD KUMAR JAIN 027047 40 Equity share


NAVEEN CHANDRA JAIN 027071 40 Equity share


MADHU LATA JAIN 027118 40 Equity share


ANANDA RAO DEVAKI 027137 40 Equity share


V RANGANATHAN 027141 40 Equity share


B UDAYAKUMAR 027142 40 Equity share


A S SUGEETHA 027144 80 Equity share


A GANGI REDDY 027155 40 Equity share


R DIVAKARAN 027160 40 Equity share


A AJEETHA 027164 40 Equity share


B REKKAP CHAND 027177 40 Equity share


K SRIPALMAL SURANA 027178 40 Equity share


RAJEEV JAIN 027285 40 Equity share


MEENAKSHI JAIN 027286 40 Equity share


RAJENDRA KUMAR JAIN 027287 40 Equity share


SHOBHA RANI JAIN 027288 40 Equity share


KARAN JEET KWATRA 027296 40 Equity share


V BANSAL 027382 40 Equity share


KANTILAL RUNWAL 027674 40 Equity share


MAHENDRA RUNWAL 027675 40 Equity share


SHOBHA RUNWAL 027676 40 Equity share


RAJESH RUNWAL 027677 40 Equity share


MAMTA RUNWAL 027678 40 Equity share


CHARMAINE LORRANE DSOUZA 027680 40 Equity share


SEBASTIANA BLANCHE DSOUZA 027682 40 Equity share


DEEPAK B AGARWAL 027684 40 Equity share


SWAPAN KUMAR DUTTA 027708 40 Equity share


SUSHILA DEVI KAKARANIA 027741 40 Equity share


GURUPADA DATTA 027903 40 Equity share


SHIKHA DATTA 027904 80 Equity share


SHASHI JAIN 028013 40 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR BUCHASIA 028039 40 Equity share


KAUSHALYA DEVI MOHTA 028042 40 Equity share


SUNITA PODDAR 028050 40 Equity share


PRAVIN CHANDRA DOSHI 028124 40 Equity share


SURESH CHAND JAIN 028125 40 Equity share


KABERI MOOKHERJEE 028132 40 Equity share


SEEMA RANE 028137 40 Equity share


P C MATHEW 028141 40 Equity share


ANNAMMA MATHEW 028142 40 Equity share


RAMESHWAR SONEE 028146 40 Equity share


SUGUNA SONEE 028147 40 Equity share


KAMAL KISHORE SONEE 028148 40 Equity share


URMILA SONEE 028149 40 Equity share


SUKUMARAN P G 028154 40 Equity share


P RAJENDRAN 028175 40 Equity share


P MURALI PRABHAKARAN 028216 40 Equity share


P V RAMANA BABU 028241 40 Equity share


M N MANOHAR 028243 40 Equity share


VENKATA RADHA RAMANA GUPTA BONDADA028265 40 Equity share


YATIRAJVLLI TYARU BONDADA 028266 40 Equity share


KAVITA KAKKIRALA 028267 40 Equity share







VENKATA RAO KETINEEDI 028270 40 Equity share


SITA BANDADA 028272 40 Equity share


MOHAN RAO KONCHADA 028274 80 Equity share


K AYYAVOO 028277 40 Equity share


BINA BAGRI 028363 40 Equity share


SARMISTHA NAHA 028385 40 Equity share


BIJOY KRISHNA NAHA 028386 40 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR GUPTA 028400 40 Equity share


SANTOSH KUMAR AGARWAL 028434 40 Equity share


UMA AGARWAL 028436 40 Equity share


MOUSUMI GOMES 028446 40 Equity share


NAROTTAM NANDY 028486 40 Equity share


MATA DIN BHOOT 028520 40 Equity share


MITRADIP MULLICK 028527 40 Equity share


SANJAY KUMAR BOKARIA 028565 40 Equity share


PARITOSH KUMAR MAJUMDAR 028605 40 Equity share


KALI NATH PAL 028606 40 Equity share


SUMAN DEVI CHAINWALA 028635 40 Equity share


RADHA SARAWAGI 028636 40 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR GUPTA 028649 40 Equity share


K B ALMAL 028878 40 Equity share


OM PRAKASH 029078 40 Equity share


RAMALINGAM A 029170 40 Equity share


SURESH MEHTA 029171 40 Equity share


SREENNASA RAO KOPPA RAPU 029192 40 Equity share


BHAGYA LAKSHMI KOPPARAPU 029193 40 Equity share


KONI GANAPATHY NAYAK 029201 40 Equity share


AARTI SHREYAS JNAVERI 029244 40 Equity share


SHREYAS MANEKLAL JHAVERI 029245 40 Equity share


MITA AGARWAL 029302 80 Equity share


SHANTABEN DOSHI 029304 40 Equity share


ELAICHI S MODI 029309 40 Equity share


RAHUL GUPTA 029325 80 Equity share


VEERBHADRA B KOTI 029355 40 Equity share


MADAN LAL GULECHA 029387 40 Equity share


VIDHYA GULECHA 029388 40 Equity share


SUNITA GULECHA 029389 40 Equity share


NISHA GULECHA 029390 40 Equity share


LAKHPAT RAJ GULECHA 029398 40 Equity share


KEWAL CHAND SAMDARIYA 029402 40 Equity share


ARVIND SAMDARIYA 029404 40 Equity share


MAHAVEER CHAND NAHAR 029461 80 Equity share


RAJSHREE LOONKER 029479 80 Equity share


BINDU BHANSALI 029489 80 Equity share


KANTA BHANSALI 029490 40 Equity share


MANJU SONI 029493 80 Equity share


VIJAYKUMAR PERURI 029510 40 Equity share


BHARAT JIVANDAS DHORAM 029550 40 Equity share


NIMESH BIPINCHANDRA NEGANDHI 029553 120 Equity share


DAXA GANDHI 029558 40 Equity share


SHUSHILA UDANI 029582 40 Equity share


J K PABANI 029601 40 Equity share


KESHAVLAL CHUNUBHAI PABANI 029602 40 Equity share


RAMESH PANPALIA 029649 40 Equity share


PRAGNA GOHEL 029657 40 Equity share


BHAVSUKH C SANGHAVI 029660 40 Equity share


BHARTI N SHAH 029666 40 Equity share


DEEPAK DAVE 029673 40 Equity share


BHAVANBHAI D BARAI 029679 40 Equity share


MANSUKHLAL SHAH 029692 40 Equity share


KISHOR JARIA 029723 40 Equity share


RANJANBEN JARIA 029724 40 Equity share


HARISH G MODI 029745 40 Equity share


SHARDA LALJI BHENSDADIA 029755 40 Equity share


PRITI RUPAREL 029776 40 Equity share


PRABHA RUPAREL 029779 40 Equity share


PRABHUDAS RUPAREL 029780 40 Equity share


UPASANA JHAVERI 029794 40 Equity share


MANJULABEN RUPARELIA 029809 40 Equity share


JAYESH VAGHELA 029839 40 Equity share


PRAGNA DHAMECHA 029842 40 Equity share


CHANDRIKABEN P BHATIYA 029869 40 Equity share


KUNDAN MEHTA 029894 40 Equity share


DAXAEN MEHTA 029895 40 Equity share


PRAFUL MEHTA 029896 40 Equity share


KAMLESH MEHTA 029897 40 Equity share


SUSHILA MEHTA 029899 40 Equity share


PUNITA M POONATER 029907 40 Equity share


DIMPLE SHAH 029912 40 Equity share


JAYANTILAL KARAMSHI SHAH 029913 40 Equity share


HINA N MASHRU 029934 40 Equity share


DEEPA N MASHRU 029935 40 Equity share







SARALA DEVI DIDWANIA 030090 40 Equity share


SUBHRA SARKAR 030093 40 Equity share


SUMIT BARAN RAY 030094 40 Equity share


MADHUPARNA RAY 030095 40 Equity share


SAMIRAN DATTA 030115 80 Equity share


SARWAN KUMAR SONI 030130 40 Equity share


PARTHA PRATIM SUR 030149 40 Equity share


SANTOSH KUMAR KATARUKA 030159 120 Equity share


J P SHAH 030163 40 Equity share


JAGDISH PRASAD SHAH 030164 40 Equity share


SAROJ KUMARI 030295 40 Equity share


GOPALDAS MAHESHWARY 030296 40 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR KANKANI 030303 40 Equity share


SUKUMAR BANERJEE 030305 80 Equity share


ABDUR RAHIM SK 030306 80 Equity share


LILABATI PALIWAL 030314 40 Equity share


BASANTI DEVI BHUTRA 030336 40 Equity share


BIR BABRU BAHAN 030369 40 Equity share


KISHAN CHAND BHALLA 030374 40 Equity share


K C BHALLA 030377 40 Equity share


PRABHA RANI BHALLA 030378 40 Equity share


POONAM MODI 030390 40 Equity share


TIBDEWAL ASHA S 030407 40 Equity share


TIBDEWAL SANJAY N 030413 40 Equity share


SUDHA AGARWAL 030445 40 Equity share


ANUMALA SETTY GOPALA RAO 030460 40 Equity share


VENKATA KRISHNARAO GUTTA 030483 40 Equity share


SARADADEVI GUTTA 030484 40 Equity share


SWARUPARANI GUTTA 030485 40 Equity share


SHANTHILAL 030486 40 Equity share


USHARANI 030487 40 Equity share


CHANDHA 030488 40 Equity share


RAJKUMARI 030489 40 Equity share


MANGAL DEEP 030490 40 Equity share


MOHANLAL 030491 40 Equity share


VENKATA BADARI NARAYAN AMARA 030497 40 Equity share


NIRMAL GOGIA 030505 40 Equity share


PREM SAGAR GOGIA 030508 40 Equity share


JAGDISH RAJ THUKRAL 030513 40 Equity share


DIPTI MALANI 030517 40 Equity share


PAWAN MALANI 030518 40 Equity share


SHASHI 030538 40 Equity share


GOURA DEVI BINANI 030609 80 Equity share


MANJU DEVI BINANI 030610 80 Equity share


KISHAN LAL BINANI 030611 80 Equity share


BENU GOPAL CHANDAK 030612 80 Equity share


KARTIK YADAV 030616 40 Equity share


NAIYER IQBAL 030742 40 Equity share


FIRDOUS JALAL 030743 40 Equity share


BHARAT B GOHIL 031249 40 Equity share


RAMABEN P MEHTA 031256 40 Equity share


PANACHANDBHAI K MEHTA 031257 40 Equity share


MEERA ATUL MEHTA 031265 80 Equity share


SURJIT KAUR 031280 40 Equity share


JANGIR SINGH GREWAL 031282 40 Equity share


SHAILENDRA SINGH RAGHUVANSHI 031300 40 Equity share


SHOBHA RAGHUVANSHI 031301 80 Equity share


TRILOK CHAND CHUGH 031327 40 Equity share


RAM KISHAN JAJU 031344 40 Equity share


GEETA DASANI 031351 80 Equity share


MADAN LAL GARG 031353 40 Equity share


SHARDA GARG 031354 40 Equity share


JAGDISH SHINGH 031356 40 Equity share


MURARI LALDIDWANIA 031358 40 Equity share


JAGDISH PRASAD GARG 031385 40 Equity share


SUSHILA MALU 031389 40 Equity share


SHRAWAN KUMAR MALU 031390 40 Equity share


SURESH MURARKA 031393 40 Equity share


PUSHPA DAGA 031410 40 Equity share


DEEPA DILIP KUMAR JAIN 031412 40 Equity share


DEEPAK DAGA 031413 80 Equity share


RITU RAMAN 031430 40 Equity share


RITU RAMAN 031431 40 Equity share


DHRUV BHAGAT 031438 40 Equity share


SABITA AGARWAL 031471 40 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR AGARWAL 031472 40 Equity share


KRISHNA AUDDY 031479 40 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR AGARWAL 031488 40 Equity share


RAJESH AGARWAL 031490 40 Equity share


VIJAY KAPUR 031492 40 Equity share


RAMESH KUMAR AGARWAL 031494 40 Equity share


RAGHUBIR BANDYOPADHYAY 031496 40 Equity share







MITRA BANERJEE 031497 40 Equity share


AMIT BAGRI 031502 400 Equity share


GOVERDHAN DAS BAGRI 031503 520 Equity share


KALYAN BHATTACHARJEE 031508 160 Equity share


ASHOKE KUMAR BHATTACHARJEE 031509 40 Equity share


GOURI SANKAR BASU 031518 80 Equity share


SANKAR BALA 031521 40 Equity share


DEVENDRA KUMAR BHANDARI 031522 40 Equity share


PUSHPA AGARWALA 031534 40 Equity share


YASHODA DEVI AGARWAL 031535 120 Equity share


GEETA DEVI CHOWDHURY 031537 40 Equity share


SUKHDARSHINI JAIN 031546 40 Equity share


SUNIL JAIN 031547 40 Equity share


SREEGOPAL JEJANI 031548 80 Equity share


SUNDAR V JHURANI 031550 200 Equity share


GOUTOM CHAKRABORTY 031552 40 Equity share


RADHA KANTA CHATATEREE 031553 40 Equity share


SUJATA CHUNDER 031555 40 Equity share


SHASHI CHOUDHARY 031558 80 Equity share


GITA CHOWDHARY 031567 120 Equity share


BIMLA CHANDAK 031574 120 Equity share


ASIT KUMAR DE 031578 40 Equity share


SANTANU DASGUPTA 031579 40 Equity share


RANJIT DEBNATH 031581 80 Equity share


HIMADRI SEKHAR DAS 031587 400 Equity share


SAMIR KUMAR DAS 031588 400 Equity share


NIRMAL KUMAR DUTTA 031593 40 Equity share


PRANAB KUMAR DAS 031595 80 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR GOEL 031603 400 Equity share


ADITI GHOSH 031620 200 Equity share


OM PRAKASH GUPTA 031633 80 Equity share


A K GARG 031636 80 Equity share


NIRMAL GARG 031637 120 Equity share


GEETA JHURANI 031639 200 Equity share


VIRENDRA KANTILAL JASANI 031648 80 Equity share


PRADEEP KUMAR JAIN 031649 760 Equity share


ANITA JAIN 031659 40 Equity share


SARITA JAIN 031660 40 Equity share


ARUP KUMAR KUNDU 031663 40 Equity share


PRAKASH KUMAR KESHERI 031669 40 Equity share


RADHA DEVI KAJARIA 031681 80 Equity share


SHETH IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED 031692 240 Equity share


NAFISA MOHAMEDALI 031694 400 Equity share


RAM GOPAL MAHESHWARI 031697 40 Equity share


NITIN KUMAR MADIA 031704 80 Equity share


BASUDEV MUKHERJEE 031711 40 Equity share


ANJALI MUKHERJEE 031718 80 Equity share


NIKHIL KRISHNA ROY 031741 160 Equity share


BAKUL KUMAR ROY 031743 80 Equity share


USHA RASTOGI 031747 40 Equity share


KUSUM D SHAH 031751 200 Equity share


UTPAL SEN GUPTA 031755 40 Equity share


SUBIR SEN 031760 120 Equity share


BHRIGESH SALUJA 031767 40 Equity share


JITENDRA SHARMA 031771 320 Equity share


GAYATRI DUTT SHARMA 031772 240 Equity share


MIHIR B SHETH 031776 40 Equity share


KAMAL JAWAHARLAL SHAH 031785 320 Equity share


LALIT KUMAR SABLAWAT 031790 40 Equity share


VIJAY KUMAR TODI 031801 240 Equity share


SANDHYA UPADHYAY 031805 40 Equity share


PARUL VAJPEYI 031806 40 Equity share


SHIV KUMAR AGARWAL 031813 200 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR AGARWALA 031814 80 Equity share


BASANTA KUMAR DAS 031816 80 Equity share


KAJAL DATTA 031818 40 Equity share


HITESH GORASIA 031820 200 Equity share


KANHAIYALAL GUPTA 031821 40 Equity share


UMA SHANKAR GUPTA 031822 40 Equity share


JAGAT SINGH KOTHARI 031830 200 Equity share


PADAM CHAND MEHTA 031837 160 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR MITTAL 031840 40 Equity share


BANSHIDHAR MITTAL 031842 40 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR MITTAL 031843 40 Equity share


SURESH D PATEL 031848 120 Equity share


PRATAP ROY CHOWDHURY 031855 80 Equity share


KUSUMBALA B SHAH 031859 80 Equity share


SAROJBALA N SHAH 031860 200 Equity share


PRADYUTRAY G SHAH 031861 120 Equity share


BHANUMATI P SHAH 031862 40 Equity share


BIPIN CHANDRA G SHAH 031863 120 Equity share


ANUJ SONTHALIA 031869 40 Equity share







SUDHA DEVI SONTHALIA 031870 40 Equity share


SAVITRI DEVI AGARWAL 031890 120 Equity share


DIPANKAR BHATTACHARJEE 031910 40 Equity share


SANTANA BISWAS 031912 80 Equity share


DEVENDRA BANGUR 031917 1040 Equity share


PIYALI BANERJEE 031918 40 Equity share


ANAND FELIX BAGE 031923 80 Equity share


MITALI BANERJEE 031929 240 Equity share


BINOD KUMAR BERLIA 031931 80 Equity share


GANGA DEVI BERLIA 031933 40 Equity share


GOPAL BERLIA 031934 40 Equity share


ANITA BEDIA 031939 40 Equity share


DAU LAL BALDEWA 031956 200 Equity share


APARNA BHAUMIK 031960 40 Equity share


KABITA CHOWDHURY 031961 80 Equity share


BARUN CHATTERJEE 031970 40 Equity share


KEYA CHATTERJEE 031971 120 Equity share


BINOD CHOWDHURY 031972 760 Equity share


SHAMPA CHATTERJEE 031980 40 Equity share


SUBRATA CHAKRABORTY 031994 40 Equity share


OMPRAKASH DEORA 032001 80 Equity share


JITESH DHAWAN 032002 200 Equity share


SEKHAR KUMAR DUTTA 032003 80 Equity share


NARESH KUMAR DAS 032009 40 Equity share


ARCHANA DEEPAK 032011 200 Equity share


AJIT KUMAR DAS 032012 120 Equity share


SHIV KUMAR DAGA 032016 80 Equity share


NABA KUMAR DEY 032019 40 Equity share


AMRITA LAL DAS 032021 40 Equity share


KALLOL KUMAR DAS 032023 40 Equity share


LAKSHMAN CHANDRA DAS 032025 40 Equity share


PRAHLAD RAI DHANANIA 032027 40 Equity share


JAYASHREE DE 032030 80 Equity share


ANURADHA DAS 032031 40 Equity share


NIRMAL KUMAR DAS 032036 80 Equity share


DEBASISH KUMAR DAS 032039 80 Equity share


PARTHA SARATHI DE 032041 40 Equity share


KAMALENDU DAS 032045 40 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR GUPTA 032046 80 Equity share


NIRMALENDU GHATAK 032050 80 Equity share


SUSHANTA GORAI 032053 40 Equity share


BARUN KANTI GUPTA 032054 160 Equity share


SUBHASH CHANDRA GOYAL 032056 160 Equity share


RATNA GHOSH 032058 40 Equity share


RAJKUMAR BALKISAN GUPTA 032059 120 Equity share


NIRMLA GUPTA 032062 400 Equity share


SUDEEP GHOSH 032063 40 Equity share


GOURI GHOSHAL 032064 40 Equity share


RAJKRISHNA HUDAIT 032072 80 Equity share


RAJ KUMARI JAIN 032084 200 Equity share


PUSPA BOTHRA 032086 160 Equity share


ANAND JAISWAL 032100 160 Equity share


SOUMYENDU BIKASH JANA 032102 40 Equity share


UTPAL JAIN 032103 40 Equity share


CHHANDA JANA 032104 40 Equity share


GOURI SHANKAR KHETAN 032121 200 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR 032122 200 Equity share


MADAN MOHAN KHANDELWAL 032129 120 Equity share


MANJU DEVI KYAL 032130 40 Equity share


LALIT KUMAR KOTHARI 032137 120 Equity share


ANUJ LAKHOTIA 032161 80 Equity share


NARAYAN CHANDRA MAZUMDER 032170 160 Equity share


DIVYESH MAJITHIA 032173 40 Equity share


KISHAN LAL MAHESWARY 032179 40 Equity share


SWAPAN KUMAR MULLICK 032181 40 Equity share


ARABINDA MUKHERJEE 032194 80 Equity share


DEBABRATA MIDDYA 032197 120 Equity share


BINDESH K MATHAKIYA 032201 40 Equity share


MAYA MANNA 032203 80 Equity share


SHAILESH KUMAR MAHESHWARI 032205 1080 Equity share


MAHENDRA MOHTA 032206 160 Equity share


RAJEEBNANDY 032218 40 Equity share


DILIP KUMAR AGARWAL 032225 40 Equity share


MUKESH AGARWAL 032226 40 Equity share


BARENDRA MONAN BAGCHI 032244 40 Equity share


RITA BARANWAL 032254 80 Equity share


ATUL BEHARI DAS 032261 80 Equity share


SWAPNA DAS 032262 40 Equity share


SUMITA DAS 032263 400 Equity share


SANJOY GUHA THAKURTA 032281 120 Equity share


VIJAY KUMAR TODI 032282 160 Equity share


PADMA DEVI TANTIA 032284 200 Equity share







ALOK KUMAR TANTIA 032285 200 Equity share


ARVIND TANTIA 032286 200 Equity share


JIBAN KRISHNA CHAKRABORTY 032297 40 Equity share


PARITOSH SARKAR 032299 40 Equity share


SANTOSH KUMAR PAUL 032304 240 Equity share


NARENDRA KUMAR PODDAR 032306 40 Equity share


SUNITA PODDAR 032313 40 Equity share


BHAGWAN DAS PASARI 032325 400 Equity share


AJAY KUMAR PASARI 032327 80 Equity share


RAJESH PATWARI 032336 80 Equity share


BIMALA RUIA 032338 80 Equity share


SULEKHA ROY CHOWDHURY 032340 40 Equity share


ARUP KUMAR RAY 032353 80 Equity share


SATYAJIT RAY 032356 80 Equity share


CHETAN P SHAH 032358 40 Equity share


MANJU SHARMA 032367 80 Equity share


RAVINDRA KUMAR SINGHANIA 032368 40 Equity share


PARMANAND SAHA 032369 200 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR SHAW 032372 200 Equity share


MUKESH KUMAR SINGHANIA 032373 40 Equity share


S SALUJA 032384 40 Equity share


JANARDAN SINGH 032386 40 Equity share


DHAVAL SAKARIA 032393 400 Equity share


RUPAL SHAH 032402 200 Equity share


JITESH SHAH 032403 200 Equity share


BINOD KUMAR SIKARIA 032408 80 Equity share


SANJAY SHARMA 032416 40 Equity share


SUBHASH CHANDRA SHAH 032420 40 Equity share


SUBHASH CHANDRA SHAH 032427 40 Equity share


NEMI CHAND SARAOGI 032435 120 Equity share


MAHESH J SHAH 032448 40 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR SHAH 032454 40 Equity share


URMILA SAMAR 032456 40 Equity share


JYOTI SANGANI 032457 360 Equity share


YOGESH SONEE 032458 40 Equity share


JYOTI SANGANI 032462 80 Equity share


JYOTI SANGANI 032463 200 Equity share


ANJANA SARSWAT 032467 40 Equity share


ANILENDU SARKAR 032471 40 Equity share


ANILENDU SARKAR 032472 240 Equity share


ARUNA P GHELANI 032477 120 Equity share


SIKHA GANAI 032485 40 Equity share


SURESH CHAND GUPTA 032489 160 Equity share


SHYAM SUNDAR KUNDU 032500 40 Equity share


BIMLA AGARWAL 032519 80 Equity share


MEENA JAIN 032522 1560 Equity share


VINITA SOMANI 032526 400 Equity share


PRABHU DAYAL RANDAR 032528 400 Equity share


PAWAN KUMAR AGARWAL 032530 40 Equity share


P SUBRAMANIAN 032532 40 Equity share


ASHA MURARKA 032535 80 Equity share


SUNIL GHOSH 032542 40 Equity share


PAWAN KUMAR CHOMAL 032543 80 Equity share


BRAJESH KUMAR SAHA 032547 80 Equity share


SUNILKUMAR MOOKIM 032548 40 Equity share


SABITA DEVI SARAF 032564 440 Equity share


RUP CHAND SARAF 032565 80 Equity share


PAWAN KUMAR SUREKA 032569 360 Equity share


GOPAL PRASAD JOSHI 032571 400 Equity share


NARAYAN SINGHI 032573 80 Equity share


TAPAS KUMAR DATTA 032579 80 Equity share


PAPRI BHATTACHARYA 032597 80 Equity share


VIJAY KUMAR PATODIYA 032598 80 Equity share


RAJESH CHHAWCHHARIA 032604 160 Equity share


APARNA DAS 032605 160 Equity share


DALCHAND NAGALIA 032607 400 Equity share


RENU BAID 032611 40 Equity share


NARESH KUAMR BAID 032612 200 Equity share


KAMLESH KHANDELWAL 032615 160 Equity share


NIRMAL KUMAR MONDAL 032616 360 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR GOENKA 032640 240 Equity share


UMESH KUMAR JALAN 032647 200 Equity share


PAWAN KHAITAN 032648 40 Equity share


AMI CHAND AGARWAL 032651 120 Equity share


KRISHNA BANERJEE 032652 40 Equity share


KRISHNA BANERJEE 032653 80 Equity share


JATIN P KORADIA 032654 40 Equity share


HITESH KORADIA 032655 160 Equity share


MADHU SUDAN SHARMA 032664 200 Equity share


PRAVIN SACHDEV 032665 40 Equity share


BLESSY THOMAS 032668 40 Equity share


LEELAMMA THOMAS 032669 40 Equity share







K GEORGE THOMAS 032671 40 Equity share


JAGDISH PRASAD AGARWAL 032685 400 Equity share


KAMLA JAIN 032708 40 Equity share


SANTOSH JAIN 032709 40 Equity share


SURESH JAIN 032710 40 Equity share


PARAMJET SINGH 032715 400 Equity share


NAVUPREET THUKRAL 032718 400 Equity share


VIKRAM GUPTA 032737 40 Equity share


SUDHA GUPTA 032738 40 Equity share


K K GUPTA 032739 80 Equity share


KANTILAL P SHAH 032745 200 Equity share


BHAVIN GAROI 032747 80 Equity share


MIRA NANDAN 032754 80 Equity share


MANJU PREMRAJKA 032757 400 Equity share


NIRUPAM DAS 032768 80 Equity share


MEERA DEVI SARAF 032774 80 Equity share


DARSHAN SHAH 032779 40 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR GUPTA 032780 80 Equity share


VEENA PRAVINCHANDRA POOJ 032812 40 Equity share


DINESH GANATRA 032823 160 Equity share


ALPANA MUKHERJE 032830 40 Equity share


SARALA OJHA 032836 40 Equity share


RAMESH KUMAR MAHENSANIA 032846 360 Equity share


OM PRAKASH TANTIA 032859 120 Equity share


SANDIP KUMAR PITTY 032861 80 Equity share


NUTAN PITTY 032862 80 Equity share


MAYANK A SHAH 032864 80 Equity share


RAM BILAS AGARWAL 032865 200 Equity share


CHHAYA BANERJEE 032873 200 Equity share


AMITA CHATURVEDI 032874 80 Equity share


NIRMALA PITTY 032877 40 Equity share


TAMASHI DAS 032885 40 Equity share


SUBIR KUMAR CHATTOPADHYAY 032891 40 Equity share


SAMIR KUMAR HAZRA 032904 40 Equity share


SAMIR HAZRA 032905 40 Equity share


TAPASH CHANDRA PAUL 032915 40 Equity share


BHANWAR LAL RATHI 032917 120 Equity share


SUBHASH DAS 032918 200 Equity share


PARMESHWARI SHARMA 032924 40 Equity share


BISHWA NATH SARAF 032930 80 Equity share


ASOK KUMAR BOSE 032931 80 Equity share


ASOK KUMAR BOSE 032932 40 Equity share


ABHIJIT MAJUMDAR 032933 80 Equity share


AJAY KHANDELWAL 032937 80 Equity share


SUJAY KHANDELWAL 032938 80 Equity share


ANITA KHANDWELWAL 032939 80 Equity share


SHVI SHANKER KHANDELWAL 032940 40 Equity share


CHANDRA PRABHA KHANDELWAL 032941 80 Equity share


GIRDHAR GOPAL KHANDELWAL 032942 40 Equity share


LATA KHANDELWAL 032943 40 Equity share


MILON KRISHNA BANIK 032966 40 Equity share


GOUTAM GANGULY 032970 200 Equity share


ASIT MUKHERJEE 032977 120 Equity share


SWATI MUKHERJEE 032978 40 Equity share


AJITESH MUKHERJEE 032979 40 Equity share


DAXABEN HARISHBHAI DETROJA 032986 40 Equity share


JYOTI PORWAL 032987 40 Equity share


SADHANA SURANA 032991 40 Equity share


PAWAN KUMAR JAIN 032997 120 Equity share


DILIP KUMAR GHOSH 033011 40 Equity share


PREETI JAIN 033012 120 Equity share


MADHU JAIN 033017 200 Equity share


V ARJUN DHAWAN 033019 200 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR AGARWAL 033035 280 Equity share


SUJIT DUTTAGUPTA 033036 120 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR BHANDARI 033042 120 Equity share


DINESH AGARWAL 033047 160 Equity share


AJIT CHOWDHURY 033057 200 Equity share


CHANDRAKALA SHASHIKANT MEHTA 033060 80 Equity share


PURUSHOTTAM KUMAR SABOO 033068 120 Equity share


NIRMAL CHAKRABORTY 033069 40 Equity share


SANTOSH DEVI RUNGTA 033072 80 Equity share


MANISHA SINGHANIA 033076 80 Equity share


PRAVEEN KUMAR SINGHANIA 033077 80 Equity share


MAHAVIR PARAKH 033080 40 Equity share


ARUN GOYAL 033087 80 Equity share


RAVI SOMANI 033088 80 Equity share


SUTAPA MUKHERJEE 033089 40 Equity share


ASHOK SHAH 033097 40 Equity share


S Y VENKATA NAVASIMHAN 033099 200 Equity share


RAKESH KUMAR AGARWAL 033103 40 Equity share


DEVSHI M PATEL 033107 40 Equity share







KUMAR DAND 033108 40 Equity share


TORAL DAND 033109 40 Equity share


SARBESWAR KUNDU 033121 160 Equity share


REKHA SINGH 033125 240 Equity share


KAILASH MITTAL 033127 40 Equity share


GOURI SHANKAR BHATTAD 033131 120 Equity share


PRALHAD PANDURANG SABE 033142 120 Equity share


MOHAN LAL SUTODIA 033174 40 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR KESHAVDAS 033193 80 Equity share


KAMAL PAUL 033208 40 Equity share


SUBHAS CHANDRA MONDAL 033211 160 Equity share


KAVITA SINGH 033213 120 Equity share


SIKHA ACHARYYA 033215 40 Equity share


PRABIR KUMAR BANERJEE 033221 160 Equity share


SUBHASH KUMAR BANKA 033222 80 Equity share


RAMESH KUMAR REKHAN 033224 200 Equity share


SANGHAMITRA NAG 033230 80 Equity share


USHA PARASRAMKA 033235 120 Equity share


USHA PARASRAMKA 033241 400 Equity share


CHANDRA KR JAIN 033242 320 Equity share


UDAY SHAH 033244 40 Equity share


DEEP NARAIN GUPTA 033245 280 Equity share


SWAPAN KUMAR CHATTERJEE 033259 40 Equity share


AJITESH MUKHERJEE 033260 80 Equity share


CHETAN R SHAH 033261 360 Equity share


SUSHIL KUMAR KEDIA 033265 280 Equity share


RAMKISHORE GUPTA 033274 80 Equity share


RINKU KUNDU 033276 40 Equity share


PUSPA DEVI KOTHARI 033277 40 Equity share


NITYANANDA CHATTERJEE 033278 40 Equity share


SANTOSH KUMAR KOTHARI 033280 40 Equity share


AJAY NARSARIN 033297 120 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR KHEMKA 033313 40 Equity share


PIPALIA KURJIBHAI MOHANBHAI 033317 120 Equity share


GUNWANT ABANI 033326 40 Equity share


RAJ SHREE SUGANDH 033328 40 Equity share


SUNITA PALIWAL 033344 40 Equity share


RANJU KEJRIWAL 033348 80 Equity share


SURESH SHAH 033353 120 Equity share


DEBJANI SENGUPTA 033359 40 Equity share


SHAILENDRA KUMAR SINGH 033364 40 Equity share


SHEKHAR SHARMA 033368 400 Equity share


JAGDISH PRASAD MAHESHWARI 033371 200 Equity share


KHALID SIRAJ 033377 600 Equity share


GOVERDHAN DAS BAGRI 033382 80 Equity share


PRODYUT BHATTACHARYYA 033383 160 Equity share


DEBASISH GHOSH 033384 80 Equity share


RAMKRISHNA SAMANTA 033385 80 Equity share


AJOY SARKAR 033425 40 Equity share


SARITA GUPTA 033435 80 Equity share


AJAY KUMAR GUPTA 033437 40 Equity share


AJAY KUMAR GUPTA 033438 80 Equity share


HANIF AZIZ TUMBI 033448 120 Equity share


VIKASH PACHISIA 033453 80 Equity share


RAJENDRA K DAFTARY 033454 80 Equity share


BIBHASH CHATTERJEE 033456 40 Equity share


TAPASH SEN 033461 40 Equity share


NIRMAL KUMAR PAUL 033462 40 Equity share


MANJARI DALMIYA 033464 80 Equity share


JITENDRA M DOSHI 033465 160 Equity share


VINODRAY A DAFTARY 033470 640 Equity share


MANISH KUMAR BAKREWAL 033472 40 Equity share


TARA DEVI AGARWAL 033477 80 Equity share


MANJU LATA AGARWAL 033478 80 Equity share


KAVERI GHOSE 033481 80 Equity share


BRAJA GOPAL KUNDU 033488 40 Equity share


KAPISH SHARMA 033489 80 Equity share


KRISHNA DEVI SHARMA 033490 120 Equity share


MADAN LAL GULECHA 033499 80 Equity share


VIDHYA GULECHA 033500 80 Equity share


CHANCHALA SAHU 033504 720 Equity share


MANJU RAJPAL 033507 80 Equity share


ARDHENDU MUKHERJEE 033514 40 Equity share


RATAN MERTIA 033522 80 Equity share


AMIT DOSI 033523 40 Equity share


GANESH KUMAR GUPTA 033528 40 Equity share


SUNITA GULECHA 033549 120 Equity share


MUKUNDA LAL PAL 033557 40 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR KHAITAN 033577 40 Equity share


LABH CHAND BAGRECHA 033583 280 Equity share


SARMISTHA GHOSH 033587 80 Equity share


RAJKUMARI JHUNJHUNWALA 033590 40 Equity share







M CHAKRAVARTY 033594 40 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR MEHTA 033599 120 Equity share


NORANGI DEVI AGARWAL 033613 120 Equity share


GOVINDLAL AGARWAL 033614 80 Equity share


ANITA MAJUMDAR 033616 200 Equity share


TAPASHI BHATTACHARJEE 033625 40 Equity share


VIJAY KAPUR 033639 40 Equity share


BASAB NANDI 033640 40 Equity share


BISWANATH JHUNJHUNWALA 033641 80 Equity share


LINESH ISHWARLAL VORA 033651 80 Equity share


VIJAY KUMAR CHOUDHARY 033654 120 Equity share


NILAMBEN K PANDYA 033664 160 Equity share


V P RAMAN 033672 40 Equity share


KOUSHIK MODAK 033674 40 Equity share


DURGESH NANDINI MODAK 033675 40 Equity share


RAJENDRA PRASAD MUNDHRA 033676 200 Equity share


USHA TIBREWAL 033679 280 Equity share


KRISHNA KUMAR TIBREWAL 033680 240 Equity share


A PAPA RAO 033687 40 Equity share


KRISHAN KUMAR AGRAWAL 033706 80 Equity share


SANTOSH DEVI AGRAWAL 033707 120 Equity share


MAHESH KUMAR SANGHAI 033712 120 Equity share


CHANDRESHWAR SINGH 033717 80 Equity share


PARMESHWARI DEBI SHROFF 033724 120 Equity share


AJIT KUMR SHROFF 033725 40 Equity share


JAGDISH PRASAD SHARMA 033737 80 Equity share


PRODIP KUMAR RATHI 033745 120 Equity share


SITARAM AGRAWAL 033755 80 Equity share


KARUNA GADHIA 033757 160 Equity share


UPENDRA V GADHIA 033758 80 Equity share


SWARN KUMAR KUMRA 033766 120 Equity share


ARATI DUTT 033773 360 Equity share


ASHOK KABRA 033780 80 Equity share


SUDIP BHATTACHARYA 033790 40 Equity share


RAMESH K PATEL 033795 200 Equity share


NILIMA SAHA 033799 40 Equity share


TARUN BISWAS 033808 80 Equity share


DWIJENDRA CHANDRA SEN 033820 240 Equity share


MOUSUMI GHOSH 033821 40 Equity share


MADHU SUDAN GOEL 033848 160 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR MALAKAR 033871 80 Equity share


VIJAY KUMAR SHARMA 033872 80 Equity share


BIMAL KUMAR SARAOGI 033877 80 Equity share


SAWAR LAL RAJGARIA 033882 200 Equity share


KAMAL KISHORE JHANWAR 033891 800 Equity share


ASHOK K JAIN 033901 160 Equity share


MAHENDRA B CHANDAK 033911 80 Equity share


GHANSHYAM DAS RAJGARIA 033925 200 Equity share


DEEPAK PORWAL 033931 40 Equity share


SANKAR RANJAN MONDAL 033950 40 Equity share


SUDHA MONDAL 033951 160 Equity share


SMITA MEHROTRA 033954 40 Equity share


BINA ROY 033956 40 Equity share


PRASANTA KUMAR MOSHAT 033962 40 Equity share


DEVENDRA BANGUR 033965 160 Equity share


JADAB KUNDU 033966 120 Equity share


MANJU KATARUKA 033969 240 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR SOMANI 033972 40 Equity share


V ANURADHA 033985 40 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR AGARWAL 033995 80 Equity share


MADHU SONETA 034002 80 Equity share


RAVI BHATIA 034004 40 Equity share


HARILAL J GORWADIA 034010 40 Equity share


SARITA AGRAWAL 034020 40 Equity share


LEELAMMA THOMAS 034027 200 Equity share


SUKLA SIRCAR 034029 80 Equity share


BEDANTA NATH SAHA 034032 120 Equity share


DINESH CHANDAR BIHANI 034037 200 Equity share


RAJINDER GOEL 034052 80 Equity share


NAMITA SAHA 034068 40 Equity share


NILA ROYCHOWDHURY 034069 40 Equity share


VIJAY RACHH 034075 200 Equity share


SULEKHA SAHU 034078 40 Equity share


PRASANTA KUMAR GHOSH 034079 40 Equity share


KISHAN LAL SHARMA 034088 80 Equity share


ANANDI DEVI PRAHLADKA 034103 40 Equity share


CHANDRAKANT S MODI 034104 80 Equity share


TRUPTI KHATUA 034105 40 Equity share


SAVITA GHUWALEWALA 034111 120 Equity share


SAIBAL KUMAR DUTT 034115 40 Equity share


ALPANA DUTT 034116 40 Equity share


RABINDRA NATH CHATTERJEE 034123 80 Equity share







SABITA BHUNIA 034124 80 Equity share


SHYAMAL KANTI LOOMER 034126 200 Equity share


NANDA KUMAR CHATTERJEE 034156 320 Equity share


SURAJIT SENGUPTA 034157 80 Equity share


DHURJATI GUPTA 034158 40 Equity share


PUNAM CHAND AGARWAL 034161 360 Equity share


PUNAM KUMAR AGARWAL 034162 40 Equity share


RAMESHWAR LAL KALANI 034165 160 Equity share


DINESH R SANGHANI 034168 200 Equity share


TAPAS KUNDU 034172 40 Equity share


KAMAL DAS 034185 360 Equity share


CHANDRA KANTA MALL 034193 40 Equity share


BISWANATH THIRANI 034197 40 Equity share


JAI PRAKASH BANSAL 034199 360 Equity share


VINOD V THACKER 034205 280 Equity share


PRADEEP KUMAR CHOUDHARY 034210 200 Equity share


SUDHANYA CHANDRA DAS 034216 40 Equity share


SANKAR BHATTACHARYA 034222 440 Equity share


NIKHIL DINKARRAY DAVE 034227 80 Equity share


ARUNA P GHELANI 034229 80 Equity share


MAYUR P GHELANI 034230 80 Equity share


VIKASH GOENKA 034242 120 Equity share


VIMAL KUMAR CHOUDHARY 034243 320 Equity share


KARTICK CHANDRA JANA 034249 80 Equity share


SITA AGARWAL 034250 40 Equity share


RAM MOHAN TOSHNIWAL 034251 200 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR GUPTA 034261 200 Equity share


JAGONNATH TEWARI 034264 40 Equity share


SANTANU GHOSH 034266 80 Equity share


SANJAY JAIN 034267 200 Equity share


NALINI VYAS 034269 40 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR SHARMA 034270 80 Equity share


RAJESH DAMJI NANDU 034272 320 Equity share


PRITI RAJESH NANDU 034275 200 Equity share


PANKAJ DAMJI NANDU 034276 120 Equity share


PRANAB SAHA 034280 80 Equity share


SUNIL CHATTERJEE 034282 80 Equity share


SHIVE BHAGWAN LOHIA 034288 120 Equity share


OM PRAKASH MODI 034289 400 Equity share


SHASHI KOTHARI 034291 400 Equity share


SHAKUNTALA RAJGARHIA 034297 40 Equity share


MAHESH KUMAR BIHANI 034298 200 Equity share


SEVANTILAL U SHAH 034301 160 Equity share


KISHAN LAL BINANI 034304 200 Equity share


NIRMALA DEVI FOGLA 034315 80 Equity share


NAND KISHORE FOGLA 034316 40 Equity share


SUPARNA CHAKRABORTY 034320 40 Equity share


ANIL JAIN 034321 40 Equity share


SHASHI PARAKH 034322 40 Equity share


VISHAL SANCHETI 034323 40 Equity share


JANKI BALLABH 034324 80 Equity share


PRAFULLA DAYARAM PIPADA 034327 200 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR CHOWDHURY 034338 80 Equity share


YOGESH MAHESHWARI 034341 200 Equity share


RAMAUTAR AGRAWAL 034370 200 Equity share


IBHA NANDI 034380 80 Equity share


RAMEN KUMAR BOSE 034383 200 Equity share


SURESH SINGH 034384 120 Equity share


AJAY KUMAR SINGH MOOKIM 034385 40 Equity share


RANGALAL BANIK 034387 40 Equity share


MANJU SONI 034394 80 Equity share


RAHUL SONI 034395 80 Equity share


RAJESHMAL LODHA 034396 120 Equity share


ANAND KUMAR JAIN 034400 360 Equity share


RATAN LAL JAIN 034401 400 Equity share


SUBIR BISWAS 034403 40 Equity share


RAMAKANT LAKHOTIA 034410 40 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR KEJRIWAL 034411 120 Equity share


PUJA RUNGTA 034413 80 Equity share


KALPANA CHAKRABORTY 034417 120 Equity share


MANAB KUMAR PAHARI 034418 80 Equity share


MANABENDU GHOSH 034419 200 Equity share


ANIMA GHOSH 034426 40 Equity share


JYOTI PROKASH CHUNDER 034445 40 Equity share


JYOTI PROKASH CHUNDER 034446 40 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR SHASHIKANT 034448 200 Equity share


ASHISH PAUL 034452 240 Equity share


URMILA GANDHI 034454 120 Equity share


ABHAY GANDHI 034455 80 Equity share


SANJAY KUMAR GOYAL 034459 40 Equity share


SEKHAR GUHA 034462 120 Equity share


SANDHYA SINHA 034468 40 Equity share







MANMOHAN SONTHALLA 034469 200 Equity share


SUBODH KUMAR BABEL 034472 80 Equity share


MONTU C SHETH 034476 6200 Equity share


PANNA CHAKRABORTY 034478 160 Equity share


ASHIM KR GHOSH 034483 40 Equity share


DINESH CHANDER BAHL 034487 120 Equity share


AASHISH MODI 034493 40 Equity share


RANJIT JAIN 034494 200 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR SHAW 034499 40 Equity share


DEBASHIS BAKSHI 034508 40 Equity share


ASHISH PAUL 034512 40 Equity share


USHA AGARWAL 034513 120 Equity share


MANISH KUMAR AGARWAL 034514 40 Equity share


DINESH CHAND GUPTA 034522 80 Equity share


DAMYANTI GUPTA 034523 120 Equity share


ANJU DEVI DAGA 034530 200 Equity share


INDRA KUMAR DAGA 034532 840 Equity share


RASHMI CHHAW CHHARIA 034533 40 Equity share


SANTOSH KUMAR AGARWAL 034546 80 Equity share


KISHAN KUMAR DAGA 034550 840 Equity share


K P TANTIA 034551 200 Equity share


USHA MITTAL 034552 120 Equity share


RAMESH GOSWAMI 034554 200 Equity share


MANJU CHATTERJEE 034559 200 Equity share


RAJ KUMARI LADIA 034560 80 Equity share


RAJESH LADIA 034562 80 Equity share


SAMBHU NATH DAS 034568 40 Equity share


MANASHI MUKHERJEE 034569 40 Equity share


RAJASHREE MITRA 034570 40 Equity share


SURYA PRAKASH SONI 034572 40 Equity share


RAHUL SONI 034573 40 Equity share


VINOD LILARAM AMESAR 034575 200 Equity share


GOBINDA SIL 034581 200 Equity share


SUSMITA DHAR 034584 40 Equity share


ABHIJIT MUKHERJEE 034589 120 Equity share


SAMRAT GUHA 034597 80 Equity share


RAJENDRA PRASAD GUPTA 034604 600 Equity share


SANTOSH KUMAR AGARWAL 034629 400 Equity share


SUDHA GUPTA 034630 40 Equity share


GANGADHAR AMRUTRAO KARLEKAR 034635 40 Equity share


MEENA LAKHI BHATIA 034644 160 Equity share


KEWAL KRISHNA NAGPAL 034647 320 Equity share


MALA GOENKA 034660 200 Equity share


MANJU GOENKA 034661 80 Equity share


JAYANTILAL K SHAH 034666 40 Equity share


RAJA BANERJEE 034670 120 Equity share


TRUPTI S GUZRATY 034694 40 Equity share


DINESH GUPTA 034696 200 Equity share


SANJAY KUMAR GOEL 034699 480 Equity share


SURAJIT DE 034700 40 Equity share


MANJU DE 034714 40 Equity share


SUNIL SARAF 034719 40 Equity share


RABINDRA NATH DUTTA 034724 80 Equity share


ANJU DEVI DAGA 034732 760 Equity share


PAWAN JAIN 034738 400 Equity share


NIVEDITA A JOHARI 034739 40 Equity share


KAMAL KISHORE SONI 034741 160 Equity share


ASIS BASU 034751 40 Equity share


MOTILAL BAID 034752 40 Equity share


SARADA MAJUMDAR 034757 80 Equity share


SWARN KUMAR KUMRA 034761 240 Equity share


SUSANTA KUMAR CHAKRABORTTY 034763 40 Equity share


BRAHM KAMANDAL MISHRA 034767 200 Equity share


NANDA KUMAR CHATTERJEE 034768 80 Equity share


SANTANU SAHA 034769 80 Equity share


PRAMOD JAISWAL 034771 40 Equity share


RENU DUGAR 034773 240 Equity share


SAMIR KUMAR BHATTACHARYYA 034781 40 Equity share


PRADEEP KUMAR JALAN 034786 160 Equity share


DAULAL MOHANLAL MOHATA 034802 360 Equity share


GODAWARI DEVI 034803 40 Equity share


GIRISH KUMAR LAVJIBHAI GHAUHAN 034808 40 Equity share


PARESH SHAH 034814 40 Equity share


SUBHAS BANERJEE 034816 120 Equity share


A PANKAJAKSHI 034827 40 Equity share


SUSHILA KEDIA 034836 40 Equity share


MOHITOSH GHOSH 034838 80 Equity share


RANJIT DEBNATH 034839 80 Equity share


JAGDISH PRASAD SINGHI 034842 400 Equity share


MEERA MULLICK 034843 400 Equity share


SURAJ DEVI BOTHRA 034849 200 Equity share


RAM CHANDRA PANDAY 034853 360 Equity share







GANESH DAS 034857 80 Equity share


SURENDRA SONI 034868 200 Equity share


TAMAL MUKHERJEE 034876 40 Equity share


GANESHMAL SURANA 034879 120 Equity share


DEEPA MODI 034885 40 Equity share


ANISH MODI 034886 40 Equity share


SHIV KUMAR GOENKA 034891 40 Equity share


SUMITRA DEVI KHUNTETA 034894 40 Equity share


VIMAL KUMAR LUNIA 034897 160 Equity share


ANISH MODI 034900 80 Equity share


ARUNA BHATTACHARYA 034906 80 Equity share


KUSUM DOKANIA 034909 280 Equity share


MUKUL KR ROY 034910 120 Equity share


ALKA JAIN 034914 80 Equity share


KEDAR MAL BHALA 034920 40 Equity share


VIKASH KUMAR SHARMA 034923 40 Equity share


BIJAY KUMAR SINGH 034925 40 Equity share


MANOJ TOSNIWAL 034930 120 Equity share


GUNWANT ABANI 034938 40 Equity share


KRISHAN K GUPTA 034941 40 Equity share


ALOK DAS 034950 40 Equity share


PRATIMA ROY 034951 80 Equity share


VINOD AGRAWAL 034953 40 Equity share


SHYAMALKANTI MAZUMDER 034954 40 Equity share


BANDANA MUKHERJE 034965 40 Equity share


BAKUL KUMAR ROY 034967 80 Equity share


MANNU GOENKA 034975 200 Equity share


SUNIL MEHTA 034979 160 Equity share


PRATAP ROY CHOWDHURY 034981 120 Equity share


SUSHMA SHAH 034985 200 Equity share


BASANT KR SARAF 034987 400 Equity share


BHUDEB CH DAS 034989 80 Equity share


GAUTAM SEN 034993 40 Equity share


SITARAM TAPARIA 035010 200 Equity share


BINA TODANI 035011 200 Equity share


SHYAM SUNDER MODI 035013 200 Equity share


SHREE KUMAR SINGHEE 035014 200 Equity share


PANIHATI CASTINGS PVT LTD 035020 200 Equity share


PRABHA GOENKA 035026 360 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR GOENKA 035027 400 Equity share


RAJKUMAR GOENKA 035028 120 Equity share


VIKASH GOENKA 035029 160 Equity share


DEBDAS CHATTERJEE 035034 40 Equity share


MINA CHANDA 035036 40 Equity share


OPELA HALDAR 035037 80 Equity share


VINOD KUMAR LOHIA 035045 400 Equity share


SWAPAN KR BHATTACHARYA 035046 40 Equity share


SULTANA KHAN 035050 40 Equity share


GOPAL DAS KIRADOO 035051 40 Equity share


SATHI DAS 035054 40 Equity share


KUSUM GUPTA 035056 80 Equity share


KETAN KUMAR DHANUKA 035061 200 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR JAIN 035066 200 Equity share


SUNITA BAHETI 035072 80 Equity share


ASIS BASU 035082 40 Equity share


SNIGDHA BASU 035083 160 Equity share


BIVASH DAS 035095 40 Equity share


SANTOSH MARDA 035103 200 Equity share


REKHA MARDA 035104 200 Equity share


SUVRA GHOSH 035126 40 Equity share


SAMRAT GHOSH 035127 40 Equity share


AMIT CHAKRABARTY 035130 200 Equity share


AMIT RAY 035132 200 Equity share


ASHISH PAUL 035156 1040 Equity share


AMIT JALAN 035158 80 Equity share


PAWAN KUMAR SUREKA 035166 40 Equity share


BINAY BHUSAN PURKAYASTHA 035168 40 Equity share


LOKENATH MONDAL 035169 120 Equity share


KAJAL GHOSH 035170 40 Equity share


VIDYA JAIN 035173 120 Equity share


BADAL KUMAR SINGH 035181 40 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR BHANDARI 035189 200 Equity share


OM PRAKASH CHOWRASIA 035190 40 Equity share


GANESH DAS PUGALIA 035191 40 Equity share


NARMADABEN DAVDA 035197 200 Equity share


CHANDRIKA ASHVIN SANGHAVI 035203 320 Equity share


ASHISH KUMAR HORE 035205 80 Equity share


SURENDRA KUMAR JAIN 035208 80 Equity share


NAGESHWAR JHA 035214 120 Equity share


SHANTI LAKHOTIA 035216 80 Equity share


SAIBENDRA NATH BHATTACHARYA 035217 40 Equity share


SANJAY JUTHANI 035224 160 Equity share







SIRAJ S ATTARWALA 035236 80 Equity share


TAPAN KUMAR MANNA 035237 40 Equity share


SUSHILA AGARWAL 035238 80 Equity share


MANISH AGARWAL 035239 80 Equity share


RABINDRA NATH PATRA 035247 40 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR JAIN 035249 320 Equity share


PRADIP KUMAR DAS 035260 80 Equity share


GOURI PAL 035272 120 Equity share


RAJESH NATH MISHRA 035276 80 Equity share


BINOD KUMAR SIKARIA 035283 160 Equity share


SATYAJIT SIKDER 035287 120 Equity share


NITISH KUMAR MONDAL 035292 40 Equity share


ANJU LODHA 035308 440 Equity share


JAGRUTI D SHAH 035326 80 Equity share


DYUTIBIKAS CHAKRABARTI 035330 120 Equity share


PARTHA CHATTERJEE 035338 200 Equity share


LALIT C PATEL 035339 80 Equity share


SHYAMAL KUMAR SINHA 035347 160 Equity share


KAMAL NAYAN BANGUR 035361 40 Equity share


MAMTA SHARMA 035366 40 Equity share


UDAY NARAYAN LAL 035379 320 Equity share


SANJAY JUTHANI 035381 240 Equity share


PUSPA CHOWDHURY 035396 120 Equity share


BINOY KUMAR JHA 035400 40 Equity share


DEVENDRA SURANA 035403 80 Equity share


TARAK CHAND DEBNATH 035410 40 Equity share


JALPA PRAVIN DOSHI 035411 200 Equity share


SAMIP K SHAH 035416 40 Equity share


SARLA TAMBI 035419 120 Equity share


KISHORE SAHA 035429 40 Equity share


AMARENDRA BHATTACHARYA 035434 40 Equity share


NILAY KANT BISWAS 035445 280 Equity share


BIKRAM DUTTA MISHRA 035450 40 Equity share


RAJESH A PATEL 035459 80 Equity share


BHANU BEN R PATEL 035460 40 Equity share


GUNVANT D PATEL 035461 80 Equity share


HARSHAD BHAI DOSHI 035464 200 Equity share


MADAN MOHAN KHANDELWAL 035466 40 Equity share


LALIT KUMAR SOMANI 035468 40 Equity share


PRITI DUTTA 035469 80 Equity share


BHAVESH PATEL 035473 40 Equity share


INDRAJIT MAJUMDER 035492 80 Equity share


RAMESH KR KEJRIWAL 035494 40 Equity share


PREM NATH KEJRIWAL 035495 120 Equity share


JAMALUSMAN AMDANI 035497 40 Equity share


SABITA KANTA 035500 40 Equity share


BANI GOSWAMI 035505 40 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR AGARWAL 035510 80 Equity share


DEVRAJ PABREJA 035521 440 Equity share


MONTU C SHETH 035532 1520 Equity share


TAPAN KUMAR KUNDU 035540 80 Equity share


ARJUN 035561 160 Equity share


DIPANKAR DUTTA ROY 035570 200 Equity share


RABINDRA NATH DE 035573 40 Equity share


JOY NARAYAN DE 035574 80 Equity share


SANKAR KUNDU 035583 80 Equity share


ALKA JAIN 035584 40 Equity share


SUNITA VARMA 035594 120 Equity share


SUBHASH CHANDRA TULSIAN 035602 40 Equity share


KAMAL KUMAR SURANA 035603 80 Equity share


TARLIKA BHATT 035607 80 Equity share


MAMTA JAIN 035609 40 Equity share


SWAPAN KUMAR SARKAR 035612 120 Equity share


AMALENDU GANGULI 035621 120 Equity share


DHIRENDRA KUMAR JAIN 035622 80 Equity share


RAKESH AGARWAL 035630 80 Equity share


UPPU MOHAN RAO 035632 40 Equity share


SHIBABRATA MUKHERJEE 035638 120 Equity share


UDYAM BIKASH PAUL 035640 200 Equity share


DALLY NATTA 035649 40 Equity share


VIJAY KUMAR RUNGTA 035661 200 Equity share


AMIT MUKHERJEE 035664 40 Equity share


SHREE PRAKASH BANG 035673 200 Equity share


CHANDRA KALA DEVI MAHAMIYA 035680 160 Equity share


JINESH JAIN 035695 40 Equity share


GOUTAM BOSE 035700 40 Equity share


PRADIP DATTA 035702 80 Equity share


BABULAL BOTHRA 035704 40 Equity share


KALYAN BANERJEE 035707 80 Equity share


BHARAT PITHADIA 035709 80 Equity share


PRAMOD GOYAL 035712 200 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR LOHIA 035713 40 Equity share







MANISH KAKKAD 035714 240 Equity share


ASHISH LOONKAR 035717 80 Equity share


MANISH LOONKAR 035719 40 Equity share


VIJAY KUMAR JOSHI 035720 40 Equity share


SHYMALI DEY 035726 80 Equity share


SANAT KUMAR DAS 035733 40 Equity share


RATNA GHOSH 035739 40 Equity share


THE SECURED SAVINGS INVESTMENT LTD035745 80 Equity share


MINA RANI SAHA 035751 40 Equity share


MALAYGANGULY 035753 40 Equity share


TAPAN KUMAR SARKER 035754 40 Equity share


DEBENDRA NATH BANERJEE 035756 80 Equity share


SUJIT KUMAR GUHA 035757 280 Equity share


SHOBHA GUPTA 035769 200 Equity share


TAPAN KUMAR MAJHI 035770 40 Equity share


SWAPNA GHOSH 035771 40 Equity share


DIPANKER JINDAL 035776 40 Equity share


MANJU DEVI KHAITAN 035778 80 Equity share


SUBIR KUMAR SAHA 035788 360 Equity share


UDAY SHAH 035789 40 Equity share


RATAN LAL MAHIPAL 035790 80 Equity share


BANDANA SEN 035794 40 Equity share


DAULAL MOHONLAL MOHATA 035814 40 Equity share


KAILASH JAIN 035823 80 Equity share


SURAJ KUMAR JAIN 035824 80 Equity share


SURESH CHAND DHIMAN 035827 80 Equity share


MADHUMALA CHATTERJEE 035828 80 Equity share


SARLA GATTANI 035829 80 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR PARASRAMPURIA 035836 80 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR PARASRAMPURIA 035837 80 Equity share


DEEPAK PARASRAMPURIA 035838 40 Equity share


BABULAL SURANA 035842 400 Equity share


SUNIL TULSYAN 035845 400 Equity share


ALOK KUMAR DAS 035849 40 Equity share


ADITYA AGARWAL 035856 400 Equity share


NATHMAL JOSHI 035867 200 Equity share


ALPESH P MODI 035870 80 Equity share


RAKHI DAS 035871 80 Equity share


JAGADISH BARMAN 035875 40 Equity share


MANISH MUNDHRA 035876 120 Equity share


RAKHI MUNDHRA 035877 80 Equity share


BULBUL DUTTA 035878 120 Equity share


DEBAJIT DATTA 035880 160 Equity share


SATPAL SINGH 035887 80 Equity share


CHANDA RANI GUTGUTIA 035890 40 Equity share


DILIP KUMAR GUTGUTIA 035891 40 Equity share


AMIT JALAN 035895 200 Equity share


ASHWANI KUMAR RAJGARHIA 035898 40 Equity share


SUSHMA CHOUDHARY 035899 440 Equity share


PROVAKAR CHAKRABORTY 035903 40 Equity share


SANTWANA SAHA 035908 40 Equity share


NIRMAL KUMAR SURANA 035915 120 Equity share


DILIP KUMAR SURANA 035916 40 Equity share


DULAL KRISHNA KARMAKAR 035925 80 Equity share


LAL BIHARI MAJI 035934 40 Equity share


RAJENDRA KUMAR PODDAR 035936 560 Equity share


CHHOTE LALL SINGH 035946 40 Equity share


AJAY PACHISIA 035947 40 Equity share


AMAR NATH BANERJEE 035955 40 Equity share


BARNALI CHATTERJEE 035963 40 Equity share


PRADEEP KUMAR DOSHI 035967 80 Equity share


JYOTIRINDRA CHAKRABORTY 035968 120 Equity share


SULATA DAS 035972 40 Equity share


MANJU JAJODIA 035976 200 Equity share


ASHIM KUMAR BANERJEE 035979 80 Equity share


KANHAIYA LAL CHOWDHURY 035981 40 Equity share


PREM CHAND MOHAWAR 035986 40 Equity share


SUBHASH CHANDRA GUPTA 035989 40 Equity share


CHANDAN KUNDU 035993 80 Equity share


SABITRI KUNDU 035994 200 Equity share


KANTA SIRICHAND NAGRANI 036002 40 Equity share


HARESH S NAGRANI 036003 40 Equity share


JAGDISH CHANDRA GANDHI 036010 80 Equity share


Y M BHONDWE 036016 40 Equity share


VALIMOHMAD J KHORAJIYA 036024 40 Equity share


AMIT MUKHOPADHYAY 036029 40 Equity share


SANJAY KHAITAN 036033 80 Equity share


VENU GOPAL RATHI 036034 80 Equity share


DINESH SHAH 036035 200 Equity share


REKHA PINCHA 036047 240 Equity share


JAIN BABULAL K 036048 40 Equity share


TARAKNATH CHATTERJEE 036057 40 Equity share







ASHIS KONAR 036062 120 Equity share


DIPAK KUMAR BANERJEE 036063 80 Equity share


CHUNI LALL ROY 036073 40 Equity share


MD NOKIBUDDIN 036075 40 Equity share


MANISHA SARKAR 036076 40 Equity share


PRASANTA HALDER 036077 240 Equity share


SUBHASISH DUTTA 036083 40 Equity share


NELI DUTTA 036084 40 Equity share


ALOKE ROY CHOWDHURY 036086 40 Equity share


PANKAJ BAJAJ 036089 200 Equity share


BIJOY KUMAR SAFFAR 036090 80 Equity share


KAMAL KUMAR MORE 036100 40 Equity share


ANJUM BANO 036102 80 Equity share


A K GARG 036107 120 Equity share


HARE KRISHNA NAYAK 036108 80 Equity share


BASHISHTH DUBEY 036117 80 Equity share


TAPASI BHATTACHARJEE 036121 40 Equity share


KAMAL KUMAR DAGA 036122 400 Equity share


SAMIT BASAK 036134 40 Equity share


MONU MAHESHWARI 036136 120 Equity share


LOKESH GUPTA 036137 40 Equity share


RAJU DEVI SURANA 036141 720 Equity share


PADAM KUMAR SURANA 036142 760 Equity share


PRAVEEN KUMAR SURANA 036143 320 Equity share


MADAN DAS 036148 40 Equity share


SWAPNA CHAKRABORTY 036150 200 Equity share


RAJU ABRAHAM 036158 40 Equity share


N SRINIVASAN 036159 40 Equity share


VIJAY SHAH 036162 200 Equity share


SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL 036164 80 Equity share


DEEPTI MONDAL 036165 40 Equity share


DHANANJAYA SENAPATI 036166 40 Equity share


PRAMOD PRASAD 036170 40 Equity share


KIRAN KUMARI 036171 40 Equity share


BISHWANATH PRASAD KESHARI 036172 40 Equity share


SUSHILA DEVI 036173 40 Equity share


SUSHIL KUMAR AGARWAL 036181 160 Equity share


SARLA SINGHI 036182 200 Equity share


RAJUL DEVI SINGHI 036183 200 Equity share


SANDEEP GUPTA 036188 40 Equity share


G S RUKMANI 036194 80 Equity share


BARUN KUMAR BHADRA 036195 80 Equity share


SUSHIL KUMAR JAIN 036196 200 Equity share


ABHIJIT NAHA 036197 120 Equity share


RAMESH KR AGARWALLA 036200 280 Equity share


KUMKUM DAS 036205 40 Equity share


GOPAL PANJIAR 036206 360 Equity share


RAJEEV GUPTA 036213 40 Equity share


MANJU SHROFF 036224 80 Equity share


MEENA DEVI MALLAR 036226 120 Equity share


PANCHANAN SINHA 036234 80 Equity share


MONTU C SHETH 036237 40 Equity share


SUBRATA KUMAR KAR 036243 80 Equity share


SUVRA BANERJEE 036244 40 Equity share


B D AGARWAL 036247 200 Equity share


UDAYAN J MEHTA 036255 320 Equity share


SATI MUKHERJEE 036258 80 Equity share


BINOD KUMAR PARASRAMPURIA 036265 200 Equity share


MANISH S VORA 036266 120 Equity share


RAKESH KUMAR NAHAR 036267 160 Equity share


PADAM CHAND MEHTA 036270 80 Equity share


RAKESH KUMAR NAHAR 036272 40 Equity share


LEENA RAY 036273 40 Equity share


DEBADATTA RAY 036274 80 Equity share


EKKARY RAY 036275 40 Equity share


USHA AGARWAL 036276 120 Equity share


KISHAN KUMAR SHARMA 036279 40 Equity share


HEMANT KUMAR SHARMA 036280 40 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR KUMBHAT 036293 80 Equity share


GORULAL SURANA 036296 120 Equity share


REBA DAS 036300 40 Equity share


PRAKASH JESANI 036301 40 Equity share


SUBHASIS BISWAS 036303 40 Equity share


RAMESH KR AGARWALLA 036305 160 Equity share


RAJ KUMARI SARAF 036309 240 Equity share


DIVYA D MEHTA 036316 40 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR AGARWAL 036319 200 Equity share


JITESH VYAS 036320 80 Equity share


PRITI GADIA 036322 40 Equity share


JYOTI PRAKASH GADIA 036323 40 Equity share


PRANATI CHAKRABORTY 036324 80 Equity share


PROVAS DAS 036337 40 Equity share







KAMAL JAWAHARLAL SHAH 036340 480 Equity share


SHAISHENDRA KUMAR JAIN 036346 40 Equity share


ABHAYA KUNDU 036348 80 Equity share


SHOBHA GUPTA 036350 80 Equity share


KIRITKUMAR N GONDHIA 036351 40 Equity share


NIRMAL RATHI 036352 160 Equity share


GIRIJA CHARAN KUNDU 036355 160 Equity share


KAMAL KISHORE GUPTA 036357 80 Equity share


SURANJAN KARMAKAR 036360 80 Equity share


LEELAMMA THOMAS 036364 120 Equity share


JAYANTA BANERJEE 036382 80 Equity share


RABIN ROY 036396 40 Equity share


MITA SARKAR 036398 40 Equity share


SABITA GHOSH 036401 80 Equity share


SAILESH KR BASU 036403 40 Equity share


ARPITA CHANDRA 036406 400 Equity share


SHANKAR LAL KHEMKA 036407 400 Equity share


PREMNATH KEJRIWAL 036409 40 Equity share


JAIKRISHAN TAPARIA 036411 120 Equity share


KARABI BOSE 036417 40 Equity share


BHAMA DEVI SARAF 036418 200 Equity share


DHIRENDRA KUMAR JAIN 036427 40 Equity share


BLESSY THOMAS 036432 80 Equity share


ANITA BHARTIA 036435 200 Equity share


REVA BHAI PRAJAPATI 036437 80 Equity share


AMITAVA GHOSH 036440 40 Equity share


RAM KISHAN GOYAL 036443 160 Equity share


PURUSHOTTAM LAL KHETAN 036445 80 Equity share


ARUNABHA ADHIKARY 036447 40 Equity share


ASHISH LOONKAR 036473 120 Equity share


SHAILENDRA KUMAR SINGH 036479 80 Equity share


SUDHA KHAITAN 036482 200 Equity share


PURVI A SHAH 036483 80 Equity share


VIJAY HAWELIA 036484 80 Equity share


BANI BHATTACHARYA 036491 40 Equity share


MINURANI PAL 036492 40 Equity share


SIBANI PUSHILAL 036493 80 Equity share


RATNA MUKHERJEE 036496 200 Equity share


TANSUKH GULGULIA 036500 40 Equity share


BHARAT TRIVEDI 036506 240 Equity share


RANJAN JITENDRA SHAH 036508 120 Equity share


KABITA BALA 036514 40 Equity share


SUBRATA MALLICK 036516 40 Equity share


DEBABRATA MUKHERJEE 036525 40 Equity share


TAPAS KUNDU 036528 80 Equity share


DINESH SHARMA 036529 40 Equity share


BENOY KUMAR LALA 036540 80 Equity share


SNEHASIS BARAT 036544 80 Equity share


GOUTAM KUMAR GUHA 036555 40 Equity share


DEBJANI BISWAS 036559 40 Equity share


SUTAPA DUTTA 036561 80 Equity share


TAPAS CHAUDHURY 036562 40 Equity share


RAJ NARAYAN DUBEY 036564 40 Equity share


KAMAL KUMAR BARARIA 036565 40 Equity share


B ANAND RAO 036569 200 Equity share


SUDHIR KUMAR 036571 120 Equity share


RABIN ROY 036575 40 Equity share


SIBANI PUSHILAL 036576 80 Equity share


NILOY KUMAR SARKAR 036586 80 Equity share


DINANATH GHOSE 036595 40 Equity share


PANKAJ R SHAH 036599 40 Equity share


HIMADRI NARAYAN DATTA 036600 40 Equity share


RAJU M BHAYANI 036604 40 Equity share


ILA CHANDRA 036613 40 Equity share


DILIP KUMAR CHANDRA 036615 40 Equity share


GHANSHYAM LOHIA 036618 120 Equity share


SAROJ KAUNTIA 036620 200 Equity share


JASHODANANDAN DUTT 036626 40 Equity share


JITENDRA AJMERA 036629 160 Equity share


SUSILA DEVI SHARMA 036631 40 Equity share


SURENDRA KUMAR JAIN 036637 40 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR SANKHALA 036639 80 Equity share


SAMIR KUMAR MAITY 036642 40 Equity share


SOUMYENDU BIKASH JANA 036647 80 Equity share


RAVINDRA KUAMR SINGH 036654 200 Equity share


RAJENDRA KUMAR PODDAR 036656 40 Equity share


SMITA PORWAL 036657 40 Equity share


SUBRATA GHOSHDASTIDAR 036659 40 Equity share


SANJOY MITRA 036665 40 Equity share


MANJU DEVI DUGAR 036674 400 Equity share


NANI GOPAL SARKAR 036678 40 Equity share


KUMKUM MUKHERJI 036683 80 Equity share







NATH MAL DAGA 036687 40 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR JHUNJHUNWALA 036690 80 Equity share


RAJESH JHANWAR 036694 80 Equity share


PRABHAT KUMAR MAHARAJ 036706 200 Equity share


BINA SARAWGEE 036708 40 Equity share


PADAM CHAND MEHTA 036711 320 Equity share


BASANT KUMAR SARAOGI 036716 40 Equity share


NAND KISHORE FOGLA 036717 80 Equity share


DEEPAK AWASTHY 036718 120 Equity share


JAYANTILAL K SHAH 036721 80 Equity share


DILIP KUMAR KEDIA 036740 160 Equity share


LILY KHANRA 036744 120 Equity share


AMRIT LAL KHANRA 036745 160 Equity share


SHYAMAL KUMAR SINHA 036748 40 Equity share


GARG TRADECON PVT LTD 036750 1360 Equity share


SAILAJA PADA BHATTACHARYYA 036756 40 Equity share


ANURADHA MODAK 036762 40 Equity share


SANTOSH KUAMR DAS 036764 40 Equity share


PRADIP KUMAR KAJARIA 036772 40 Equity share


BRIJ MOHAN LOHIA 036779 40 Equity share


BRIJ MOHAN LOHIA 036780 40 Equity share


BANDANA PAUL 036782 40 Equity share


PRADIP KUMAR VYAS 036785 80 Equity share


PROSENJIT GUPTA 036789 40 Equity share


JAGABANDHU NATH 036791 80 Equity share


UMESH DOSHI 036794 120 Equity share


MANAS KUMAR ROY 036799 120 Equity share


SUSHMA BANTHIA 036801 40 Equity share


RUKMANI DEVI KABRA 036808 320 Equity share


SHANTI DEVI KABRA 036809 80 Equity share


PRAKASH JAIN 036819 80 Equity share


SIB KUMAR CHOWDHURY 036823 40 Equity share


SOUMENDRA NATH DE 036832 80 Equity share


ARUN KR AGARWALA 036833 80 Equity share


DINESH GANATRA 036839 80 Equity share


NAND KISHORE SINGH 036841 200 Equity share


PARAMJEET SINGH 036842 40 Equity share


PARESH CHANDRA DEBNATH 036845 40 Equity share


BHOLA NATH SHAW 036850 80 Equity share


SOMA PAUL 036860 120 Equity share


VISHWANATH AGARWAL 036864 200 Equity share


DEEP CHAND BANTHIA 036871 280 Equity share


KANAK MALL BANTHIA 036872 280 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR BANTHIA 036875 280 Equity share


SWETA SARAF 036881 40 Equity share


KULDEEP PRAKASH BHARDWAJ 036903 200 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR DHAWAN 036904 80 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR DHAWAN 036906 400 Equity share


SHYAM LAL BANSAL 036909 240 Equity share


NIRMALA SAHA 036911 400 Equity share


JAYASHREE SHAH 036912 600 Equity share


SARIKA SHAH 036913 600 Equity share


ARUP KUMAR MANDAL 036917 40 Equity share


PURUSHOTTAM RAMRAYKA 036921 200 Equity share


SUMANTA MISRA 036929 80 Equity share


SUDHA SAROWGI 036931 120 Equity share


PARIMAL JOARDAR 036937 80 Equity share


SABORI NANDY 036940 200 Equity share


ASHOKE KR PALIT 036941 400 Equity share


DINA NATH PAUL 036943 40 Equity share


BIMAL KUMAR AGARWAL 036949 320 Equity share


SUBRATA KUMAR RAY 036950 40 Equity share


MINA GUHA 036951 40 Equity share


AMARESH GANGULI 036954 40 Equity share


LADHULAL SARAOGI 036957 200 Equity share


CHANDRAKALA DEVI CHOUDHARY 036967 40 Equity share


P V K RAMAN 036970 160 Equity share


NILANJANA LAHIRI 036972 200 Equity share


LALIT KANORIA 036975 200 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR KOTHARI 036986 120 Equity share


BANDANA CHAKRABORTY 036988 80 Equity share


BISWANATH CHAKRABORTY 036990 40 Equity share


SUCHETA CHARABORTY 036991 80 Equity share


ANIMA CHAKRABORTY 036992 40 Equity share


MAINA DEVI 036997 200 Equity share


SWAPNA SINHA 036998 40 Equity share


SUBRATA MITRA 037001 200 Equity share


ASHISH PAUL 037004 80 Equity share


A PANKAJAKSHI 037005 80 Equity share


SHIBA SADHAN CHAKRABORTY 037009 120 Equity share


SIKHA MONDAL 037011 40 Equity share


ANUVA SAHA 037013 40 Equity share







BIPIN KAMANI 037014 120 Equity share


HETAL KAMANI 037015 160 Equity share


AMAL CHANDRA HALDER 037017 40 Equity share


RINA SAHA 037018 40 Equity share


DEEPABEN N LAKHANI 037022 40 Equity share


KANTI UPADHYAY 037026 80 Equity share


VINODRAY A DAFTARY 037027 40 Equity share


SOMEN BISWAS 037031 80 Equity share


BASANTI DUTTA 037036 120 Equity share


BIKASH CHANDRA GHOSH 037040 80 Equity share


MITA MUKHERJEE 037045 80 Equity share


SUDHANGSHU RANJAN PAUL 037046 40 Equity share


SHYAMSUNDAR BUBNA 037048 280 Equity share


BINDU BOTHRA 037049 40 Equity share


SANTOSH KUMARI PERIWAL 037051 80 Equity share


MILAN J SHAH 037052 40 Equity share


PREM RATAN BAHETY 037054 160 Equity share


CHANDRAWALA JAJOO 037057 200 Equity share


KALOBARAN BHOWMIK 037063 80 Equity share


AJAY PACHISIA 037067 40 Equity share


DILIP KUMAR BISWAS 037068 160 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR BHANSALI 037072 400 Equity share


BHIKAM CHAND BHANSALI 037073 400 Equity share


KANAI LAL PAUL 037086 160 Equity share


SUDIP CHATTERJEE 037093 40 Equity share


LAKSHMI KANTA BANERJEE 037102 80 Equity share


SANDEEP DAGA 037106 120 Equity share


KRISHNA DAGA 037108 160 Equity share


KABITA KEDIA 037109 40 Equity share


GOBINDA PRASAD HAZRA 037114 40 Equity share


RAMESH L 037115 40 Equity share


RAJESH KALYANI 037122 400 Equity share


SWAPNA BISWAS 037123 80 Equity share


MADHU SUDAN GOENKA 037124 40 Equity share


AJAY KUMAR AGARWALLA 037130 400 Equity share


CHETAN R SHAH 037132 40 Equity share


AMIT RANJAN MANDAL 037133 600 Equity share


SRIKANTA GUPTA 037136 80 Equity share


SANDEEP GANERIWALA 037137 40 Equity share


KAMAL SINGH BHUTORIA 037138 40 Equity share


KAMAL KUMAR SHARMA 037140 120 Equity share


AJESH V PATEL 037146 760 Equity share


RENU SUPPAL 037156 120 Equity share


SANTOSH KUMAR MUHURI 037157 40 Equity share


SHANKAR CHANDRA DAS 037158 40 Equity share


USHA LAKHOTIA 037159 80 Equity share


ASHWINI KUMAR DALMIA 037165 80 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR JAIN 037166 200 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR DEB 037171 200 Equity share


SURAJIT KUMAR MONDAL 037173 80 Equity share


CHAITALI GHOSH 037209 40 Equity share


PRADIP KUMAR JAIN 037212 40 Equity share


SUMATI KIRTANIA 037214 200 Equity share


RANJAN KUMAR MUKHERJEE 037224 80 Equity share


RINA MUKHERJEE 037226 80 Equity share


NEMAI CHATTERJEE 037227 80 Equity share


SUJOY DEB BURMAN 037230 40 Equity share


UMESH KHANDELWAL 037232 320 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR JHUNJHUNWALA 037238 40 Equity share


CHITTA RANJAN MANDAL 037239 400 Equity share


AVIJIT CHATERJEE 037242 40 Equity share


ANUP KUMAR KUNDU 037245 40 Equity share


BIJAY PRAKASH JAISWAL 037246 160 Equity share


ANIMA CHATTERJEE 037250 40 Equity share


JATINDER NANDA 037252 80 Equity share


ASOKE KUMAR DEY 037254 40 Equity share


RADHA BANSAL 037266 80 Equity share


SURESH CHAND GUPTA 037283 40 Equity share


KAMAL BHANDARI 037285 800 Equity share


BIRDH RAJ BHANDARI 037286 240 Equity share


MANJU TOSHNIWAL 037303 200 Equity share


SIDHARTH KUMAR JAIN 037312 120 Equity share


SHYAM AGARWAL 037314 80 Equity share


SHYAM AGARWAL 037315 80 Equity share


HARI SANKAR DHARA 037317 120 Equity share


BIRESWAR KARAR 037327 80 Equity share


BAKUL DEBNATH 037331 80 Equity share


RAMA DAS 037340 40 Equity share


TROYEE BANERJEE 037349 40 Equity share


CHIRANJIB MONDAL 037358 40 Equity share


ASHISH KUMAR RAKSHIT 037360 40 Equity share


BIBHAS BHOWMIK 037370 160 Equity share







MANISH CHOUDHURY 037377 200 Equity share


MUKESH CHOUDHURY 037378 200 Equity share


ATASHI CHATTERJEE 037379 400 Equity share


REBA DAS 037387 40 Equity share


NISHIT DAS 037395 80 Equity share


ASHA KHATER 037402 40 Equity share


JAI PRAKASH KEDIA 037403 160 Equity share


MALA ROY 037408 40 Equity share


AKC CONSULTANCY PVT LTD 037409 560 Equity share


RADHEYSHYAM AGARWAL 037410 80 Equity share


BINDU BAGRI 037413 40 Equity share


MANOJ TOSNIWAL 037421 80 Equity share


VIJESH SHAH 037422 40 Equity share


DILIP DEY 037423 40 Equity share


SANJIV BHUSHAN 037432 200 Equity share


KALYANMAYEE RAY 037436 80 Equity share


MADHU MASKARA 037445 40 Equity share


PUSHPA GANDHI 037453 40 Equity share


JIGNESH D GHODADRA 037456 120 Equity share


CHANDRA KUMAR JAIN 037457 80 Equity share


DIPALI SARKAR 037458 40 Equity share


SWARUP KARMAKAR 037467 120 Equity share


GIRDHARI LAL AGARWAL 037479 200 Equity share


SWAPAN ROY 037480 80 Equity share


RAMESH KUMAR MAHANSARIA 037482 40 Equity share


KALI CHARAN LOHIA 037491 200 Equity share


VIJAY KUMAR BINANI 037492 1000 Equity share


TAPAS KUMAR BASU 037496 80 Equity share


SUBHABRATA SENGUPTA 037501 80 Equity share


SHARDA DWIVEDI 037506 80 Equity share


PRASANTA SEN CHOWDHURY 037515 40 Equity share


ANIRBAN PAL 037518 40 Equity share


BADAL KANTI DUTTA 037521 160 Equity share


AMITAVA MUKHERJEE 037523 200 Equity share


DEBABRATA DAS 037524 80 Equity share


SANJEEB KOUNAR 037528 120 Equity share


MURARI MOHAN GHOSH 037536 80 Equity share


NAINABEN BHIMJIYANI 037546 40 Equity share


ATIN BANERJEE 037547 40 Equity share


RUPEN SHAH 037554 40 Equity share


GAYATRI DAS 037555 80 Equity share


BRIJMOHAN G SONI 037564 200 Equity share


BIBHAS BHATTACHARYA 037576 40 Equity share


LAKSHMI KANTA MUKHERJEE 037581 280 Equity share


MIRA H AHUJA 037591 40 Equity share


AJIT KR DAS 037592 80 Equity share


MOHAN KUMAR BUBNA 037595 200 Equity share


TAPAN KUMAR ROY 037598 80 Equity share


NIVEDITA A JOHARI 037605 80 Equity share


ABHIJIT BANERJEE 037610 40 Equity share


BISWANATH RUDRA 037611 80 Equity share


OM PRAKASH BAGARIA 037613 40 Equity share


ABHOY KUMAR GHOSH 037616 40 Equity share


BIPAD BHANJAN PAUL 037618 80 Equity share


SAROJ BINAYAK 037621 200 Equity share


BIJAY KUMAR SURANA 037628 120 Equity share


RANA DAS 037631 120 Equity share


ABDUL GANI 037632 80 Equity share


SWAPAN KUMAR CHATTERJEE 037634 40 Equity share


RABI MALL 037653 40 Equity share


TARAK KUMAR MAL 037654 40 Equity share


BIMAN GANGULY 037657 40 Equity share


MANESH KUNDEL 037669 40 Equity share


NAMRAT KUNDEL 037670 40 Equity share


NAND KISHORE KHANDELWAL 037675 240 Equity share


GAYATRI DUTT SHARMA 037676 80 Equity share


SABITA BHATTACHARYA 037683 160 Equity share


RAM CHANDRA AGARWALA 037687 560 Equity share


BINDU BOTHRA 037692 80 Equity share


SAMBHU NATH DUTTA 037696 80 Equity share


RAMESH KUMAR KEDIA 037698 120 Equity share


AJAY KUMAR KYAL 037700 40 Equity share


SHYAM AGARWAL 037704 40 Equity share


KAILASH NATH DAS 037707 40 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR SINGHI 037708 920 Equity share


MADHUCHHANDA PAUL 037711 400 Equity share


SUKHAMOY PAUL 037712 760 Equity share


SHANTU PRASAD SARDA 037715 80 Equity share


RATAN KUMAR KHANDELWAL 037730 120 Equity share


NARESH K MANEK 037734 160 Equity share


PRABIR NANDI 037739 40 Equity share


JAYESH PAREKH 037741 200 Equity share







SAILENDRA CH NANDI 037755 120 Equity share


PARESH NATH DATTA 037763 160 Equity share


TAPAS CHAUDHURI 037764 360 Equity share


GANESH BAJAJ 037767 120 Equity share


GOBINDA PRASAD HAZRA 037769 40 Equity share


VINEET SHARDA 037775 200 Equity share


AVIJIT BHATTACHARYYA 037777 80 Equity share


INDU BIHANI 037778 240 Equity share


SUBROTA DEY 037782 80 Equity share


AMIT BHATTACHARJEE 037783 360 Equity share


SURENDRA KUMAR JAIN 037785 40 Equity share


PANCHU GOPAL BHATTACHARYA 037788 40 Equity share


ATANU SADHUKHAN 037791 40 Equity share


MADHAB CHANDRA MAJUMDER 037793 40 Equity share


SIBANI PUSHILAL 037794 240 Equity share


MANJU BAID 037795 40 Equity share


TAPAN SAHA PODDAR 037798 80 Equity share


NARENDRA KUMAR MUNDRA 037801 40 Equity share


BIMLA DEVI MUNDRA 037802 80 Equity share


RETA SAHA 037808 80 Equity share


BHABATOSH BHOWAL 037815 80 Equity share


TARUN KUMAR SAHA 037819 40 Equity share


ATANU SADHUKHAN 037820 120 Equity share


BLESSY THOMAS 037821 200 Equity share


ASHA KAPOOR 037824 80 Equity share


SMITA KUNDU 037828 120 Equity share


SANTOSH KEDIA 037833 360 Equity share


BABU DUTTA 037836 80 Equity share


BENIPRASAD MURARKA 037839 40 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR CHOUDHARY 037841 40 Equity share


KAMAL CHAND JAIN 037844 80 Equity share


RABIN ROY 037861 40 Equity share


BENOY MUKHERJEE 037865 40 Equity share


MAMTA JAIN 037869 80 Equity share


YOGESH AMIN 037873 480 Equity share


BHAVESH R KAMPANI 037877 280 Equity share


SUSANTA MALAKAR 037879 80 Equity share


JAYESH SHAH 037882 400 Equity share


KUMUD V THOSANI 037894 200 Equity share


NIRMAL KUMAR JALAN 037899 200 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR MOOKIM 037903 40 Equity share


UMA RATHI 037904 120 Equity share


BHANWAR LAL RATHI 037905 160 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR AGARWAL 037916 40 Equity share


LEENA JANANI 037919 40 Equity share


VEENA PRAVINCHANDRA POOJ 037920 40 Equity share


RAJKUMARI JHUNJHUNWALA 037923 40 Equity share


LATA DEVI KHEMKA 037928 200 Equity share


PADAM CHAND BANTHIA 037930 200 Equity share


GAUTAM KUMAR DATTA 037933 40 Equity share


MOHAN LAL PERIWAL 037935 640 Equity share


DEBABRATA DEY 037936 240 Equity share


RAM KUMAR GUPTA 037939 200 Equity share


SHYAM PADA DHARA 037940 160 Equity share


SAMBHU NATH SAILA 037941 80 Equity share


DHANPAT KUMAR BHUTORIA 037942 200 Equity share


SUBHASH PARAKH 037947 120 Equity share


APARNA BHAUMIK 037950 80 Equity share


BEHARI LAL KESHARI 037956 40 Equity share


DEBASISH CHAKRABORTY 037974 200 Equity share


SALMA GHOSH 037976 80 Equity share


UTTAM MAITY 037978 40 Equity share


MADHUBEN C PATEL 037982 280 Equity share


NAYANA P PATEL 037983 360 Equity share


ANAND KUMAR MISHRA 037984 40 Equity share


SIBNARAYAN PAN 037986 80 Equity share


BINOY KUMAR FITKARIWALA 037988 40 Equity share


S M NADEEM HASHMI 037990 160 Equity share


SANKAR KUMAR DAS 037992 40 Equity share


VEENA SHARMA 037994 360 Equity share


BIKASH KUMAR PADIA 037999 200 Equity share


SUJIT KUMAR HORE 038002 80 Equity share


MANAS BANIK 038006 120 Equity share


KAMAL DUTTA 038007 400 Equity share


SUBHABRATA PODDAR 038008 80 Equity share


JAYANT KUMAR KOTHARI 038015 80 Equity share


SUKUMAR GHOSH 038019 40 Equity share


KISHAN LAL KEJRIWAL 038020 80 Equity share


SUBRATA MUKHERJEE 038025 160 Equity share


SHAILENDRA KUMAR AGRAWAL 038031 40 Equity share


INDRANI BANERJEE 038035 40 Equity share


CHANDRA PRAKASH BAJAJ 038039 80 Equity share







SANTOSH KUMAR GUPTA 038043 120 Equity share


SHYAM SUNDER DIDWANIA 038051 40 Equity share


MOHAN CHOWDHURY 038054 40 Equity share


SIPRA SARKAR 038058 40 Equity share


MUNIR AKHTAR 038062 80 Equity share


RAMA NAND ROY 038063 200 Equity share


SURABHI BANTHIA 038066 40 Equity share


INDUBALA KHANNA 038068 80 Equity share


VIKASH AGARWAL 038069 360 Equity share


GIRISH THAKAR 038075 200 Equity share


BINOD KUMAR KHEMANI 038080 200 Equity share


ASOKE KUMAR GANGULY 038084 40 Equity share


SATYA NARAYAN SHAW 038086 80 Equity share


VIKRAM M BHANDARI 038089 80 Equity share


SUDHA DEVI GHIA 038093 160 Equity share


NARESH KUMAR MODI 038095 160 Equity share


SHAKUNTALA DAS 038113 80 Equity share


SUBHAS PAL 038120 360 Equity share


SAROJ TODI 038123 80 Equity share


AJAY KUMAR GUPTA 038129 40 Equity share


CHAIN ROOP BHANDARI 038136 40 Equity share


ANIMESH CHAKRABORTY 038139 80 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR SHAW 038145 120 Equity share


RAM KRISHNA BURNWAL 038146 360 Equity share


GANESH KUMAR GUPTA 038148 120 Equity share


RAJENDRA K DAFTARY 038153 40 Equity share


RAJKUMAR GOENKA 038154 40 Equity share


BINOD KUMAR SIKARIA 038161 40 Equity share


BIMAL KUMAR CHHAJER 038164 40 Equity share


RAJEEB NANDY 038170 240 Equity share


GINNI DEVI BHANSALI 038174 80 Equity share


PREEM CHAND J BHATIA 038176 200 Equity share


G S RUKMANI 038178 80 Equity share


TARUN KUMAR DANDA 038182 280 Equity share


ASHOK KARMAKAR 038183 80 Equity share


LALIT KULTHIA 038200 200 Equity share


KANCHAN BANTHIA 038201 120 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR BANTHIA 038202 120 Equity share


AMITAVA DUTTA 038204 40 Equity share


MANAUWER AZAD 038205 120 Equity share


SUBHASH CHAND PANDYA 038209 2120 Equity share


BANDANA ROY 038215 80 Equity share


PRASANTA KUMAR PAUL 038216 40 Equity share


JAYANTA BANERJEE 038221 80 Equity share


NIRMALA JAIN 038224 80 Equity share


AMIT A SHETH 038228 120 Equity share


JAGADISH CHANDRA MAJI 038232 40 Equity share


NEMAI CHANDRA BHADURY 038236 40 Equity share


ASHIM MAITY 038237 80 Equity share


JAGDISH PRASAD AGARWAL 038238 200 Equity share


UTPAL BANDYOPADHYAY 038243 80 Equity share


NARPAT SINGH DUGAR 038245 560 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR AGARWAL 038247 200 Equity share


DHARMENDRA JAIN 038248 200 Equity share


SANKAR BALA 038249 400 Equity share


MALAVIKA CHOWDHURY 038256 40 Equity share


GOUTAM KUMAR BARAT 038267 280 Equity share


PANKAJ KUMAR MITRA 038277 40 Equity share


ALOK DAGA 038284 40 Equity share


AFTAB ALAM 038287 40 Equity share


SUBIR DATTA 038296 40 Equity share


VED PRAKASH KHANDELWAL 038300 40 Equity share


KANCHAN DEVI LUNIA 038303 40 Equity share


PRABHA KABRA 038305 120 Equity share


ARVIND DUBEY 038306 40 Equity share


RAM CHANDRA PANDEY 038315 40 Equity share


NAFISA M MERHABA 038316 200 Equity share


SUSHILA DEVI JHANWAR 038322 200 Equity share


SURYA PRAKASH SONI 038326 1000 Equity share


SOMESH BASU 038329 40 Equity share


MAHESH NANGALIA 038345 80 Equity share


KRISHNA GUHA 038346 40 Equity share


ARIJIT CHATTERJEE 038349 80 Equity share


RATAN DAS 038351 40 Equity share


KANCHAN BAGCHI 038352 40 Equity share


MD SADRUDDIN 038361 40 Equity share


VIJAY KUMAR JOSHI 038368 40 Equity share


SUBHASH CHAND JAIN 038376 120 Equity share


NARAYAN KR SUREKA 038378 200 Equity share


KAJAL GHOSH 038382 40 Equity share


SUSHIL KR MANANDIA 038387 40 Equity share


SABITA SUR 038392 80 Equity share







HINA S MEHTA 038393 80 Equity share


RAKESH KHEMKA 038395 40 Equity share


JAYANTILAL K SHAH 038398 80 Equity share


SUBAL CHANDRA BASAK 038409 80 Equity share


ANJU DEVI DAGA 038423 40 Equity share


SWAPNA SANTRA 038425 40 Equity share


ANIMA GHOSH 038427 40 Equity share


PURSOTTAM DAS AGARWAL 038429 40 Equity share


SARBANI CHATTERJEE 038432 120 Equity share


KRISHNA KUMAR DAGA 038433 160 Equity share


INDRA KUMAR DAGA 038434 160 Equity share


MAHADEV PRASAD KOTHARI 038437 80 Equity share


NIRMALENDU MAJUMDER 038446 80 Equity share


DEBMALYA ROY COWDHURY 038452 40 Equity share


BHAWANI SHANKER SHARMA 038457 80 Equity share


SAWARMAL AGARWAL 038458 80 Equity share


MINA DEVI AGARWAL 038459 40 Equity share


AMAN SHROFF 038460 80 Equity share


ANJUDE 038463 40 Equity share


ASISH KUMAR NEOGI 038466 40 Equity share


SOUMEN SAMANTA 038467 80 Equity share


BABLI MITRA 038469 40 Equity share


PRATIMA BALA MANNA 038474 40 Equity share


RAMESH KUMAR AGARWAL 038480 200 Equity share


TARUNIMA DAS 038487 40 Equity share


DHRUBA DEY 038495 80 Equity share


ALOK DUTTA 038496 40 Equity share


CHANDRA SEN SARMA 038497 240 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR JHAWAR 038498 120 Equity share


NARENDRA KUMAR GUPTA 038503 40 Equity share


SUNIL GUPTA 038506 280 Equity share


MANI MANJUSHA CHANDA 038508 120 Equity share


AMIT BANDYOPADHYAY 038509 80 Equity share


NATHMAL HIRAWAT 038515 480 Equity share


DINESH CHANDER BAHL 038520 40 Equity share


SEKHAR BASAK 038524 360 Equity share


ICHHA LAL RATHI 038525 80 Equity share


PRADIP KUMAR BALA 038526 40 Equity share


SANCITA VINAY ROYGAGA 038527 40 Equity share


RAMESH CHANDRA BHUYN 038530 400 Equity share


RAJENDRA K DAFTARY 038532 40 Equity share


ASHISH KARMAKAR 038535 80 Equity share


BRIJ GOPAL MAHESHWARI 038538 320 Equity share


RAJESH BHATTER 038541 40 Equity share


NIRMAL KUMAR SARKAR 038542 40 Equity share


VITHAL DAS MALL 038544 120 Equity share


B M GOYAL 038557 80 Equity share


SANJAY KUMAR GOEL 038565 80 Equity share


SHOME NATH GHOSH 038566 40 Equity share


MOHAMMED RIZWAN 038570 120 Equity share


PRAMOD GOENKA 038571 80 Equity share


AJAY GHOSH 038573 40 Equity share


RAMA KANT JOSHI 038575 80 Equity share


SHAMPA SARKAR 038578 40 Equity share


ANIMESH ROY CHOWDHURY 038586 120 Equity share


INDRANIL CHAKRABORTY 038588 40 Equity share


VIDHI VARMA 038594 80 Equity share


USHA LAHOTI 038596 40 Equity share


SUDIPTA MITRA 038599 40 Equity share


GOUTAM KUMAR DAS 038600 40 Equity share


BINOD KUMAR MAHESHWARI 038601 80 Equity share


SUBHASIS DEY 038607 80 Equity share


SUSHILA CHHAJER 038608 40 Equity share


ROOP CHAND TOSNIWAL 038612 40 Equity share


DHARAM CHAND BHANDARI 038615 200 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR RAY 038619 80 Equity share


RATNAJIT HORE 038623 80 Equity share


MONTU C SHETH 038627 640 Equity share


ANITA DAS 038630 80 Equity share


SUSANTA KUMAR DAS 038634 40 Equity share


LAXMI DHANDHANIA 038646 120 Equity share


SANJAY KUMAR KHEMKA 038647 80 Equity share


GIRDHARILAL PODDAR 038648 400 Equity share


NARAYAN PODDAR 038653 40 Equity share


RAVINDER KAUR SALUJA 038658 40 Equity share


BIRENDRA NATH SENGUPTA 038659 200 Equity share


HANUMAN MAL BOTHRA 038663 360 Equity share


RAMA KANT KAMANI 038664 240 Equity share


SHANKAR LAL SAIN 038670 200 Equity share


ASIT PORIA 038681 40 Equity share


NARESH CHANDRA SHARMA 038682 40 Equity share


SUBHASH CH GOYAL 038688 200 Equity share







MANJURI KHAN 038700 80 Equity share


AMAR NATH SHARMA 038701 200 Equity share


MAHESH SHAH 038702 40 Equity share


SEEMA SHAH 038704 120 Equity share


JAYANTA PAUL 038705 40 Equity share


SUSANTA CHAKRABORTY 038715 80 Equity share


UPWAN COMMERCE PVT LTD 038719 200 Equity share


VINAY KUMAR JHA 038725 200 Equity share


NISHIT KUMAR VORA 038727 80 Equity share


KANTA DEVI SHAH 038728 400 Equity share


SANJAY SAHA 038731 200 Equity share


SANJAY PADHI 038742 40 Equity share


ANJUMAN ARA BEGUM 038744 200 Equity share


SAMAR GHOSH 038747 80 Equity share


KAKALI DAS 038748 120 Equity share


ILA KARAR 038749 80 Equity share


RANJAN BISWAS 038751 40 Equity share


PRAMOD KUMAR DUGAR 038757 400 Equity share


TAPAN KUMAR SAHA 038763 80 Equity share


BHOLANATH DUTTA 038770 40 Equity share


CHINTA HARAN CHAKRABORTY 038771 200 Equity share


DILIP LAXMAN SARDESAI 038773 120 Equity share


SUPRIYA DILIP SARDESAI 038774 80 Equity share


SARLA DEVI BIYANI 038781 40 Equity share


ASTODEB DHOLE 038785 40 Equity share


PRABHAS KR BARANWAL 038787 160 Equity share


LABA KUMAR SHAHA 038792 80 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR AGARWAL 038793 200 Equity share


LALIT KUMAR AGARWAL 038796 160 Equity share


NANDA KUMAR CHATTERJEE 038797 240 Equity share


RAHUL BHATTER 038803 200 Equity share


ASIS RANJAN BHATTACHARYA 038804 80 Equity share


ARUP KUMAR MONDAL 038814 40 Equity share


SHALINI PODDAR 038821 80 Equity share


GAUTAM PODDAR 038822 80 Equity share


SHIV PRASAD PODDAR 038823 80 Equity share


MAN MOHAN GOENKA 038829 320 Equity share


SUSHMA JAIN 038831 320 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR JALAN 038832 160 Equity share


CHANDA DEVI BHUTRA 038833 40 Equity share


SATISH KUMAR AGARWAL 038834 160 Equity share


SUBHASH CHAND GHOSH 038837 80 Equity share


P B SRINIVAS KUMAR 038844 120 Equity share


PRATIMA CHATTERJE 038848 120 Equity share


MUNIYA DEBI AGARWAL 038849 40 Equity share


DIPALI BANERJEE 038852 40 Equity share


ASHOKE KUMAR NATH 038853 80 Equity share


MITA BANERJEE 038854 40 Equity share


RAJU KHATNANI 038855 120 Equity share


ASIM NAHA RAY 038856 120 Equity share


MANISHA R MEHTA 038876 200 Equity share


VINOD SARAWGI 038878 80 Equity share


SAROJ LODHA 038880 40 Equity share


SWATI KARMAKAR 038886 40 Equity share


ALOK KUMAR PODDAR 038892 80 Equity share


SANJIB ACHARYA 038900 40 Equity share


SAIFUL ISLAM 038901 120 Equity share


BAREN DAS 038902 120 Equity share


MAHENDRA KUMAR VERMA 038906 80 Equity share


RUPCHAND D THAWRANI 038908 40 Equity share


OM PRAKASH LAKKAR 038917 80 Equity share


ADHIR RANJAN NAHA 038921 80 Equity share


SISIR KANTI BHAWAL 038922 80 Equity share


PRAKASH CHANDRA AGARWAL 038924 80 Equity share


MANOJ JAIN 038929 40 Equity share


AMITAVA MUKHERJEE 038930 200 Equity share


CHINTA HARAN CHAKRABORTY 038932 40 Equity share


PREMA SINGH 038936 80 Equity share


SUVRA SIL 038947 40 Equity share


PRANAB KUMAR BANERJEE 038948 80 Equity share


SUBAADRA BAL 038954 80 Equity share


NIRMALA MUKUNDAN 038965 400 Equity share


VINOD KUMAR LAKHOTIA 038968 40 Equity share


VINEET AGARWAL 038980 40 Equity share


PURAN CHANDRA AGARWAL 038981 200 Equity share


JYOTI M GALA 038982 40 Equity share


SUBRATA MITRA 038985 80 Equity share


BHAVESH R KAMPANI 038988 40 Equity share


SHYAM SUNDAR RATHI 038997 40 Equity share


SMITA RATHI 039000 40 Equity share


SWETA RATHI 039001 40 Equity share


PUNEET APARTMENTS PVT LTD 039007 400 Equity share







JYOTI SARAF 039017 80 Equity share


MAHENDRA R SHAH 039021 40 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR MOOKIM 039022 200 Equity share


NEERU SABOO 039030 120 Equity share


SHEETAL DEVI 039032 40 Equity share


KAVITA DEVI 039033 40 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR 039034 40 Equity share


MADAN PRASAD 039039 400 Equity share


CHAITANYA NANDI 039043 160 Equity share


SANTOSH KR PAUL 039047 80 Equity share


SANJIB ACHARYA 039048 40 Equity share


AMALENDU SARKAR 039053 40 Equity share


ARABINDA ROY 039054 80 Equity share


LAXMI NIWAS PREMRAJKA 039059 40 Equity share


SAFAL KUMAR DAS 039061 200 Equity share


KRISHNA KUMAR GOENKA 039067 40 Equity share


OM PRAKASH KULTHIA 039071 40 Equity share


DEBA PRASAD PAL 039074 40 Equity share


NARESH K MANEK 039075 40 Equity share


SABITRI DEBI 039076 400 Equity share


LALY JAMES 039078 80 Equity share


MOD NARAYAN JHA 039079 40 Equity share


SUBHRA PRAMANICK 039082 80 Equity share


DEBASHIS KUNDU 039087 80 Equity share


SHREE BAIDYANATH AYURVED BHAWAN LTD 039093 1720 Equity share


RAMAN JAIN 039100 40 Equity share


RAJ SINGH 039102 80 Equity share


JITENDRA KUMAR BAID 039105 40 Equity share


DIPAK KUMAR CHANDRA 039107 40 Equity share


NANDLALL MUNDHRA 039115 120 Equity share


MANGAT MAL SETHIA 039117 40 Equity share


RAJA MUKHERJEE 039119 40 Equity share


BIMAL KUMAR DAWN 039121 40 Equity share


SANT KALA 039123 160 Equity share


SATISH KUMAR PERIWAL 039125 80 Equity share


SHAHNAZ QUMER 039127 80 Equity share


NUTAN SURI 039128 200 Equity share


AFTAB ALAM 039129 40 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR GARODIA 039130 40 Equity share


DINESH CHANDER BAHL 039132 40 Equity share


NARESH O KEDIA 039141 40 Equity share


PREM LAKHOTIA 039156 40 Equity share


AJAY KUMAR GUPTA 039158 200 Equity share


BLUE CIRCLE ENTERPRISES PVT LTD 039160 320 Equity share


SUBAL CH SEN 039163 200 Equity share


KISHAN CHAND GUPTA 039167 40 Equity share


SUMITA SHAW 039170 80 Equity share


SUBHAS BANERJEE 039171 40 Equity share


DEBABRATA DEY 039173 40 Equity share


PRALOY BOSE 039176 40 Equity share


SANJAY JUTHANI 039179 40 Equity share


SUBHANKAR MUKHERJEE 039183 80 Equity share


LALIT KUMAR SHARMA 039191 120 Equity share


KAJAL BHATTACHARYYA 039199 80 Equity share


SANJIB ROY 039200 40 Equity share


GOUTAM BANERJEE 039201 40 Equity share


SARLA SURANA 039206 200 Equity share


ABHISHEK SABOO 039208 440 Equity share


SAROJ JAIN 039209 280 Equity share


MINA GUHA 039214 40 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR 039216 200 Equity share


BHARTI DEVI 039217 200 Equity share


MOTILAL SEN 039219 80 Equity share


ANEETA GHOSE 039221 400 Equity share


INDRANI GHOSH 039222 200 Equity share


JAYANTA KR GHOSH 039223 200 Equity share


SUJIT KR PAUL 039231 40 Equity share


SURENDRA SONI 039233 40 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR PUROHIT 039237 200 Equity share


BIMAL KUMAR BAID 039239 80 Equity share


SUMANTA MUKHERJEE 039242 40 Equity share


SANJEEB KOUNAR 039252 80 Equity share


VIJAY KR CHOUDHARY 039255 200 Equity share


SUSANTA KUMAR DAS 039256 40 Equity share


RAJKUMAR SARAOGI 039257 360 Equity share


SIMA BASU 039267 40 Equity share


CHANDRALEKHA SENAPATI 039268 80 Equity share


NISHIT KUMAR VORA 039271 40 Equity share


DILIP A VORA 039282 40 Equity share


PRADIP KUMAR CHANDA 039286 40 Equity share


AJIT KUMAR UPADHYAY 039293 40 Equity share


PUSHPA DEVI BHARDWAJ 039294 160 Equity share







RAJESH KUMAR DHAWAN 039295 360 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR DHAWAN 039296 80 Equity share


ABHA MONDAL 039306 40 Equity share


SIDDHARTHA CHAKRABORTY 039307 40 Equity share


SRIKANTA KUNDU 039309 80 Equity share


ASHIM KR MAITY 039310 80 Equity share


KASHI PRASAD PUROHIT 039316 40 Equity share


SARLA DEVI JAIN 039320 160 Equity share


UTTAM KUMAR RAY CHAUDHURI 039328 360 Equity share


SANDHYA SINHA 039329 40 Equity share


SHAYMAL SARKAR 039348 40 Equity share


SUSHIL KUMAR BUBNA 039350 160 Equity share


SANWAR MAL KABRA 039351 160 Equity share


URMILA DEVI KABRA 039352 40 Equity share


RUPA DEVI KABRA 039353 120 Equity share


SREELA ROUTH 039355 160 Equity share


KAUSIK GHOSE 039356 120 Equity share


LATA KABRA 039357 200 Equity share


CHANDRA KALA DEVI MAHAMIYA 039358 40 Equity share


BISHNU PADA DATTA 039364 120 Equity share


SHAKUNTALA DEVI KEDIA 039365 200 Equity share


PROBIR DUTTA 039367 120 Equity share


RITESH KUMAR AGARWAL 039368 200 Equity share


SATYA NARAYAN KABRA 039369 40 Equity share


RAM CHANDRA AGARWALA 039372 40 Equity share


NIRMALA SEKSARIA 039377 400 Equity share


MANASH PAUL 039387 80 Equity share


SUBHAS CH MANDAL 039389 80 Equity share


PAWAN DHANUKA 039391 80 Equity share


BABULAL AGARWAL 039393 40 Equity share


HUKAM CHAND JAIN 039394 40 Equity share


TARAK RAKSHIT 039396 80 Equity share


VINOD SARAWGI 039399 80 Equity share


HIMADRI NARAYAN DATTA 039401 40 Equity share


PROBODH CHOUDHURY 039408 120 Equity share


SUKLA CHOUDHURY 039409 280 Equity share


ASHOK P PAREKH 039419 40 Equity share


RAMESH LAL SETH 039422 40 Equity share


KAMAL JAWAHARLAL SHAH 039424 200 Equity share


TAPAS CHAUDHURI 039436 40 Equity share


NARESH KUMAR MODI 039439 200 Equity share


GANESH KUMAR GUPTA 039440 40 Equity share


SIROHI VYAPAAR PVT LTD 039443 2640 Equity share


SUDESNA BANERJEE 039445 160 Equity share


MAMTA DEVI AGRAWAL 039448 80 Equity share


SWAPAN ROY 039465 40 Equity share


NITA MAZUMDER 039473 280 Equity share


ANJAN SENGUPTA 039475 80 Equity share


KRISHNA KUMAR MALANI 039477 160 Equity share


BAIDYANATH CHATTERJEE 039484 40 Equity share


PRADIP CHOWDHURY 039485 240 Equity share


SANTOSH KUMAR PATNI 039487 400 Equity share


HANSRAJ JAIN 039489 200 Equity share


BIRDH RAJ BHANDARI 039493 160 Equity share


SHIB NATH SAHA 039499 80 Equity share


BISHWANATH KHANDELWAL 039500 80 Equity share


KRISHNA KUMAR GOENKA 039502 40 Equity share


GITA ROY 039513 40 Equity share


MADHULATA HANSRAJ 039516 200 Equity share


KUMUD BIPIN 039517 120 Equity share


SUBRATA AICH 039525 40 Equity share


ADNAN YOUSUF 039533 360 Equity share


SANJEEV KUMAR AGARWAL 039541 200 Equity share


NIMAI CHANDRA DAS 039543 200 Equity share


LALIT KUMAR SHARMA 039547 40 Equity share


SANAT KUMAR CHATTERJEE 039550 200 Equity share


ANIRBAN BHATTACHARYYA 039551 200 Equity share


KAMAL KUMAR SHARMA 039554 40 Equity share


PRADIP KUMAR JALAN 039556 40 Equity share


SUNIL MAL 039561 80 Equity share


TARAK KUMAR MAL 039562 80 Equity share


PRASHANT M DOSHI 039575 200 Equity share


UTTAM JAIN 039582 80 Equity share


KAMAL DAS 039583 160 Equity share


DHIREN SANGHAVI 039585 120 Equity share


SANJAY KUMAR KHEMKA 039589 240 Equity share


ANJU ALMAL 039597 80 Equity share


SAMIR KUMAR BHATTACHARYYA 039609 40 Equity share


NARPAT SINGH DUGAR 039617 200 Equity share


SUBHAS KUMAR PAL 039627 40 Equity share


VIJAY KUMAR PANDYA 039631 40 Equity share


MAHADEB MAITY 039634 80 Equity share







RAJ KARAN BACHHAWAT 039636 40 Equity share


PRASHANT M DOSHI 039637 360 Equity share


RAJKUMAR M BALCHANDANE 039644 200 Equity share


RANJIT MONDAL 039649 40 Equity share


UJJAL MALLICK 039650 40 Equity share


RADHE SHYAM AGARWAL 039651 40 Equity share


DIPAK PAL 039653 80 Equity share


MAHESH KUMAR BALASARIA 039654 200 Equity share


ALOKA DUTTA 039660 40 Equity share


SOM DATT FINANCE CORPORATION LTD039662 40 Equity share


ANURADHA DUTTA 039666 40 Equity share


SANKAR CHARAN MANDAL 039667 40 Equity share


KIRAN DEVI KHAITAN 039673 80 Equity share


BIJOY BARICK 039674 120 Equity share


PREMCHAND J BHATIA 039687 200 Equity share


PROBIR BODHOK 039689 160 Equity share


SANJAY PODDAR 039691 40 Equity share


MADHU SUDAN SAHA 039693 40 Equity share


SUBHABRATA DASGUPTA 039694 80 Equity share


KARUNA GADHIA 039697 40 Equity share


PROMETA PODDAR 039698 40 Equity share


JIGNESH D PUNJANI 039700 40 Equity share


NITA MAZUMDER 039702 200 Equity share


NIRMALA DEVI BANKA 039710 120 Equity share


RAJNI M PATODIA 039712 120 Equity share


BHARAT S MEHTA 039720 40 Equity share


SADHANA SURYAKANT SHAH 039722 40 Equity share


RAMA PAUL 039731 80 Equity share


VIMLA DEVI R MITTAL 039734 40 Equity share


ALPANA MUKHERJEE 039738 40 Equity share


VIKASH BAGRI 039740 520 Equity share


TAMAL CHAKRABORTY 039741 40 Equity share


SATYA NARAYAN KABRA 039743 120 Equity share


PROMETA PODDAR 039744 40 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR SINGHAL 039745 120 Equity share


ARUN KUMAR SUREKA 039757 40 Equity share


AJAY KUMAR KYAL 039764 40 Equity share


SUBHAJIT DUTTA 039769 40 Equity share


KASHI NATH BHAR 039774 40 Equity share


KRISHNA CHAKRABORTY 039777 80 Equity share


PUSPA DEVI SARDA 039784 1680 Equity share


DEVEN L SHAH 039793 40 Equity share


PRADIP KUMAR JALAN 039795 40 Equity share


ASHOK MAHESHWARI 039798 240 Equity share


RANJAN ROY CHOUDHURY 039818 40 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR SINGHI 039820 40 Equity share


ARUN KUMAR LATH 039821 120 Equity share


BIPIN KAMANI 039824 80 Equity share


PAWAN HARLALKA 039827 40 Equity share


RAM KRISHNA SAMANTA 039828 40 Equity share


LALIT KUMAR AGARWAL 039829 40 Equity share


MADHULATA HANSRAJ 039833 40 Equity share


PARESH A PAREKH 039834 40 Equity share


SALIM ANSARI 039837 200 Equity share


PRASHANT M DOSHI 039838 240 Equity share


ANNU GUPTA 039840 40 Equity share


ABHISEK GUPTA 039841 40 Equity share


TAPAN KUMAR SAHA 039848 80 Equity share


AJAY KUMAR KYAL 039849 40 Equity share


RATNA LAHA 039851 120 Equity share


DEBABRATA MOOKHERJEE 039856 40 Equity share


GOVIND PRASAD AGARWALA 039858 280 Equity share


BARUN HALDER 039865 40 Equity share


SUMANTA PAUL 039873 40 Equity share


SAJJAN BAJAJ 039881 320 Equity share


DIPASREE GUPTA 039885 40 Equity share


PRITHWIRAJ CHAKRABORTY 039887 40 Equity share


SAROJ JAIN 039888 240 Equity share


RUKHSANA KHATOON 039892 80 Equity share


BHARATSINH M GOHIL 039893 40 Equity share


TAPAN CHAKRABORTY 039902 80 Equity share


RATAN BAHETY 039904 40 Equity share


VISHAL KOCHAR 039915 40 Equity share


PREMCHAND J BHATIA 039922 80 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR PITTIE 039934 400 Equity share


NATH MAL DAGA 039935 40 Equity share


SOUMEN MONDAL 039938 40 Equity share


JAY KUMAR SADANY 039940 40 Equity share


SAVITA MAHESHWARY 039944 40 Equity share


MALAY GHOSH 039954 40 Equity share


RABIN NARSARIA 039956 80 Equity share


KISHAN KUMAR BAGRI 039965 160 Equity share







RANJAN KUMAR MUKHERJEE 039970 40 Equity share


NARAYAN SARKAR 039977 40 Equity share


DOLLY GADIA 039981 200 Equity share


BANDANA MUKHERJEE 040007 80 Equity share


BABULAL AGARWAL 040011 40 Equity share


TARACHAND KATARMAL 040023 40 Equity share


RAM KRISHNA BURNWAL 040025 160 Equity share


NARAYAN SARKAR 040032 80 Equity share


SUBAL KUMAR DUTTA 040044 440 Equity share


RASHBIHARI DOKANIA 040049 40 Equity share


UTTAM KUMAR RAY CHAUDHURI 040060 40 Equity share


SRIKANTA KUNDU 040062 40 Equity share


BANDANA MUKHERJEE 040067 80 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR SINGHI 040078 80 Equity share


RAMESH LAL SETH 040082 400 Equity share


SHIBABRATA MUKHERJEE 040090 240 Equity share


SOUVICK MUKHERJEE 040092 40 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR BAID 040093 40 Equity share


OMPRAKASH KULTHIA 040095 40 Equity share


PREMCHAND J BHATIA 040096 120 Equity share


DINESH JAIN 040105 40 Equity share


NARAYAN SARKAR 040106 80 Equity share


DULAL CHANDRA KAYAL 040109 80 Equity share


AJAY PACHISIA 040112 40 Equity share


M S SIROHI VYAPAAR P LTD 040113 760 Equity share


HANUMAN MAL BOTHRA 040122 40 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR SANTORIA 040127 120 Equity share


DIPAK KUMAR SAHA 040129 120 Equity share


MANISH PATEL 040131 80 Equity share


HASHI MITRA 040143 40 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR NAHATA 040151 40 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR SANTORIA 040155 160 Equity share


BALKISHAN JASRAPURIA 040157 200 Equity share


BIJAYA BAGRI 040161 40 Equity share


P V K RAMAN 040163 40 Equity share


SUBAL KUMAR DUTTA 040165 120 Equity share


DIPAK KUMAR SAHA 040170 80 Equity share


HITESH S SHAH 040174 40 Equity share


SUSHMA JAIN 040179 40 Equity share


BANDANA MUKHERJEE 040184 80 Equity share


MANASH PAUL 040194 320 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR SETHIA 040196 200 Equity share


MANISH KORADIA 040197 80 Equity share


SARDA DEVI JAIN 040198 120 Equity share


NAVRATNA PINCHA 040199 120 Equity share


RABIN NARSARIA 040200 120 Equity share


SAJJAN BAJAJ 040201 120 Equity share


RAJKANYA SOMANI 040212 40 Equity share


KUMUD BIPIN 040220 40 Equity share


JYOTI PRASAD 040226 120 Equity share


PROVAT KUMAR SINHA 040235 80 Equity share


ASHISH KUMAR SAMADDAR 040239 40 Equity share


AMIT BHATTACHARJEE 040242 40 Equity share


SANJIT CHATTERJEE 040245 400 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR SINGHI 040249 80 Equity share


BISHNUPADA DATTA 040252 80 Equity share


LIPIKA PAL 040254 40 Equity share


AJAY BUBNA 040259 160 Equity share


BIJOY BARICK 040261 80 Equity share


K V RAMANA 040265 40 Equity share


MAHESH GHANSHYAMDAS BIYANI 040266 80 Equity share


MALAVIKA CHOWDHURY 040267 40 Equity share


RAJENDRA JAIN 040269 80 Equity share


SANTOSH KEDIA 040275 40 Equity share


KISHOR R DODHIA 040281 360 Equity share


BALBHADRA JHUNJHUNWALA 040283 40 Equity share


VIJAY KUMAR SHAH 040287 80 Equity share


SAMIR BARAN MALLICK 040293 40 Equity share


KAMAL DAS 040295 40 Equity share


ARCHANA SARKAR 040296 80 Equity share


DILIP KUMAR RAY 040300 40 Equity share


KANTI LAL JAIN 040304 80 Equity share


SURENDRA KUMAR JAIN 040310 160 Equity share


RAJKUMAR DAGA 040311 40 Equity share


LAXMI DHANDHANIA 040312 80 Equity share


ATREYEE BANERJEE 040316 200 Equity share


CHANDA DEVI BHUTRA 040322 40 Equity share


CHETAN A MEHTA 040323 40 Equity share


GOPAL KRISHNA GOENKA 040324 160 Equity share


NIRMAL KUMAR JALAN 040331 40 Equity share


RAMESHWARLAL KALANI 040334 40 Equity share


LILLY AUGUSTINE 040335 40 Equity share







RAMKRISHNA SAMANTA 040344 360 Equity share


KANTILAL JAIN 040352 40 Equity share


GAUTAM PODDAR 040355 80 Equity share


DEVENDRA BANGUR 040369 40 Equity share


SANJIB KUMAR SARKAR 040375 40 Equity share


MAMATA BANKA 040376 80 Equity share


LILY RANI SUKHANI 040377 200 Equity share


MANISH GANERIWAL 040386 200 Equity share


SEEMA PANDIA 040396 80 Equity share


GANESH KUMAR BAGRI 040404 200 Equity share


SIMA AGARWALA 040406 80 Equity share


RITA NANDY 040416 40 Equity share


CHAMAN LAL ARORA 040420 200 Equity share


JHUMA DAS 040426 40 Equity share


VARUNA SHAH 040431 400 Equity share


MADHU DAGA 040433 40 Equity share


BIMALA DEVI AGARWAL 040438 80 Equity share


ASHIS KUMAR DEY 040439 40 Equity share


DIPANKAR PAL 040440 520 Equity share


SANTOSH RAJPAL 040442 80 Equity share


ARUNA DUTT 040443 40 Equity share


ARUN GUPTA 040445 40 Equity share


BINOD JAISWAL 040449 120 Equity share


KAMAL PRAKASH SINGH 040450 80 Equity share


NITIN KUMAR T SHAH 040453 1000 Equity share


KAMLA DEVI JHANWAR 040455 80 Equity share


SRIKANTA DAS 040457 40 Equity share


KAILASH NARAYAN MOHTA 040459 40 Equity share


PANKAJ KHEMKA 040461 80 Equity share


MAHAVEER RAJ BHANDARI 040470 160 Equity share


PRATIBHA TAMBI 040472 40 Equity share


DINDAYAL AGRAWAL 040483 200 Equity share


MAN MOHAN 040485 40 Equity share


KAUSHAL JAIN 040487 120 Equity share


SUBRATA AICH 040488 40 Equity share


PRASANTA KUMAR MANDAL 040501 80 Equity share


ASHOK SHETH 040508 40 Equity share


BISWANATH GHOSH 040509 320 Equity share


SHYAM SUNDER AGARWAL 040510 80 Equity share


NARAYAN CHANDRA MAITI 040513 40 Equity share


DEZY PRADHAN 040517 200 Equity share


CHITTA PAL 040521 40 Equity share


ANINDYA SEN GUPTA 040526 40 Equity share


RAJIV KUMAR TIWARI 040527 160 Equity share


SANTOSH KUMAR JHAWAR 040529 440 Equity share


KAMAL KUMAR GOENKA 040531 120 Equity share


MINU AGARWAL 040538 200 Equity share


CHAITALI SRIMANI 040541 400 Equity share


SOMNATH CHAKRABORTI 040542 80 Equity share


ABHOY CHAKRABORTY 040543 80 Equity share


JEET NARAYAN SHUKLA 040546 400 Equity share


RANU GHOSH 040547 80 Equity share


SHIVLAL RAMJIBHAI SAVALIYA 040548 160 Equity share


DIPAK KUMAR DEORA 040552 200 Equity share


ANITA AGARWAL 040554 400 Equity share


SOUREN BISWAS 040561 80 Equity share


NEERA PATODIA 040573 80 Equity share


SARITA GOEL 040574 80 Equity share


ALOKE MITRA 040576 280 Equity share


KISHAN LAL MORE 040579 400 Equity share


NEELA N SHAH 040582 400 Equity share


PARIN N SHAH 040584 400 Equity share


DHARMEN TRIVEDI 040593 160 Equity share


SARITA JAJU 040594 40 Equity share


MAHENDRA H DOSHI 040605 80 Equity share


RAM PRAWESH PRASAD 040611 80 Equity share


SUSANTA BHATTACHARJEE 040620 400 Equity share


SOVAN BHADURI 040624 520 Equity share


MUKUL ROY 040625 80 Equity share


SAVITA BHARGAVA 040628 40 Equity share


JAYANTA SAMANTA 040631 80 Equity share


BHASKAR BHOWMIK 040632 80 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR 040634 80 Equity share


VIJAY KUMAR DARUKA 040635 800 Equity share


PRANAB KUMAR DUTTA 040636 80 Equity share


AJAY GOENKA 040641 80 Equity share


MIHIR SARKAR 040644 120 Equity share


NABIN KUMAR JAIN 040648 280 Equity share


BHAJAN BHOWAL 040650 200 Equity share


SUJIT SENGUPTA 040656 400 Equity share


REBA SHAW 040660 640 Equity share


GAUTAM DEY 040661 200 Equity share







HASMUKH RAI SHAH 040668 400 Equity share


RAJEN KUMAR SHAW 040675 120 Equity share


VIKASH SARAWOGI 040680 40 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR SARAWOGI 040681 120 Equity share


ANISH BANERJEE 040700 200 Equity share


RITA KUNDU 040702 200 Equity share


JAYANTA KUMAR SEN 040704 280 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR MUHURI 040705 120 Equity share


SHILA CHOWDHURY 040709 280 Equity share


JNANENDRA CHANDRA DAS 040712 400 Equity share


MADHU CHHANDA DAS 040713 400 Equity share


ALOKE KR CHAKRAVORTY 040722 200 Equity share


BHAVESH G HINDOCHA 040725 40 Equity share


RAMNIWAS MAHESHWARI 040729 80 Equity share


PARTHA PRATIM KUNDU 040732 80 Equity share


SAROJ KANTI CHAKLADER 040740 40 Equity share


PAWAN KUMAR 040743 80 Equity share


BAJRANG LAL AGARWAL 040744 480 Equity share


LAXMIPAT DUDHERIA 040748 320 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR SINGH 040752 120 Equity share


JAGABANDHU LAHA 040753 200 Equity share


BALARAM KUMAR DAS 040756 120 Equity share


VISHNU KUMAR GOENKA 040759 40 Equity share


SIB SANKAR SEN 040760 200 Equity share


PRAVAS SANTRA 040764 40 Equity share


MILAN KHAMRUI 040765 80 Equity share


DEBASIS PAUL 040768 400 Equity share


KAILASH KUMAR JHUNJHUNWALA 040771 200 Equity share


KANIKA TARAFDAR 040772 120 Equity share


SATYA NARAYAN SINHA 040773 80 Equity share


ASIM ACHARYYA 040774 200 Equity share


MANOJ SEKHSARIA 040782 400 Equity share


VINAY TANTIA 040787 80 Equity share


DEBENDRA NATH CHOUDHURY 040788 280 Equity share


SEETA DEVI 040791 480 Equity share


U BHIKAM CHAND K 040792 160 Equity share


B DHARMENDRA KUMAR JAIN 040793 80 Equity share


VIJAY SANGAI 040795 200 Equity share


POUSHALI DUTTA 040797 120 Equity share


RAM ASHISH RAI 040798 200 Equity share


DIPAK SAHA 040799 120 Equity share


SANJAY DAS 040800 80 Equity share


ARCHANA DEVI SINGHANIA 040803 80 Equity share


DIBYENDU DUTTA 040804 40 Equity share


DEBABRATA DAS 040807 40 Equity share


PRASANTA KR CHANDA 040808 80 Equity share


AMAL KUMAR DAS 040810 80 Equity share


GOURI SANKAR BANERJEE 040811 600 Equity share


ANJU BAID 040812 400 Equity share


VIJAY KABRA 040814 240 Equity share


MOHAN LAL SHAH 040816 40 Equity share


OM PRAKASH SHARMA 040817 80 Equity share


NUPUR SANYAL 040827 80 Equity share


BRAHMALAL BANERJEE 040829 40 Equity share


VISHWA NATH CHOKHANY 040832 400 Equity share


BRAHMALAL BANERJEE 040839 40 Equity share


ALOK KUMAR JAIN 040840 40 Equity share


PIJUS BHOWMICK 040847 1880 Equity share


BANSHI PRADHAN 040848 400 Equity share


CHANDRAKANT NATVERLAL PATEL 040850 40 Equity share


DIPAK KUMAR DEB 040853 120 Equity share


RAMA HALDAR 040861 120 Equity share


SIDDHARTHA PROTIM MAJUMDER 040867 80 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR DHYAWALS 040869 40 Equity share


SUTAPA JATUA 040870 80 Equity share


SOMA HAJRA 040871 200 Equity share


SOMA DAS 040872 200 Equity share


BIKASH BARMAN 040876 120 Equity share


BIPLAB KANTI BANERJEE 040877 200 Equity share


GOPAL RAY 040879 240 Equity share


DEBABRATA MARICK 040882 200 Equity share


POOJA SINGHANIA 040886 40 Equity share


RABIN NARSARIA 040887 200 Equity share


RATAN KUMAR PAN 040889 200 Equity share


SAHINDEV DEO KUMAR 040893 40 Equity share


SATAVISHA DUTT 040894 40 Equity share


SHYAM SUNDAR SHARMA 040896 40 Equity share


SWAPAN KUMAR MITRA 040899 200 Equity share


UDAY CHOUDHURY 040901 400 Equity share


POLLEPALLI VENKATA RATHNAM 040904 200 Equity share


KAMAL KUMAR JHUNJHUNWALA 040905 400 Equity share


ANUBHA MAJHI 040907 80 Equity share







RATISH CHANDRA SAHA 040909 200 Equity share


KAMAL KUMAR VYAS 040912 80 Equity share


BITTHAL DAS 040917 800 Equity share


BANSIDHAR C BHATIA 040929 40 Equity share


PAMPA CHOWDHURY 040931 80 Equity share


ARUN KUMAR SINGH 040932 80 Equity share


ANITA GHOSH 040933 80 Equity share


RINA KARMAKAR 040935 200 Equity share


SHIBASIS BAGCHI 040939 1000 Equity share


HARI PRASAD GOENKA 040940 240 Equity share


SHEELA VIJAY 040947 80 Equity share


SOMA DATTA 040956 400 Equity share


UMA KANT SRIVASTVA 040960 80 Equity share


SRIKANTA CHAUDHURI 040962 160 Equity share


HIRALAL H SHAH 040968 80 Equity share


BANDANA PAUL 040973 80 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR GHOSH 040974 160 Equity share


PARESH CHANDRA KARAR 040976 200 Equity share


SUVENDU PATRA 040977 40 Equity share


BISWAMBHAR DAS 040985 120 Equity share


MONOJIT MUKHERJEE 040986 80 Equity share


HIMANGSHU KUMAR MITRA 040987 160 Equity share


HARE KANT KUMAR 040994 80 Equity share


DEBASHIS MUKHERJEE 040997 40 Equity share


HIRANMOY BHATTACHARYYA 041001 200 Equity share


CHANDRA PRAKASH VERMA 041002 160 Equity share


NUPUR GHOSH 041003 200 Equity share


BIDYUT CHAKRABORTY 041005 200 Equity share


MANIKA CHAKRABORTY 041006 440 Equity share


PARESH CHANDRA SARKER 041007 80 Equity share


KAMAL KUMAR MUKHERJEE 041009 80 Equity share


SHYAMAL GHOSH 041011 80 Equity share


SANTOSH DEVI GOYAL 041012 200 Equity share


ANIL KAMILA 041016 360 Equity share


SARIKA AWASTHY 041033 720 Equity share


DIPIKA BANERJEE 041034 80 Equity share


KARABI ADHIKARY 041035 40 Equity share


PRATIMA JAISWAL 041040 2000 Equity share


MIHIR DAS 041052 80 Equity share


PRAVEEN AGARWAL 041057 40 Equity share


SABITA HAZRA 041059 400 Equity share


SUBRATA CHATTOPADHYAY 041064 200 Equity share


SUMIT DAS 041065 80 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR SUREKA 041067 160 Equity share


PRADIP KUMAR PATI 041072 40 Equity share


SUKLA DEY 041079 200 Equity share


DINANATH GHOSE 041081 120 Equity share


SUJAN CHATTERJEE 041086 40 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR AGARWAL 041087 600 Equity share


UMA SHANKAR PRASAD 041088 400 Equity share


SANJOY CHAKRABORTY 041089 120 Equity share


KAKALI MAITY 041096 320 Equity share


NEPAL CHANDRA DEY 041098 200 Equity share


OM PRAKASH PODDAR 041099 160 Equity share


RANAJIT MAITRA 041100 40 Equity share


SAIFUDDIN MALLICK 041102 200 Equity share


SUBHAS GHOSH 041105 40 Equity share


AMARNATH BANDYOPADHYAY 041111 40 Equity share


LAKSHMI NIDHI 041121 200 Equity share


NARESH KUMAR GOEL 041122 400 Equity share


ARCHANA AGARWAL 041126 80 Equity share


SADHAN BISWAS 041127 200 Equity share


MAHENDRA MEHTA 041128 240 Equity share


SANJIT KUMAR SAHA 041131 200 Equity share


UJJAL SAHA BALA 041132 200 Equity share


BRIJ MOHAN JAIN 041133 80 Equity share


SITA DEVI KILLA 041138 200 Equity share


UMESH KUMAR DIDWANIA 041139 40 Equity share


PARESH KUMAR DAS 041140 80 Equity share


PRATIMA NARSARIA 041143 400 Equity share


SUPARNA CHAKRABORTY 041144 120 Equity share


ZAHID IMRAN 041146 40 Equity share


BISHNU PADA GHOSH 041148 80 Equity share


SUMITA DEY 041149 200 Equity share


POONAM CHANDRA TIBREWAL 041150 80 Equity share


BIJAY AGARWALA 041154 120 Equity share


PRAKASH JAISALMERIA 041155 120 Equity share


SHARMILA MAJUMDER 041164 40 Equity share


RATNA GHOSH 041170 120 Equity share


RANJANA MAJUMDAR 041171 200 Equity share


PARTHAPRATIM KHAN 041173 400 Equity share


TANUSRI GHOSH 041174 200 Equity share







JAY PRAKASH GUPTA 041175 120 Equity share


SHIKHA KUMARI CHAMARIA 041179 1400 Equity share


SABYASACHI GHOSH 041180 160 Equity share


BARUN KUMAR SHAW 041182 40 Equity share


ANJU GUPTA 041183 560 Equity share


MANIK HALDER 041184 40 Equity share


SAILENDRA NATH BHATTACHARYA 041188 80 Equity share


JYOTIRMOY CHAKRABORTY 041190 400 Equity share


DAN CHAND SURANA 041194 40 Equity share


RAVI JAIN 041198 160 Equity share


SURENDRA KUMAR BOTHRA 041199 80 Equity share


TAPAN MONDAL 041202 200 Equity share


SANTWANA DAS 041203 80 Equity share


BISWARUP CHANDRA 041204 40 Equity share


PANKAJ SINHA ROY 041207 40 Equity share


PRADIP CHOWDHURY 041209 40 Equity share


KANTA DEVI BARARIA 041210 160 Equity share


RUKMANI INTERNATIONAL PVT LTD 041211 200 Equity share


SANJAY KULTHIA H U F 041214 480 Equity share


S L TRADES FINANCE I PVT LTD041218 600 Equity share


SUNIL M SHAH 041219 40 Equity share


HAROLD MASCARENHAS 041221 80 Equity share


PATTON INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CO LTD 041223 240 Equity share


SUBRATA MITRA 041232 400 Equity share


SUBHASH CHANDRA DADHICH 041233 200 Equity share


RAM AVTAR MITTAL 041237 120 Equity share


CHHANDA DUTTA 041242 80 Equity share


AVICHAL BHANIRAMKA MINOR 041243 200 Equity share


SARITA DEVI GOENKA 041244 200 Equity share


BIMAL SANGHRAJKA 041245 200 Equity share


ATUL CHHABILDAS DOSHI 041246 80 Equity share


AJAY KUMAR PODDAR 041249 360 Equity share


SUDEEP VARMA 041253 160 Equity share


SAROJ DEVI BAID 041257 200 Equity share


SHYAM SUNDAR SOMANI 041258 40 Equity share


RATHINDRA KUMAR MITRA 041260 400 Equity share


GOKULDAS GOVINDDAS RATHI 041269 80 Equity share


BINOD KUMAR AGRAWALLA 041272 40 Equity share


JANARDAN CHOKHANI 041284 40 Equity share


SASHI DEVI DALMIYA 041288 120 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR DAYMA 041289 200 Equity share


INDRANI MUKHERJEE 041295 40 Equity share


MANJU CHANGOIWALA 041297 400 Equity share


PRAVIN KUMAR NEEMA 041304 80 Equity share


SANJAY BHIMSARIA 041307 200 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR KHANNA 041309 40 Equity share


SAROJ CHIRIMAR 041311 600 Equity share


SUMAN GOYAL 041313 120 Equity share


SAILENDRA LAL SEAL 041320 40 Equity share


KAMAL KISHOR JHAWAR 041323 400 Equity share


S KANTHILAL 041326 40 Equity share


KOUSALYA KAWAR 041327 40 Equity share


SHIV SHANKAR PD SHARMA 041331 200 Equity share


PAWAN KUMAR GOENKA 041334 80 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR JALAN 041338 400 Equity share


K SANJEY KUNDALIA 041339 120 Equity share


JAYDEB DHARA 041344 160 Equity share


ANIL MEHRA 041350 80 Equity share


BASANT RAJ DUDHERIA 041352 40 Equity share


BANI ROY 041360 520 Equity share


SUPARNA CHAKRABORTY 041364 80 Equity share


SANTOSH DEVI BIHANI 041368 40 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR SURANA 041369 280 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR PATEL 041372 40 Equity share


SUSHIL KUMAR AGARWALA 041374 40 Equity share


ANIMA BASAK 041377 1120 Equity share


SURJYA KANTA KAR 041380 80 Equity share


RAMESH KUMAR KHAITAN 041381 80 Equity share


MAHESH CHOKHANI 041382 40 Equity share


SHARAD GUPTA 041383 40 Equity share


BABITA BHUTORIA 041395 200 Equity share


RAJESH KR SINGHANIA 041399 40 Equity share


ANUP KR SINGHANIA 041400 40 Equity share


SUDHIR M JOSHI 041401 80 Equity share


NILOFAR PARVEEN 041408 40 Equity share


ARUN KUMAR SHARMA 041410 40 Equity share


HEMAT NARBHERAM CHANDRA 041414 40 Equity share


BINOY KR GHOSH 041419 280 Equity share


JYOTI AGRAWAL 041422 200 Equity share


ARVIND KUMAR SAW 041427 80 Equity share


BISWAJIT DEY 041428 120 Equity share


KAMAL MANILAL GANDHI 041431 80 Equity share







SURAJIT SHOME 041433 40 Equity share


BIPIN BEHARI PATRA 041444 40 Equity share


VIMLA DEVI PUROHIT 041447 40 Equity share


DINESH KUMAR MOHANLAL SHAH 041467 120 Equity share


HEMANT BHUPENDRA CHHABRA 041470 40 Equity share


RAJENDRA KUMAR KANAIYALAL DAFTARY 041477 120 Equity share


PANKAJ KUMAR SETHI 041478 80 Equity share


BIMLA AGGARWAL 041481 40 Equity share


PRAGATI AGARWAL 041489 200 Equity share


JEETENDRA JAKHODIA 041496 40 Equity share


CHINTAN K SHAH 041505 40 Equity share


NISHAL JAIN 041508 40 Equity share


DURGA DEVI GULGULIA 041543 120 Equity share


PRABHA KABRA 041557 80 Equity share


DEEPAK KUMAR JAIN 041574 80 Equity share


MRINAL KANTI GOSWAMI 041606 80 Equity share


SANTOSH DEVI AGARWAL 041616 160 Equity share


SHAMLAL AMIRCHAND CHHABRA 041618 80 Equity share


MOHAMMED HASNAIN 041656 40 Equity share


SHALINI SHARMA 041670 400 Equity share


KIRAN TARACHAND DODHIA 041680 80 Equity share


ANUJ BUBNA 041686 120 Equity share


DULICHAND BHURA 041689 200 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR BANERJEE 041694 40 Equity share


RADHA VAKULA TIRUMALA 041705 160 Equity share


ALKA BAHETI 041712 80 Equity share


INDIRABEN BHAVSAR 041715 200 Equity share


MAINA KUMARI SURANA 041737 40 Equity share


CHAMPA NARAYAN 041758 160 Equity share


RAMESH SONPAL 041761 80 Equity share


ABHA LATH 041762 80 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR CHATTERJEE 041764 80 Equity share


PAWAN KUMAR KEJRIWAL 041780 40 Equity share


ANJALI MOOKIM 041785 40 Equity share


AMIT CHANDAK 041801 40 Equity share


SURESH GOEL 041802 40 Equity share


KIRAN DEVI SARAF 041814 40 Equity share


RIDHIKA GUPTA 041842 400 Equity share


SUSHIL KUMAR MUNDHRA 041885 40 Equity share


MINATI SARKAR 041894 80 Equity share


UPENDRA AMBALAL TRIVEDI 041927 40 Equity share


DIVYA SETH 041930 40 Equity share


ANITA DEVI MANDALL 041931 40 Equity share


MUKTA BHANSALI 041933 80 Equity share


MANISH GOENKA 041934 80 Equity share


MEENA DEVI 041935 80 Equity share


MALA MAJUMDER 041937 200 Equity share


ANDHAVARAPU SUCHARITA 041949 80 Equity share


ASHOK RATANCHAND GOENKA 1201060000108672 40 Equity share


K MOHANLAL 1201060000817375 40 Equity share


SANTOSH PARMAKA 1201060000862021 80 Equity share


PRABHULAL B BHAVSAR 1201060001009096 40 Equity share


BHAVNA PINALBHAI CHOTAI 1201060001144039 40 Equity share


MAHAVEER CHAND 1201060001590776 80 Equity share


RAJESH BHAGWANTRAO PATIL 1201060001826193 2076 Equity share


HIRAMANI DEVI SINGHANIA 1201060001901874 40 Equity share


RAJESH BHAGWANTRAO PATIL 1201060002175295 4 Equity share


R BINODKUMAR JAIN 1201060002437678 160 Equity share


KALPESH NATWARLAL MEHTA 1201060002614413 40 Equity share


CHAMPA LAL RATHI HUF 1201060002717611 200 Equity share


SURVIKA TRADERS P LTD 1201060002717624 400 Equity share


BHAVANA SURESH OJHA 1201060002747083 480 Equity share


KRISHNA KUMAR NEMANI 1201060003108075 40 Equity share


ADITYA SHETTY 1201060003115382 200 Equity share


MADUSUTHAN J 1201060003357281 2 Equity share


HITENDRA NATWARLAL MEHTA 1201060003364491 40 Equity share


PAVAN BAI V 1201060003650371 40 Equity share


RAMESH CHAND GUPTA 1201060003702142 139 Equity share


SAROJBEN ARVINDBHAI MEHTA 1201060004443773 40 Equity share


ARVINDBHAI DHARAMSHI MEHTA 1201060004448923 40 Equity share


PARAS ARVINDRAI MEHTA 1201060004454555 40 Equity share


SHEELABALDOTA 1201060004558132 40 Equity share


ROHIT AGRAWAL 1201060004658129 40 Equity share


RAJSHREE DAGA 1201060004702946 80 Equity share


SOMNATH BANERJEE 1201060005605255 2 Equity share


MAHESH CHANDRA MEHTA 1201060500079971 40 Equity share


GHANSHYAM PRASAD SHARMA 1201060500479542 1100 Equity share


SAGARIKA INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED 1201070000446125 2684 Equity share


RAMA RAJIV JAGDALE 1201070000446131 1000 Equity share


RAJIV R JAGDALE HUF 1201070000446159 1100 Equity share


MANISH SAMPAT MEHTA 1201070000553978 440 Equity share


DIPTIBEN PRABODHKUMAR SHAH 1201080000000875 500 Equity share







MADAN KISANGOPAL RATHI 1201090000078671 5 Equity share


KUSHAL ANCHLIYA 1201090000132975 40 Equity share


SANTOSH DEVI KARWA 1201090000170713 40 Equity share


KANCHAN KUNDLIA 1201090000311697 240 Equity share


LEELA DEVI 1201090000372503 40 Equity share


R ASHOK KUMAR JAIN 1201090000385052 40 Equity share


KAILASH CHAND AGARWAL 1201090000424521 40 Equity share


KAMALA DEVI 1201090000513848 80 Equity share


GAJEN CHANDRA DAS 1201090000537111 40 Equity share


DAYAL KANTI SEN 1201090000918094 80 Equity share


SHALINI KEDIA 1201090000928588 40 Equity share


V RAMANATHAN 1201090000958623 100 Equity share


JAYANTILAL VORA 1201090001011379 40 Equity share


SHASHANKKUMAR PRVINCHANDRA MODI 1201090002591198 1000 Equity share


NARAYANBHAI RAYSINGBHAI CHAUDHARI 1201090002829241 160 Equity share


VIKASH KUMAR KHETAN 1201090003430470 1280 Equity share


BHARAT SAMPATRAJ MEHTA HUF 1201090003756688 300 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR AGRAWAL 1201090004008062 40 Equity share


LAKSHMI NARAYANAN B 1201090004497793 12 Equity share


BINABEN PANKAJKUMAR SHAH 1201090004853645 280 Equity share


RITIKA MURARKA 1201090005368587 40 Equity share


SALILRANJAN SAHU 1201090005496489 40 Equity share


PANKAJKUMAR SHANTILAL SHAH 1201090005745664 40 Equity share


SURESH NANU THIYYIL 1201090005931009 40 Equity share


SHAH JAGRUTI DIPESHBHAI 1201090005980378 120 Equity share


MAHENDRA KUMAR AGARWAL 1201090006189632 80 Equity share


SUMAN MODAK 1201090006777278 2 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR 1201090007778053 100 Equity share


SURESH BHANSALI 1201090008030377 40 Equity share


ASHA DEVI 1201090008487210 3814 Equity share


SANTOSH K 1201090009094042 40 Equity share


PRAMOD KUMAR KUSHWAHA 1201090009361676 800 Equity share


SANDEEP Y 1201090009560923 120 Equity share


MANJU GANDHI 1201090009840124 400 Equity share


DINESH KUMAR BIHANI 1201090010125111 40 Equity share


ARIHANT JAIN 1201090010171173 360 Equity share


MAMTA SARAF 1201090010219719 100 Equity share


GAUTAM DE 1201090010249222 80 Equity share


KHUSHBU KUMARI R 1201090010617451 40 Equity share


SAMIR KUMAR BISWAS 1201090011256189 40 Equity share


NARPAT SINGH DUGAR 1201090011755405 40 Equity share


ASHOK W UCHADE 1201090011773036 1 Equity share


PAPRI CHATTERJEE 1201090011919651 80 Equity share


GAJANAND AGARWAL 1201090011960926 400 Equity share


PANKAJ BAROI 1201090012376062 7 Equity share


MATADIN SONTHALIA 1201090012879361 800 Equity share


RAJKUMAR SAINI 1201090013914390 1000 Equity share


S JAYARAJAPERUMAL 1201090015117737 200 Equity share


JOSHI BHASKARBHAI 1201090015372862 100 Equity share


ANJALI RANI 1201090015659717 302 Equity share


YIRAGAMREDDY PADMANABHA REDDY 1201090016204006 80 Equity share


SOHANI DEVI 1201090016237950 40 Equity share


KANCHAN BHANDARI 1201090016245940 40 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR SAHA 1201090020292651 40 Equity share


RAJ GARG 1201090023931149 40 Equity share


PARMESHWARI DEVI KEDIA 1201090025656529 1 Equity share


PRADEEP KUMAR AGARWAL 1201090026177658 80 Equity share


ADITYA SINGH 1201090028965963 229 Equity share


SIMRAN SAHU 1201090031633582 100 Equity share


SHUBHAM PATEL 1201090033610857 1 Equity share


RAJ BANSAL 1201090033646590 200 Equity share


MRINAL KANTI BHATTACHARYYA 1201090034805715 40 Equity share


CHITTARANJAN DAS 1201090037210631 825 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR MAWANDIA 1201090037371622 120 Equity share


SANJAY TULSIYAN 1201092400098020 575 Equity share


SATISH KUMAR 1201092600062366 11 Equity share


PRADEEP KUMAR BAJAJ 1201092600204725 100 Equity share


DEVAN RAMESHCHANDRA SHAH 1201120100005905 40 Equity share


JAYPRAKASH BUDHIRAM PAL 1201130000020806 40 Equity share


PRAKASH RAMUBHAI PARMAR 1201130000187267 346 Equity share


NAKUM HIRABHAI R 1201130000303451 40 Equity share


NIKIKUMAR VINODRAI TRAMBADIA 1201130000504991 40 Equity share


PANDYA USHA K 1201130000561951 329 Equity share


ASHUTOSH ARORA 1201130000615753 566 Equity share


MUKUNDRAI RAMDAS GORATELA 1201130000772720 40 Equity share


NITA MUKUNDRAY GORATELA 1201130000772741 40 Equity share


ALIHUSEIN YUSUFALI GANDHI 1201130000790862 360 Equity share


NASIM ALIHUSEIN GANDHI 1201130000790917 240 Equity share


JINESH DHIRENDRA MEHTA 1201130000798819 80 Equity share


SAGAR PRAFFULCHANDRA JADIYA 1201130000891930 40 Equity share


CHANDRABEN PRAFULBHAI JADIYA 1201130000893790 40 Equity share


PALASH SURESH BADERA 1201130001367197 2000 Equity share







ARUN KUMAR BIYANI 1201180000001719 300 Equity share


MURLIDHAR MOONDRA 1201210100001741 40 Equity share


SHYAM SUNDER SONI 1201210100054885 40 Equity share


SAMPAT RAJ MEHTA 1201210100075673 40 Equity share


NAND KISHORE SHAH 1201210100075922 5 Equity share


USHA DUGAR 1201210100078786 80 Equity share


GANPAT DUGAR 1201210100078790 80 Equity share


DASHRATH MAL PATWA 1201210100146030 201 Equity share


SUSHILA AGARWAL 1201210100245889 40 Equity share


BABULAL CHOPRA 1201210100338418 160 Equity share


MADHU AGARWAL 1201210100363833 40 Equity share


PREMLATA MEHTA 1201210100417791 40 Equity share


GOTAM LOONKER 1201210100809098 40 Equity share


NEM CHAND BAFNA 1201210100811772 80 Equity share


KANTA LOONKER 1201210100813425 40 Equity share


VIMLA GORA 1201210101022299 40 Equity share


VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 1201210700000501 40 Equity share


HARISH KANTILAL POOJ 1201260000158117 40 Equity share


KALPANA MUKHERJEE 1201260000297466 20 Equity share


INDUMATI MANDALIA 1201320000083223 260 Equity share


DIPAK CHHOTALAL BHATT 1201320000317494 40 Equity share


PRABIR SENGUPTA 1201320001091130 1 Equity share


MAMTA HARILAL DAVDA 1201320001181275 200 Equity share


VINCHHI RAJESHVARI KISHOR 1201320001726886 26 Equity share


SHARAD CHANDRA JAIN 1201330000822375 40 Equity share


TAPAS KUMAR DAS 1201330001063769 40 Equity share


ANAND RUIA 1201330001298992 80 Equity share


SUBODH BHUTIA 1201330001337815 280 Equity share


SUSMITA SARKAR 1201330001481583 5 Equity share


BIMAL KRISHNA SARKAR 1201330001481657 5 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR MODI 1201330001508283 160 Equity share


SUDHA MODI 1201330001509481 200 Equity share


BIPLAB RAY 1201330001736551 5 Equity share


SUJAN MODAK 1201330002003423 10 Equity share


NAND KISHORE PATWARI 1201330002064204 200 Equity share


SATISH PURUSHOTTAM PASEBAND 1201370000033371 10905 Equity share


SURESH CHAND MITTAL 1201410000034090 600 Equity share


C K NAGPAL 1201410100013387 40 Equity share


PRADIP KUMAR DAS 1201600000054928 1 Equity share


SANTOSH SURANA 1201700000025667 40 Equity share


GEETA HEMNANI 1201700000093360 40 Equity share


ISHWAR HEMNANI 1201700000093375 40 Equity share


LALITA KHANCHANDANI 1201700000093394 40 Equity share


MEENA KHANCHANDANI 1201700000093400 40 Equity share


SUNDAR HEMNANI 1201700000093415 40 Equity share


JANKI HEMNANI 1201700000093421 40 Equity share


BHARTI KHANCHANDANI 1201700000093434 40 Equity share


BALWANTSINGH RAMSINGH MUCHHAL HUF 1201700000094535 295 Equity share


MOHINDER KAUR MUCHHAL 1201700000094894 40 Equity share


MANMEET SINGH MUCHHAL 1201700000098014 40 Equity share


KAMAL JEET BALWANT SINGH MUCHHAL HUF 1201700000139757 300 Equity share


MAHESH KUMAR MAHESHWARI 1201700000216067 120 Equity share


PURUSHOTTAM DAS PATWA 1201700000518295 40 Equity share


SUSHILA BEN MEHTA 1201700000520473 40 Equity share


CHETNABEN MEHTA 1201700000523402 40 Equity share


AMITA MALOO 1201770100641638 160 Equity share


MANJU BALA SHARMA 1201770101038724 40 Equity share


MANI DEVI 1201770101199316 40 Equity share


MALA JAIN 1201770101255771 40 Equity share


ANITA GHANSHYAM MODI 1201770101331702 40 Equity share


ANAND PREMKUMAR MODI 1201770101331793 40 Equity share


KIRITKUMAR VRANDAVAN DAVDA 1201800000044604 40 Equity share


PANKAJ JAMNADAS KUBAVAT 1201800000065430 80 Equity share


GIRISHKUMAR CHHABILDAS PANDYA 1201800000075787 40 Equity share


KETAN TULSIDAS SOMAIYA 1201800000122281 40 Equity share


SARALABEN HIRALAL BHUVA 1201800000347141 80 Equity share


BHARATKUMAR G KARIYA HUF 1201800000374714 500 Equity share


DILIPBHAI NAGJIBHAI PATEL 1201800000420025 40 Equity share


VIJAY RAMJIBHAI NAGRECHA 1201800000523202 40 Equity share


BHAVNA RAMESH SEJPAL 1201800000681946 40 Equity share


KAANAN PANKAJ KUBAVAT 1201800000691724 40 Equity share


KAPIL KUMAR GUPTA 1201860000261981 40 Equity share


CYRIL NORONHA 1201860000504703 80 Equity share


RAMESH GOKALDAS PANJWANI 1201860000538631 40 Equity share


MEGHNA JIGAM GANDHI 1201860000663530 10000 Equity share


SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL 1201860000686803 80 Equity share


VINOD KUMAR SANDAL 1201910100015372 1 Equity share


RAMESHCHANDRA MAGANLAL DALWADI 1201910101503510 100 Equity share


SIDDHARTH BANSAL 1201910102207370 150 Equity share


DILIP HUNDRAJMAL UDHANI 1201910102445321 820 Equity share


USHA RAMESH JOSHI 1201910103158382 100 Equity share


UPASNA MALHOTRA 1201910103241445 100 Equity share







POOJA AGARWAL 1201910103378597 40 Equity share


SANSKAAR MALHOTRA 1201910104331401 200 Equity share


RICHA VARMANI 1201910105028256 40 Equity share


VISHESH KUMAR VARMANI 1201910105028260 40 Equity share


DILIP GHOSH 1201910105187328 40 Equity share


USHMABEN DARSHANBHAI SHAH 1201910105408408 160 Equity share


RAKESHBHAI KESHRICHAND SHAH 1201910105413606 40 Equity share


DARSHAN KESHRICHAND SHAH 1201910105414686 40 Equity share


LALITA BEGWANI 1201910300008393 40 Equity share


RABINDRA NATH ADAK 1201910300017701 120 Equity share


VINEET KUMAR KHETAN 1201910300031211 100 Equity share


SATYA NARAYAN PAL 1201910300072930 40 Equity share


SWAPAN DASGUPTA 1201910300088039 80 Equity share


NAYEEM ISLAM MULLICK 1201910300124302 10 Equity share


DEBASIS BHATTACHARYYA 1201910300170121 1 Equity share


APURBA PAL 1201910300190182 200 Equity share


SATYA NARAIN BINANI 1201910300255925 200 Equity share


BINITA BUBNA 1201910300269328 40 Equity share


ARBIND KUMAR SINGH 1201910300380281 40 Equity share


SEEMA RATHOD 1201910300438067 360 Equity share


DILIP KUMAR MAITY 1201910300448565 80 Equity share


RATNA DE 1201910300462529 1 Equity share


SANTI KUMAR MONDAL 1201910300466903 1 Equity share


VINOD KUMAR PARASRAMKA 1201910300488771 80 Equity share


MALA DEY SARKAR 1201910300519598 80 Equity share


GANESH CHANDRA KHATRI 1201910300525504 160 Equity share


SANTI KUMAR MONDAL 1201910300560220 2 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR CHINDALIA 1201910300562553 100 Equity share


PRIYA SOMANI 1201910300570830 44273 Equity share


SHREE CHAND BENGANI 1201910300587838 80 Equity share


CHANDRA PRAKASH PODDAR 1201910300592660 200 Equity share


TAPAS KUMAR PATRA 1201910300613905 120 Equity share


DILIP KUMAR DAS 1201910300660635 120 Equity share


DEBOLINA DEBNATH 1201910300678830 10 Equity share


KAMAL KISHORE DAMANI 1201910300720945 160 Equity share


RUPASHI DAS 1201910300744694 40 Equity share


SUBHASH KAR 1201910300923359 1 Equity share


AMIT KUMAR BUBNA 1201910301029377 1 Equity share


SHYAM SUNDAR RATHI 1201910301052738 40 Equity share


GOUTAM CHATTERJEE 1201910301143082 200 Equity share


NARESH KUMAR GUPTA 1201910301265635 40 Equity share


SWAMI PRAHLAD BHARTI 1201910301267267 160 Equity share


POPATBHAI MANJIBHAI PATEL 1201980000102331 40 Equity share


SAMJUBEN NAGJIBHAI PATEL 1201980000112861 40 Equity share


ILABEN NAGJIBHAI PATEL 1201980000115687 40 Equity share


VIPUL RAJENDRABHAI GANDHI 1201980000181797 7500 Equity share


ASHA ASHOKLAL JUMRANI 1202000000329767 40 Equity share


KAWALJEET KAUR 1202060000814937 1760 Equity share


NIRAJ KUMAR AGARWAL 1202060000845712 460 Equity share


ANUPREET KAUR 1202060001048726 400 Equity share


CHARANJEET KAUR 1202060001137322 40 Equity share


RADHA SRIVASTAVA 1202060001320804 40 Equity share


VIJAYKUMAR BHABUTMULL JAIN 1202060001424702 40 Equity share


PUSHPA DEVI VIJAYKUMAR 1202060001424998 40 Equity share


GOPAL DAS DHANANI 1202060001820754 40 Equity share


SHIKHA GUPTA 1202060002135996 100 Equity share


NARENDRA KUMAR AGRAWAL 1202140000050850 40 Equity share


MADHUSUDAN DAS 1202280000026235 120 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR SHAH 1202280000028154 80 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR 1202290000110801 40 Equity share


ARVIND VARSHNEYA 1202290000419577 40 Equity share


SAURABH HARLALKA 1202300001150786 200 Equity share


PADAM CHAND HARLALKA 1202300001156281 200 Equity share


SEETHALAKSHMI P G 1202390000333116 40 Equity share


BHASKAR ROY 1202420000081821 240 Equity share


ILA HARISHBHAI MEHTA 1202440000025194 40 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR SONI 1202470000171919 2600 Equity share


BAL MUKUND KABRA 1202470000217511 500 Equity share


KRISHNA GOPAL KABRA HUF 1202470000324469 500 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR SOMANI 1202470000456350 835 Equity share


AJAY MAHESHWARI 1202470000465500 540 Equity share


SUNIL SOMANI 1202470000489002 300 Equity share


KRISHAN KUMAR ARORA 1202540000111609 40 Equity share


SOBHA AGARWAL 1202570000198849 400 Equity share


ASHA S THAKKER 1202700000085684 220 Equity share


HARISH GOVERDHANDAS SHAH 1202870000451234 120 Equity share


VEENA RAJNIKANT THAKER 1202890000000620 40 Equity share


TARAK VRAJLAL SHAH 1202890000178507 40 Equity share


NITA TARAK SHAH 1202890000178813 40 Equity share


NIRAV ASHWINBHAI SHAH 1202890000484401 2 Equity share


SHRADDHA BONKAR DETHE 1202890001526402 100 Equity share


TEJAL HEMENDRA SHAH HUF 1202890001647016 200 Equity share







AMIT KRISHANLAL ARORA 1202890001688226 225 Equity share


KULDEEP JAIN 1202890002001644 40 Equity share


MALI RAM GUPTA 1202920000000752 400 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR BAHETI 1202920000051550 960 Equity share


CHITRA LEKHA GUPTA 1202920000055895 40 Equity share


PRATIBHA GUPTA 1202920000063676 40 Equity share


RAHUL JAIN 1202920000066073 120 Equity share


SARLA JAIN 1202920000132469 1920 Equity share


PRANAY SURESH KAPADIA 1202970000139991 1 Equity share


JYOTI MAHENDRA GALA 1202970000207069 40 Equity share


KOKILABEN SURESHBHAI SHAH 1202970000278831 40 Equity share


JAYALAXMI S 1202980000400989 50 Equity share


SUBRAMONIA IYER USHA 1202980000480702 40 Equity share


RAJESH AGARWALA 1202990000310784 200 Equity share


CHAITANYA RAVI YADAV BADDULA 1202990007014195 1 Equity share


GUNJAN GOPAL 1202990007561694 1 Equity share


RAVIKANTI PRASHANTH KUMAR 1202990007700459 3 Equity share


PRASANTA KUMAR CHAKRABORTY 1203000000000503 80 Equity share


SWETA CHHAJER 1203000000064891 1000 Equity share


JAGDISH GUPTA 1203000000603723 160 Equity share


APARNA SADHUKHAN 1203000001048701 100 Equity share


SUSHIL KUMAR GANDHI 1203000001161143 80 Equity share


UMA PRAHLADKA 1203000001395899 40 Equity share


CONSORT DIAS JACOBS 1203040000093361 2 Equity share


M KALAI SELVAN 1203040000188635 19 Equity share


DAMBARUDHAR BEHERA 1203040000310576 36 Equity share


RINABEN DIPAKBHAI MOJIDRA 1203040001076991 90 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR SHARMA 1203140000002949 80 Equity share


MUKESH KUMAR KATTA 1203140000044958 160 Equity share


RAM DAS CHANDAK 1203150000212162 40 Equity share


SNEHLATA BIYANI 1203230000650770 80 Equity share


BIPINBHAI MORARBHAI AMIN HUF 1203230000954803 550 Equity share


SHAKUNTALA DEVI PODDAR 1203230001328437 40 Equity share


SUBHASH KUMAR KEDIA 1203230001600777 700 Equity share


PRAFULLA DAS 1203230001620348 1523 Equity share


SACHIN NAGAR 1203230002029978 80 Equity share


RAHUL KUMAR GUPTA 1203230002693328 44265 Equity share


DINESH KUMAR GUPTA 1203230003649731 3196 Equity share


SAYAR DEVI PARAKH 1203230004977318 40 Equity share


MAHAVEER CHAND 1203230005630774 160 Equity share


ARVIND BOTHRA 1203230005954074 26124 Equity share


MALLIKA PODDAR 1203230007218627 40 Equity share


RAM AWATAR PODDAR 1203230007218631 40 Equity share


RAJESH PODDAR 1203230007218646 40 Equity share


SANJAY PODDAR 1203230007218650 40 Equity share


FEROZ TANDON 1203230007232010 80 Equity share


MUNISH KUMAR 1203230007693397 5 Equity share


BABUL DAS 1203230011387291 280 Equity share


KARAN KHURANA 1203230011918165 35 Equity share


RUNA HALDER 1203230013720207 560 Equity share


NUPUR SEKSARIA 1203230013726475 80 Equity share


JAWAHARLAL BANDMAL LUNKAD 1203300000024976 320 Equity share


GIRISHKUMAR JAWAHARLAL LUNKAD 1203300000025040 40 Equity share


MANOJKUMAR SANKARLAL VADERA 1203300000047985 160 Equity share


BALDEV CHIMANLAL ARORA 1203300000146959 314 Equity share


BHARAT KUMAR N JAIN 1203320000055268 40 Equity share


JOLLY KETANKUMAR SHAH 1203320000361593 40 Equity share


RAJNIKANT BULAKHIDAS SHAH 1203320000917141 20 Equity share


RAJESH SHAH 1203320000961244 40 Equity share


NEETA KUMARI 1203320001367611 40 Equity share


ANJANABEN PARESHKUMAR VORA 1203320004904738 70 Equity share


GULSHAN ARORA 1203320006107941 100 Equity share


SYAMAL MAITRA 1203320007780329 1 Equity share


SHRADDHA M SINGHANIA 1203320007813007 8358 Equity share


TEJAS MUKESHBHAI MALVANIYA 1203320010408777 100 Equity share


RAJESH PRATAPCHANDJI SHAH 1203320010418097 40 Equity share


ROHIT P 1203320010496951 40 Equity share


DEEPAK KUMAR CHIRANIYA 1203320011531754 40 Equity share


SEEMA KUMARI 1203320011825006 500 Equity share


AVITHA A 1203320012409431 40 Equity share


SANTOSH DEVI MOR 1203320013652641 80 Equity share


GOURANGO SAHA 1203320014895782 40 Equity share


SHIV RATAN MANIHAR 1203320015047453 40 Equity share


USHA GOVINDAN NAIR 1203320016211151 4 Equity share


PUNITA TARANG MEHTA 1203320017054227 40 Equity share


JEETENDRA CHAKRAVARTI 1203320018696237 1 Equity share


SEKAR THANDESWARAN 1203320020917341 29 Equity share


FALGUNI MAHENDRABHAI GOHEL 1203320021499167 975 Equity share


MUKESHBHAI JAYANTIBHAI SAVALIYA 1203320022329739 85 Equity share


ANSON PAUL K 1203320025341894 4 Equity share


SUBHIKSHA HOSHING 1203320025780722 33 Equity share


RAJPAL CHANCHAL SINGH 1203320027584593 337 Equity share







MUSTAFA AYUB SHAIKH 1203320028301572 2 Equity share


JAGDISH KESHAVJI GOPIANI 1203320029527142 40 Equity share


JITENDRA SAVALIYA 1203320030426411 36 Equity share


PRAMOD NARAYAN NARWADE 1203320031757271 1 Equity share


KARTIKEYA MANSUKHAL PANDYA 1203320032207685 331 Equity share


KAPIL 1203320032484211 6 Equity share


KUNTA SITARAM GOPALE 1203320032817800 7 Equity share


SANTOSH BAPU PADALKAR 1203320033169903 50 Equity share


ARUN KUMAR 1203320033625828 101 Equity share


ANMOL KUMAR RAI 1203320033791531 32 Equity share


BHARAT ADINATH MONE 1203320034085512 20 Equity share


NARENDRA KUMAR U M 1203320035680711 1 Equity share


PARUL ANAND 1203320039591847 176 Equity share


ZAKI AKHTAR AHMADEE 1203320043812283 5 Equity share


PONKIYA VIVEK 1203320044629679 75 Equity share


LALIT VENUGOPAL SANHAL 1203320044673997 1 Equity share


PARESHKUMAR ISHVERLAL THAKKAR 1203320046084016 40 Equity share


DOSANI ASLAMBHAI 1203320046227339 80 Equity share


RAJKUMAR RAMSINH VERMA 1203320047665931 1 Equity share


PRATIK DINESH KERAI 1203320047865646 820 Equity share


SAROJBEN NALINKANT KOTHARI 1203320048514631 80 Equity share


DEV NARAYAN 1203320049492804 200 Equity share


AMAR KASHINATH POWAR 1203320057030097 30 Equity share


SHASHIKANT 1203320062499197 5 Equity share


PATEL CHANDRABHOOSHAN 1203320066406461 1 Equity share


INAMDAR AMARESH RAO 1203320069148054 63 Equity share


KHARBADE VISHAL JAGANNATH 1203320069325883 3 Equity share


NEENU DEVI 1203320073732134 115 Equity share


SATYANARAYAN HEMRAJ BANG 1203320075400349 32 Equity share


BHAGWATI MERCANTILES PRIVATE LIMITED 1203320076525119 400 Equity share


KUMARAVEL ARUN KUMAR 1203320076909341 1 Equity share


PRAVIN DEEPCHAND JAIN 1203320078259495 10 Equity share


DALVADI JITENDRBHAI 1203320078576000 4 Equity share


SOURABH MALVIYA 1203320081390267 1 Equity share


SOMNATH RAMAKANT GORE 1203320085585860 1 Equity share


MADHU BAI SHARMA 1203320086043584 2176 Equity share


CHANDRAKANT MURLIDHAR GUNJKAR 1203320086884090 1 Equity share


AKSHAY DAGADU WADKAR 1203320092163843 20 Equity share


YASH TIWARI 1203320092751284 500 Equity share


KALPANABEN ADESHWAR SHAH 1203320092927375 5 Equity share


MADHO BIHARI SONI 1203320092968101 10 Equity share


GIPSY WILSON 1203320093739382 1 Equity share


DULARI BAGHEL 1203320097462271 13 Equity share


YANAMADALA ANURADHA 1203320098094293 100 Equity share


PANKAJ KUMAR 1203320103193295 5 Equity share


GUNJA 1203320103541142 12 Equity share


HARI PRASAD SARS 1203320105017369 10 Equity share


AYUSH SINGH 1203320107267605 4 Equity share


VIGNESH NAMACHIVAYAN 1203320107545651 4 Equity share


SONU 1203320107739139 40 Equity share


MAHENDRA KUMAR 1203320110959426 2 Equity share


SUNIL 1203320116076214 2 Equity share


NIDHI KAUSHIK 1203320118090523 40 Equity share


MOHD ZAFAR 1203320123413651 1 Equity share


SEENIVASA PRABHU RAVIKUMAR 1203320130010541 1 Equity share


CHETRAM VARMA 1203320139482371 1 Equity share


TANOJ SRIVASTAV 1203320141233582 1 Equity share


RAJENDRA 1203320143662063 1 Equity share


ANIL VARMA 1203320147196381 1 Equity share


JAILAXMI CHHALANI 1203320150876281 200 Equity share


PRAVIN SUBHASH POTE 1203320157356931 2 Equity share


VINOD KUMAR 1203320158473219 1 Equity share


DEEPANSHU GARG 1203320170356863 3 Equity share


AKSH PRABHA 1203320175537921 1 Equity share


VISHWJEET SAYAJIRAO JADHAV 1203320182254421 44 Equity share


VIJAYA GIRISH SHINDE 1203320182434611 1 Equity share


RAMESH CHANDRA SINHA 1203320184586409 20 Equity share


GANESH VAIJANTINATH DENGALE 1203320186603764 1 Equity share


HARIOM KUMAR SINGH 1203320187966312 1 Equity share


GURPREET AHUJA 1203320191971510 75 Equity share


ANTHONY FRANCIS 1203320192326640 5 Equity share


ARMAN AHMAD 1203320195794378 97 Equity share


VIPIN KUMAR CHOUBEY 1203320202892056 1 Equity share


BANUMATHI KAMIDI 1203320203714885 200 Equity share


KHEMKAR SHANKAR ANANDA RAO 1203320213030973 17 Equity share


SHRADDHA VIJAY KUMAR GUPTA 1203320213451858 15 Equity share


BALBIR SINGH RAWAT 1203320224529179 43 Equity share


SRINIVASARAO MODALAVALASA 1203320233569120 15 Equity share


SEEMA GOYAL 1203320241310186 500 Equity share


ROHINI PRASHANT KHANDKAR 1203320241327656 6 Equity share


YASH GUPTA 1203320242083427 50 Equity share


DINESH KUMAR MEHRA HUF 1203320256703461 1000 Equity share







ASHOK KUMAR PHOPHALIA 1203330000302538 40 Equity share


SHAMIM ASGARALI RANGWALA 1203330000323894 200 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR PHOPHALIA 1203330000761879 80 Equity share


MIRA DEVI CHOUDHARY 1203330000937328 33 Equity share


ANITA LADIA 1203330001171355 80 Equity share


RAJU SINGH 1203330002467919 1 Equity share


SAVITA GUPTA 1203340000048590 181 Equity share


BABU LAL JAIN 1203350000917721 40 Equity share


PAWAN KUMAR D MALANI 1203350001010514 100 Equity share


RAJIV MAHESHWARI 1203350001406079 10 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR SHARMA 1203350001570786 80 Equity share


RINA SHAW 1203350001895284 80 Equity share


AMBUJ GOYAL 1203350002236411 500 Equity share


PRADIP KUMAR AGARWALA 1203350002238607 301 Equity share


PRIYA BANSAL 1203350002238611 151 Equity share


PARDEEP KUMAR AGARWAL AND SONS HUF 1203350002348477 290 Equity share


PRAVEEN KUMAR MEHTA 1203350002470265 400 Equity share


RAJESH INDULAL RACHH 1203350002478682 30 Equity share


ATUL PATHANIA 1203350002512471 5 Equity share


NEERU ROHATGI 1203350002539447 40 Equity share


SHASHI BALA JAIN 1203350002714603 40 Equity share


SHEKHAR BANSAL 1203350003223883 530 Equity share


SITADEVI LAHOTI 1203360000063119 40 Equity share


JAYDEEP A PARMAR 1203380000169641 280 Equity share


SHIV RATAN NADHANI 1203410000019714 80 Equity share


SANTOSH KUMAR JAIN 1203410000025477 300 Equity share


SUVIDHI DARSHAN SHAH 1203420000030009 520 Equity share


NIRAJ SARAWGI 1203450000009892 200 Equity share


PRANATI PAL 1203450000014309 1 Equity share


RAMESHWAR LAL BAGREE 1203450000031531 160 Equity share


SARLA DEVI BAGREE 1203450000065164 40 Equity share


JAYAGAURI R SONPAL 1203450000086653 80 Equity share


ASISH MAJUMDAR 1203450000125299 5 Equity share


ANITA DEVI JAIN 1203450000172662 40 Equity share


AVISHEK AGARWAL 1203450000233066 40 Equity share


AVINASH LOHIA 1203450000358696 280 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR DHANUKA 1203450000459555 40 Equity share


ANKIT SUREKA 1203450000555606 200 Equity share


SANJAY KUMAR RUNGTA 1203450000618347 40 Equity share


PROBODH MITRA 1203450000685178 20 Equity share


RAMESH KUMAR KOTHARI 1203450000697111 40 Equity share


SUBHASH CHAND SHARMA 1203450000707950 320 Equity share


AYUSHI CHHAWCHHARIA 1203450000781535 40 Equity share


DIPANKAR BHATTACHARYYA 1203450000790489 200 Equity share


OM PRAKASH BORAR SONS HUF 1203450000815046 80 Equity share


RANI KESHAN 1203450000827347 120 Equity share


RAM CHANDRA SUREKA 1203450000843439 160 Equity share


SATISH KUMAR AGARWAL 1203450000853732 40 Equity share


NIKUNJ BINANI 1203450000865727 80 Equity share


PRAKASH CHAND JAIN 1203450000972353 200 Equity share


DHANRAJBHAI BHERUMAL KHICHI 1203450000991471 4 Equity share


RAM CHANDRA GUPTA 1203460000045520 10 Equity share


SURENDRA KUMAR BAID HUF 1203460000344251 250 Equity share


SAROJ B SHAH 1203460000454843 200 Equity share


RADHE SHYAM TULSIAN 1203500000903767 4680 Equity share


SANJIV KUMAR TULSIAN 1203500001047956 1200 Equity share


MONIKA MAHESHWARI 1203500001779273 500 Equity share


PRADIP PUNJALAL DODHIA 1203510000033856 40 Equity share


ANANTALI BHABHABHAI KADIVAR 1203510000081687 40 Equity share


RAJESH GORDHANDAS MODI 1203510000085092 40 Equity share


RITABEN RAJESHKUMAR MODI 1203510000085113 40 Equity share


NIMESH MAGANLAL RAJANI 1203510000089521 40 Equity share


RASHMI R MODI 1203510000136712 40 Equity share


JITESH PRAMOD SHAH 1203510000177641 40 Equity share


VISHALBHAI RAJNIKANTBHAI KUNDALIA 1203510000406460 40 Equity share


DINESHKUMAR HIRALAL SOLANKI 1203510000421107 40 Equity share


PACHIPULUSU RAVISHANKAR JOHARAPURAM 1203520000101469 40 Equity share


SANJAYKUMAR THAKORLAL PANCHAL 1203600001809753 5 Equity share


GEETABEN HARISHKUMAR ZINZHVADIYA 1203600005726835 40 Equity share


KALPESH BHAGAVANDAS KUBAVAT 1203600009005360 20 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR SEHGAL 1203600009514019 2105 Equity share


BIMAL RAMNIKLAL VORA 1203630000065638 80 Equity share


SATYA NARAYAN MAHESHWARI 1203660000215642 80 Equity share


INDRA PRAKASH TIKKIWAL 1203660000256571 80 Equity share


SARASWATI DEVI TIKKIWAL 1203660000256584 80 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR MANGAL 1203660000274255 40 Equity share


NAND KISHORE PARWAL 1203660000303644 80 Equity share


MANJU AGRAWAL 1203660000315415 150 Equity share


KRISHNAVTAR KHANDELWAL 1203660000348561 440 Equity share


RADHA PACHISIA 1203680000093344 140 Equity share


VEMURI SIVARAMA KRISHNA 1203690000180571 40 Equity share


PUTHUVA JOSEPH BABU 1203760000177251 500 Equity share







MANAS KUMAR ROY 1203760000245978 7 Equity share


ARABINDA CHAKRABORTY 1203760000357108 2 Equity share


SARASWATHI DEVI CHANDAK 1203760000404092 40 Equity share


SUDHIR SATNALIWALA 1203760000405480 800 Equity share


RAJA RAM MOHAN ROY 1203760000461814 20 Equity share


SUNITA SINGH 1203760000518368 1 Equity share


ANKITA ROY 1203760000539249 7 Equity share


SNEHA ROY 1203760000540214 2 Equity share


SUNGANCHAND PRAKASHCHAND 1203760000720873 40 Equity share


JITENDRASINH NATVARSINH ZALA 1203760000737832 500 Equity share


PRASAD HANMANT NAWATHE 1203760001382417 2 Equity share


MANJU JHAWAR 1203760001405317 120 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR JHAWAR 1203760001405340 80 Equity share


NIRUPAM SAHA 1203760001461431 50 Equity share


KISHAN KUMAR AGARWAL 1203800000102550 200 Equity share


GHANSHYAMBHAI DHIRUBHAI AKBARI 1203800000297653 1 Equity share


AJOY GOPAL REJ 1203840000008976 117 Equity share


MANARANJAN PAUL 1203840000045364 40 Equity share


NILIMA CHATTERJEE 1203840000066566 80 Equity share


SANKAR MUKHERJEE 1203840000285481 80 Equity share


MILAN PAUL 1203840001195467 80 Equity share


SYAMAL MAITRA 1203840001515335 5 Equity share


PRABODH KUMAR CHOWDHURY 1203840001681602 80 Equity share


AMITAVA CHATTERJEE 1203840001728817 120 Equity share


MITALI MONDAL 1203840001872606 240 Equity share


CHANDRAVATI GATTANI 1203840001935731 1 Equity share


CHANDRA KANTA BANDOPADHYAY 1203840001945845 200 Equity share


PRAKASH DEVIDAS SHAH 1204060000020849 10 Equity share


MEETA VIKRAM PRAJAPATI 1204150000364416 40 Equity share


MUKTILAL BHIKHALAL SHAH 1204150000393612 1 Equity share


MALTIBEN SURESHBHAI SHAH 1204150001103020 40 Equity share


AANIL RATANLAL MITTAL 1204150001585731 200 Equity share


CHIVUKULA NARSIMHA PRASAD 1204300000068371 250 Equity share


VIMLA DEVI TAYAL 1204300000073487 40 Equity share


SAPNA PARESH PATWA 1204310000024102 282 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR SHAW 1204320000003961 100 Equity share


ANIL CHHAWCHHARIA 1204320000006922 120 Equity share


SHANTILAL SURANA 1204330000198035 40 Equity share


SATISHCHANDRA KANKANI 1204370000198616 40 Equity share


PADAM KANWAR CHANDAK 1204370000240452 40 Equity share


MOLINA MALLICK 1204370000461943 30 Equity share


ROOP NARAYAN BISANI 1204370001710043 39 Equity share


DEVENDRA KUMAR PATNI 1204370001772533 40 Equity share


SHANTI DEVI BANTHIA 1204380000010821 80 Equity share


SURENDRA KUMAR BANTHIA 1204380000012223 40 Equity share


RAJSHREE JAIN 1204380000012451 80 Equity share


DEVENDRA KUMAR BANTHIA 1204380000012563 280 Equity share


SATYA NARAYAN PAL 1204450000425586 40 Equity share


SOVA PAL 1204450000425590 40 Equity share


AMAN MAKKANA 1204450000564825 500 Equity share


ASHISH KESHARI 1204470000665393 1000 Equity share


UMA TIBREWALA 1204470001670466 40 Equity share


PRABIR KUMAR SUR 1204470002620857 150 Equity share


ANJU LODHA 1204470002668566 440 Equity share


ROCKY AGGARWAL 1204470003635001 50 Equity share


DROMA PANKAJKUMAR PATEL 1204470005923350 60 Equity share


DEO RATAN DAGA 1204470007199213 80 Equity share


SUNITA DAGA 1204470007199247 5 Equity share


KANTADEVI VIJAYVARGIYA 1204470007260030 40 Equity share


ANOUP KUMAR P 1204470007625375 500 Equity share


YASHPAL SINGH 1204470007854457 200 Equity share


UDAY RAJ MITTAL 1204470008452812 1 Equity share


OMKAR HARICHANDRA SADAPHULE 1204470009160459 3 Equity share


SRIPAL MAL SURANA 1204470011617750 40 Equity share


MANOHAR LAL AHUJA 1204470015111551 40 Equity share


MAHESH KUMAR BAJAJ 1204470015526063 1 Equity share


SAMIR EDWARD PINTO 1204470016820971 40 Equity share


NEHA AHUJA 1204470017387641 40 Equity share


REKHA MITTAL 1204470017724147 8 Equity share


RAKESH KUMAR PAREEK 1204470019189082 1 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR SONI 1204470020885421 100 Equity share


RAGHAVENDRA MANJUNATH GOUDA 1204470024908638 1 Equity share


BIPINKUMAR SHANTILAL PATEL 1204470026097880 200 Equity share


NATARAJAN THIAGARAJAN 1204470026236362 100 Equity share


KUNDANSINGH RANJITSINGH RAJPUROHIT 1204470026363826 90 Equity share


JITENDRA KANAIYALAL SHAH 1204470026373564 300 Equity share


GIRRAJ KISHOR AGRAWAL 1204470031155561 1 Equity share


BMA WEALTH CREATORS LTD 1204630000023100 27 Equity share


GURSHARAN SINGH 1204720000199475 43 Equity share


MOHAMMED NOUSHAD ALI 1204720000726350 80 Equity share


JAGAT BIPINBHAI SHIHORI 1204720000818703 100 Equity share


ANAND PRAKASH 1204720000881301 595 Equity share







AMIT PANDEY 1204720002088315 25 Equity share


KABERI BANERJEE 1204720003352559 120 Equity share


SONAL KUMAR 1204720003397058 1 Equity share


JAGAN R 1204720003464681 1 Equity share


SANDYA N JOISHY 1204720004466659 220 Equity share


SANJAY KUMAR 1204720005272664 40 Equity share


ARIJIT DEY 1204720006328585 50 Equity share


MANGALA KHER 1204720006509456 40 Equity share


KAMLESH KUMAR PAL 1204720009010271 100 Equity share


BRATATI NANDY 1204720009085384 600 Equity share


SHAILENDRA KUMAR DUBEY 1204720009396154 40 Equity share


PRADEEP BHANDARI 1204720009401034 1 Equity share


PAWAN KUMAR KAMRA 1204720010053600 10 Equity share


SUSHMA JAIN 1204720010473817 10 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR YADAV 1204720010951542 100 Equity share


NANDLAL JUMOMAL KRIPALANI 1204720012207710 40 Equity share


DHIRAJLAL PARMAR 1204720013384501 40 Equity share


INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND A 1204720013676780 480 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR SINGH 1204720014512927 1 Equity share


SUPRIYA KANJILAL 1204720015319278 5 Equity share


HARISH SHETTY 1204720016986116 25 Equity share


SHYAMAL PRAMANIK 1204720017826274 1 Equity share


ABHILASHA KUMARI 1204720018388653 50 Equity share


SANJIV PADAMCHAND KOTHARI 1204720019174612 40 Equity share


NIPAN TALUKDAR 1204720019656610 5 Equity share


RAHUL ELLUR 1204720021736919 20 Equity share


SURUCHI UTTAMRAO CHILHATE 1204720025005647 1 Equity share


SANJEEVKUMAR GHURPATARI SAHANI 1204720025116848 12 Equity share


SHEETAL MEENA 1204720028539614 10 Equity share


DEBASHIS DE 1204720034883220 400 Equity share


NARSIMHULU KATABUTHULA 1204770000074771 500 Equity share


SREEDEVI KATABATHULA 1204770000074784 500 Equity share


SEKAR BATCHA 1204890000113291 40 Equity share


MOHAN LAL AGARWAL 1204920000173538 80 Equity share


SIDDHARTH SINGH 1204920001850214 50 Equity share


SANJAY MEHROTRA 1204980000257456 40 Equity share


ARPIT SODHANI 1205090000048603 318 Equity share


RATHNAKAR RAJU MANGA 1205140000378917 3 Equity share


SUNIL BERIWAL 1205200000054359 120 Equity share


KOMAL HEMANT KANODIA 1205220000004022 160 Equity share


PUSHPENDU KUMAR SINGH 1205380000003980 40 Equity share


ANJU GUPTA 1205420000169741 680 Equity share


BHAVNABEN SANJAYBHAI SHAH 1205420003375352 40 Equity share


BADRIPRASAD CHHAGANLAL PODDAR 1205430000017382 40 Equity share


KANAIYALAL RAMCHANDDAS PATEL 1205430000060348 40 Equity share


MANOJKUMAR KANIYALAL PATEL 1205430000060673 40 Equity share


KAPILABEN KANAIYALAL PATEL 1205430000062043 40 Equity share


BHAGWAN DAS SHARDA 1205450000005991 40 Equity share


RAM KISHORE RATHI 1205450000008437 120 Equity share


SNEHALATA SHARDA 1205450000014624 40 Equity share


SNEHALATHA SHARDA 1205450000150121 40 Equity share


ARUN SAROWGI 1205580000005516 120 Equity share


HETAL N PAREKH 1205660000030558 30 Equity share


RAKESH KUMAR MODI 1205710000003704 2160 Equity share


VIJAYPATH MANAGEMENT PRIVATE LIMITED 1205780000000992 40 Equity share


SUHAS VASANTRAO GANBOTE 1205810000010222 40 Equity share


AVINASH SUDHAKAR FOUJDAR 1205810000159924 5000 Equity share


MADHURI MOHATA 1205910000161235 160 Equity share


SUBIR ROY CHOWDHURY 1205930000010848 40 Equity share


EKTA JAIN 1205930000013101 80 Equity share


SHARBATI DEVI JAIN 1205930000013129 80 Equity share


REMY JAIN 1205930000013148 80 Equity share


OM PRAKASH AGARWAL 1205940000000070 40 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR MOHNOT 1205940000000159 120 Equity share


SUDHA DAMANI 1205940000010150 120 Equity share


ABHISHEK DAMANI 1205940000014267 600 Equity share


ALOKE SARAOGI 1205940000023246 840 Equity share


CHANDA DEVI AGARWAL 1205940000025321 40 Equity share


LAKSHAMAN AGARWAL 1205940000025583 20 Equity share


PRADIP KUMAR PANSARI 1205940000027956 80 Equity share


INDRA RANI BAID 1206120000165611 40 Equity share


VIKAS JAISWAL 1206120000254858 40 Equity share


DINESH CHANDRA AGARWAL 1206120000425594 40 Equity share


MADAN MOHAN BHARTIA 1206140000194979 120 Equity share


KALAWANTI BHIKHCHAND CHANDWANI 1206140000733891 45 Equity share


RAMESH KUMAR PATWARI 1206140001213451 80 Equity share


ANITA TOSNIWAL 1206140001251071 280 Equity share


PREYA NIKULKUMAR SHAH 1206270000057614 40 Equity share


NAGARAJA ACHARYA B 1206290000126838 500 Equity share


PARULBEN VIJAYBHAI SANGHAVI 1206380000152794 80 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR AGRAWAL 1206380000202291 106 Equity share


KANAHIA LAL BATHWAL 1206380000417059 360 Equity share







DHEERAJ SHARMA 1206420001742658 100 Equity share


A RAJASEKHAR REDDY 1206420002367573 10 Equity share


RASILABEN V MEHTA 1206420003864291 40 Equity share


JAI PRAKASH SAHAL 1206420009303367 40 Equity share


LAKSHMAN KEDIA 1206420015672486 800 Equity share


SONU BINANI 1206640000005021 10 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR SARAF 1206640000012871 160 Equity share


KAILASH JHUNJHUNWALA 1206640000013121 346 Equity share


NEMI CHAND JAIN 1206650000010041 998 Equity share


MANJU DEVI SOMANI 1206690000279062 80 Equity share


PANNA LAL BOTHRA 1206690000320781 40 Equity share


SEMMALAI MURUGESAN 1206690000622646 40 Equity share


KOUSHAL KISHOR CHOUDHARY 1206690000995184 88 Equity share


RAJU DAS 1206690001096964 50 Equity share


THENEKONDA NARASIMHULU 1206690001868467 1 Equity share


MANOHARA NAYAK 1206690003014828 51 Equity share


MANORMA JAIN 1206690004773808 150 Equity share


RAMESHCHANDRA PANNALAL LAVTI 1206740000147978 40 Equity share


JAMNABEN NATHULAL LAVTI 1206740000308051 40 Equity share


PRAKASHCHANDRA PANNALAL LAVTI 1206740000308091 40 Equity share


NIRMALABEN ASHOKKUMAR LAVTI 1206740000308125 39 Equity share


SHUSHILABEN BHAGWATILAL LAVTI 1206740000325852 80 Equity share


JRK COMMODITY BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED 1206780000002034 785 Equity share


PUSHPA DEVI SARAWGI 1206780000006307 5 Equity share


SUBODH KUMAR JAIN 1206780000017906 78810 Equity share


VOLGA COMMERCE PRIVATE LIMITED 1206780000018646 35224 Equity share


KENDRICK DEALER PRIVATE LIMITED 1206780000019196 8500 Equity share


JAHARLAL TAT 1206780000020784 100 Equity share


JRK STOCK BROKING PVT LTD 1206780000022802 5386 Equity share


AJOY KUMAR GHOSH 1206780000033179 1560 Equity share


MAHENDRAKUMAR HIRALAL MOHATA 1206850000231721 200 Equity share


MANJU PUROHIT 1206850000280497 200 Equity share


SHIV BHAGWAN PUROHIT 1206850000280771 200 Equity share


VIPULKUMAR AMBALAL VORA 1206970000090597 503 Equity share


ASIT KUMAR SIL 1206970000110561 1 Equity share


PADAM KUMAR JAIN 1206990000021752 40 Equity share


SAVITA JAIN 1206990000021790 40 Equity share


BHARATKUMAR ANRAJJI CHOPRA 1207000000002985 40 Equity share


CHHATURSHAL CHANILAL BASANTANI 1207010000018405 100 Equity share


SANGITA SANJAY MODI 1207020001368101 80 Equity share


PARASMAL KUNDANMAL KOTHARI 1207020001392331 556 Equity share


KUNAAL BHAVARLAL SHAH 1207020002749263 40 Equity share


MANJULABEN SHANTILAL NAGDA 1207020002805015 80 Equity share


OMPRAKASH KANOI 1207120000000729 200 Equity share


GAYA PRASAD BARNWAL 1207120000009381 20 Equity share


MALAY RAY 1207120000010414 40 Equity share


MAHENDRA KUMAR SHARMA 1207120000010623 40 Equity share


CHETAN SURYAKANT MEHTA 1207120000021287 440 Equity share


VIKRANT LOHARIWALA 1207130000068162 80 Equity share


SANJEEV JAMNADAS THAKKAR 1207160000046990 170 Equity share


MINU BANERJEE 1207160000157034 40 Equity share


DHARMENDRA KUMAR P 1207190000005205 40 Equity share


CHANDRA M VALA 1207370000002340 40 Equity share


ELLA PAREKH 1207370000009954 240 Equity share


MITUL BHADRESH GANDHI 1207480000004852 50 Equity share


DINESH KUMAR M 1207650000000032 40 Equity share


MADANLAL 1207650000000222 59 Equity share


SHAKUNTALA DINESH 1207650000000237 80 Equity share


CHANDMAL MADANLAL 1207650000001946 40 Equity share


CHANDRAKALA 1207650000264477 160 Equity share


VISHVA JAYESHBHAI KALATHIYA 1207670000019069 100 Equity share


TUSHAR DINESH MOJIDRA 1207670000204820 40 Equity share


NISHANT PRAVINBHAI PAREKH HUF 1207670000239877 500 Equity share


GOVIND PRASAD MOHTA 1207700000002457 120 Equity share


DILIP K THAKKAR 1207710000014417 40 Equity share


ABHISHEK GUPTA 1207830000089391 98 Equity share


PAWAN KUMAR GUPTA 1207960000002182 1780 Equity share


SANJAY KUMAR SOMANI 1208060000004342 26 Equity share


AMIT KUMAR SOMANI 1208060000004357 28 Equity share


VIJAY KUMAR SOMANI 1208060000011060 26 Equity share


SHIVKANT VINOYKUMAR SINGH 1208160000106987 100 Equity share


PARDASARADHI VAKITI 1208160000237398 10 Equity share


VENKATACHALAM S 1208160000422765 701 Equity share


VASANTH KUMAR JAYARAMAN 1208160000537426 1 Equity share


PALANIAPPAN VYTHIALINGAM 1208160000561829 10 Equity share


PALANISAMY ASOKAN 1208160001509438 341 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR 1208160001935086 265 Equity share


MOHAMMAD MAHIUL ISLAM 1208160003089992 229 Equity share


SAPTARSHI SAHA 1208160003143289 50 Equity share


CHIRAG SANJAY THAKUR 1208160003731101 135 Equity share


SASWATI DEKHAN 1208160003745910 10 Equity share


CHANCHAL DEKHAN 1208160003751878 1 Equity share







SHANTHAIAH GIRISH 1208160005145141 1 Equity share


NIRMAL SINGH 1208160006474253 200 Equity share


ASHISH PANCHOLI 1208160007027179 850 Equity share


SREEHARSHA VENEGALLA 1208160007224701 2 Equity share


RAGHUBIRBHUWALKAANDSONS HUF 1208160007509031 5 Equity share


SAHIL AGARWAL 1208160008689961 10 Equity share


UMESH GONDHALI 1208160008791230 110 Equity share


SUKANTA ROY 1208160009587031 1 Equity share


KHUSHBOO KUMARI 1208160010444171 121 Equity share


MOHAMEDIQBAL MODIMOHDSALMAN 1208160010796618 60 Equity share


SUNNY KUMAR RANJAN 1208160012004623 281 Equity share


DARSHANI NILAY DANI 1208160012068194 730 Equity share


KRISHAN BEDI 1208160012359885 1 Equity share


RANJAN MANIK VAIDYA 1208160012702943 1 Equity share


PRINCE VIVEK 1208160012753984 11 Equity share


CHANDRA SEKHAR DALAI 1208160014298646 32 Equity share


RUSHI ANANDAN KARICHALIL 1208160014697948 15 Equity share


MORTI ASHISH 1208160015219511 1 Equity share


ASHOK MAROTI ZINE 1208160015235504 10 Equity share


MEENA JHUNJHUNWALA 1208160015727177 80 Equity share


KRUNAL HASMUKHLAL PATEL 1208160016210658 1 Equity share


MURATHOTI NARENDRA NATH BABU 1208160016267969 1 Equity share


SHASHI 1208160016988413 1 Equity share


KAMALESH KUMAR SARASWAT 1208160017735966 100 Equity share


SOMABHAI RAMJI RATHOD 1208160018147264 1 Equity share


RUCHIKA MISHRA 1208160018887097 20 Equity share


SANJAY KUMAR 1208160019115311 60 Equity share


SUDIPTA DAS 1208160019676169 1 Equity share


ANUP KUMAR 1208160020114968 12 Equity share


KAMLESH BHAGWAN TAYDE 1208160020866519 4 Equity share


SUDHAKAR VITHALREDDY CHEWATE 1208160020896909 23 Equity share


CHEVVU SREENIVASULA REDDY 1208160021070308 1446 Equity share


BUNTY HARESH MANI 1208160022182421 51 Equity share


BHARAT CHANDRAKANT PARSEKAR 1208160023286211 310 Equity share


SURINDER SINGH SUDAN 1208160023596594 10 Equity share


VAIYAPURI NAGARAJ 1208160023609401 2520 Equity share


VENU GONEGUNTA 1208160025214060 50 Equity share


GAJJELA LINGAREDDY 1208160025491412 20 Equity share


ANIL LAKHERE 1208160026049959 12 Equity share


HARIPRASAD BALACHANDRAN 1208160026705628 8 Equity share


PARVEEN BADONI 1208160027576271 1 Equity share


NIKHILKUMAR SUBHASH WAGH 1208160029031589 20 Equity share


VIVEKKUMAR UPADHYAY 1208160029558525 14 Equity share


HARRY JAYKRISHNA MERCHANT 1208160030368212 14 Equity share


RAKESH DUTTA 1208160030657701 1 Equity share


NALLATHAMBI ARASUMANI 1208160031239308 500 Equity share


SHREE GOPAL CHANDAK 1208160032374092 40 Equity share


ANJU DEVI JHAWAR 1208160033519078 360 Equity share


SANJAY VISHWANATH SOMANI 1208160035053158 100 Equity share


SAROJAMMA VEERANNA VIJAY KUMAR 1208160035345823 3 Equity share


TARA DUBEY 1208160035504425 200 Equity share


GIRISH KUMAR LAL 1208160035537060 12 Equity share


NEELAM SHARDA 1208160035721911 40 Equity share


ASHOK BOTHRA 1208160037184851 3000 Equity share


NAGESH VINOD CHAVAN 1208160038132202 50 Equity share


SHYAMAL URAWN 1208160038448568 1 Equity share


UMESH ANANT CHAVAN 1208160038829770 9 Equity share


KAUSHAL BANSAL 1208160039221427 65 Equity share


SATISH KUMAR 1208160042911770 1 Equity share


RATAN KUNWAR 1208160043106055 60 Equity share


RAJKUMAR SOMANI 1208160043498961 200 Equity share


PRAVEEN MATHUR 1208160044280964 3 Equity share


SWAMINATHAN RAJAMANI BALAMURUGAN 1208160044901220 110 Equity share


AMIT RAMCHANDRA GURAV 1208160045021240 10 Equity share


AJAY PRATAP SINGH 1208160045099029 1201 Equity share


RAJAGOPAL KANNAN 1208160045329715 10 Equity share


RAVI RAJ SAH 1208160047285540 53 Equity share


ANANTA GAJANAN GAIKI 1208160047515707 575 Equity share


INDU GARG 1208160047591458 100 Equity share


PRATEEK KHANDELWAL 1208160048672737 4 Equity share


NEETU GUPTA 1208160049401090 113 Equity share


SAMARTH SODHANI 1208160049563786 160 Equity share


JAY HIND 1208160051100380 50 Equity share


BASAVARAJAPPA SWAROOP KUMAR 1208160051521421 1 Equity share


VANDANA JAIN 1208160052423311 100 Equity share


KHAJA NASEER UDDIN 1208160053859907 100 Equity share


SAYAJI SAMBHAJI BHOSALE 1208160054548047 70 Equity share


KAMAL SINGH KATHAIT 1208160055887828 200 Equity share


SACHIN LAXMIKANT PANDYA 1208160056559290 1000 Equity share


SUMAN GUPTA 1208160057447507 6 Equity share


AMAN GUPTA 1208160058229050 70 Equity share


MANJUL PRASAD RAGHU 1208160059985312 500 Equity share







PARSANCHAND 1208160060237147 40 Equity share


DIVYA SHARMA 1208160060412907 1 Equity share


ALAGU ELANGO VIJAYAAANANDH 1208160061535245 32 Equity share


ROHIT KUMAR 1208160061586058 6 Equity share


PRAVITH TEYAN RODRIGUES 1208160061992783 57 Equity share


LALIT KUMAR KHUSHWAHA 1208160063117461 42 Equity share


AJITH SASI 1208160063181929 1 Equity share


SARVJEET SINGH 1208160063407188 1 Equity share


KULDIP ANNASAHEB JADHAV 1208160063462936 608 Equity share


AKSHAY RAJENDRABHAI PATEL 1208160064094852 5 Equity share


SWAPNALI RAGHUNATH MORE 1208160064142988 3 Equity share


RAVI KUMAR POTLAPALLY 1208160065184745 1 Equity share


SANJAYBHAI SONDABHAI DHALAVANIYA 1208160065208824 56 Equity share


AIMWARE INDIA PRIVATE 1208160065417541 49 Equity share


PRAVINABEN KALPESHBHAI MEHTA 1208160065426351 40 Equity share


NEHA NEELESH FONDEKAR 1208160066404911 34 Equity share


PRABHAKAR RAO KORADA 1208160067226990 100 Equity share


SHASHANK GUPTA 1208160067354869 206 Equity share


TINTO THOMAS 1208160069146240 900 Equity share


RASHMI RAVINDRA KAMATH 1208160071106981 1 Equity share


PANKAJ BHARDAWAJ 1208160071127634 2 Equity share


KEYUR JITENDRABHAI DHANANI 1208160072109141 1 Equity share


ASHWANI KUMAR 1208160072157031 80 Equity share


KAPIL DINESH 1208160072668181 1 Equity share


KRISHNA CHANDRA 1208160073580370 350 Equity share


AVINASH KUMAR 1208160074323642 30 Equity share


BABUL ROY 1208160074725907 80 Equity share


SHIV CHAND CHANDAK 1208160074767481 160 Equity share


SIDDHARTHA GUPTA 1208160075195553 13 Equity share


DEBRAJ DAS 1208160077505245 554 Equity share


RAJAT KUMAR KAR 1208160077803162 300 Equity share


NIRAVBHAI KANUBHAI OZA 1208160078321011 6 Equity share


BHAJANTHRI RAMESH 1208160078369643 10 Equity share


RAJNISH KUMAR 1208160079907948 2 Equity share


PRASHANT GOPAL KOTIAN 1208160080870889 275 Equity share


RAVI KUMAR 1208160081360947 143 Equity share


MURASIDDAPPA BHARAMESH PATIL 1208160081926250 145 Equity share


RAJENDRA KUMAR JAIN 1208160082059007 5 Equity share


SANJAY KUMAR 1208160082070162 5 Equity share


GOPAL KUMAR SUREKA 1208160082078370 40 Equity share


NARENDRA KUMAR SHARMA 1208160083146000 50 Equity share


NARPAT RAJ JAIN 1208160084466186 40 Equity share


SURENDRA PUNIYA 1208160084953061 1 Equity share


PRITI JAIN 1208160085511073 150 Equity share


SNEHA SRESHTHA 1208160086309547 80 Equity share


VASANTHIDEVI 1208160086832708 40 Equity share


VIKAS KUMAR GOYAL 1208160088822443 1822 Equity share


ARUN KUMAR FATEHPURIA 1208160089864842 40 Equity share


SARASWATI SAHA 1208160090971206 1 Equity share


DAXABEN JAGDISH KANSAGRA 1208160091090790 600 Equity share


JYOTI PRAMOD SANGHAVI 1208160092747896 777 Equity share


MUKESH TAK 1208160093189185 1 Equity share


MALAYAPPAN MANOJ 1208160093404643 20 Equity share


DIGAMBER SINGH 1208160093725761 1 Equity share


SATYENDRA SINGH PUNIYA 1208160094087771 70 Equity share


PREETHI KOMALLA 1208160094226819 400 Equity share


AMIT KUMAR JHA 1208160096669412 180 Equity share


PALASH ROY 1208160096699952 150 Equity share


VINAYAK SHIVAJIRAO JAGTAP 1208160096996221 111 Equity share


DEEP GHOSH 1208160097691885 240 Equity share


JAGANNATH AGRAWAL 1208160100178571 115 Equity share


SANDHYA SANTOSH SHINDE 1208160103286172 4 Equity share


BHARAT DNYANDEV PATIL 1208160104386637 30 Equity share


VIJAYA KUMAR ELURI 1208160105853664 1 Equity share


ASHIT RAI 1208160106186106 330 Equity share


ELUMALAI MURUGAN 1208160107038322 160 Equity share


MAHANTESH GEND 1208160108265402 10 Equity share


JAYA MEGHRAJ CHOLE 1208160108430468 2 Equity share


LAXMI NARAYAN PATEL 1208160108779612 50 Equity share


DIPAYAN PRADHAN 1208160109623274 3 Equity share


ANAND KUMAR 1208160110680911 40 Equity share


VINOD BANSAL 1208160112262532 1 Equity share


ARPAN SAHA 1208160112514664 233 Equity share


SURYA PRAKASH SRIVASTAV 1208160115763220 45 Equity share


DILIP KUMAR MAJI 1208160116053422 244 Equity share


KANKUBAI RAVSAHEB THAVARE 1208160116235409 1 Equity share


POOJA VISHAL DHAMIYA 1208160116440330 4 Equity share


GOPAL SRINIVAS BHADRI 1208160116591131 1 Equity share


ARAVIND KUMAR PANDEY 1208160119367280 5 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR C H 1208160120861667 20 Equity share


RAGHURAJ GOVINDRAO AMLE 1208160123052161 5 Equity share


SOBHANA BALACHANDRAN 1208160123232155 40 Equity share







BALASA V CHANDAN 1208160124275159 30 Equity share


GAGANDEEP SINGH 1208160124768775 6 Equity share


PRAVIN KASHINATH MODHE 1208160125050243 1 Equity share


RAJU MAHADEV MALADINNI 1208160126376004 70 Equity share


MANISH KUMAR SANCHETI 1208160127325444 1 Equity share


MANISH DHAMIYA 1208160128219861 2 Equity share


DIVYA SHAW 1208160128232361 6 Equity share


KISHAN SAHANI 1208160129059744 150 Equity share


PRADEEP MACHHINDRA BERGAL 1208160129558819 100 Equity share


AKASH PETER MOOLAYIL 1208160129574062 2 Equity share


SHRINIVAS HUNASHIKATTI SAVITA 1208160131289170 1600 Equity share


ESHA DATTATRAYA KHOT 1208160132042251 10 Equity share


NITIN TODKAR 1208160132708970 1 Equity share


SANJAY BHAGVAN MOTE 1208160133948329 6 Equity share


ASOKAN GANESAN 1208160136305583 200 Equity share


NAVYA BHANDARY 1208160136520498 21 Equity share


RAJNEESH KUMAR SRIVASTAVA 1208160136525312 20 Equity share


TAMMA SHRINIVAS SHARMA 1208160136908687 50 Equity share


TAPAN SAHA 1208160137444165 30 Equity share


PRABHJOT KAUR 1208160139304723 50 Equity share


VIJAY PAL SINGH 1208160139944059 170 Equity share


MANJEET 1208160140316823 1000 Equity share


HARIOM GOVIND INGALE 1208160140324131 5 Equity share


UBANESWARI 1208160141949153 50 Equity share


HEMANTKUMAR CHHAGANBHAI PATEL 1208160142256651 100 Equity share


SEEMA SUNIL MISHRA 1208160142957396 10 Equity share


KAMALAKAR JOGULA 1208160143467838 100 Equity share


YASMIN NAZIRUDDIN 1208160144410273 1 Equity share


SANTHOSH JOSE ARAKKAL 1208180000019744 30 Equity share


HRISHIKESH GOSWAMI 1208180000776867 25 Equity share


NAYAN PAUL 1208180002201161 2 Equity share


SOORAJ BHAN 1208180002297379 19 Equity share


MURUGESAN AATHI SIVAKUMAR 1208180002636840 1 Equity share


AVADHOOT VAMAN DESHPANDE 1208180005497888 10 Equity share


ARUP MITRA 1208180006285557 5 Equity share


SHIVNARAYAN PATIDAR 1208180006637052 100 Equity share


GIREESH NAGAPPA KANAGOTAGI 1208180006743669 1 Equity share


BLESSAN VARGHESE KOROTHUPARAMBIL 1208180008907542 1 Equity share


DIGAMBAR DILLIP MUTKULE 1208180015396677 381 Equity share


NEELIMA SONI 1208180017498695 1000 Equity share


VIKRAM KALET 1208180021255262 2 Equity share


PRASHANTBHAI PRAVINBHAI BARAD 1208180021907201 5 Equity share


ISHANT DEEPAK KINGER 1208180022359605 5 Equity share


RASEED KHAN 1208180022941783 91 Equity share


OMKAR RAMCHANDRA GORIVALE 1208180024529558 35 Equity share


SAURABH BHATT 1208180025017355 50 Equity share


SHEEL RATNA SHRIVASTAVA 1208180025772067 2 Equity share


AVINATH DATTARAM BANE 1208180032712495 25 Equity share


MANJUNATH SANGANABASAPPA BENNI 1208180035352647 1 Equity share


BINEESH BALAKRISHNAN 1208180039024059 2 Equity share


RAMARAJ NADAKKAN 1208180042510752 3 Equity share


CHANDRAN GANESHKUMAR 1208180044044609 300 Equity share


ABHINAV RAMANAPPA 1208180046099630 60 Equity share


SHASHANK MITRA 1208180046108213 50 Equity share


MALAY DHIRAJLAL SAVALIA 1208180046750675 110 Equity share


BINU PADMANA BHAN NAIR 1208180058842808 29 Equity share


VISHNU KUMAR CHAUDHARY 1208180073541930 2 Equity share


MOHAMMAD AHMED 1208180079385777 10 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR CHOUDHARY 1208180084115043 779 Equity share


JAINAM PRABHULAL VORA 1208180086718760 18 Equity share


SUNIL VYAS 1208180091253114 20 Equity share


BRUNDABAN SAHOO 1208180095613944 10 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR SHAW 1208180104079209 22 Equity share


PATTAKAPATTI KUMARESAN THAMBIDURAI 1208180110533171 65 Equity share


JENNIFER QUEENI DSOUZA 1208180127660064 1 Equity share


LUKE SAMUEL RAJA 1208180127818066 3 Equity share


MEENA CHAUHAN 1208180130215347 25 Equity share


AAROOSHI SINGHAL 1208240000070206 1200 Equity share


SIDDHANT SINGHAL 1208240000079192 2000 Equity share


SUBODH KUMAR GUPTA SONS 1208240000090666 700 Equity share


SAMIR PRAKASH SATAM 1208250005113602 1 Equity share


JENIFFER SAVERINE DCUNHA 1208250005390587 125 Equity share


SEKAR GUNASEKARAN 1208250005835895 25 Equity share


ANKUR YADAV 1208250006579146 58 Equity share


MAHIMA NAND SUNDRIYAL 1208250007201611 150 Equity share


HARI SHANKER GUPTA 1208250008682237 3 Equity share


YOGESH AHIRWAR 1208250010297403 5 Equity share


RAHUL JAGRUTBHAI SHAH 1208250034582019 500 Equity share


WANGHIAN SUMPA 1208250034584983 8 Equity share


INDRA PATI 1208250039518611 20 Equity share


SHUBHAM UDDHAV NAGRE 1208250045988713 1 Equity share


BHAGYASHRI SHRIKANT KULKARNI 1208250046224611 1 Equity share







LALIT GADAHA KUMAR 1208250046882340 1 Equity share


PUSPA DEVI 1208250047102096 1 Equity share


GANESH KUMAR KAMAT 1208250050301084 1 Equity share


JAVED AHMED 1208340001707530 20 Equity share


PRASHANT PRAKASH DAGADE 1208340002270919 5 Equity share


DINESH SINGH RAWAT 1208340006639033 150 Equity share


YASH G DARIRA 1208340006932026 10 Equity share


VIKASH KUMAR 1208340007677953 1 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR CHAKRABORTY 1208360000011366 1 Equity share


INDRANI CHAKRABORTY 1208360000020632 1 Equity share


SUDIPTA CHAKRABORTY 1208360000026406 1 Equity share


MATHEW PAUL 1208430000197073 4 Equity share


TARIQ ALI KHAN 1208430000514681 1 Equity share


AZAD ABHIJIT KHATU 1208430001592682 4 Equity share


JIGNESH JENTILAL PARMAR 1208550000040976 120 Equity share


SHYAM SUNDER AGARWAL 1208670000074468 100 Equity share


LALITA ANDRA 1208670000604893 100 Equity share


SHUBHAM SANJAY RAWOOL 1208670002003371 3 Equity share


SANOJ KUMAR MODI 1208670003017084 3000 Equity share


KUSHAL SHARMA 1208670011234781 100 Equity share


RAM PRAKASH 1208870000534158 4 Equity share


UDYAN SINGH RAJANYA 1208870001290079 20 Equity share


NITIN KUMAR 1208870003839229 1 Equity share


ANOOP KALYANI 1208870003867094 101 Equity share


GAURAV BOHRA 1208870004838051 5 Equity share


PRASHANT PRAKASHCHAND DAGADE 1208870006184103 16 Equity share


YASHENDRA SINGH 1208870007137913 10 Equity share


JATISH SHARMA 1208870007731030 2 Equity share


GADDALE NAVEEN KUMAR 1208870009461885 5 Equity share


RAVI RAJ SAH 1208870009775369 50 Equity share


SWARUP KUMAR SAMANTA 1208870014805529 50 Equity share


RAJDEEP NATH 1208870016292441 21 Equity share


VIRAG GUPTA 1208870018988109 39 Equity share


HIMANSHU KUSHWAHA 1208870019527511 155 Equity share


MD AJRUDDIN 1208870019781014 1 Equity share


MAHAVEERA KUMAR 1208870019796681 61 Equity share


SURESH LOKCHAND MOTIYANI 1208870019968683 13 Equity share


RAHUL BANIK 1208870020495503 10 Equity share


ELDHOSE VARKEY 1208870020535811 60 Equity share


ALLAN SEBASTIAN FELIX 1208870020644502 3 Equity share


DIVYESHKUMAR BHIMSHIBHAI BERA 1208870020863941 2 Equity share


SACHIN SHIVAJI KATE 1208870022346360 1 Equity share


VADDI KASULU GOVADA 1208870025184726 11 Equity share


ALOK RANJAN 1208870027253300 4 Equity share


VAISHNAVI SIDDHARTH GOLWALA 1208870029823660 37 Equity share


MAMTA JOSHI 1208870030355109 40 Equity share


SATYAM SUMAN CHOUDHARY 1208870030716170 31 Equity share


TARUNKUMAR BALKRUSHNA LIMBACHIYA 1208870032502363 50 Equity share


TANMAY SHIVANAND BHAT 1208870033831699 50 Equity share


PREM KUMAR 1208870034288674 200 Equity share


CHERYL ADITYA PORWAL 1208870034531687 1 Equity share


MOORTHY MADHAVAN 1208870034964064 1 Equity share


ABHISHEK VIJAYKUMAR SAMBAL 1208870041700025 1 Equity share


SAURABH GUPTA 1208870042398533 10 Equity share


RUPESH DATTATRAY DUMBRE 1208870044566567 10 Equity share


VIRENDRA PATIDAR 1208870046737481 5 Equity share


DHIRAJ KUMAR PANIGRAHI 1208870053043400 202 Equity share


RAMPRATAP MALL 1208870053249535 1 Equity share


SHEETAL MANDRE 1208870055974962 25 Equity share


NAVEEN KUMAR 1208870060371032 2 Equity share


VIVEK PRABHAKAR SINGH 1208870064089197 10 Equity share


JAGDISH KUMAR 1208870070197573 8 Equity share


VARUN SABARWAL 1208870071851922 805 Equity share


CHUNIDEVI SHYAM CHOUDHARY 1208870071917892 300 Equity share


RISHABH KAUSHIK 1208870072996981 22 Equity share


UTKARSH DEEP SHUKLA 1208870074741453 10 Equity share


ABHILASHA NAYAK 1208870076055186 15 Equity share


SIDDHANTA KUMAR SAHU 1208870078135623 150 Equity share


DEEPAK KUMAR 1208870079389356 21 Equity share


DIPTIRANJAN MAYADHAR SETHI 1208870083156060 525 Equity share


PINTU SAMANTA 1208870092762795 25 Equity share


VIJAY NARAYAN SINDHAVA 1208870102621056 100 Equity share


JAYANTI MALA 1208870109118131 23 Equity share


SATYENDRA KUMAR SHARMA 1208870110549201 5 Equity share


MAHESH KUMAR DADHICH 1208870110870167 6 Equity share


SUMIT KUMAR PRADHAN 1208870110969154 44 Equity share


SURESHKUMAR RAMKUMAR AGARWAL 1208870111841916 3 Equity share


ARAVIND KUMAR VISHWAKARMA 1208870112815870 1 Equity share


PRASENJIT JANA 1208870115370647 5 Equity share


AMOL RAGHUNATH KUDALE 1208870119964987 100 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR SOREN 1208870120314057 5 Equity share


SHIV POOJAN AGRAHARI 1208870123140198 10 Equity share







VENKATESHWARLU SUNCHU 1208870123716225 100 Equity share


KARTIK KOWDISHETRA 1208870130288493 5 Equity share


MUDIGINDLA BHARATH CHANDRA 1208870132102575 10 Equity share


ASHISH PRAVEEN KOLLARE 1208870132347403 2 Equity share


PANKAJ CHAURASIYA 1208870140389277 20 Equity share


UMANG PRAVINBHAI PARMAR 1208870147864624 1 Equity share


ANUJ KUMAR SHARMA 1208870149185115 2 Equity share


MANJIT SINGH 1208870156985425 2 Equity share


SUNAINA SINGHAL 1208870157672522 10 Equity share


MD MONIRUL ISLAM 1208870158987121 7 Equity share


NIKITA MANOHAR MASALGE 1208870168616349 20 Equity share


DURGESH KUMAR KASOODHAN 1208870169877788 2 Equity share


RAJIV RANJAN MISHRA 1208870179974417 2 Equity share


MOHD DANISH 1208870189211981 101 Equity share


BHIMA RAM 1208870196080951 10 Equity share


MEHUL VALJIBHAI MORADIYA 1208870196411215 400 Equity share


LOKESH KUMAR 1208870202489806 40 Equity share


DHARMENDRA KUMAR 1208870203468686 50 Equity share


ASHISH KUMAR SINGLA 1208870211094569 9983 Equity share


RATHINDRA NATH MANDAL 1208870214292082 2 Equity share


MANJU GANDHI 1208870215300511 150 Equity share


WASHMOR THAKUR 1208870217029533 2 Equity share


BALWINDER SINGH 1208870217591449 100 Equity share


RATIKA SABHARWAL 1208870219382682 1000 Equity share


SANDEEP SOMANI 1208870227091772 200 Equity share


PANKAJ KUMAR BHAGAT 1208870230637000 193 Equity share


PUNEET 1208870232144561 4 Equity share


BALARAM PANDIT 1208870236661098 103 Equity share


KALYAN SINGH 1208870242925143 14 Equity share


RADHAKRISHNAN 1208880000626094 500 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR SHUKLA 1208880000804188 3 Equity share


RAM NARAYAN SINGH 1208880001351820 10 Equity share


SAMUDRA NASKAR 1208880001565852 2 Equity share


RAJESH CHANDRAKANT WANGIKAR 1208880002436914 2 Equity share


RISHABH MITTAL 1208880003107136 1 Equity share


VISHAL SAXENA 1208880003309422 6 Equity share


KANHAIYA JEE 1208880004533189 1 Equity share


NIDHI SINHA 1208880004634582 33 Equity share


ABHAY S MENON 1208880006620724 10 Equity share


RAMESH DUPAKUNTLA 1208880007158001 1 Equity share


VIKASH KUMAR SINGH 1208880008690411 100 Equity share


ANTONY ARULANANDAM RAJ 1208880011476368 233 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR VISHWAKARMA 1208880012743773 1 Equity share


VIDHYADHAR BONTHA 1208880021701586 100 Equity share


KATHIRESAN THANGAMANI 1208880032393681 5 Equity share


MANIK BHANDARI 1208940001932431 40 Equity share


TARIQ ALI KHAN 1208940003098718 1 Equity share


ASHOKKUMAR BHAWARLAL JOSHI 1209020000116094 1 Equity share


PRADEEP KUMAR KABRA 1209100000016752 1 Equity share


JASMIN VRAJLAL SHAH 1209420000002403 40 Equity share


SUMAN YADAV 1209550000128659 1 Equity share


DARWIN DANIEL SELVARAJ 1209550000606920 1 Equity share


RAHUL TIWARI 1209550001674273 1 Equity share


UTKARSH ANIL KAYAST 1209550003381916 2 Equity share


PRANAY PRADHAN 1209550006090975 2 Equity share


GORAKAPUDI SATYA CHAKRA RAO 1209550006162127 4 Equity share


PRADEEP HOSAMANI 1209550006653687 1 Equity share


SHIVA KANT 1209550007957432 500 Equity share


PRASAD SACHIN KALE 1209550008182991 1 Equity share


SATISH TUFANIPRASAD GUPTA 1209550008802459 1 Equity share


PRAKASH BAVJI MAKWANA 1209550008873305 4 Equity share


PAWAN KUMAR 1209600000020717 200 Equity share


ANAMIKA CHHETRI 1209600000565926 20 Equity share


AMRUTLAL MERUJI RATHOD 1301240004528110 50 Equity share


KALIRAJAN S 1301240004613301 1600 Equity share


PATEL JYOTIBEN K 1301240004857776 40 Equity share


UMA AGRAWAL 1301240005100620 40 Equity share


MANISHA GAUR 1301240005282243 40 Equity share


SHINDE BHARAT SUNDARRAV 1301240005531604 20 Equity share


NEENA SINGLA 1301240005872515 416 Equity share


CHOTALIA BINITA A 1301440001425466 40 Equity share


CHOTALIA NEHA AMARSHI 1301440001425485 100 Equity share


NAMRATA R CHOTALIA 1301440001445172 30 Equity share


ANKIT MUKESHBHAI SHAH 1301440001510813 219 Equity share


UGAMCHAND JAIN 1301440002036098 120 Equity share


CHANDRA DOSI 1301440002473007 40 Equity share


VIJAYAN SIVAKALAI 1301440002791517 3 Equity share


HARIRAM HASHMATRAI ANANDANI 1301520000171488 40 Equity share


KALPESH NAVNITLAL SHAH 1301670000265200 10 Equity share


NARAYAN CHANDRA DAS 1301760000627856 80 Equity share


BIMLA DEVI DALMIA 1301760000916304 40 Equity share


SHARDA MATHURADAS THAKKAR 1301870000155834 80 Equity share







PURNA GHOSH THAKUR 1301870000312025 40 Equity share


ILABEN UMESHBHAI CHOTALIYA 1301990000078879 40 Equity share


VIPUL DHANVANTRAI MEHTA 1301990000135696 40 Equity share


SEEMA PIYUSH FALDU 1301990000140921 120 Equity share


VISHAL PRAVINCHANDRA VASA 1301990000199921 200 Equity share


ABHIJIT MAJUMDER 1302080000907348 40 Equity share


NILAM PODDAR 1302340000051549 800 Equity share


RAVI PRAKASH PODDAR 1302340000065374 400 Equity share


MOHAN LAL AGARWAL 1302340000081721 120 Equity share


NANCY KALIKA 1302340000436093 500 Equity share


RUCHI GARODIA 1302340000457721 1000 Equity share


JAI DAYAL SHARDA 1302340000502339 40 Equity share


RAKESH KUMAR SETHI 1302340000557131 280 Equity share


AKASH JHUNJHUNWALA 1302340000567927 160 Equity share


RAJIYA ANWARKHAN PATHAN 1302340000632525 40 Equity share


MOHD IFTEKHAR ALAM 1304140006260551 2 Equity share


POONAMA DEVI 1304140006693488 120 Equity share


M J SAVALIYA 1304140007674918 29 Equity share


AMIT JAIN 1304140008766977 40 Equity share


SUSHILA SINGHAL 1304140009615282 240 Equity share


BIKASH CHANDRA NEOGY 1305130000075954 39 Equity share


DHIRENDRA NATH MUKHERJEE 1305130000086584 200 Equity share


KANISKA ROY 1305130000207357 40 Equity share


SUNIL SARAF 1306130000043832 240 Equity share


RADHA TANDON 1306170000001380 80 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR JHUNJHUNWALA 1306170000005288 200 Equity share


KAILASH PRASAD DHYAWALA 1306170000012329 80 Equity share


SANJAY KUMAR PATWARI 1306170000012981 40 Equity share


S KAMESWARI 1601010000425291 80 Equity share


BHOGI SATYA SWAROOP 1601430100526206 5 Equity share


ARPITA RAJAN ZAWAR 1601430101061360 100 Equity share


SARVESHDHAR DUBEY 1601430102536456 2 Equity share


RAMESH CHANDRA RASTOGI 1601430103013448 1 Equity share


PAWANKUMAR SINGH 1601430103510699 16 Equity share


SAINATH DHONGADI 1601430103557119 500 Equity share


INDRA KUMAR BAGRI 1601480000042442 1160 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR SETHI IN300011-10300339 80 Equity share


JITENDRA D PAREKH IN300020-11607718 40 Equity share


BAISAKHI LAHA HAZRA IN300020-11814693 40 Equity share


SANGITA JHUNJHUNWALA IN300020-60028933 800 Equity share


KIRIT PATEL IN300020-60044684 600 Equity share


NISHA BHATIA IN300079-10051830 20 Equity share


SUDHA DALMIA IN300095-10228358 200 Equity share


SABITA ROY IN300095-11364063 80 Equity share


INDRA KUMAR BAGRI IN300095-11415372 93 Equity share


IL AND FS SECURITIES SERVICES LIMITED IN300095-11441330 14913 Equity share


SANJAY NATWARLAL SHAH IN300095-11448083 600 Equity share


NARENDER GUPTA IN300118-10009173 40 Equity share


JOGINDER PAL KOHLI IN300118-10040245 300 Equity share


SAIBAL KUMAR DUTT IN300118-10927172 10 Equity share


MD ASIF HASHMI IN300118-10934178 30 Equity share


MD NEHALUDDIN ANWER IN300118-10963045 400 Equity share


SANJAY GUPTA IN300118-11074653 564 Equity share


SOUREN DUTT IN300118-11396029 400 Equity share


HARMOHAN SINGH SAWHNEY IN300118-11508900 120 Equity share


PRABIR KUMAR SUR IN300118-11737323 30 Equity share


SUNITA CHOPRA IN300118-30023271 40 Equity share


MAHENDRA KUMAR CHOPRA IN300118-30023298 40 Equity share


RAMA KARWA IN300118-30040183 40 Equity share


BASANT KUMAR KESHAVE LAL SHAH IN300118-30106728 200 Equity share


K K KHANDELWAL IN300118-30110937 400 Equity share


KAILASH CHAND TAMBI IN300118-30124376 552 Equity share


DAMODAR PRASAD MAHESHWARI IN300118-30344280 40 Equity share


MANIK CHAND DABRIWALA IN300126-10009358 40 Equity share


RAMESH KUMAR KABRA IN300126-10027460 1080 Equity share


SUMITRA KOTHARI IN300126-10027584 40 Equity share


PAWAN KUMAR AGARWAL IN300126-10175867 900 Equity share


SUNDRU BHAGWANDAS HIRANANDANI IN300126-10307531 120 Equity share


BELA RANI PODDAR IN300126-10402047 80 Equity share


TARAK DAS ROY IN300126-10665924 200 Equity share


ASIT KUMAR BANERJEE IN300126-10789623 40 Equity share


JAYANTA KUMAR DAS IN300126-10874267 320 Equity share


MULJI GOKALDAS IN300126-11150045 80 Equity share


MAHENDRA KUMAR DUGAR IN300142-10096819 400 Equity share


AJAY KUMAR SIPANI IN300142-10179846 40 Equity share


RAHUL KUMAR SURANA IN300159-10159312 40 Equity share


SANJAY S JHAVERI IN300159-10197760 280 Equity share


SIDHARTH DABRIWALA IN300159-10256375 40 Equity share


GAURAV KUMAR SURANA IN300159-11287332 240 Equity share


GIRISHPRASAD SHAMBHOONATH TIWARI IN300183-12609969 25 Equity share


MUKUND TULSIDAS BAKRANIA IN300183-13220526 80 Equity share


SAVITRI DEVI GUPTA IN300206-10166899 40 Equity share







SANJAY KUMAR GUPTA IN300206-10172932 40 Equity share


J N SATIJA IN300206-10405175 160 Equity share


J N SATIJA IN300206-10405183 80 Equity share


RUPINDER PAL JUNEJA IN300206-10768294 40 Equity share


BISWA RANJAN ROY IN300214-10091794 40 Equity share


ABHAY KUMAR NAHAR IN300214-10277654 40 Equity share


VIJAY KAKARIYA IN300214-10395918 400 Equity share


SUBHASH B DAVE IN300214-10427443 80 Equity share


URMILA NAHAR IN300214-10482923 40 Equity share


PODDAR COMMERCIAL PRIVATE LIMITED IN300214-10490819 1200 Equity share


RAJENDRA PATEL IN300214-10563969 40 Equity share


CHAND RATAN DAGA IN300214-11301550 40 Equity share


SURYAKANT M BADANI IN300214-12393966 120 Equity share


NITIN DHIMOLE IN300214-13179891 50 Equity share


MEENA CHHAJER IN300214-13685314 40 Equity share


MANISHKUMAR K SINGHANIA IN300214-13939474 2000 Equity share


SHRADDHA MANISHKUMAR SINGHANIA IN300214-14147056 1853 Equity share


ASHOK JETHALAL RAMBHIA IN300214-14268888 60 Equity share


KANDARPA ASHOKKUMAR IN300214-15329296 500 Equity share


NAVNEET PUGALIA IN300214-15338292 120 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR PODDAR IN300214-15506436 50 Equity share


VINOD JETHMAL BALDOTA IN300214-16931759 40 Equity share


JAYDIP BAKSHI IN300214-16978150 3 Equity share


PRAMILA AGARWAL IN300214-17680504 360 Equity share


PAWAN DAMANI IN300214-18253347 320 Equity share


NILESH KANTILAL PATEL IN300214-18811642 40 Equity share


IMTIYAZ AHMAD IN300214-18899390 1 Equity share


ANAMIKA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED IN300214-19508149 23840 Equity share


PREM KUMAR SHARMA IN300214-19539897 80 Equity share


PISTA DEVI AGARWAL IN300214-20059746 40 Equity share


PARAG MITTAL IN300214-20434536 40 Equity share


RAJU MAROO IN300214-20795942 120 Equity share


SHYAM SUNDER RATHI HUF IN300214-20968070 40 Equity share


NEERAJ KUMAR TODI IN300214-21597077 2000 Equity share


KAKALI SAHOO IN300214-22151658 80 Equity share


SUSHIL KUMAR AGARWAL IN300214-22678536 20 Equity share


KIRIT KUMAR M PATEL IN300214-22706040 120 Equity share


NEELAM GOENKA IN300214-23083708 40 Equity share


PADAM KUMAR JAIN IN300214-23886908 560 Equity share


GAURAV JAIN IN300214-24170012 80 Equity share


MADHU BAID IN300214-24468534 240 Equity share


SAMITA MALLICK IN300214-24504974 80 Equity share


MAHAVEERCHAND ASHA IN300214-25314381 40 Equity share


MOHAMEDALI TAYEB LOKHANDWALA IN300214-26630283 129 Equity share


BHAGWAN PANSARI IN300214-26673890 40 Equity share


VISHNU PANSARI IN300214-26674392 40 Equity share


KATPALLY KARUNAKAR IN300214-26932251 500 Equity share


BHANUMATHI YALAVARTHI IN300214-27156640 300 Equity share


RAMASWAMY YALAVARTHI IN300214-27156826 1550 Equity share


SHEELA DINESH HEMDEV IN300214-27270856 10 Equity share


PRABHAKAR KARNATI IN300214-27293929 405 Equity share


BHARTI JAIN IN300214-30687169 40 Equity share


SANJAY SONI IN300214-32456872 200 Equity share


PRAFUL SHARMA IN300214-34195231 500 Equity share


VAISHALI GANDHI IN300214-35498464 500 Equity share


AMIT KUMAR SINGH IN300214-35808359 25 Equity share


PRAVESH GARG IN300214-38467881 108 Equity share


SWATI VISHAL GADE IN300214-44128900 5 Equity share


SUNIL KUMAR JAIN IN300214-44870637 40 Equity share


PRIYA PANKAJ KUMAR MALANI IN300214-46425808 1378 Equity share


ANAND MAHESHWARI IN300214-49388668 101 Equity share


NILESH CHANDRA AGARWAL IN300214-49684366 80 Equity share


VIPULBHAI PATEL IN300214-54246268 50 Equity share


NIRMALA AGRAWAL IN300214-55407039 120 Equity share


TAYYIBA IN300214-55534081 1 Equity share


SATYENDRA KUMAR SHARMA IN300214-58543353 3 Equity share


SARALA BOTHRA IN300214-58820810 40 Equity share


CHACKO K J IN300239-10084383 40 Equity share


PAPPACHAN K S IN300239-10257002 40 Equity share


GOURAV IN300239-16456311 500 Equity share


SAMIRAN MAITY IN300263-10053941 200 Equity share


KRISHNENDU DAS IN300263-10064688 12 Equity share


SHYAMAL KUMAR OJHA IN300263-10078574 200 Equity share


BHOLA NATH MALAKAR IN300263-10079123 40 Equity share


KASHINATH MUKHERJEE IN300263-10200102 40 Equity share


DIPANJAN GHOSH IN300263-10238015 80 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR RIKHABDASS IN300302-10002616 80 Equity share


BHAGYAWANTI DEVI IN300302-10006644 40 Equity share


NIRMAL KAVER IN300302-10016687 160 Equity share


DILIP KUMAR SURANA IN300302-10053232 120 Equity share


PANA DEVI BAID IN300327-10016365 1000 Equity share


SHIV KUMAR GOENKA IN300327-10017165 840 Equity share







KRISHNA DEVI MAROO IN300327-10021467 40 Equity share


MANJU GOENKA IN300327-10025786 40 Equity share


JITENDRA KAUSHIK IN300327-10041053 80 Equity share


MADHU KAUSHIK IN300327-10041070 80 Equity share


NIRMAL KAUSHIK IN300327-10041342 80 Equity share


HANS RAJ KOTHARI IN300327-10062400 40 Equity share


SAWAR MAL KOTHARI IN300327-10062426 280 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR KOTHARI IN300327-10062475 360 Equity share


ATULKUMAR NAGINDAS SHAH IN300327-10068697 40 Equity share


SHARDA KHANDELWAL IN300327-10084764 40 Equity share


JAI KUMAR PANDYA IN300327-10091663 200 Equity share


DILIP NAGINDAS SHAH IN300327-10094673 80 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR KHANDELWAL IN300327-10112526 40 Equity share


RAMAWTAR KHANDELWAL IN300327-10112542 40 Equity share


BASANTI DEVI KHANDELWAL IN300327-10112559 40 Equity share


RAJENDRA PRASAD KHANDELWAL IN300327-10113893 40 Equity share


GOURI SHANKAR AGARWAL IN300327-10134129 200 Equity share


VIJAY MITTAL IN300327-10221426 520 Equity share


GOMTI DEVI NEWATIA IN300327-10272836 40 Equity share


PANKAJ LOHARIWAL IN300327-10299074 120 Equity share


HARI NARAYAN BHATTER IN300327-10325355 40 Equity share


PRADEEP KUMAR MAROO IN300327-10467542 40 Equity share


JAY PRAKASH PODDAR IN300327-10535650 40 Equity share


JITENDRA KAUSHIK IN300327-10541304 80 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR BANKA IN300327-10605688 200 Equity share


SHAH SHEELA IN300343-10108384 40 Equity share


MANUBHAI JESINGBHAI PATEL IN300343-10142547 40 Equity share


NEELABEN MANUBHAI PATEL IN300343-10142555 40 Equity share


NILESH KANAIYALAL MODI IN300343-10577492 120 Equity share


VAIDHYA BHAVINKUMAR KIRTIKUMAR IN300343-10578018 50 Equity share


LIMBUWALA SONALBEN NIMESHKUMAR IN300343-11225290 70 Equity share


LATA KANAIYALAL TEKWANI IN300343-11317493 80 Equity share


NILESH UPENDRABHAI PATEL IN300343-11602426 120 Equity share


KAMIDI VENKATA LAKSHMINARAYANA IN300360-11118478 200 Equity share


RAVI KUMAR AGARWAL IN300360-20353820 200 Equity share


ANAND KUMAR SHARMA IN300394-10555835 40 Equity share


RAVINDRA KUMAR AGARWAL IN300394-10590319 40 Equity share


DILIP KUMAR MANDAL IN300394-18934136 40 Equity share


MUKESH LALJIBHAI SHAH IN300394-19393627 40 Equity share


NARENDRA K JAIN IN300409-10132864 160 Equity share


SHAH NITIN CHAMPAKLAL IN300425-10068533 40 Equity share


UMESHA RAO B IN300441-10184562 1 Equity share


PANDU RANGA RAO M V IN300441-10257328 40 Equity share


MAHESH KUMAR KOTHARI IN300441-10588818 40 Equity share


OM PRAKASH MITTAL IN300441-10810598 118 Equity share


MANINDRA SINGH IN300450-10136209 80 Equity share


BHIKHCHAND DWARKADAS CHANDWANI IN300450-10145742 145 Equity share


VIKASH AGARWAL IN300450-10173103 814 Equity share


NIRANJAN LAL AGARWAL IN300450-10173111 5222 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR AGARWAL IN300450-10216952 400 Equity share


MAHESH KUMAR SHARDA IN300450-10941364 80 Equity share


PUSHPLATA SHARDA IN300450-10941372 120 Equity share


RUP CHAND PATAWARI IN300450-11012666 80 Equity share


KANTA MOHTA IN300450-11067532 400 Equity share


ANAND KUMAR BINANI IN300450-11088900 200 Equity share


BABULAL BORAR IN300450-11734452 200 Equity share


SARLA DHANANI IN300450-12040868 40 Equity share


NAMAN DALMIA IN300450-13541610 80 Equity share


ALOK DALMIA IN300450-13544622 80 Equity share


PAWAN KUMAR GOEL IN300450-13559425 120 Equity share


SUBASH CHANDRA PARIDA IN300450-13627509 280 Equity share


DARSH VINESH MEHTA IN300450-14193747 80 Equity share


SOMESH BANERJEE IN300450-14266725 80 Equity share


R PARTHASARATHY IN300450-14350419 40 Equity share


VEERANJANEYA PRASAD T IN300450-14389741 1 Equity share


RADHEY SHYAM AGARWAL IN300450-14414111 40 Equity share


RAMANAND AGARWAL IN300450-14594620 40 Equity share


MEENA DEVI GOENKA IN300450-14874268 80 Equity share


VIJAY KUMAR GOENKA IN300450-14875210 120 Equity share


URMISHKUMAR KOTAK IN300450-14950537 40 Equity share


CHANDRA LOONKER IN300450-16159928 80 Equity share


SANJAY KUMAR IN300476-10099397 10 Equity share


KAMLESH KUMAR PAL IN300476-40223929 50 Equity share


NEHAL AHMED IN300476-40520680 80 Equity share


RAJESH HINDOCHA IN300476-41343433 80 Equity share


SHIV PRASAD VERMA IN300476-42575416 40 Equity share


RAJESH MUNDHRA IN300476-42821822 400 Equity share


CONTEMPORARY INDUSTRIES LIMITED IN300484-16416966 80 Equity share


RAKHEE K WANVARI IN300513-10786959 1 Equity share


PRABHU DAYAL MURARKA IN300513-11073240 900 Equity share


KETAN SOLANKI IN300513-11095142 11 Equity share


HONEY TULSIDAS MULCHANDANI IN300513-11390329 40 Equity share







KANTABEN K PATEL IN300513-11935064 80 Equity share


ATANU SAHA IN300513-12863390 1 Equity share


KASMANI IQBAL IN300513-13741325 40 Equity share


RAJESH NAGINDAS DOSHI IN300513-13853526 40 Equity share


ARUN KUMAR SABOO IN300513-14489206 700 Equity share


MEERA BAJORIA IN300513-14521930 300 Equity share


PRAKASH KUMAR AGARWAL IN300513-14743629 1298 Equity share


RAHUL SABOO IN300513-15238827 150 Equity share


MEENA LAKHMICHAND BHATIA IN300513-16294215 200 Equity share


NATWAR SIKHWAL IN300513-16642383 190 Equity share


VEERENDRA REDDY IN300513-16751045 2 Equity share


NAWAL KISHOR SINGHANIA IN300513-16882786 1 Equity share


JITEN NANDLAL SAMANI IN300513-17260357 100 Equity share


RENU DEVI IN300513-17305542 100 Equity share


DINESHBHAI MOHANLAL SHAH IN300513-18388358 40 Equity share


ATUL SHANTILAL BAKHAI IN300513-18683982 600 Equity share


DIGAMBER KHODE IN300513-19218133 1 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR SHARMA IN300513-19542272 80 Equity share


MADAN GOPAL SINGH IN300513-19794070 45 Equity share


ROSE MARY M F IN300513-19940652 1 Equity share


PRANAV KAMLAKAR PILANKAR IN300513-20097455 7 Equity share


MANJU DEVI MUNDHARA IN300513-20393203 80 Equity share


RITESH KUMAR SONI IN300513-21015655 5 Equity share


AMITKUMAR CHIMANLAL GANDHI IN300513-21366282 40 Equity share


CHHAYABEN A GANDHI IN300513-21368071 40 Equity share


SANJAY SHAILESH DAIVAGNA IN300513-21670053 250 Equity share


PRAVEEN KUMAR MURARKA IN300513-22322079 400 Equity share


SUNIL AGRAWAL IN300513-80443979 40 Equity share


SANJEEVA REDDY KAIPA IN300513-80684159 120 Equity share


JAGDISH CHAMANLAL MEHTA IN300513-82929856 40 Equity share


USHA DEVI BINANI IN300513-83853254 120 Equity share


BISHNUPADA SARKAR IN300513-84225590 20 Equity share


CHAITALI CHINTAN KAMDAR IN300513-84303057 500 Equity share


LILY PRADHAN IN300513-85002543 2 Equity share


ILABEN MEHTA IN300513-85152733 40 Equity share


UMANSHI IN300513-85760611 10 Equity share


SARBARI CHATTERJEE IN300513-86072085 80 Equity share


AMIT ARVIND CHINTAWAR IN300513-86819818 100 Equity share


DILIPSINH PRUTHVISINH JADEJA IN300513-91036485 80 Equity share


NAMITA KAKKAR IN300556-10010788 80 Equity share


SUKESHINI VAIDYANATHAN IN300572-10106641 40 Equity share


SHYAM LAL KHANDELWAL IN300601-10194709 40 Equity share


SABITA AGARWALA IN300601-10229561 160 Equity share


MAINA DEVI IN300610-10114120 80 Equity share


G MOHAN LAL BOHARA IN300610-10114138 80 Equity share


CHANDRAPPA T IN300610-11115050 18 Equity share


DHARMISHTHABEN DEEPAKBHAI PATEL IN300652-10291258 2760 Equity share


N AKILESWARAN IN300669-10118477 40 Equity share


CHANDRA SEKHAR PAL IN300693-10000535 160 Equity share


NIRMAL KUMAR CHORARIA IN300693-10008646 200 Equity share


RAMCHAND JUMRANI IN300693-10041676 280 Equity share


KAUSHALYA DEVI AGARWAL IN300693-10063531 40 Equity share


SIYA RAM MISHRA IN300693-10114495 80 Equity share


BIJOY SHANKAR KEDIA IN300693-10135039 5000 Equity share


VISHAL AGARWAL IN300693-10156059 40 Equity share


ABHISHEK AGARWAL IN300693-10163744 40 Equity share


INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND A IN300708-10656671 529840 Equity share


VARUN MALHOTRA IN300724-10012950 50 Equity share


ANITA MALHOTRA IN300724-10013776 40 Equity share


VIMAL LODHA IN300732-10023967 120 Equity share


LALIT HIMATLAL MEHTA IN300749-11116500 40 Equity share


ASHA LALIT MEHTA IN300749-11116534 40 Equity share


RUCHITA DHIRAJ MEHTA IN300749-11118040 40 Equity share


JETHANAND DARYANOMAL DHANKANI IN300757-11389619 2000 Equity share


JAINCO PROJECTS INDIA LIMITED IN300773-10003891 4360 Equity share


ANANDI LAL AGARWAL IN300773-10005104 120 Equity share


BIPIN SANGHVI IN300773-10005897 80 Equity share


RAJESH CHAMRIA IN300773-10007934 10 Equity share


SOHAN MAHATO IN300773-10022191 40 Equity share


JUGAL KISHORE RATHI IN300773-10036615 40 Equity share


NARENDRA S DOSHI IN300773-10037819 120 Equity share


INDAR CHAND KARNAWAT IN300773-10039476 40 Equity share


SHANTI LALL SARAOGI IN300773-10042961 200 Equity share


SANTOSH KUMAR JAIN IN300773-10043807 242 Equity share


SAMEER KUMAR BIDASARIA IN300773-10058175 120 Equity share


SUSHIL KUMAR BIHANI IN300773-10104882 360 Equity share


LALIT KUMAR GIRIA IN300773-10110137 200 Equity share


NIKHIL RANA IN300773-10160097 400 Equity share


SOMNATH BANERJEE IN300773-10167506 10 Equity share


NAND KISHORE RATHI IN300773-10239482 40 Equity share


SHANTI RATHI IN300773-10248756 40 Equity share


AJAY RATHI IN300773-10281152 40 Equity share







PIYUSH AGARWAL IN300773-10281810 40 Equity share


SAROJ DEVI RATHI IN300773-10283356 40 Equity share


BIMLA DEVI BAFNA IN300773-10305530 199 Equity share


SHIBANI DAS IN300773-10306723 1 Equity share


TUHINA TALUKDAR IN300773-10320776 50 Equity share


SUBRATA KUMAR DAWN IN300773-10327770 430 Equity share


VINEETA KOTHARI IN300773-10341403 40 Equity share


S L DUGAR AND SONS IN300773-10355725 400 Equity share


PRABIR KUMAR MALLICK IN300773-10361002 155 Equity share


SUMITRA P MODI IN300829-11283926 40 Equity share


OMKAR DEEPAK GAWANKAR IN300829-11717312 23 Equity share


GAWANKAR DEEPAK SHANTARAM IN300829-11851122 15 Equity share


ARUNIMA BISWAS IN300853-10057775 40 Equity share


GOUTAM BASAK IN300853-10107363 5 Equity share


TANUSRI SENGUPTA IN300853-10131840 1 Equity share


KISHAN KUMAR GIANCHANDANI IN300853-10138930 40 Equity share


SHAILESH KYAL IN300870-10081572 160 Equity share


KAUSHIKA KADAKIA IN300888-13051361 25 Equity share


MUKTI LAL GINDORIA IN300888-13748003 120 Equity share


MANISH MANUBHAI SHAH IN300888-14540509 40 Equity share


BOBAN LUKOSE IN300896-10464212 50 Equity share


AKB ADVISORS PVT LTD IN300958-10240872 400 Equity share


MUNESHWAR SHAH IN300966-10029983 160 Equity share


GAYATRI DEVI BAJAJ IN300966-10168370 1809 Equity share


BELA BHAR IN300966-10169442 40 Equity share


SIMRAN BAJAJ IN300966-10192097 660 Equity share


SHIKHA BAJAJ IN300966-10687475 800 Equity share


KAMTA PRASAD SHAW IN300966-10783250 40 Equity share


DINESH M TRIVEDI IN300974-10030811 40 Equity share


MUKESH H VANKANI IN300974-10043681 100 Equity share


JITENDRA N MEHTA IN300974-10044297 40 Equity share


MADHUKANTA NALIKANT MANDALIA IN300974-10057863 40 Equity share


JAYESH DHIRAJLAL JADIYA IN300974-10059375 80 Equity share


BHARAT ANANTRAY TRIVEDI IN300974-10114912 40 Equity share


HITESH CHHELSHANKER JOSHI IN300974-10153791 120 Equity share


MOHINI H KHILANI IN300974-10310704 40 Equity share


KANUBHAI PURUSHOTTAMBHAI BADIYANI IN300974-10311371 40 Equity share


KIRTIKUMAR KESHAVLAL DHRUVE IN300974-10331081 40 Equity share


HAJRA SIDIK MADAKIA IN300974-10363009 40 Equity share


KUMANLAL UMEDLAL GANDHI IN300974-10380775 40 Equity share


MINA KUMANLAL GANDHI IN300974-10381583 40 Equity share


PRITIBEN SHAH IN300974-10400033 160 Equity share


HARESH KESHAVLAL BHOJANI IN300974-10472542 40 Equity share


VIJAY B PAREKH IN300974-10487286 80 Equity share


VIMAL MAGANLAL RAJANI IN300974-10499545 40 Equity share


KAMLESH NATHABHAI KACHHADIYA IN300974-10518903 40 Equity share


PRAMOD JIVRAJ SHAH IN300974-10583508 40 Equity share


MUNJALBHAI CHANDULAL MEHTA IN300974-10648795 40 Equity share


JAYESHKUMAR CHIMANLAL RATHOD IN300974-10782522 40 Equity share


HITESHKUMAR MULJIBHAI BORIYA IN300974-11113442 80 Equity share


MRUGENDRA H RINDANI IN300974-11365184 40 Equity share


CHAMPAK PRABHULAL TANKARIA IN300974-11698794 80 Equity share


BHARTI VRAJLAL DAVDA IN300974-11743508 40 Equity share


MEHTA DAKSHA MUNJAL IN300974-11747058 40 Equity share


ARVINDKUMAR GAUTAMCHAND CHAUDHARY IN300974-11844002 80 Equity share


TRUPTI MANISH TRIVEDI IN300974-11865654 40 Equity share


BHAVESH BABULAL MEHTA IN300974-12191143 80 Equity share


RUPA A MEHTA IN300974-12411386 40 Equity share


CHETNA CHHELSHANKAR JOSHI IN300974-12425478 40 Equity share


ZULFIKAR HAIDERALI KHWAJA IN300974-12455143 40 Equity share


CHAULA BIHARI MEHTA IN300974-12480479 40 Equity share


BHOJANI KALPESH KESHAVLAL IN300974-12612835 80 Equity share


KUSUMBEN PARESH SHAH IN300974-12714347 40 Equity share


NALIN PRABHASHANKER JOSHI IN300974-12952171 120 Equity share


SHANTILAL RAMJI CHAUHAN IN300974-13090295 40 Equity share


MANJULABEN RAVINDRAKUMAR MAKWANA IN300982-10075182 40 Equity share


SANTOKH SINGH GANDHI IN301006-10013282 40 Equity share


SUSHIL KUMAR SINGHANIA IN301014-10002198 240 Equity share


BHARTI MAHENDRA SHAH IN301039-24015294 80 Equity share


MAHENDRA PREMCHAND SHAH IN301039-24017021 160 Equity share


AKHIL ANANTRAI DOSHI IN301039-24029470 40 Equity share


VINODRAI SHIVLAL LOTIA IN301039-24095401 40 Equity share


ASHA ANANTRAI DOSHI IN301039-24098668 40 Equity share


VINOD PREMCHAND SHAH IN301039-24125394 40 Equity share


CHANDRESH NAGINDAS MEHTA IN301039-24125636 40 Equity share


UMESHKUMAR B BHATT IN301039-24372206 275 Equity share


ASHWIN VAGHJIANI IN301039-24382366 80 Equity share


INDIRABEN BIPINBHAI DUBAL IN301039-24485436 40 Equity share


SHOBHANA MANHARLAL MEHTA IN301039-24578592 40 Equity share


RAJENDRA KUMAR JAIN IN301055-10012265 80 Equity share


GYAN CHAND BANSAL IN301055-10049303 160 Equity share


MANJU BANSAL IN301055-10064114 40 Equity share







ANAND DHARA JAIN IN301055-10083216 40 Equity share


GIRIRAJ PRASAD AGARWAL IN301055-10128034 40 Equity share


UJJALA DEBNATH IN301055-10438818 1 Equity share


DEBADRITA DEBNATH IN301055-10818738 101 Equity share


DEBOLINA DEBNATH IN301055-10828144 5 Equity share


RICHA BHUWANIA IN301055-10839723 40 Equity share


ONKARESWAR CHAKRABORTY IN301055-10860458 102 Equity share


SURENDRA CHOPRA IN301080-10613975 40 Equity share


HEERA LAL CHANDAK IN301080-13171504 80 Equity share


M VINOD KUMAR IN301080-13383191 120 Equity share


R YOGARAJ IN301080-13443823 40 Equity share


Y SANTHA IN301080-13443831 100 Equity share


PRATAP CHAND JORAWARMAL IN301080-22039144 40 Equity share


A BE COM CHAND JAIN IN301080-22096377 40 Equity share


CHANDRADEVI P SHAH IN301080-22182578 80 Equity share


P R JULA RANI IN301080-22235500 39 Equity share


G MAHAVEER CHAND IN301080-22289600 40 Equity share


A BHAGCHAND JAIN IN301080-22439369 40 Equity share


MAHENDRA GADIA IN301098-10802571 10 Equity share


DARSHANA AGARWAL IN301127-15186501 320 Equity share


PRAVANSHU PRADHAN IN301127-15224125 40 Equity share


DHARMENDRA AGARWAL IN301127-15393135 40 Equity share


SUMAN LATA JAIN IN301127-15850461 80 Equity share


PUSHPA DEVI SURANA IN301127-15938417 40 Equity share


SARITA CHITLANGIA IN301127-15974103 100 Equity share


AMIT KANSAL IN301127-16543613 205 Equity share


MANJU V MEHTA IN301135-26011824 80 Equity share


SUDHANLAL IN301135-26079528 40 Equity share


LEELAWATI U MEHTA IN301135-26548656 40 Equity share


UTTAM KARAN C MEHTA IN301135-26548664 40 Equity share


K SAROJA NAKSHATHRI IN301135-26807593 320 Equity share


YASH PAL ADLAKHA IN301143-10245553 40 Equity share


HARSH DHAWAN IN301143-10712713 19 Equity share


DOLLY JAIN IN301143-10736980 107995 Equity share


RAKHI JAIN IN301143-10736998 413216 Equity share


SEEMA GUPTA IN301143-10737044 449450 Equity share


PRAMOD KUMAR JAIN IN301143-10779762 446625 Equity share


NAVIN JAIN IN301143-10822904 111260 Equity share


PRAMOD KUMAR JAIN HUF IN301143-10825130 433859 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR PROMOD KUMAR HUF IN301143-10825189 430314 Equity share


SEEMA JAIN IN301143-10843053 108502 Equity share


PRAFULLA DAS IN301143-10866553 10934 Equity share


MANJU JAIN IN301143-10873686 2092511 Equity share


SONU JAIN IN301143-10875423 113331 Equity share


KAVITA GUPTA IN301143-10905322 80 Equity share


RUCHIKA JAIN IN301143-10913613 115232 Equity share


SHASHI SHARMA IN301143-10924089 80 Equity share


MADHURI VARSHNEY IN301143-11441251 39 Equity share


NITIN GARG IN301143-11490455 40 Equity share


DEVESH SEHGAL IN301143-12246276 400 Equity share


VIJENDRA SINGH IN301143-12543194 40 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR PATNI IN301151-12926517 40 Equity share


SANTI RANJAN DEBNATH IN301151-12962691 1 Equity share


PREMLATA CHORARIA IN301151-13110162 40 Equity share


JAYKAR ASHWINKUMAR VAGHJIANI IN301151-21342598 160 Equity share


A CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED IN301151-21889966 80 Equity share


LIPIKA HAZRA IN301151-22296461 120 Equity share


KRANTI GOVIND MAHAJAN IN301151-22490666 500 Equity share


SATYA NARAYAN PRASAD IN301151-22513705 650 Equity share


KAUSHALYA DEVI JHUNJHUNWALA IN301151-22958121 80 Equity share


KRISHAN KUMAR WALIA IN301151-23038263 40 Equity share


VIJAY KUMAR DALMIA IN301151-23704941 280 Equity share


AKHIL SURYAKANT PARIKH IN301151-23742690 75 Equity share


RENUKA SINGH IN301151-23763830 400 Equity share


SAURABH JAIN IN301151-24080335 800 Equity share


SURINDER KOUL IN301151-24126128 150 Equity share


SURENDRA YERAMARAJ IN301151-24132873 2106 Equity share


A FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED IN301151-24839112 120 Equity share


HARSH JAIN IN301151-25712969 50 Equity share


BUDDHADEB MIDYA IN301151-26823405 300 Equity share


K S ANIL IN301151-27981197 101 Equity share


RANJIT PRATAP RAJE IN301151-28382367 100 Equity share


SILPI MAITRA IN301151-28616415 2 Equity share


KAILASH KARWA IN301160-30040191 40 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR GAUR IN301209-10053026 40 Equity share


SANJAY L MALPANI IN301233-10012747 40 Equity share


MANJU BAGRI IN301250-10076953 40 Equity share


TIMIR RANJAN CHOWDHURY IN301250-10275952 80 Equity share


SURENDRA AGARWALA IN301250-10385987 40 Equity share


NARENDRA KUMAR AGARWALA IN301250-10386002 320 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR JAJODIA IN301250-10457525 40 Equity share


RABINDRA NATH KOIRI IN301250-10583759 50 Equity share







SANTOSH KUMAR BAGRECHA IN301250-13081534 200 Equity share


DIPAK JAMNADAS PATEL IN301250-13758566 40 Equity share


AYODHYA DEVI SOMANI IN301250-13954842 80 Equity share


RAMEN KUMAR SETT IN301250-15109132 160 Equity share


CHAIN PRAKASH BOHRA IN301250-15252160 40 Equity share


NIRMAL KUMAR JAIN IN301250-15481236 40 Equity share


SHREE PRAKASH MUNDHRA IN301250-28008978 40 Equity share


SANTOSH JHABAK IN301250-28108059 40 Equity share


DILIP KR BOR GOHAIN IN301250-28147650 80 Equity share


SUSHIL KUMAR MALLAWAT IN301250-28205955 40 Equity share


GITA RANI GARODIA IN301250-28224401 600 Equity share


BHARAT KUMAR MEHTA IN301250-28263989 1 Equity share


DHIRESH NARAYAN CHOWDHURY IN301250-28334481 120 Equity share


KAILASH NATH MITTAL IN301250-28370362 80 Equity share


SHAKUN AGARWAL IN301250-28387504 200 Equity share


RADHA GHOSH IN301250-28389506 80 Equity share


HARSH KUMAR BAID IN301250-28408964 400 Equity share


DEEPAK MUNDHRA IN301250-28429927 40 Equity share


NEERAJ GOENKA IN301250-28486349 40 Equity share


SHRI AKSHAYA KUMAR PATRA IN301250-28498323 40 Equity share


GULAB DEVI DUGAR IN301250-28499385 40 Equity share


SATYAJIT GUPTA IN301250-28883789 80 Equity share


SHASHI DEVI DAMANI IN301250-28891244 40 Equity share


ASHISH KILLA IN301250-28905227 40 Equity share


PATIT PABAN MANDAL IN301250-28975400 40 Equity share


DEVVART PODDAR IN301250-29059442 640 Equity share


KANAK LATA JAIN IN301250-29080807 400 Equity share


SUBHASH CHANDRA GHOSH IN301250-29117852 40 Equity share


DILIPKUMAR CHANDULAL SHAH IN301276-30418686 200 Equity share


GOVIND CHUNILAL DATTANI IN301276-30471323 200 Equity share


TEJAN KETANBHAI DATTANI IN301276-30740472 500 Equity share


PADMAVATHI K IN301313-20023146 40 Equity share


SUNDAR LAL MALL IN301313-20375992 40 Equity share


INDRA RAJ CHATTERJEE IN301313-21070862 1 Equity share


SWAPNA CHATTERJEE IN301313-21071605 1 Equity share


PRAKASH CHAND DUGAR IN301313-21641757 40 Equity share


ARUN BOHRA IN301313-21736911 40 Equity share


DEBRAJ CHATTERJEE IN301313-21859607 1 Equity share


SRINIVASAN A V IN301313-21911736 40 Equity share


PADMANABHAN S IN301313-22241137 40 Equity share


PUNAM JHAJHARIA IN301313-80283405 40 Equity share


RAMESH KUMAR JAIN IN301330-17008331 40 Equity share


BHARAT JEE IN301330-17076300 100 Equity share


SAROJ GOYAL IN301330-17081863 80 Equity share


BINOD KUMAR MAHESHWARI IN301330-17376729 100 Equity share


HEMANT DEVSHI PATEL IN301330-17857377 79 Equity share


MADHU DUGAR IN301330-17865250 40 Equity share


HARVINDER SINGH IN301330-18320256 240 Equity share


HARISH BABULAL GANDHI IN301330-18663439 40 Equity share


SOHANLAL VIJAYKUMAR IN301330-20169731 200 Equity share


NIRMAL KUMAR MEHTA IN301330-20400003 40 Equity share


HITESH AMARSHI SOLANKI IN301330-20777564 200 Equity share


YOGESH SINGHI IN301330-20882879 560 Equity share


VINAY NAGPAL IN301330-21216937 360 Equity share


AKHTER HUSSAIN A POTIA IN301330-21248453 40 Equity share


SHAKILA A POTIA IN301330-21248461 40 Equity share


INDERCHAND BAID IN301330-21252950 40 Equity share


ARUN KUMAR JAIN IN301330-21313218 40 Equity share


SUSHILA DEVI BIHANI IN301330-21584722 80 Equity share


HEENA KOTECHA IN301330-21654713 400 Equity share


R N AGARWAL AND FAMILY HUF IN301330-21799285 80 Equity share


YOGESH ARVINDKUMAR PATEL IN301330-21895130 40 Equity share


SANJIB KUMAR DEY IN301330-22044220 80 Equity share


SUSILA DEVI JAIN IN301330-22139080 40 Equity share


SHAH SHAILESH RAMNIKLAL IN301330-40439971 40 Equity share


BABITA JAIN IN301330-40617277 40 Equity share


SHABNAM SHARAT IN301330-40797172 40 Equity share


DHARAMSI B CHAWHAN IN301330-41007269 40 Equity share


ANURADHA PRADHAN IN301330-41543699 40 Equity share


MANJU LATHA IN301356-20006873 40 Equity share


GAURAV GUPTA IN301356-20354488 50 Equity share


SOHAN LAL KOCHAR IN301372-10000004 40 Equity share


KANCHAN DEVI KOCHAR IN301372-10000012 40 Equity share


ANIL KOCHAR IN301372-10000029 40 Equity share


NALINI KOCHAR IN301372-10000037 40 Equity share


AJIT KOCHAR IN301372-10000088 80 Equity share


ABHOY SANKAR TEWARI IN301372-10164093 120 Equity share


AMIT AGARWALA IN301372-10169430 200 Equity share


RAKESH KUMAR MISHRA IN301372-10192060 40 Equity share


KUSUM GUPTA IN301428-10000318 40 Equity share


JAGDISH PRASAD BINDAL HUF IN301428-10087699 200 Equity share


NIRU SINGH IN301436-80371858 408 Equity share







ASHOK KUMAR GUPTA IN301436-82776309 10 Equity share


NANCY PIYUSH AGARWALA IN301436-90727415 6662 Equity share


ANJU KESHAN IN301436-91190089 80 Equity share


SUNITA JAIN IN301477-10012504 40 Equity share


TANNA DIMPLE PRATAPBHAI IN301485-10336369 40 Equity share


VIKASH JAIN IN301485-10530676 1000 Equity share


SATYA NARAIN SONI IN301485-10834384 80 Equity share


SUBHASH GANGWAL IN301485-20011170 240 Equity share


DINESH KUMAR KANOONGO IN301485-20022652 40 Equity share


BEENA KANOONGO IN301485-20023197 40 Equity share


SANJAY CHOPRA IN301485-20033990 40 Equity share


KISHAN GOPAL KADEL IN301485-20259714 240 Equity share


KALPANA CHOPRA IN301485-20261402 40 Equity share


S K BAHETI IN301485-20292899 80 Equity share


SUNITA GANGWAL IN301485-20293150 320 Equity share


AGRIMA GOYAL IN301485-20316127 40 Equity share


VINAY KUMAR GARG HUF IN301485-20345710 300 Equity share


PRAHALAD HIRABHAI VARIYA IN301485-40014328 40 Equity share


PRADEEP KUMAR MEHRA IN301493-10017350 80 Equity share


SUMAN MEHRA IN301493-10017368 80 Equity share


SHASHI GOENKA IN301493-10027929 80 Equity share


MOHAN KUMAR SAHA IN301493-10029465 520 Equity share


SURENDRA SINGH IN301493-10030485 40 Equity share


KEDAR NATH FATEHPURIA IN301516-10113356 40 Equity share


ASHISH KUMAR SARAOGI IN301549-14270163 40 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR KHATER IN301549-14284411 200 Equity share


MAHENDRA RAMJIBHAI PATEL IN301549-14923773 480 Equity share


RANJANBEN AMARSHIBHAI CHOTALIA IN301549-15209788 2 Equity share


PAWAN KUMAR AGARWAL IN301549-16045051 160 Equity share


SANJAY PARAKH IN301549-16310598 80 Equity share


MAHESH KARIA IN301549-16751417 40 Equity share


MAHESH KARIA IN301549-16752346 40 Equity share


AMIYA PRASAD MOHAPATRA IN301549-17319616 25 Equity share


ADITYA BAGARIA IN301549-17341955 240 Equity share


SUSANTA BHATTACHARYYA IN301549-17414091 100 Equity share


CHANDRAKANT MAHADEORAO ASHTANKAR IN301549-17708987 40 Equity share


BHARGAVBHAI PRAVINBHAI PANDYA IN301549-18271052 900 Equity share


SEEMA ANAND IN301549-19044441 98 Equity share


SARAT CHANDRA CHAUDHARY IN301549-30150789 280 Equity share


MUNISH SANDIP SHAH IN301549-30807849 5 Equity share


P KAMARAJ IN301549-31017275 250 Equity share


SUKDEB SIL IN301549-31379496 200 Equity share


PRASHANT ARYA IN301549-31902112 50 Equity share


JITENDRA R TANK IN301549-32242045 80 Equity share


AKASH BHAYA IN301549-33908196 200 Equity share


ANURADHA BASU IN301549-34504072 40 Equity share


SANDEEP KUMAR SETT IN301549-35249009 200 Equity share


NIKHILCHANDRA SHAH IN301549-35268793 1600 Equity share


JAYDIP BAKSHI IN301549-36203908 5 Equity share


KRISHNA KUMAR AGARWAL IN301549-37040170 40 Equity share


BAKUL VRAJLAL UPADHYAY IN301549-37363950 40 Equity share


VENKATESH S K IN301549-37843227 10 Equity share


RAMABEN HARIBHAI KANANI IN301549-38422373 200 Equity share


RADHA DEVI PODDAR IN301549-39507179 640 Equity share


ANAND SINGH BAID IN301549-50462283 200 Equity share


K RUKMANI IN301549-51714675 40 Equity share


JYOTI JAIN IN301549-52267985 40 Equity share


VIKASH JAIN IN301549-52268038 40 Equity share


SHEELA DEVI IN301549-52363282 40 Equity share


VATSAL S SHAH IN301549-52560937 80 Equity share


RAVI SHUKLA IN301549-53303347 4 Equity share


WIDEANGLE FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD IN301549-53336480 200 Equity share


SIDDHARTH SANGWAN IN301549-53921254 226 Equity share


DIVAS AGARWAL IN301549-54842959 40 Equity share


DIKSHIT MUKHERJEE IN301549-55369775 40 Equity share


MUKESH KUMAR GUPTA IN301549-55448055 360 Equity share


INDIRA MUKHERJEE IN301549-55498175 40 Equity share


SAROJ DEVI JAIN IN301549-55920350 80 Equity share


RAJENDRA PRASAD AGRAWAL IN301549-57279983 40 Equity share


ABANI PRAMANICK IN301549-57427737 40 Equity share


SANJAY SINGAL IN301549-57473186 40 Equity share


MANOJ SINGAL IN301549-57473225 229 Equity share


SUKSHAM CHADHA IN301549-57547719 40 Equity share


KUMUD RANJAN SAHA IN301549-57637752 40 Equity share


SAROJ DEVI DUGAR IN301549-57683638 40 Equity share


NIRMAL KUMAR DUGAR IN301549-57724697 40 Equity share


VINITA AGARWAL IN301549-58565810 80 Equity share


SHASHANK IN301549-58576456 7000 Equity share


KIRTI NANDAN IN301549-60522959 79 Equity share


MEHALA S IN301549-60992702 38 Equity share


ANAND KEDIA IN301549-61072250 80 Equity share


ANIL KUMAR THAKUR IN301549-61294121 27 Equity share







SEEMA AGARWAL IN301549-61617881 2101 Equity share


SAJJAN KUMAR RUNGTA IN301549-61965013 40 Equity share


MAHABIR PRASAD KEDIA IN301549-62315231 240 Equity share


SUNITA RATHI IN301549-62339738 40 Equity share


POOJA DHIRAJLAL SHINGALA IN301549-62490877 489 Equity share


NEELAM GULATI IN301549-62632447 40 Equity share


BHUPINDER KUMAR GULATI IN301549-62708683 40 Equity share


SHYAMAL HARNISH VORA IN301549-62764834 200 Equity share


FALGUNI CHETAN MEHTA IN301549-63376662 40 Equity share


AMIT KUMAR BUBNA IN301549-63627259 151 Equity share


CHARMI RUPESHKUMAR PATEL IN301549-64324152 200 Equity share


SANJIV N SHAH IN301549-64387810 80 Equity share


BRIJ GOPAL BIHANI IN301549-64554108 120 Equity share


OM PRAKASH AGARWAL IN301549-64567939 400 Equity share


GAUTAM SUNIL MODI IN301549-64764335 40 Equity share


SUPHAL KUMAR PAL IN301549-66915287 400 Equity share


RITU JAIN IN301604-10084304 120 Equity share


ARVIND JAIN IN301604-10155119 40 Equity share


KAUSTUBH JYOTI PAL IN301604-10442566 360 Equity share


NIRMALA PASARI IN301604-10573849 80 Equity share


APARNA SARKAR IN301604-10599770 5 Equity share


VIVEK SARAWOGI IN301604-10867509 40 Equity share


PRADEEP KUMAR AGARWAL IN301604-10973925 40 Equity share


RAJEEV KUMAR KHOSLA IN301604-11064690 5 Equity share


SANTOSH MAHESHWARI IN301604-11563703 80 Equity share


BABULAL GURAWA IN301604-11864590 400 Equity share


RONICA DUNGARWAL IN301604-11979410 120 Equity share


ANUVA DE IN301604-11979653 160 Equity share


URMILA RUIA IN301604-12045758 40 Equity share


GOVERDHAN DAS KARNANI IN301604-12904522 40 Equity share


JAYANTA SADHUKHAN IN301604-12926486 121 Equity share


UJJALA DEBNATH IN301604-12959028 100 Equity share


PARTHA SARKAR IN301604-12984701 5 Equity share


JYOTI NIGOTIYA IN301604-20016139 40 Equity share


RAJENDRA MANTRI IN301604-30001084 40 Equity share


DHAPUDEVI MANTRI IN301604-30001092 40 Equity share


RAJESH KUMAR KOCHAR IN301629-10007453 120 Equity share


KANTA ROCHLANI IN301629-10086729 160 Equity share


AMAL KUMAR SAIN IN301629-10095607 40 Equity share


PRADIP KUMAR DAS IN301629-10164502 1 Equity share


KISHORE CHAND IN301637-40331666 40 Equity share


HASTIMAL P IN301637-40395929 40 Equity share


MAHENDAR H IN301637-40395945 40 Equity share


MANEESH R IN301637-40870586 8 Equity share


SANTHOSH PAGARIA IN301637-60040266 40 Equity share


ASHOK PAGARIA IN301637-60040304 40 Equity share


KOUSALYA S IN301637-60054944 130 Equity share


SAJJAN RAJ J IN301637-60063979 40 Equity share


SHAH BHAVARLAL HINDUJI IN301645-10161389 40 Equity share


SHAH RATANBEN BHAVARLAL IN301645-10161428 40 Equity share


KARISHMA BHAVARLAL SHAH IN301645-10571755 40 Equity share


VIKAS BHATIA IN301653-10142888 2000 Equity share


RAJESHKUMAR RAMJIBHAI PATEL IN301653-10320918 451 Equity share


NARENDER GUPTA IN301670-10085232 80 Equity share


TAPAN KUMAR GHOSH IN301696-10347912 480 Equity share


JAYATI ROY IN301696-10424554 7 Equity share


SAILENDRA NATH ROY IN301696-11096297 60 Equity share


THANANJAYAN B IN301696-11305748 100 Equity share


D ANANDA MOHAN IN301696-12220348 29 Equity share


N S BALARAJ IN301696-12408398 50 Equity share


TAPAS KUMAR ROY IN301696-12419208 27 Equity share


SUKLA ROY IN301696-12419216 13 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR SANGHI IN301740-10006809 400 Equity share


SARITA MOHTA IN301740-10119276 40 Equity share


GAURANGA SUNDAR JANA IN301740-10282946 80 Equity share


MURLI KESHAVDAS MULCHANDANI IN301774-10909435 200 Equity share


RAM NARAYAN MODI IN301774-11130451 150 Equity share


SURINDER KUMAR SHARMA IN301774-12426682 40 Equity share


MAMTA TODI IN301774-13500764 95 Equity share


C RAJENDRAN IN301774-14663241 500 Equity share


RAKESH KUMAR GANDHI IN301774-16842556 200 Equity share


SURUCHI MAHESHWARI IN301774-17763564 40 Equity share


RAJ RANI JAIN IN301774-17777624 1 Equity share


NILIMA NITIN KULKARNI IN301774-18356726 40 Equity share


ANEGONDI SUBRAMANYARAJU IN301774-18496849 40 Equity share


SUDHA CHOUDHARY IN301774-19124763 40 Equity share


HARPREET SINGH ARORA IN301774-19455111 720 Equity share


SARADA CHALLA IN301774-20189642 4 Equity share


DAVINDER KUMAR GARG IN301846-10018499 45 Equity share


MAHABIR PRASAD AGARWAL IN301846-10276975 360 Equity share


SUKHDEV SINGH IN301846-10294655 120 Equity share


LATA SURESH LALSINGHANI IN301862-10041594 40 Equity share







SANJAY PUNAMIYA IN301862-61849487 300 Equity share


GAUTAMCHAND CHAMPALAL CHAUDHRI IN301862-61923264 80 Equity share


SISIR KUMAR MUKHERJEE IN301862-62104354 40 Equity share


KUSUM IN301862-62814685 1 Equity share


KISHAN LALL JALAN IN301862-65386155 80 Equity share


SUSHEELADEVI GAUTAMCHAND CHAUDHARY IN301862-65952145 40 Equity share


SHRIKANTA BAHETY IN301862-66811665 40 Equity share


ABHIJIT ROY IN301862-67559690 40 Equity share


MUSHRIF HUSSAIN IN301862-68023574 20 Equity share


BALAJI R K IN301895-10101996 40 Equity share


V ESWARAIAH IN301926-10994366 40 Equity share


SANDEEP JHUN JHUN WALA IN301926-30546500 40 Equity share


SANDHYA HEDA IN301983-10080177 40 Equity share


KRISHNA DEVI PATWA IN301983-10288854 40 Equity share


SHAILENDRA KASLIWAL IN301983-10664405 4 Equity share


ANJU DEVI SURANA IN301983-10697410 25 Equity share


PRAGAT KUMAR JAIN IN301983-10724637 35 Equity share


SNEHLATA NAGAR IN301983-10852538 40 Equity share


HUKAMCHAND G IN301983-11137352 200 Equity share


RAMAN BHAN IN301983-11215226 530 Equity share


RAJENDRA KUMAR KANKANI IN301983-11537585 40 Equity share


NILABEN DILIPKUMAR BHATT IN301991-11206656 80 Equity share


SAMIRKUMAR DILIPKUMAR BHATT IN301991-11206664 160 Equity share


FALGUNI DILIPKUMAR BHATT IN301991-11206672 40 Equity share


BELA JAGNANI IN302092-10211414 160 Equity share


BISHAN KUMAR JAGNANI IN302092-10226330 80 Equity share


ANUP KUMAR AGRAWAL IN302105-10130753 160 Equity share


BINOD KUMAR KHANDELWAL IN302105-10141111 40 Equity share


BARUN AGARWAL IN302105-10183763 120 Equity share


SHYAM LAL SHARMA IN302105-10184424 200 Equity share


INDRA RAJ CHATTERJEE IN302105-10219391 1 Equity share


AMBARISH ROY IN302105-10220008 800 Equity share


MANGI LAL NAHATA IN302105-10251671 40 Equity share


PAWAN KUMAR BAGARIA IN302105-10267610 400 Equity share


PAWAN KUMAR SABOO IN302105-10267793 40 Equity share


SWAPAN KUMAR MAZUMDAR IN302105-10270780 200 Equity share


SANTOSH KUMAR JAIN IN302105-10277494 100 Equity share


SHREE GOPAL SOMANI HUF IN302105-10281028 80 Equity share


KRISHNENDU BOSE IN302105-10288116 1 Equity share


RAM JANAM SINGH IN302105-10300840 200 Equity share


SUBHAS KUMAR AGARWALLA IN302105-10317685 40 Equity share


SANTOSH KUMAR JHA IN302105-10322767 40 Equity share


SIDDHARTH JAIN IN302105-10334456 6171 Equity share


MANOJ KUMAR JHUNJHUNWALA IN302105-10340420 40 Equity share


RAMESH SHARMA IN302105-10376141 415 Equity share


SHYAM SUNDAR KABRA IN302105-10384593 320 Equity share


SANDHYA DHANUKA IN302105-10432586 80 Equity share


TARAK NATH PRASAD IN302105-10522233 600 Equity share


POONAM KANODIA IN302105-10534604 200 Equity share


SHIV SHANKAR DALMIYA IN302105-10591565 40 Equity share


RAJ KUMARI DAMANI IN302105-10595058 40 Equity share


GOKUL CHAND KHANDELWAL IN302105-10603928 40 Equity share


BRIJ MOHAN TAPARIA IN302105-10609541 200 Equity share


DILIP SETHIA IN302105-10622028 97 Equity share


MANISH JAIN IN302105-10646119 200 Equity share


AMAR NATH GHOSH IN302105-10690246 80 Equity share


KAVITA DEVI JALAN IN302105-10700614 160 Equity share


JYOTI RATHI IN302105-10733775 200 Equity share


SUNIL SARDA IN302105-10742068 40 Equity share


SUMAN DEVI MUNDHARA IN302105-10762243 80 Equity share


BHARAT KUMAR SHAH IN302105-10815334 200 Equity share


TANUSREE DAS IN302105-10830507 1 Equity share


LALIT KUMAR SINGHANIA IN302105-10838958 80 Equity share


A K CHOUDHARY HUF IN302105-10848994 331 Equity share


BRIJ MOHAN SARDA IN302105-10879982 160 Equity share


RONAK MEHTA IN302105-10910156 200 Equity share


BINOD KUMAR KHANDELWAL IN302105-10928076 40 Equity share


RAJKUMAR AGARWAL IN302105-10936898 200 Equity share


LALITA AGARWALLA IN302105-10940511 40 Equity share


KAMLA DEVI JALAN IN302105-10946480 160 Equity share


ANUP KUMAR NAWALGARIA IN302105-10960948 40 Equity share


MADAN MOHAN ROY IN302105-10965499 80 Equity share


K S PURANIK IN302148-10000405 80 Equity share


M P SREENATH GUPTA IN302148-10040533 40 Equity share


A MOHAN RAM IN302148-10152142 40 Equity share


S THEODORE CHRISTANANDAN IN302148-11141403 80 Equity share


SAPNA IN302148-11154706 40 Equity share


PRAKASH KUMAR IN302148-11335809 40 Equity share


BIPUL BHADRA IN302189-10044424 160 Equity share


ASHOK KUMAR DHANDHANIA IN302189-10045499 120 Equity share


VIJAY KUMAR JAIN IN302189-10052060 120 Equity share


NAYAK CHANDRIKABEN G IN302201-10355775 100 Equity share







MOHAN LAL LATH IN302201-10385113 5 Equity share


SURESH PRASAD IN302201-10408737 80 Equity share


AVINASH SITALDAS JADWANI IN302201-10627088 40 Equity share


KARSHANBHAI F VAGHELA IN302201-10749482 1233 Equity share


NEHA NEMISH VORA IN302201-11410714 120 Equity share


GAURAV JAIN IN302236-10081948 10 Equity share


SAURABH JAISWAL IN302236-11010388 133 Equity share


JIGNESH CHHAGANBHAI SOLANKI IN302236-12483202 10 Equity share


SANJEEV KUMAR AGARWALA IN302252-10072882 80 Equity share


RACHITA GOYAL IN302252-10106220 145 Equity share


PRIYANSHU GOYAL IN302252-10106471 145 Equity share


SHRUTI MATHRAN IN302252-10106578 290 Equity share


KONI SANJAY NAYAK IN302269-10886960 40 Equity share


ANIL OMPRAKASH MISHRA IN302269-11544749 51 Equity share


SUSHIL KUMAR AGARWAL IN302269-11884448 3 Equity share


SUBRATA DAS IN302269-12555720 100 Equity share


RAMESHCHANDRA CHUNILAL PANDYA IN302269-12729085 200 Equity share


BASANTI SARKAR IN302269-14342550 20 Equity share


RAJENDRA GOYAL IN302269-14558714 80 Equity share


MUKESH KUMAR VIJAYVERGIYA IN302269-14581947 40 Equity share


DILIP KUMAR P IN302269-14643648 84 Equity share


BINA BACHHAWAT IN302269-14659085 40 Equity share


VISHAL PRASAD IN302269-14754332 78809 Equity share


SUSHIL KUMAR BAHETY IN302269-14837111 120 Equity share


SUBAL CHANDRA DAS IN302269-14860371 116 Equity share


SANDEEP DUGAR IN302269-90028156 13 Equity share


JAGASHVER MADAN IN302316-10003099 500 Equity share


AMIT GOENKA IN302316-20011697 640 Equity share


SRI LAKSHMI PAMIDIMUKKALA IN302324-11346408 1 Equity share


SHIV KUMAR JAIN IN302365-10303503 40 Equity share


RAM AVTAR GUPTA IN302365-10342633 20 Equity share


SATISH IN302365-10616676 106 Equity share


RITU GUPTA IN302365-10827019 80 Equity share


ANAND KUMARI CHACHRA IN302365-10951404 320 Equity share


REHAN KHAN IN302453-10034396 70 Equity share


SANGHVI HANSABEN MANUBHAI IN302461-10008844 80 Equity share


MAYA S PODDAR IN302461-10082949 40 Equity share


MURLIDHAR ANANDANI IN302461-10248049 80 Equity share


HARSHA JAYESH SHAH IN302461-10446951 40 Equity share


CHANDRIKA BIPINBHAI PATEL IN302461-10557441 125 Equity share


SURENDRAKUMAR KANMALJI JIRAWALA IN302461-10812321 40 Equity share


KIRANBHAI CHANDULAL BHAVSAR IN302461-10851883 40 Equity share


SHREYANSH JAIN IN302496-10022013 40 Equity share


UMESH KUMAR NARSARIA IN302496-10051149 5808 Equity share


NATHI MAL GUPTA IN302566-10003458 40 Equity share


TANVIR KHAN IN302603-10002264 40 Equity share


SHAHJAHAN BEGUM KHAN IN302603-10239673 40 Equity share


RISHI GUPTA HUF IN302646-10097506 200 Equity share


JALAD ADHIKARY IN302654-10027402 20 Equity share


AMAR SINGH TOSAWAD IN302679-30018352 14 Equity share


KANTILAL MOTILAL SUVERA IN302679-30221165 5 Equity share


RAJENDRA KUMAR KANKARIA IN302679-31471620 200 Equity share


VISHAL RAMESHCHANDRA JOSHI IN302679-31918224 1 Equity share


DILIP KUMAR ROYCHOWDHURY IN302679-31988163 17 Equity share


GADDI MAHESH KUMAR IN302679-32277843 500 Equity share


AJAY KUMAR LODHA IN302679-32787993 240 Equity share


ADRIJIT BASU IN302679-34605273 40 Equity share


AMIT KUMAR RAY IN302679-35392629 16 Equity share


JAYACHANDRAN PALURAM VEETTIL IN302679-37177226 1 Equity share


AJAY KUMAR IN302822-10367930 80 Equity share


TAPAN CHAKRABORTY IN302847-10047257 40 Equity share


HANMANDAS BHATTAD IN302902-40006524 20 Equity share


SANTOSH BHANDARI IN302902-41114397 40 Equity share


AMOD RATANCHAND MEHTA IN302902-41183744 67 Equity share


VIJAY KUMAR AGRAWAL IN302902-41186302 40 Equity share


N B PRADEEPKUMAR IN302902-41403232 4000 Equity share


PRABHATI SHARMA IN302902-41868094 400 Equity share


SHANKAR LAL AGARWAL IN302902-42433510 80 Equity share


LAKSHMINARAYANAN R IN302902-42890162 1 Equity share


KABITA DEVI AGARWAL IN302902-42936498 100 Equity share


HARASH KUMAR VERMA IN302902-43530937 1 Equity share


PARAMJEET SINGH SODHI IN302902-43638305 25 Equity share


ARIJIT DE IN302902-43741233 30 Equity share


MERRY JEBIN G IN302902-45828533 150 Equity share


SHASHI GHEEDIA IN302902-48282126 120 Equity share


RAJESHWAR GOUD BHOOGONENI IN302902-48883537 40 Equity share


SAROJ MAHESHWARI IN302902-49336783 300 Equity share


KUNJ BEHARI LADIA IN302902-49667453 80 Equity share


DEEPAK KUMAR DESAI IN302943-10106560 80 Equity share


SUBIR BAGCHI IN302951-20007747 80 Equity share


RAM RATAN SONI IN302951-20045952 107 Equity share


SANJAY KUMAR SHAHA IN302951-20123864 360 Equity share







PRAKASH CHAND KOTHARI IN302951-20133452 200 Equity share


SANDEEP AGARWAL IN302951-20144200 80 Equity share


LILA DEVI PATNI IN302951-20149693 80 Equity share


BHABESH SAHA IN302951-20177375 5 Equity share


BASUDEV MUKHERJEE IN302951-20197289 40 Equity share


PAWAN TULSHYAN IN302951-20213080 120 Equity share


DINESH KUNDALIA IN302978-10149004 200 Equity share


VISHAL PRASAD IN302978-10291346 91665 Equity share


ARUNAVA SANYAL IN302978-10327456 20 Equity share


B JAGADISHWARA RAO IN302978-10339619 40 Equity share


SANAT KUMAR DEY IN302978-10373975 40 Equity share


ASHOK KALA IN302978-10383730 101743 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR GOEL IN302978-10398485 40 Equity share


VIKRAM GOEL IN302978-10398516 80 Equity share


ANITA JAIN IN302978-10405029 40 Equity share


MANISH JHUNJHUNWALA IN302978-10405107 2914 Equity share


KUSUM JHUNJHUNWALA IN302978-10405123 1011 Equity share


MADHU CHANDAK IN302978-10414789 40 Equity share


MADHAB KRISHNA SARBADHIKARY IN302978-10470719 600 Equity share


ABHA PODDAR IN302978-10526822 300 Equity share


ANJU AGARWAL IN302978-10573298 80 Equity share


BHARTENDU SATYWALI IN303028-11149731 50 Equity share


DEEPAK KUMAR GUPTA IN303028-20026520 31 Equity share


RANJATH SAHUKAR R N IN303028-26265944 500 Equity share


RAMA SHANKAR RAM RAJ YADAV IN303028-26470849 25 Equity share


SEEMA SHIVANAND NAIK IN303028-29277020 40 Equity share


CHITRA CHAKRABORTY IN303028-38480270 80 Equity share


RAJENDRA IN303028-41624714 1 Equity share


ASHIS KUMAR SAHA IN303028-48391591 100 Equity share


RAMNIWAS GUPTA IN303028-50215406 40 Equity share


PALANIAPPAN V IN303028-50518575 50 Equity share


SONU SEHGAL IN303028-50532825 100 Equity share


PRAKASH CHAND MALOO IN303028-50597320 200 Equity share


JATAN LALL SETHIA IN303028-51021964 400 Equity share


V T RAPPAI IN303028-51044393 5 Equity share


SACHIN MAHENDRU IN303028-51416722 20 Equity share


VARUN BAJPAI IN303028-51429962 7000 Equity share


DINESH RAMNARAYAN MAHESHWARI IN303028-51933886 190 Equity share


VARUN GARG IN303028-52195676 500 Equity share


SHANTILAL MANCHHARAM PATEL IN303028-52454626 52 Equity share


MANPREET SINGH SANDHU IN303028-52845643 10 Equity share


SUMIT BENGANI IN303028-53197043 90 Equity share


CHAND DEVI KABRA IN303028-53487255 1054 Equity share


R RAVICHANDRAN IN303028-54145935 150 Equity share


KRISHNA GOPAL KABRA IN303028-54400743 616 Equity share


KANTA DUA IN303028-54671553 40 Equity share


SANDHYA SINGH IN303028-55095167 2 Equity share


RAGHAVENDRA RAMA SHETTY IN303028-55287159 1000 Equity share


PUJA KASHYAP MODI IN303028-55871535 101 Equity share


VIKAS SAHADEV TATHE IN303028-55990343 5 Equity share


SHASHANK P BANNADABAVI IN303028-58407627 10100 Equity share


VIJAYA BAGAMANE IN303028-59628470 1000 Equity share


KHUSBOO SRIVASTAVA IN303028-60214940 1 Equity share


MANAS KUMAR MISHRA IN303028-61429629 250 Equity share


SONA RAJESH BHATIA IN303028-63679706 1000 Equity share


PRADEEP KUMAR CHANDA IN303028-64684845 40 Equity share


R JAGDISH IN303028-65155516 402 Equity share


DHRUV NARANG IN303028-65308775 1 Equity share


SHAMANTH IN303028-66733472 3000 Equity share


INDRANI PAL IN303028-68904621 40 Equity share


GEETHA PRADEEPKUMAR B IN303028-73751944 4000 Equity share


ABHISHEK TODI IN303028-75471345 40 Equity share


DINESH RAMCHAND BHATIA IN303028-76499708 400 Equity share


RAJNI DINESH BHATIA IN303028-76509510 100 Equity share


AMITA PRAGNESH BUTALA IN303028-76867980 40 Equity share


JENISHBHAI PUNAMCHAND PRAJAPATI IN303028-82313171 1 Equity share


AADHAR AGGARWAL IN303028-83612615 4500 Equity share


RAJENDRA KUMAR MAROO IN303028-85504843 40 Equity share


JITENDRAKUMAR CHHAGANLAL KALAVADIA IN303028-86082058 10 Equity share


FIZA PUJANA IN303028-90049738 1001 Equity share


ROHIT TOMAR IN303028-90203186 3 Equity share


GITA GOEL IN303028-91748365 250 Equity share


RAM BHIMA BORUDE IN303028-97048439 22 Equity share


ASHOKKUMAR AMBALAL PATEL IN303044-10050306 40 Equity share


KIRIT SHANTILAL SHAH IN303052-10039900 40 Equity share


A RAJANNA IN303077-10174512 40 Equity share


GURUDATT NARASIMHA JOISHY IN303077-10265143 135 Equity share


LEESHA ANUJ ARORA IN303077-10572651 100 Equity share


NEHA AMIT ARORA IN303077-10573100 400 Equity share


KANTHA BAI CHAJJED IN303077-10668906 40 Equity share


POONAM K KHATRI IN303093-10197605 40 Equity share


SUBHASH JAIN IN303116-10031117 160 Equity share







IRFAN FAKHRI KARIMI IN303116-10375829 350 Equity share


ABBAS FAKHRI KARIMI IN303116-10375837 4669 Equity share


SHITALBEN YOGESHBHAI PANDYA IN303116-11224608 5 Equity share


ASTHA BIYANI IN303116-12234826 1 Equity share


ABHIJIT DAS IN303116-13002216 5 Equity share


MOUMITA DAS IN303116-13005364 5 Equity share


JAYDEEP PAREKH IN303181-10020615 440 Equity share


BALDEO DAS BAHETI IN303181-10074850 100 Equity share


SAGAR RAKSHIT IN303181-10083212 80 Equity share


SANTOSH MEHRA IN303181-10094593 80 Equity share


RUSI SHAPURJI BHATHENA IN303181-10113949 280 Equity share


LALIT DUGAR IN303212-10014433 1000 Equity share


SUBRATA MUKHERJEE IN303237-10218080 800 Equity share


ATUL KUMAR AGARWAL IN303261-10015774 40 Equity share


KRISHNA GOPAL AGARWAL IN303261-10015799 40 Equity share


APEX ENTERPRISES INDIA LIMITED IN303403-10017358 160 Equity share


SURESH KUMAR FOGLA IN303526-10013792 80 Equity share


ALOK KUMAR PAL IN303591-10000626 4 Equity share


UPPU VASUDEVA RAO IN303591-10024523 80 Equity share


MAHESH KUMAR TIBREWAL IN303591-10040698 200 Equity share


PRABIR KUMAR SUR IN303591-10055441 25 Equity share


NARESH MANAKCHAND JAIN IN303591-10090092 120 Equity share


BHIWA KARAN JAIN IN303655-10115018 120 Equity share


NAMITA BHATAK IN303655-10207144 40 Equity share


PINABEN RAKESHBHAI SHAH IN303655-80294215 80 Equity share


UTTAM CHAND CHOUDHARY IN303698-10004144 400 Equity share


MALA CHOUDHARY IN303698-10004169 400 Equity share


PRITI AGARWAL IN303735-10013049 40 Equity share


UTTAM MALLIK IN303833-10228181 35 Equity share


SHYAM SUNDER DAGAR IN303921-10126750 40 Equity share


SARITA TIBREWALA IN304004-10000053 40 Equity share


SAHSHRU FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED IN304004-10001162 80 Equity share


PAWAN KUMAR BAGLA IN304004-10001744 40 Equity share


RAJNI BAGLA IN304004-10001752 40 Equity share


VINIT GUPTA IN304004-10013418 40 Equity share


AWADHESH KUMAR TIWARI IN304004-10015926 80 Equity share


CHAMPA NARAYAN IN304004-10016332 1760 Equity share


KAVITA LATH IN304004-10017116 320 Equity share


RAJENDRA KUMAR SHROFF IN304012-10001710 40 Equity share


RAM RATAN KAKARANIA IN304012-10004554 40 Equity share


SUMAN DEVI DUDHERIA IN304012-10013426 80 Equity share


SARITA DEVI BAJAJ IN304045-10000199 40 Equity share


KIRAN DEVI BAJAJ IN304045-10000203 80 Equity share


KAMAL KISHORE BAJAJ IN304045-10000211 40 Equity share


GOPAL MAROO IN304045-10009296 40 Equity share


SANTOSH MEMANI IN304045-10013196 40 Equity share


JAGDISH PRASAD BAJAJ IN304045-10016582 40 Equity share


ABHISHEK MUKESHBHAI SHAH IN304182-10005580 80 Equity share


KISHOR UDDHAV CHAUDHARI IN304262-24378022 40 Equity share


DHIRAJKUMAR BHAVANJIBHAI PATEL IN304262-24641372 24 Equity share


VIPULKUMAR RANCHHODBHAI PATEL IN304262-25475975 1 Equity share


CHANDA GUPTA IN304295-10082404 40 Equity share


REBA BARMECHA IN304295-10083743 40 Equity share


PRAKASH KUMAR PAGARIA IN304295-10154964 40 Equity share


CHANDANA DE IN304295-10358244 200 Equity share


SUDHA AGARWAL IN304295-10486098 160 Equity share


URMILA AGARWAL IN304295-10820999 240 Equity share


KALYAN KUMAR PAUL IN304295-10821178 40 Equity share


SUPRIYA KUMAR DAS IN304295-11301575 40 Equity share


KAMALA PRASAD BIHANI IN304295-11807356 120 Equity share


RAJAT BHATTACHARYA IN304295-11821678 40 Equity share


ARUNA DAS IN304295-11850576 80 Equity share


JUHI GUPTA IN304295-12038460 40 Equity share


RAJ KUMAR GUPTA IN304295-12247308 10 Equity share


BINA SUREKA IN304295-12712663 400 Equity share


BAL KISHAN GUPTA IN304295-13121056 40 Equity share


SARITA GUPTA IN304295-13121193 40 Equity share


JAGADISH GUPTA IN304295-13140520 40 Equity share


KAMAL KISHORE GUPTA IN304295-13187664 40 Equity share


BHARAT BABULAL GANDHI IN304295-13187912 120 Equity share


SAGAR SHAW IN304295-13455685 2 Equity share


RAM KISHAN PODDAR IN304295-15322818 200 Equity share


TIRTHANKAR SAMANTA IN304295-18933883 700 Equity share


LILA DEVI JALAN IN304295-20057752 120 Equity share


CHHANDASRI MALLIK IN304295-29281198 80 Equity share


SEEMA RAJENDRA DADLANI IN304295-51292123 40 Equity share


SAILENDRA NATH DAS IN304447-70023208 80 Equity share


ARCHANA CHAKRABORTY IN304447-70023353 40 Equity share


JAYANTA PAUL IN304447-70031415 200 Equity share


PRAMOD KUMAR JAISWAL IN304447-70063074 80 Equity share


VIKASH BHARTIA IN304586-10000088 200 Equity share


SUPRAKASH TALUKDAR IN305082-10002059 50 Equity share







SANTI KUMAR MONDAL IN305082-10033594 1 Equity share


HARI KRISHAN LAHOTI IN305082-10045587 440 Equity share


NEETA KAUSHIK DAVE IN306114-11405313 40 Equity share


JYOTI GODHA IN306114-20208404 2000 Equity share


NILIMA AKOTIA IN306114-20226801 40 Equity share


NAGIN CHAND JAIN IN306114-20228788 40 Equity share


CHANDRA KUMAR GODHA IN306114-20251815 310 Equity share


KAMLESH JAIN IN306114-21024302 40 Equity share


ANSHUL YADAV IN306114-43702625 1 Equity share


VIKAS SINGH BHADAURIA IN306114-44343630 4 Equity share


DEBABRATA SENGUPTA IN306114-44896696 1 Equity share


PREM SINGH IN306114-48891401 10 Equity share


NITIN DHIMOLE IN306114-50349253 125 Equity share


BHOOMIKA KODAGALLI BASAVARAJ IN306114-52609656 1 Equity share


PUSHPA KAILAS PAWAR IN306114-56773067 5 Equity share


RISHABH JAIN IN306114-56850850 1 Equity share


RAJENDRA KRISHNA SHEVATE IN306114-60732610 100 Equity share


ROHINTON FRAMROZE BATIWALA IN306114-90067222 10 Equity share


PARASMAL IN306114-90418112 40 Equity share


KEWAL CHAND IN306114-90418137 40 Equity share


GOWTHAM CHAND IN306114-90418153 40 Equity share













 ISHA BOTHRA & ASSOCIATES                       30 C R Avenue 5th Floor 


Practicing Company Secretary                                                                                          Kolkata – 700 012 


 
FORM NO. MGT-8 


[Pursuant to Section 92(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 11(2) of                                         


Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 


CERTIFICATE BY A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE 


I have examined the registers, records and books and papers of INTER GLOBE FINANCE LTD (the 


Company) having CIN NO L65999WB1992PLC055265 as required to be maintained under the Companies 


Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under for the financial year ended on 31ST MARCH, 2024. In 


my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the examinations carried out by me and 


explanations furnished to me by the company, its officers and agents, I certify that: 


A. The Annual Return states the fact as at the close of the financial year correctly and adequately. 


  


B. During the aforesaid financial year the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act & Rules 


made there under in respect of: 


 


1. its status under the Act; 


 


2. maintenance of registers/ records & making entries therein within the time prescribed thereof 


 


3. filing of forms and returns of this report, with the Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, 


Central Government, the Tribunal, Court or other authorities within/ beyond the prescribed 


time; 


 


4. Calling/ convening/ holding meetings of Board of Directors or its committees, if any, and the 


meetings of the members of the company on due dates as stated in the annual return in respect 


of which meetings, proper notices were given and the proceedings including the circular 


resolutions and resolutions passed by postal ballot, if any, have been properly recorded in the 


Minute Book/registers maintained for the purpose and the same have been signed; 


 


5. The annual general meeting for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 was held on 29th 


September, 2023 after giving due notice to the members of the company and the resolutions 


passed thereat were duly recorded in Minutes Book maintained for the purpose; 


 


6. Closure of Register of Members/ Security Holders, as the case may be. 


 


7. As the Company provides loans or gives guarantees or securities for due repayment of any loan 


in the ordinary course of its business is exempt from the applicability of provisions of Section 


185 of The Companies Act, 2013 


 


 


 







 


 


8. There were contracts/ arrangements with related parties as specified in Section 188 of the Act 


during the financial year. 


 


9. The company via its Board Approval dated 21st February,2024 & requisite approval of the 


members in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting dated 18th March,2024 issued 76,60,000 


Convertible warrants into Equity Shares at a issue price of Rs.46.50/- each of face value of Rs 10/- 


per share. 


 


Simultaneously, the Authorized Share Capital was increased from Rs 98800000 to Rs 16000000. 


  


Apart from the above there was no issue or allotment or transmission or buy back of securities/ 


redemption of preference shares or debentures/ alteration or reduction of share capital/ 


conversion of shares/ securities and issue of security certificates in all instances during the 


financial year. There was no physical transfer of shares during the year. 


 


10.   The Company has not declared any dividend and right shares and bonus shares during the   
financial year under review and hence the question of keeping in abeyance the rights to 
dividend, rights shares and bonus shares does not arise. 
 


11. The Company has not declared any dividend and  there was no occasion of  transfer of unpaid 


unclaimed dividend other amounts as applicable to the Investor Education and Protection Fund 


in accordance with Section 125 of the Act during the financial year 


 


12. Signing of audited financial statement as per the provisions of Section 134 of the Act and report 


of directors is as per Sub-Section (3), (4) and (5) thereof; 


 


13. Appointment/ re-appointment of auditors as per the provisions of Section 139 of the Act. 


 


14. The Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with two Executive Directors, one Non-


Executive Directors and three Independent Directors.  


 


15. The company was not required to take any approvals from the Central Government, Tribunal, 


Regional Director, Registrar, Courts or such other authorities under the various provisions of the 


Act. 


 


16. The company has not accepted/renewed any deposits; 


 


17.  Borrowings from its directors, members, public financial institutions, banks and others and        


creation/ modification/ satisfaction of charges in that respect, wherever applicable; 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


 


18. Loans and investments or guarantees was given or provided to the other body corporate or 


persons falling under the provisions of Section 186 of the Act.  


 


19. The company has altered the provisions of the Memorandum of Association but not altered the 


provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company. 


 


 


 


 


         For Isha Bothra & Associates 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: 08/11/2024 
UDIN: A027531F001971297 


                        Membership No – 27531 
                                                                                                                             COP NO. -9949 
 
     





				2024-11-08T16:15:01+0530

		ISHA BOTHRA
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Aloka House, 1st Floor, 6B, Bentinck Street, Kolkata - 700 001


Tel :  033-4066 1215,  E-mail : interglobefinance@gmail.com,  Website :  www.Igfl.co.in


NOTICE


Notice is hereby given that the Thirty First Annual General Meeting of the Members of Inter Globe Finance Limited will be held on Monday, 30th September, 2024 at 


11:00 AM (IST) through Video Conferencing (“VC”)/ Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following businesses:


ORDINARY BUSINESS


1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024, and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.


2. To re-appoint Ms. Seema Gupta (DIN – 00655023) who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment


SPECIAL BUSINESS


3. To appoint Ms. Ayushi Jain (DIN-10752143) as an Independent Director of the Company.  


 To consider and if thought fit to pass, the following resolution as a Special Resolution:


 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 and 160 and other applicable provisions, if any, read with Schedule IV and the Companies 


(Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 


thereof for the time being in force] and Regulation 17 and any other applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 


and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’), as amended from time to time, and in terms of the Articles of Association of the 


Company and based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company, Ms. Ayushi Jain(DIN: 


10752143), be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years commencing from August 29, 2024 


up to August28, 2029 (both days inclusive) on such terms & conditions as stated in the explanatory statement hereto. and who being eligible for appointment 


as an Independent Director has given her consent along with a declaration that she meets the criteria for independence under Section 149(6) of the Act and 


Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations.”


 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors of the Company, be and are hereby severally authorized to do and perform all such acts, deeds, matters and things, 


as may be considered necessary, proper, expedient or incidental to give effect to the above resolution.”


4.  To adopt new set of Memorandum of Association (MOA) as per The Companies Act, 2013


 To consider and if thought fit to pass, the following resolution as a Special Resolution:


 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of Section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and all other applicable provisions, if any, 


of the Act or any other law for the time being in force (including any statutory modification or amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof), the new set of 


Memorandum of Association of the Company, as available for inspection in the registered office of the Company, be and is hereby approved and adopted as the 


new set of Memorandum of Association of the Company, in substitution for, and to the exclusion of, the existing Memorandumof Association of the Company.”  


 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to take all actions and do all such acts, deeds, matters 


and things as may be necessary or desirable in connection with or incidental to give effect to the above resolution.”


5. To adopt new set of Articles of Association (AOA) as per The Companies Act, 2013.


 To consider and if thought fit to pass, the following resolution as a Special Resolution:


 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of Section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and all other applicable provisions, if any, 


of the Act or any other law for the time being in force (including any statutory modification or amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof), the new set of 


Articles of Association of the Company, as available for inspection in the registered office of the Company, be and is hereby approved and adopted as the new 


set of Articles of Association of the Company, in substitution for, and to the exclusion of, the existing Articles of Association of the Company.” 
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 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to take all actions and do all such acts, deeds, matters 


and things as may be necessary or desirable in connection with or incidental to give effect to the above resolution.”


6.  To approve the Related Party Transactions:-


 To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution as a Ordinary Resolution.


 “RESOLVED THAT authority is hereby delegated to the Board of Directors of the Company to enter into transactions, including those, nature whereof is repetitive 


and in ordinary course of business at arms length, with related parties following provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with 


Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions and also those provided and/or referred in Securities and Exchange 


Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in connection therewith, the Board of Directors may take such steps as 


may be necessary for and on behalf of the Company.”


7. To authorize the Company to make contributions to Charitable Trusts:


 To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution as a Ordinary Resolution.


 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 181 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other provisions related thereto the Board of Directors of the Company be and is 


hereby authorized to subscribe or contribute or otherwise to assist or guarantee money to benevolent charitable, religious, scientific,sports, exhibition, national, 


public, or any other institutions, objects or purposes or other funds not directly relating to Business of the Company or the welfare of its employees, from time 


to time in the financial years notwithstanding that such contributions of the Company, in the financial year, may exceed 5% of the average net profits of the 


Company for the three immediately preceding financial years.” 


 


Registered Office :  By the order of the Board


6B, Bentinck Street Sd/-


Aloka House, 1st Floor Pritha Beriwal


Kolkata - 700 001  Company Secretary


Date : August 29, 2024 (Mem No. – A49631)


NOTES :


1. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India (‘MCA’) vide its General Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the General Circular No. 17/2020 dated 


April 13, 2020, the General Circular No. 22/2020 dated June 15, 2020, the General Circular No. 33/2020 dated September 28, 2020, General Circular No. 39/2020 


dated December 31, 2020, the General Circular No. 10/2021 dated June 23, 2021, General Circular No. 20/2021 dated December 08, 2021, General Circular No. 


02/2022 dated May 05, 2022, General Circular No. 11/2022 dated December 28, 2022 and General Circular No 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023, and other 


circulars issued in this respect (‘MCA Circulars’) allowed, inter-alia, conduct of AGM through Video Conferencing/ Other Audio-Visual Means (‘VC/ OAVM’) facility 


on or before September 30, 2024. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’) also vide its SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 


13, 2022, SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated January 05, 2023 and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/ HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167 October 


07, 2023 (‘SEBI Circulars’) has provided certain relaxations from compliance with certain provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 


Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI Listing Regulations’). In compliance with these Circulars, provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and the SEBI Listing Regulations, 


the 31st AGM of the Company is being conducted through VC/ OAVM facility. 


2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended (‘Management 


Rules’), Secretarial Standard-2 (‘SS-2’) on General Meetings and Regulation 44 of SEBI Listing Regulations read with MCA Circulars, as amended, the Company 


through CentralDepository Services Limited (‘CDSL’) will be providing facilities in respect of: 


 (a) voting through remote e-voting;


 (b) e-voting after the AGM. The procedure for participating in the meeting through VC/OAVM is explained further.


 Participation in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility shall be provided by ‘PURVA SHARE REGISTRY INDIA PVT. LTD.’


3. In terms of the MCA Circulars, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with and, therefore, there is no requirement of appointment of proxies. 


Accordingly, the facility of appointment of proxies by Members under Section 105 of the Act will not be available for the 31st AGM, Hence, the Proxy Form and 


Attendance Slip including Route Map are not annexed to this Notice.


NOTICE
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4. In pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Act, representatives of the Members may be appointed for the purpose of voting through remote e-Voting 


through Board Resolution/ Power of Attorney/ Authority Letter, etc., for participation in the 31st AGM through VC/ OAVM facility and e-Voting after the 


31st AGM.


 The said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by email through its registered email address to interglobefinance@gmail.com or to rocteam.


professionals@gmail.com with a copy marked to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com on or before 29th September, 2024 at 05:00 pm without which the vote shall 


not be treated as valid.


5. Attendance of the Members participating in the 31st AGM through VC/ OAVM facility using their login credentials shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning 


the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 


6. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/ OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the 


procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 Members on first come first served 


basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial 


Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who 


areallowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.


7. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of 


the Company will be entitled to vote.


8. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2023-24 is being sent only through electronic 


mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Depositories/Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (‘RTA’).


9. Members may note that the AGM Notice and the Annual Report 2023-24 will also be available on the Company’s website www.igfl.co.in at weblink i.e. https://


www.igfl.co.in/annual-report.php and websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e., BSE Limited and CSE Ltd at www.bseindia.com and www.cse-india.com respectively, 


and on the website of CDSL www. evoting.cdsl.india.com


10. Physical copy of the Annual Report 2023-24 (including the Notice of the 31st AGM) shall be sent only to those Members who specifically request for the same. 


Accordingly, Members who wish to obtain a physical copy of the Annual Report for the FY 2023-24, may write to the Company at compliance@igfl.co.in, 


requesting for the same by providing their holding details and DP ID and Client ID/Folio No.


11. Those Members who are holding shares in physical form and have not updated their e-mail ids with the Company, are requested to update the same by submitting 


a duly filled and signed Form ISR-1 along with self-attested copy of the PAN Card, and self-attested copy of any document (e.g. Driving License, Voter Identity 


Card, Passport) in support of the address of the Member, to the RTA at nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com


12. Members holding shares in dematerialised (demat) mode are requested to register/update their e-mail ids with their relevant Depositories.


 Procedure for remote e-voting and e-voting after the AGM :


13. Pursuant to the provisions of section 108 of the Act read with Management Rules and Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and in terms of SEBI circular 


no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 09, 2020 in relation to e-Voting facility provided by listed entities and the MCA Circulars, the Company 


is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM.


14. The remote e-Voting period begins on Friday, September 27, 2024 at 09:00 A.M. (IST) and ends on Sunday, September 29, 2024 at 05:00 P.M. (IST). The remote 


e-Voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members/ Beneficial Owners as on the 


cut-off date i.e., Monday, September 23, 2024 may cast their vote electronically.


15. .  The voting right of member shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, Monday, September 


23, 2024. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. A person who is not a Member as on the 


cut-off date should treat this Notice of AGM for information purpose only.


16. The facility for voting through e-voting system shall also be made available after the AGM.  Members attending the AGM who have not cast their vote by remote 


e-voting shall be eligible to cast their vote through e-voting after the AGM. Members who have voted through remote e-voting shall be eligible to attend the 


AGM, however, they shall not be eligible to vote at the AGM. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to access the remote e-voting facility 


provided by the Company through CDSL e-voting system at www. evoting.cdslindia.com .


17. The Board of Directors have appointed M/s. Isha Bothra &Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (ACS: 27531 / CP No. 9949), as the Scrutinizer for scrutinizing 


the process of remote e-Voting and e-Voting after the Meeting in a fair and transparent manner.


NOTICE
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18. The Results of remote e-Voting and e-voting after the Meeting shall be declared by the Chairman or by any other director or Company Secretary duly authorised 


in this regard. The Results declared along with the Report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the Company’s website www.igfl.co.in and also be displayed on 


the Notice Board of the Company at its Registered Office and on the website CDSL www. evoting.cdslindia.com immediately after the results are declared and 


simultaneously communicated to the Stock Exchanges in compliance with Regulation 44(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations. The Resolutions shall be deemed 


to be passed on the date of the Meeting, i.e. Monday, September 30, 2024, subject to receipt of the requisite number of votes in favour of the Resolutions.


19. The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding 2 (Two) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at 


least 2 (Two) witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer’s report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the 


Chairman of the Company or a person authorised by him in writing.


20. The Results shall be declared after the AGM of the Company. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website 


at www.igfl.co.in and on the website of CDSL within 2 (Two) working days of passing of the resolutions at the AGM of the Company and the same will also be 


communicated to the Stock Exchanges.


21. To support the ‘Green Initiative’, Members who have not yet registered their email addresses are requested to register the same with their Depository Participants 


(DPs) in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and with RTA in case the shares are held by them in physical form.


22. Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.


23. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend/ participate in the AGM through VC / OAVM but shall not be entitled 


to cast their vote again.


24. Pursuant to Section 91 of the Act The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Tuesday, 24th September, 2024 


to Monday, 30th September, 2024 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of AGM.


25. The Registers maintained under Section 170 & 189 of the Act, and the relevant documents referred to in the Notice will be available physically for inspection 


till the conclusion of AGM by the members based on the request being sent on interglobefinance@gmail.com.


26. Member(s) must quote their Folio Number/ DP ID & Client ID and contact details such as email address, contact no. etc. in all correspondences with the Company/ 


RTA.


27. As per Regulation 40 of LODR Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from April 1, 


2019, except in case of request received for transmission or transposition of securities. In view of this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares 


and for ease of portfolio management, members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form. 


Members can contact the RTA for assistance in this regard.


28. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be 


entitled to vote at the AGM.


29. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Act the Member(s) holding shares in physical form may nominate, in the prescribed manner, any person to 


whom all the rights in the shares shall vest in the event of death of the sole holder or all the joint holders. A nomination form for this purpose is available with 


the Company or its RTA. Member(s) holding shares in demat form may contact their respective DPs for availing this facility.


30. Member(s) holding shares in physical form is/ are requested to notify immediately any change of their respective addresses and bank account details. Please 


note that request for change of address, if found incomplete in any respect shall be rejected. Members holding shares in demat form are requested to notify 


any change in their addresses, e-mails and/or bank account mandates to their respective DPs only and not to the Company/ RTA for effecting such changes. 


The Company uses addresses, e-mails and bank account mandates furnished by the Depositories for updating its records of the Shareholders holding shares in 


electronic/demat form.


31. All the members whose names are recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the depositories as on Friday, 


August 23, 2024, have been considered for the purpose of sending the Notice of AGM and the Annual Report.


 THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:


 Members are requested to carefully read the instructions printed on the Form, record your assent (for) or dissent (against) through e-voting.


 The way to vote electronically on CDSL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:  ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24.


 In terms of SEBI circular dated December 09, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode 


are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile 


number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.


NOTICE
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 The Company is pleased to offer e-voting facility to all its members to enable them to cast their vote electronically in terms of Section 108 of the Companies 


Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and as per listing agreement (including any statutory modification or re- 


enactment thereof for the time being in force). Accordingly, a member may exercise his vote by electronic means and the Company may pass any resolution by 


electronic voting system in accordance with the below provisions, through the e- voting services provided by CDSL.


 1.  As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general meetings of the companies shall be conducted as per 


the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide General Circular Nos. 14/2020, 17/2020, 20/2020, 02/2021, 19/2021, 21/2021, 


2/2022 and 10/2022 dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020, May 5, 2020, January 13, 2021, December 8, 2021, December 14, 2021, May 5, 2022 and 


December 28, 2022, respectively, (“MCA Circulars”) allowing, inter-alia, conducting of AGMs through Video Conferencing / Other Audio-Visual Means 


(“VC / OAVM”) facility on or before September 30, 2023. The forthcoming AGM will thus be held through through video conferencing (VC) or other 


audio visual means (OAVM).  Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM.


 2.  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 


2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars 


dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 January 13, 2021, December 8, 2021, December 14, 2021, May 5, 2022 and December 28, 2022, 


respectively the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM/EGM. For this 


purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic 


means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date 


of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.


 3.  The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following 


the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1000 members 


on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional 


Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders 


Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.


 4.  The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 


of the Companies Act, 2013.


 5.  Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, , the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for 


this AGM/EGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President 


of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-voting.


 6.  In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the 


website of the Company at www.igfl.co.in. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.


com and www.cse-india.com respectively.  The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting 


facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com.


 7.  The AGM shall be convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 


dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, January 13, 2021, December 


8, 2021, December 14, 2021, May 5, 2022 and December 28, 2022, respectively .


 8.  In continuation of this Ministry’s General Circular No. 20/2020, dated 05th May, 2020 and after due examination, it has been decided to allow companies 


whose AGMs were due to be held in the year 2020, or become due in the year 2021, to conduct their AGMs on or before 31.12.2021, in accordance with 


the requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 as per MCA circular no. 02/2021 dated January,13,2021.


 THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING AFTER AGM AND JOINING MEETING THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:


 (i) The Remote E-voting period begins on Friday, 27th September, 2024 at 9:00 a.m.(IST) and end on Sunday, 29th September, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. During this 


period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of Monday, 


23rd September, 2024 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.


 (ii)  Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue.


 (iii)  Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India 


(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, 


in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail 


shareholders is at a negligible level.


   Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on 


various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.


NOTICE
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   In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat 


account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account 


holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also 


enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.


 (iv)  In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 


shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 


Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.


 Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is 


given below:


Type of shareholders Login Method


Individual Shareholders 


holding securities in 


Demat mode with CDSL


1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 


available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are https://


web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit  www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.


2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is 


in progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting 


page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 


voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. 


CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.


3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/


Registration/EasiRegistration


4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link 


available on  www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 


Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where 


the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.


Individual Shareholders 


holding securities in 


demat mode with 


NSDL


1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 


the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of 


e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new 


screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see 


e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on 


company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting 


your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.


2) If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register 


Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp


3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either 


on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which 


is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen 


digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 


authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or 


e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during 


the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.


Individual Shareholders 


(holding securities 


in demat mode) 


login through 


their Depository 


Participants


You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository Participant registered with 


NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting 


option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting 


feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider 


website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.


NOTICE
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 Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned 


website.


 Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL 


and NSDL


Login type Helpdesk details


Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat 


mode with CDSL


Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 


helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43.


Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat 


mode with NSDL


Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 


evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30  


 (v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than individual shareholders holding in Demat form & physical shareholders.


  1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com


  2) Click on “Shareholders” module.


  3) Now enter your User ID 


   a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  


   b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  


   c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.


  4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.


  5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then 


your existing password is to be used.  


  6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:


For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and Physical Form


PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical 
shareholders)


z    Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence 
number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.


Dividend 
Bank Details
 OR Date of 
Birth (DOB)


Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company 
records in order to login. 
z If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend 


Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v).


 (vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.


 (vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form 


will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note 


that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided 


that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 


care to keep your password confidential.


 (viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.


 (ix) Click on the EVSN - 240829056 for the relevant “INTER GLOBE FINANCE LIMITED” on which you choose to vote.


 (x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. 


The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.


 (xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.


 (xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, 


click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.
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 (xiii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.


 (xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.


 (xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter 


the details as prompted by the system.


 (xvi) Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians – Remote Voting


  (a) Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register 


themselves in the “Corporates” module.


  (b) A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.


  (c) After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to 


link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.


  (d) The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able 


to cast their vote.


  (e) A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded 


in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.


  (f) Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/Authority letter etc. together with attested 


specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; 


interglobefinance@gmail.com, if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to 


verify the same.


 INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:


 1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.


 2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after successful login as per the instructions 


mentioned above for Remote e-voting.


 3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.


 4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / I Pads for better experience.


 5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.


 6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video 


loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid 


glitches.


 7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in 


advance at least 5 days prior to meeting i.e. Wednesday, September 25, 2024 mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, 


mobile number at interglobefinance@gmail.com. The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries 


in advance 5 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at interglobefinance@


gmail.com. These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email.


 8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting.


 9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote 


e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the AGM.


 10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available after the AGM and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting 


through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available 


only to the shareholders attending the meeting.
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 PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES


 1.  For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), 


PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.


 2.  For Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP) . 


 3.  For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory 


while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.


  If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@


cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and 022-23058542/43.


  All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central 


Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel 


(East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call  on 022-23058542/43.


  For any other queries relating to the shares of the Company, you may contact the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent at the following address:


  M/s. Niche Technologies Private Ltd


  3A Auckland Place, 7th Floor, Room No. 7A & 7B


  Kolkata – 700017


EXPLANATORY STATEMENT


The following Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned at Item 


No. 3 to 7 of the accompanying Notice dated 29th August, 2024.


ITEM NO. 3


To approve appointment of Ms. Ayushi Jain (DIN: 10752143), as an Independent Director of the Company for a term of five years.


Pursuant to Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of 


the Company at its meeting held on August 29, 2024, appointed Ms. Ayushi Jain (DIN: 10752143), as an Additional Director (Category: Independent Director) of the 


Company for a term of five years, in consideration of the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee. In view of the above, the Board considered that 


Ms. Jain possesses the requisite skills and capabilities, which wouldbe of immense benefit to the Company, and hence, it is desirable to appoint her as an Independent 


Director of the Company. The Company has received a declaration from Ms. Jain confirming that she meets the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 


149(6) of the Act, read with the rules framed thereunder and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations. Ms. Jain has also confirmed that she is not debarred from 


holding the office of Director by virtue of any SEBI Order or any such authority. Further, Ms. Jain has confirmed that she is not disqualified from being appointed as 


Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given her consent to act as Director in terms of Section 152 of the Act, subject to appointment by the Members. In 


the opinion of the Board, Ms. Jain fulfils the conditions specified in the Act, Rules thereunder and the Listing Regulations for appointment as an Independent Director 


and that she is independent of the Management.


Brief resume of Ms. Ayushi Jainand other information as required under Regulation 36 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard -2, are annexed hereto 


and marked as Annexure B“.


Save & except Ms. Ayushi Jain and/or his relatives, none of the other Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) of the Company and/or their relatives, are in any 


way, concerned or interested, whether financially or otherwise, in the proposed Resolution.


The resolution seeks approval of the members for appointment of Ms. Ayushi Jain effective from August 29, 2024 upto August 28, 2029.


The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice for approval by the Members.


ITEM NO. 4


To adopt new set of Memorandum of Association (MOA) as per the Companies Act, 2013.


In order to make the Memorandum of Association of the Company in tandem and to comply with the relevant sections/ provisions under the Companies Act, 2013 and 


rules made thereof it is proposed to replace the existing Memorandumof Association of the Company by a new set of MOA. 
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Additionally, certain articles that was included in the existing Memorandum of association of the Company prior to the listing of the Company and which are no longer 


relevant in the context of a listed company are to be deleted. 


Accordingly, in lieu of amendments to various articles in the existing Memorandumof Association, it is considered prudent and desirable to adopt a new set of MOA 


of the Company, in substitution for, and to the exclusion of, the existing Memorandumof Association of the Company. Pursuant to Section 13 of the Companies Act, 


2013 (“Act”), the consent of the members of the Company by way of a Special Resolution is required for adoption of a new set of Memorandum of Association of the 


Company. Accordingly, this matter has been placed before the Shareholders for approval. The Board gave its approval for adoption of new set of Memorandum of 


Association as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.


The Board of Directors of the Company, therefore, recommends passing of the resolution as set out in the Notice above.


ITEM NO. 5


To adopt new set of Articles of Association(AOA) as per the Companies Act, 2013.


In order to make the Articles of Association of the Company in tandem and to comply with the relevant sections/ provisions under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 


made thereof it is proposed to replace the existing Articles of Association of the Company by a new set of Articles.


Additionally, certain articles that was included in the existing articles of association of the Company prior to the listing of the Company and which are no longer relevant 


in the context of a listed company are to be deleted.


Accordingly, in lieu of amendments to various articles in the existing Articles of Association, it is considered prudent and desirable to adopt a new set of Articles of 


Association of the Company, in substitution for, and to the exclusion of, the existing Articles of Association of the Company. Pursuant to Section 14 of the Companies 


Act, 2013 (“Act”), the consent of the members of the Company by way of a Special Resolution is required for adoption of a new set of Articles of Association of the 


Company. Accordingly, this matter has been placed before the Shareholders for approval. The Board gave its approval for adoption of new set of Articles of Association 


as per the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013.


The Board of Directors of the Company, therefore, recommends passing of the resolution as set out in the Notice above.


A copy of the proposed new set of the Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company would be available for inspection at the registered office of the Company 


situated at 6B Bentinck Street, Aloka House, First Floor, Kolkata – 700001 on all working days except Saturdays and Public Holidays between 11.00 A.M and 4.00 P.M 


post the AGM.


None of the directors, managers, key managerial personnel of the Company and their respective relatives are in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise 


in the special resolution except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company.


ITEM NO. 6


To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as a Ordinary Resolution:


The Company will enter into sale, purchase & other business contracts or arrangements with the related parties mentioned below:


Related Party –  Individual


Sl. No. Name of Related Party Related with Nature of relationship


1 Manju Jain Promoter Promoter


2 Pramod  Jain Promoter Promoter


3 Dolly Jain Promoter Promoter


4 Seema Jain Promoter Promoter


5 Sonu Jain Promoter Promoter


6 Ruchika Jain Promoter Promoter


7 Rakhi Jain Promoter Promoter


8 Navin Jain Promoter Promoter


9 Dolly Jain Navin Jain Wife 


10 Bimal Kumar Tholiya Navin Jain Father


11 Bimla Devi  Tholiya Navin Jain Mother 


12 Ratika Jain Navin Jain Daughter
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Related Party –  Individual


Sl. No. Name of Related Party Related with Nature of relationship


13 Aanya Jain Navin Jain Daughter


14 Neeraj Tholiya Navin Jain Brother


15 Neelam Jain Navin Jain Sister


16 Suman Luhadia Navin Jain Sister


17 Soma Dutta Anirban Dutta Wife 


18 Anukul Dutta Anirban Dutta Father


19 Gayatri Dutta Anirban Dutta Mother 


20 Anindita Dutta Anirban Dutta Daughter


21 Annyasha Dutta Anirban Dutta Daughter


22 Braj Mohan Prasad Seema Gupta Father


23 Geeta Devi Prasad Seema Gupta Mother 


24 Praful Gupta Seema Gupta Brother


25 Prakash Gupta Seema Gupta Brother


Related Party-HUF


Sl. No. Name of Related Party Related with Nature of relationship


1 Suresh Kumar Pramod Kumar (HUF) Pramod Jain Karta


2 Navin Jain (HUF) Navin Jain Karta


3 Pramod Kumar Jain (HUF) Pramod Jain Karta


Related Party-Company


Sl. No. Name of Related Party Related with Nature of relationship


1 Inter Globe Realty LLP Pramod Jain, Navin Jain, Rakhi Jain, Manju Jain, 


Seema Gupta, Seema Jain


Partner/Designated Partner


2 Inter Globe Overseas Ltd. Sumit Gupta, Rakhi Jain, Pramod Jain Directors


It is an incumbent fact that these Companies will enter into agreements amongst themselves, it becomes transactions which are covered under Section 188 of the 


Companies Act, 2013, as all the Directors are interested, hence, requiring approval of the Shareholders of the Company.


The Directors/Promoters who are interested are as follows:


a) Mr. Navin Jain : Chairman & Managing Director/Share Holder


b) Ms. Seema Gupta : Non- Executive Director/Share Holder 


c) Mr. Pramod Jain : Share Holder/CIO  


d) Mrs. Rakhi Jain : Share Holder/Manager      


e) Mrs. Manju Jain : Share Holder


It is to be mentioned here that the nature of interest of directors are interested to the extent of Directorship and Shareholding they have in the respective Companies.


The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 6 of the Notice for approval by the Members.
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ITEM NO. 7


Pursuant to Section 181 of the Companies Act, 2013, your prior permission is required in the event that your Company contributes to any bonafide charitable or other 


funds and incase any such amount, the aggregate of which, in the financial year exceeds 5% of its average net profits for the immediately three preceding financial years.


Accordingly, it is proposed to obtain your approval to contribute to bonafide charitable and other funds notwithstanding the fact that such contribution exceeds 5% 


of its average net profits for the immediately three preceding financial years.


Your Directors recommend the approval of this proposed resolution by way of a Ordinary Resolution.


Annexure-A


Brief profile of the Director seeking appointment/reappointment at the Annual General Meeting under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations 


& Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015


Name Ms. Seema Gupta (DIN : 00655023)


Date of Birth April 23, 1974


Nationality Indian


Designation Non Executive Woman Director


Date of Appointment March 28, 2014


Qualification B.Com. 


Shares held in the Company 449450


Directorship in other Companies NIL


Chairman/ Member of the Committees of other Companies in which she is a Director Nil
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Annexure-B


Disclosure of Directors seeking appointment at the AGM (Pursuant to the requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)


Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India


Categories Details


Name of Director Ms. Ayushi Jain


Director Identification Number(DIN) 10752143


Date of Birth/Age October 01, 1998


25 years 11 months


Qualification M.com


Date of first appointment on the Board 29th August, 2024


Date & term of appointment The appointment shall be effective from 29th August 2024 and 


shall be valid upto 28th August 2029


Reason for Change Appointment of Ms. Ayushi Jainas an Additional Director(in 


Independent Director category) on the recommendation of the 


Nomination & Remuneration Committee


Brief Resume, Experience and Expertise Ms. Ayushi Jain has completed has Masters in Commerce 


She has over 2 years of experience in the field of finance, taxation, 


audit & legal matters.


Terms & Conditions of appointment Appointment of Independent Director pursuant to Section 149 


and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013


Details of proposed remuneration Payment of sittings fees and reimbursement of expenses for 


participation in meetings of the Board & other committee 


Meetings as per Company’s policies


Declaration/Confirmation Ms. Ayushi Jain is not debarred from holding office of a Director by 


virtue of any SEBI order or any other such authority.


Disclosure of relationship with other directors/KMP None. Ms. Jain is not related to any Director or Key Managerial 


Personnel of the Company


Shareholding of Directors including shareholding as beneficial owner Nil


List of Directorship in other Companies as on March 31, 2023 Nil


List of membership/chairmanship of Committees of other Companies as on March 31, 2023 Nil
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Your Directors are pleased to present the31stAnnual Report together with Audited Accounts of your Company for the financial year ended March 31st, 2024.


1. FINANCIAL RESULTS :


 The summarized Standalone financial performance of your Company is as below: 


(Rs.in lakhs)


  Particulars
Standalone


2023-24 2022-23


Profit Before Tax 1197.87 241.77


Less :  Current Taxes 353.49 54.37


             Deferred Tax 0.16 2.56


             Tax for earlier Year – –


Profit for the year 844.22 184.84


Add: Balance in Profit & Loss Account (382.42) (571.81)


Add/Less:  Appropriations:


Transfer from P/L A/c 1197.86 241.77


Transfer to General Reserve – –


Provision for Income Tax (353.49) (54.37)


Proposed Dividend –


Provision for Income tax for earlier years – 4.54


Tax on Dividend of earlier year –


Deferred Tax Liability 0.16 (2.56)


Other Income Tax (Extra-ordinary Item) – –


Transfer to Statutory Reserve – –


Provision for Standard Assets – –


Closing Balance (Transfer to Statutory Reserve) (211.05) (382.42)


2. SHARE CAPITAL


 The paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company on 31st March, 2024 was Rs. 682.23 Lacs.


 The Authorized Share Capital was increased from Rs. 9,88,00,000/- to 16,00,000,000/- by an Extraordinary General Meeting held on 18th March, 2024.


3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES


 An amount of Rs. 250.74 lacs was transferred to General Reserves for the year ended 31st March, 2024


4. DIVIDEND 


 No dividend has been recommended for the year under review. 


5. OPERATIONAL REVIEW


 During the current financial year ended 31.03.2024, the Company’s total turnover amounted to Rs. 224.78 Crores in comparison to Rs. 21.30 Crores in the previous financial 


year 2022-23.


 The total interest earned during FY 2023-24 was Rs. 5.66 Crores in comparison to Rs.6.07 Crores in FY 2022-2023.


 The Company earned a profit of Rs. 11.98 crores in comparison to Rs.2.42 Crores in FY 2022-2023.


DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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6. FUTURE PROSPECTS


 The company is making efforts continuously to improve its business operations. In view of the above, prospects of the Company appear bright in the near future.


7.  EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN


 As required by Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, extract of the Draft Annual 


Return uploaded on the website.


8. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS


 12meetings of the board were held during the year. For details of the meetings of the board, please refer tothe Corporate Governance report, which forms part of this report.


9. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL


 In accordance with Section 152(6) of The Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company. Ms. Seema Gupta, Director (DIN – 00655023) of the Company, 


retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment.


 None of the Directors of the company are disqualified as per section 164 of the Companies Act 2013. The directors have made necessary disclosures as required under various 


provisions of the Act and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015.


 Pursuant to Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Mohit Rathi (DIN – 10287233) has been appointed as an Independent Director category for 5 years  w.e.f the 29th 


day of September, 2023.


 Also during the year, Mr. Sobhit Sanjiv Kumar Agarwal (DIN – 08215641) resigned as an Independent Director due to other professional commitments.


 Further,pursuant to the Provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act 2013, the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are - Mr. Navin Jain - Chairman & Managing 


Director, Mr. Anirban Dutta - Chief Financial Officer and Ms. Pritha Beriwal - Company Secretary.


10. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT


 The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, states that—


 (a)  In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper 


explanation relating to material departures;


 (b)  The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give 


a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as on 31st March, 2024 and of the profit of your company for the year ended on that date;


 (c)  The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding 


the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;


 (d)  The directors have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 on a going concern basis.


 (e)  The directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating 


effectively.


 (f )  The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.


11. BOARD EVALUATION


 Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board has carried out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually including 


the Chairman of the Board as well as the evaluation of the Committees of the Board. A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received 


from the Directors. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was also carried out by the entire Board.  


 The results of the evaluation done by Independent Directors were reported to the Chairman of the Board. It was reported that the performance evaluation of the Board, 


Committee etc. was satisfactory. The Directors expressed their satisfaction over the evaluation process.


12. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, INVESTMENTS OR SECURITIES


 Your Company is exempted from the applicability of the provisions of Sec.186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) read with Rule 11 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and 


its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Amendment Rules, 2015 as your Company is engaged in the business of Long term financing and 


meeting the credit needs of its Customers.


13. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES


 All the related party transactions of your Company are entered at arm’s length basis and are in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 


Listing Regulations, 2015. There are no materially significant transactions made by the Company with the Promoters, Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) which 
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have potential conflict with the interest of your Company at large. Members may refer to the notes to financial statements for details of related party transactions.


 All related party transactions entered into by your Company were in the ordinary course of business and were on arm’s length basis.


 Moreover, your Company had also obtained shareholders approval in AGM last year for entering into any contacts or arrangements with Related parties.  


 A Related Party Policy has been devised by your company for determining the materiality of transactions with related parties and dealings with them. The said policy is available 


on your Company’s website www.Igfl.co.in.   


14. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND 


COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE


 During the year under review, there are no such orders passed by the regulator / courts / tribunals impacting the going concern status and your Company’s operations in future.


15. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS 


 The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. The scope of work includes review of process for safeguarding 


the assets of the Company, review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes and assessing the internal control strengths in all areas.


16. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES


 Corporate Social Responsibility(CSR) has become applicable to your Company in pursuance of the Net Profit exceeding Rs. 5 crores for FY 2023-24.


 Accordingly, the Board recommended for formulation of Corporate Social Responsibility policy & constitution of the CSR Committee.


 The CSR Committee has been duly constituted as per the provisions of Section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under, Guidelines, Regulations and 


Standards.


17. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT


 (A) STATUTORY AUDITORS:


  M/s..Sahaj & Associates, Chartered Accountants resigned as the Statutory Auditors due to professional preoccupations w.e.f from the close of business hours of 10th 


August, 2023


  M/s. JLN US & Co., Chartered Accountants, were appointed as Statutory Auditors w.e.f 11th August, 2023 subject to your approval.


  M/s. JLN US & CO., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the company have expressed an unqualified opinion. The Auditor’s Report to the members does not 


contain any qualification or adverse remarks on the financial reporting and disclosure of the Company. The Notes to Accounts forming part of the financial statements 


are self-explanatory and need no further explanation as required under sub-section (3) of Section 134 of Companies Act, 2013.


 (B) SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:


  Pursuant to Section 204 of Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, your Directors had appointed 


Ms. Isha Bothra, Practicing Company Secretary as Secretarial Auditor to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2023-24. The Secretarial Audit Report for 


the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 is annexed herewith.


18. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO


 (A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION


  The particulars of conservation of energy and technology absorption as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Accounts) 


Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company.


 (B) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT-GO:


  During the period under review the rewere no foreign exchange earnings or out flow.


19. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION


 (I) Particulars of Employees pursuant to section197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 


Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016;


  (i) The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the financial year;
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Sl. No. Name of the Directors Remuneration (Rs.) Median Remuneration of  Employees (Rs.) Ratio (in times)


1 Navin Jain 3118408
12,00,000


2.599 times


2 Anirban Dutta 683500 0.5696 times


 (ii) the percentage increase in remuneration of each director, 


Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company 


Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year;


: Navin Jain – 30.94%


Anirban Dutta – 26.34%


Pritha Beriwal – 50%


(iii)    the percentage increase in the median remuneration of 


employees in the financial year;


: There is a 25.26% increase of median remuneration of employees.


(iv)      the number of permanent employees on the rolls of company; : 9 employees as on 31.03.2024.


(v)      the explanation on the relationship between average increase 


in remuneration and company performance;


: There was 10% increase in the remuneration of the employees of the Company during 


the financial year 31st March, 2024.


(vi)      comparison  of the remuneration of the Key Managerial 


Personnel against the performance of the company;


: The remuneration of the key managerial personnel is keeping in view the performance 


of the Company as aforesaid and trend of remuneration in industry.


(vii)    variations in the market capitalization of the company, price 


earnings ratio as at the closing date of the current financial 


year and previous financial year  and percentage increase over 


decrease in the market quotations of the shares of the company 


in comparison to the rate at which the company came out with 


the last public offer;


:            Particulars As on 31.03.2024 As on 31.03.2023


Market  Capitalisation (Rs.) 423869188.35 182291722.40


Price Earning Ratio N.A. .N.A


Share price : BSE 62.13 26.72


(viii)  average percentile increase already made in the salaries of 


employees other than the managerial personnel in the last 


financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase 


in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof 


and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for 


increase in the managerial remuneration;


: There was no variation in percentile increment made in the salaries of the 


employees & the Managerial Personnel.


: The Comparison of remuneration of each of the KMP against the performance of the 


Company are as under;


Sl. No. Particulars Remuneration Net Profit


1 Navin Jain 3118408 84421848


2 Anirban Dutta 683500 84421848


3 Pritha Beriwal 750000 84421848


(ix)      comparison of the each remuneration of the Key Managerial 


Personnel against the performance of the company;


(x)    The key  parameters  for any variable component of 


remuneration availed by the directors;


: NIL


(xi)    the ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director 


to that of the employees who are not directors but receive 


remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during 


the year;


: Sl. No. Particulars Remuneration Ratio


1. Navin Jain


Rakhi Jain


3118408


3062400


1.1083 times


2. Navin Jain


Pramod Jain


3118408


5201400


0.5995 times


(xii)    Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration 


policy of the Company;


: The Company affirms remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.
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 (I) None of the Company’s employees has drawn salary more than Rs. 60 Lacs per annum, if employed throughout the year and more than Rs. 5 Lacs per month if employed 


for the part of the year.None of the Company’s employees by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children holds 2% or more equity shares of the Company 


and drawing remuneration in excess of remuneration of the Whole Time Director except Mr. Pramod Jain & Mrs. Rakhi Jain.


  Information as per Rules 5(2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 - 


Sr 
No.


Name Designation Nature of 
Employ-


ment


Qualification Experience Date
of 


Commence-
ment of 
employ-


ment


Age Previous 
Employ-


ment


% of shares 
held in the 
Company


Whether 
related 
to any 


Director 
or 


Manager


(A)  The name of top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn


1 Pramod Jain CIO Fixed CA More than 20  


years


01.04.2010 43 Hindustan 


Unilever 


Limited


6.547 Yes- Mr. 


Navin Jain


2 Rakhi Jain Manager Fixed MBA More than 20 


years


01.04.2010 40 HDFC Bank 


Limited


6.057 Yes- Mr. 


Navin Jain


3 Navin Jain Chairman & 


Managing 


Director


Fixed B.Com More than 25 


years


11.01.2008 51 NA 1.631


4 Anirban Dutta Executive 


Director & 


CFO


Fixed B.Com More than 25 


years


25.06.2011 49 NA NA


5 Pritha Beriwal Company 


Secretary


Fixed CS More than 10 


years


18.12.2017 34 None NA No


(B)  Personnel who are in receipt of remuneration aggregating not less than Rs. 10,200,000 per annum and employed throughout the year.    


NIL


(C)  Personnel who are in receipt of remuneration aggregating not less than Rs. 8,50,000 per month and employed for the part of the year:


NIL


(D)  Personnel who are in receipt of remuneration aggregating in excess of that drawn by the Managing Director and holds by himself or along with his spouse 


and dependent children, not less than 2% of the equity shares of the Company and employed through the year or part of the financial year:


1 Pramod Jain Manager Fixed CA More than 20 


years


01.04.2010 43 Hindustan 


Unilever 


Limited


6.547 Yes- Mr. 


Navin Jain


2 Rakhi Jain Manager Fixed MBA More than 20 


years


01.04.2010 40 HDFC Bank 


Limited


6.057 Yes- Mr. 


Navin Jain


 (II) No sitting fees were paid to Independent Directors for attending meetings of the Board for the Financial Year 2023-24.


20. COMPLIANCE WITH RBI GUIDELINES  


 Your Company has complied with all applicable regulations of the Reserve Bank of India. As per Non-Banking Finance Companies RBI Directions, 1998, the Directors hereby 


report that the Company did not accept any public deposits during the year and did not have any public deposits outstanding at the end of the year.


21. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE


 Your Company has taken adequate steps to ensure that the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 


Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the Stock Exchanges are complied with.  


 A separate Section of Corporate Governance and a certificate of the Auditors of the Company regarding compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated 


Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, form part of the Annual Report.


DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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ECONOMIC AND INDUSTRY OVERVIEW: 


Global Economy : 


In CY 2023, the global economy displayed remarkable resilience and adaptability amidst challenges of slowing growth and an increasingly divergent economic environment. 


A notable recovery in the US economy, coupled with the robustness of major emerging markets, had a part to play in this bounce back.  


The faster-than-anticipated decline in inflation - to 6.8% over the year - contributed to an optimistic economic outlook. This decrease was facilitated by the easing of 


supply-side constraints, strict monetary policies, stable crude oil prices and moderating commodity prices. Global inflation is forecast to decline steadily, from 6.8% in CY 


2023 to 5.9% in CY 2024 and 4.5% in CY 2025.  


Alongside this, the year was also marked by significant policy shifts and tighter money supply. Interest rates also saw an upward trajectory - a response aimed at tempering 


inflation. Economies worldwide demonstrated commendable flexibility, navigating through the complexities of more assertive regulations, environmental concerns, and 


geopolitical tensions. These factors catalysed transformations across industries, encouraging a re-evaluation of traditional business practices and fostering innovation. 


The advent and embracing of digitisation - with rapid advancements in AI, digital finance, and sustainable solutions - reshaped how businesses operate and deliver value 


to customers. The digitisation of money and the rise of embedded finance emerged, enhancing the efficiency and accessibility of financial services. Financial institutions 


and businesses across the board took steps to reassess and refine their strategies, focusing on resilience and sustainability.  


Outlook :  


According to the International Monetary Fund (IMF), global growth is estimated at 3.2% in CY 2023 and is projected to continue at the same pace in CY 2024 and CY 2025. Such projections 


indicate steadying of the global economy, with monetary policies beginning to find a new equilibrium. The optimism largely stems from improved growth prospects in mature economies, 


such as the United States and across parts of Eastern Europe. The U.S., in particular, has seen its growth forecast for CY 2024 adjusted to 2.7% and 1.9% for CY 2025. On the front of Emerging 


and Developing Economies, the outlook remains steady, albeit with a slight slowdown anticipated in countries like China. However, this deceleration is expected to be a normalisation 


rather than a downturn, with overall growth hovering around 4% in the next two years, aligning closely with the prepandemic five-year average. Growth in Developing Asian economies is 


projected to accelerate. At the same time, an upturn in growth is forecasted for regions such as the Middle East, North Africa and Sub-Saharan Africa, adding a layer of positive expectations 


to the global outlook. The evolving global dynamics underscore the need for vigilance and adaptability in navigating economic recovery in 2024 and beyond.


Indian Economy :


Against a challenging global backdrop, India distinguishes itself as one of the fastest growing major economies - driven by robust domestic consumption, favourable demographics, and 


increasing disposable incomes. The government’s strategic reforms, hefty investments in infrastructure - both physical and digital - and initiatives such as ‘Make in India’ and the Production-


Linked Incentive (PLI) scheme have been pivotal in enhancing the country’s growth, resilience, and self-reliance.  


The Indian economy has grown faster than anticipated, at a rate of 8.2%, in FY 2023-24. This growth was marked by a broad-based recovery of industrial sectors, especially manufacturing. 


The financial services sector in India has also acted as a catalyst for economic momentum. As a vital enabler of capital flow and investment, this sector has witnessed innovation and 


growth, particularly in fintech, digital banking, and inclusive finance. With the RBI’s supportive regulatory framework and initiatives aimed at promoting financial inclusion and literacy, 


the financial services sector showed sustained growth.


Although retail inflation came down to 4.85% by the end of FY 2023-24 and remained within the RBI’s tolerance band of +/-2 percentage points, it remained above the long-term target 


of 4%. This facilitated astable interest rate environment conducive to longterm investments and spending. The government’s approach included focusing on onshoring and friend-shoring 


production, leveraging AI to maintain competitiveness in digital services, and surpassing non-fossil fuel power generation targets. 


Outlook


The RBI heralds a promising trajectory for India’s GDP growth, expected to surpass the 7% mark. The gradual convergence of inflation to target levels by 2025 is anticipated to facilitate 


the adoption of more accommodating monetary policies. A focus on infrastructure, championed by public policies, is set to stimulate gross fixed capital formation. Moreover, an increase 


in rural demand, encouraged by government initiatives such as the Pradhan Mantri Garib Kalyan Anna Yojana (PMGKAY), is expected to boost consumption. 


Within these optimistic economic conditions, the rapid digitalisation of financial services will play a role in enhancing financial inclusion by extending credit facilities to unbanked segments 


of the economy - thereby supporting the manufacturing sector which is pivotal in building dynamic ecosystems. This facilitates job creation and income enhancement, opening up avenues 


for consumption and infrastructure investment. By refining policy reforms and fostering vertical markets, India is expected to elevate its participation in global value chains.


The infusion of foreign direct investment (FDI), combined with the expansion of digital infrastructure, provides a fertile ground for leading global tech and e-commerce companies to 


penetrate the Indian market. This is projected to revolutionise the consumer retail landscape in the next decade. With ongoing reforms in key areas like healthcare, energy security, micro, 


small and medium enterprises (MSMEs), India is steadfast on its path to sustained economic growth within the broader economic panorama.


NBFC Industry Overview


Non-banking financial company (NBFC) industry overview According to ICRA, the size of the NBFC industry is estimated to be around ₹46 Trillion of which, the Retail NBFC sector (including 


HFC) contributes 55% - which is around ₹25.3 Trillion as of FY 2023-24. The industry is driven by digital innovation and a focus on underserved markets and has become a linchpin in the 


financial ecosystem - complementing the traditional banking system by channelling essential funds into diverse sectors.


THE MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
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THE MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT


The NBFC industry grew at 14-16%, while the Retail NBFC sector including HFC sector grew at 18-20% in FY 2023-24. Particularly noteworthy was the pronounced increase in credit 


appetite from the Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises (MSME) sector. According to the MSME Pulse Report (February 2024), economic expansion has catalysed a surge in the need for 


commercial financing.


Further shaping the landscape in 2023 was a regulatory adjustment concerning the exposures of Scheduled Commercial Banks (SCBs) to NBFCs. The RBI announced an increase in risk 


weights on SCB exposures to NBFCs by 25 percentage points, over and above the risk weight associated with the given external rating, in all cases where the extant risk weight as per 


external rating of NBFCs is below 100%. The industry dynamics, marked by innovative financing and regulatory enhancements, position NBFCs as a key catalyst for India’s economic growth 


and financial inclusion.


INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT


NBFCs (Non-Banking Financial Companies) play a vital role in –promoting inclusive growth in the country, by catering to the diverse financial needs of bank excluded customers. Further 


NBFCs often take lead role in providing innovative financial services to Micro, Small and Medium(MSMEs) most suitable to their business requirements.


NBFCs are financial intermediaries engaged in the business of accepting deposits delivering credit and play an active role in channelizing the scarce financial resources to capital formation. 


They supplement the role of the Banking sector in meeting the increased financial needs of the corporate sector delivering credit to the unorganized sector and to small local borrowers.


The RBI and the Government have taken several measures to enhance system liquidity and strengthen the governance and risk management framework of NBFCs including HFCs:


Removal of 25% Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR) Requirement.


Relaxation of end use restrictions on external commercial borrowings from recognized lenders.


Allowance of Partial Credit Enhancements to banks for bonds tenured three years and above


Relaxation of the minimum holding period of loans with original maturities> 5 years to encourage securitizing assets


Allowing co origination of loans with scheduled commercial banks


Liquidity coverage ratio maintenance of 50% and 30% as per size of AUM


Interest subvention scheme for NBFC-ND-Si for loans provided to MSMEs to the extent of 2% for all GST Registered MSMEs


One time restricting of existing loans to MSMEs


In addition, the RBI undertook a series of initiatives to strengthen the financial services industry, like accommodative monetary policies, reducing the benchmark rates by 115 basis points.


INTER GLOBE FINANCE-AN OVERVIEW


Today, IGFL is one of West Bengal’s leading & valuable financial management & advisory services company in the eastern region. Through its lending and financing solutions IGFL has 


enabled its customers to pursue ambitious growth strategies and execute value creating transactions. Our Vision is to become the most respected company in the financial services space 


in India. Our Business Strategy is to have a steady growth by adapting to the changing environment, without losing the focus on our core domain of financial services.


IGFL is a knowledge driven organization and has over the years developed and institutionalized knowledge about its businesses at all the levels.


Unlike conventional corporate lenders, we provide easy finance with hassle-free documentation through a speedy and transparent process. IGFL is at the right place, at the right time and 


with the right skill sets. The Government of India is strongly focusing on steps to stimulate the rural economies and we believe that we have a significant part to play. As we diversify our 


product portfolio to other forms of secured financing, we will soon have an entire spectrum of financial products under the IGFL umbrella.


FINANCIAL REVIEW


The Business strategy of increasing Equity investments and reducing on loan activity helped company deliver robust numbers. The summary of our financial performance is as follows:


z Our Interest Income stood at Rs. 5.66 Crores during the year.


z  During the year, the Company booked substantial profits on its equity portfolio.


z  Your Company booked a profit of Rs. 11.98crores during the year.


z  During the current financial year ended 31.03.2024, the Company’s total turnover amounted to Rs. 224.78 Crores in comparison to Rs. 21.30 Crores in the previous financial 


year 2022-23.


z Earnings per share (EPS) stood at Rs. 12.37 in current year as compared to 2.71 in previous year.


z Your Company is hopeful of future and hence has raised equity of approximately Rs. 15 crores from various Promoters & Non-Promoters.
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THE MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT


The Key Accounting Ratios for the year under review would provide you a better analysis of your Company-


Current ratio – 4.92


Debt Equity Ratio – 3.67


Debt Service Coverage Ratio – 28.16


Return on Equity – 1.24


Inventory Turnover Ratio – 4.74


Net Capital Turnover Ratio – 2.26


Net capital ratio – 0.04


Return on Capital Employed Ratio - 012


Return on Investment Ratio – 8.67


There was no change in the ratios by more than 25% as compared to PY 2022-23.


ROAD AHEAD & FUTURE OUTLOOK


The Company focussed on its core lending business and took requisite steps for the recovery of Non-Performing Assets. Your Company also plans to take advantage of the growing financial 


market & increase investment in Equity.


1. The Company has taken steps to recover non-performing loans & increase its equity portfolio.


2. Your Company is also evaluating various new activities in financial market including starting of PMS, Insurance Broking,Merchant Banking, etc.


INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS ANDADEQUACY OF INTERNAL CONTROL


In any industry, the processes and internal control systems play a critical role in the health of the Company. The Company’s well-defined organizational structure, documented policy 


guidelines, defined authority matrix and internal controls ensure efficiency of operations, compliance with internal policies and applicable laws and regulations as well as protection of 


resources. Moreover, the Company continuously upgrades these systems in line with the best available practices.


The Board has an Audit Committee with independent directors in majority to maintain the objectivity.


IGFL has proper and adequate system of internal controls commensurate with its size and nature of operations to provide reasonable assurance that all assets are safeguarded, transactions 


are authorized, recorded and reported properly, applicable statutes and corporate policies are duly complied with.


The Audit Committee also seeks the views of statutory auditors on the adequacy of the internal control systems in the Company. Moreover, IGFL continuously upgrades these systems in 


line with the best available practice.


OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS


z Opportunities


 Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) are fast emerging as an important segment of Indian financial system. The Company provides long term financing to the Logistics, Share 


Brokers, Integrated Steel Plants, Real Estate Developer, Infrastructure Conglomerates, Airport Ground Handling Services, Retail Marts, Iron-ore Mine Industries and Power Sector. 


Thus, the Company has broadened and diversified the range of products and services offered by a financial sector. Gradually, the Company, being recognized as complementary to 


the banking sector due to its customer-oriented services; flexibility and timeliness in meeting the credit needs of specified sectors; etc. 


z Threats


 Being a NBFC, the Company has to face various threats as under mentioned-


 – High cost of funds;


 – Slow industrial growth;


 – Stiff competition with NBFCs as well as with banking sector;


 – Non-performing assets.


RISK MANAGEMENT


Being in the lending business, risk management forms a vital part of our business. The Company has a well-defined risk management framework approved by the Board of Directors. It 


provides the mechanism foridentifying assessing and mitigating risks.    
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FORM NO. MR - 3


SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT


For The Financial Year Ended 31st March, 2024


(Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)


To,


The Board Director


Inter Globe Finance Limited


6B, Bentinck Street, Aloka House, 1st Floor, 


Kolkata- 700001


I have conducted the review of the compliance of the application statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Inter Globe Finance Limited, having its 


Registered Office at 6B, Bentinck Street, Aloka House, 1st Floor, Kolkata- 700001, Secretarial Review was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating 


the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and to provide  our observations thereon.


Based on our verification of the listed entity’s books, papers, minutes books, forms and return field and other records maintained by the listed entity and also information provided 


by the listed entity, its officers, agents and authorized representative during the conduct of Secretarial Review, we hereby report that the listed entity has, during the review period 


covering the financial year ended March 31, 2024 compiled with the statutory provisions listed hereunder the manner of subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 


I, have examined :


(a) All the documents and the records made available to us explanation  provided by Inter Globe Finance Limited (“ the listed entity”) having 


CIN: L65999WB1992PLC055265, 


(b) The fillings/submissions made by listed entity to the stock exchanges,


(c) Website of the listed company.


(d) any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this certification, for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 in respect of compliance 


with the provisions of :


(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder; and


(b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made thereunder and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and 


Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”);


The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have been examined, include:-


(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; as amended from time to time


(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;


(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 


(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; ( Not applicable to the company during the period under review)


(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021;  ( Not applicable to the company during the period under 


review)


(f ) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021; ( Not applicable to the company during the period under 


review)


(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;


(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing Of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2018; ( Not applicable to the company during the period under review)


SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT


Annexure “A” to the Directors’ Report
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT


(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registered to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)   Regulation, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client 


and; 


(j) The Depositories Act, 1996 and Regulations and bye-laws framed there under and based on the above examination, and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder; and 


based on the above examination, I/We hereby report that, during the Review Period:


I. (a) (**) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below:


Sr.
No.


Compliance 
Requirement 
(Regulations/ 


circulars/ 
guidelines 
including 


specifi c 
clause)


Regulation/ 
Circular  No.


Deviations Action 
Taken 


by


Type of  
Action


Details  
of Vio 
lation


Fine Amount Observations/ 
Remarks of 


the Practicing 
Compa ny 
Secretary


Management 
Response


Remarks


NONE


 (b) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous reports:


Sr.
No.


Compliance 
Requirement 
(Regulations/ 


circulars/ 
guidelines 
including 


specifi c 
clause)


Regulation/ 
Circular  No.


Deviations Action 
Taken 


by


Type of  
Action


Details  of 
Vio lation


Fine Amount Observations/ 
Remarks of 


the Practicing 
Compa ny 
Secretary


Management 
Response


Remarks


1 Regulation Regulation 


23 (9) of 


SEBI (LODR) 


2015


Delay in 


Submission 


of xbrl form 


to BSE


BSE Fine Delay in 


submission 


for the half 


year ended 


September 


2022


Fine of 


Rs. 265500  


was levied


The company 


has paid 


the fi ne on 


23/01/2023 and 


submitted the 


required report 


The company 


has paid 


the fi ne and 


submitted 


report on 


Related party 


disclosure


Remarks


II. Compliances related to resignation of statutory auditors from listed entities and their material subsidiaries as per SEBI Circular CIR/CFD/CMD1/114/2019 dated 18th October, 


2019:


Sr.


No.
Particulars


Compliance Status 


(Yes/No/ NA)


Observations /  Remarks 


by PCS*


1. Compliances with the following conditions while appointing/re-appointing an auditor


i. If the auditor has resigned within 45 days from the end of  a quarter of a 


fi nancial year, the auditor  before such resignation, has issued the limited 


review/audit report for such quarter; or


ii. If the auditor has resigned after 45 days from the  end of a quarter of a 


fi nancial year, the auditor before such resignation, has issued the limited 


review/audit report for such quarter as well as the next quarter; or


iii. If the auditor has signed the limited review/audit report for the fi rst three 


quarters of a fi nancial year, the auditor before such resignation, has issued 


the limited review/audit report for the last quarter of such fi nancial year as 


well as the audit report for such fi nancial year.


YES


NA


NA


The Auditor fi rm has resigned on 10.08.2023 but 


before resigning they have issued limited review 


report for that quarter on 10.08.2023.


2. Other conditions relating to resignation of statutory auditor
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Sr.


No.
Particulars


Compliance Status 


(Yes/No/ NA)


Observations /  Remarks 


by PCS*


i.       Reporting of concerns by Auditor with respect to the listed entity/its material 


subsidiary to the Audit Committee:


iv. In case of any concern with the management of the listed entity/material 


subsidiary such as non-availability of information / non- cooperation by 


the management which has hampered the audit process, the auditor has 


approached the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the listed entity and the 


Audit Committee shall receive such concern directly and immediately without 


specifi cally waiting for the quarterly Audit Committee meetings.


a. In case the auditor proposes to resign, all concerns with respect to the proposed 


resignation, along with relevant documents has been brought to the notice of 


the Audit Committee. In cases where the


NA
As the auditor has resigned due to professional 


preoccupations & other commitments


vi) We further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof 


the Company has complied with the following laws applicable specifically to the Company:


 Reserve Bank of India (RBI) directions, Guidelines and Circulars as are applicable to Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Companies with classification as a ‘Loan 


Company’.


We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:


1. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 


2. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.


During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.


We further report that


The Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition 


of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.


Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for 


seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.


Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.


We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance 


with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.


This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed “Annexure A” and forms an Integral Part of this Report.


     For M/s. Isha Bothra & Associates


     Practicing Company Secretary


Sd/-


Isha Bothra


Proprietor


     ACS No. : A27531


     C.P. No. : 9949


Date : 27.05.2024 UDIN : A027531F000453781


Place : Kolkata  ICSI Peer Review No. : 2750/2022
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‘ANNEXURE to the Secretarial Audit Report


To,


The Members,


INTER GLOBE FINANCE LTD 


6B, BENTINCK STREET, ALOKA HOUSE, 1ST FLOOR 


KOLKATA WB 700001 IN


Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.


1.  Maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the secretarial records based on our 


audit. 


2.  We have followed the Audit practices and processes as where appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contains of the Secretarial records. 


The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial Records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide the 


reasonable basis for our opinion.


3.  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.


4.  Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.


5.  The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations and standards is the responsibilities of the management. Our examination was 


limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.


6.  The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 


the affairs of the Company.


For M/s. Isha Bothra & Associates


     Practicing Company Secretary


Sd/-


Isha Bothra


Proprietor


     ACS No. : A27531


     C.P. No. : 9949


Date : 27.05.2024 UDIN : A027531F000453781


Place : Kolkata  ICSI Peer Review No. : 2750/2022


SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT


REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE


In accordance with the provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as ‘SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015’), which 


were made applicable with eff ect from 1 December 2015, given below are the Corporate Governance policies and practices of Inter Globe Finance Limited (‘the Company’ or ‘IGFL’) 


for the Year 2023-24.


This Report, therefore, states compliance as per requirements of The Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 and NBFC Regulations, as applicable to the Company. As 


will be seen, the company’s Corporate Governance practices and disclosures have gone well beyond complying with the statutory and regulatory requirements stipulated in the 


applicable laws, including SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015.


(A) MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS


 1. Company’s philosophy on code of Governance :


  Eff ective corporate governance practices constitute the strong foundation on which successful commercial enterprises are built to last. The Company’s philosophy on 


corporate governance oversees business strategies and ensures fi scal accountability, ethical corporate behavior and fairness to all stakeholders comprising regulators, 


employees, customers, vendors, investors and the society at large.


 2. Board of Directors:


  At present the Board of the Company is adequately equipped and well represented by Women Director and Independent Directors of high repute. As on 31 March 2024, 


the Board of the Company consisted of six Directors, of whom twoare Executive, one non-executive (woman director) and three arenon-executive and independent. 


The Board has no institutional nominee director. The composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 149 


of the Act.


  The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings held during the year and the number of Directorships and Committee 


Chairmanships / Memberships held by them in other public companies as on March 31, 2024 are given herein below.


  During the year 2023-24, information as mentioned in Schedule II Part A of the SEBI Listing Regulations, has been placed before the Board for its consideration.


Number of Board Meetings


During the fi nancial year 31st March, 2024, Twelve Board Meetings were convened and held. The meetings were held on 4th April, 2023, 29th May, 2023, 29th June, 2023,14th 


July, 2023, 10th August, 2023, 23rd August, 2023,19th October, 2023, 9th November, 2023,18th December, 2023, 20th January, 2024, 14th February, 2024 & 21st February, 2024. 


The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under The Companies Act, 2013.


Name of Directors Category


No. of Board 


Meetings during the 


FY 2023-24


Whether


Attended last 


AGM held on 


29.09.2023 


Number of Directorships in 


other Public Companies


Number of Committee 


positions held in other 


Public Companies


Held Attended Chairman Member


Navin Jain Executive Director 12 12 YES NA – –


Anirban Dutta Non-Independent, Executive 


Director 
12 12 YES NA – –


Seema Gupta
Non-Executive Non 


Independent Director
12 12 YES NA – –


Arani Guha Independent, Non-Executive 


Director


12 12 YES Exim Finance Limited


Shyama Infosys Limited


Kopybright India Limited


Vishva Electrotech Limited


Pratap Synthetics Limited


– –


Sobhit Sanjiv Kr. Agarwal


(upto 31.10.2023)


Independent, Non-Executive 


Director
12 6 YES NIL – –


Mohit Rathi


(w.e.f. 23.08.2023)


Independent, Non-Executive 


Director
12 6 YES NIL – –


Sumit Gupta
Independent, Non-Executive 


Director
12 12 YES Inter Globe Overseas Limited – –
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Board Committees


The Board has constituted various Committees consisting of Executive and Non-Executive Directors to focus on the critical functions of the Company. The Board Committees play a 


crucial role in the governance structure of the Company and are being set out to deal with specific areas/activities which concern the Company and need a closer review. They are set 


up under the formal approval of the Board, to carry out the clearly defined role which is considered to be performed by Members of the Board, as a part of good Corporate Governance 


practice The Board supervises the execution of its responsibilities by the Committees and is responsible for their action.


None of the Directors of the Company are related inter-se. 


Details of Shares and convertible instruments held by Non -Executive Directors


Sl. No. Name of Director Number of Shares held Number of convertible warrants held


1. Seema Gupta 449450 100,000


2. Sumit Gupta Nil Nil


3. Arani Guha Nil Nil


4. Sobhit Sanjiv Kumar Agarwal (upto 31.10.2023) Nil Nil


5. Mohit Rathi Nil Nil


The Board has various Committees viz. Audit Committee, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and Nomination & Remuneration Committee as on March 31, 2024. All observations, 


recommendations and decisions of the Committees are placed before the Board for information or for approval as the case may be.


Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) has become applicable to your Company in pursuance of the Net Profit exceeding Rs. 5 crores for FY 2023-24.


Accordingly, the Board recommended for formulation of Corporate Social Responsibility policy & constitution of the CSR Committee.


The CSR Committee has been duly constituted as per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under, Guidelines, Regulations and Standards.


The Committee comprised of the following Directors as Members-


Sl. No. Name of the Members Category


1 Sumit Gupta (Chairman) Independent, Non- Executive Director


2 Arani Guha Independent, Non- Executive Director


3 Anirban Dutta Non-Independent, Executive Director


4 Mohit Rathi Independent, Non- Executive Director


Roles & Responsibilities of the CSR Committee


1. Formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as 


specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, read with Rules framed thereunder;


2. Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on such activities;


3. Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company from time to time.


Further, minutes of proceedings of all the Committees are circulated to the Members and are placed before the Board for noting thereat. The roles and powers of the Committees 


is in accordance with the relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 and other applicable rules and regulations issued by the concerned Regulators 


from time to time.


Review of legal compliance reports


During the year 2023-24, the Board periodically reviewed legal compliance reports with respect to thevarious laws applicable to the Company, as prepared and placed before it by 


the Management.


Formal letter of appointment to independent directors


The Company has issued a formal letter of appointment to independent directors as provided in the Companies Act, 2013. As per regulation 46(2) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 


2015, the terms and conditions of appointment of independent directors are placed on the Company’s website www.igfl.co.in.    


Nomination & Remuneration policy


The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, has framed a remuneration policy, providing (a) criteria for determining qualifications, positive 


attributes and independence of directors and (b) a policy on remuneration for directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. The said policy is placed on the Company’s 


website www.igfl.co.in.    
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Performance Evaluation


The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) of your Company has formulated and laid down the criteria for Performance Evaluation of the Board (including Committees) 


and every Director (including Independent Directors) pursuant to the provisions of Section 134, Section 149 read with Code of Independent Directors (Schedule IV)and Section 178 


of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19(4) read with Part D of Schedule II of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 covering inter-aliathe following parameters namely:


i)  Board Evaluation - degree of fulfillment of key responsibilities; Board culture and dynamics.


ii)  Board Committee Evaluation - effectiveness of meetings; Committee dynamics.


iii)  Individual Director Evaluation (including IDs) - contribution  Meetings.


Further, the Managing Director is evaluated on key aspects of the role which includes inter-alia effective leadership to the Board and adequate guidance to the management. Based 


on these criteria, the performance of the Board, various Board Committees viz. Audit Committee, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee 


and Individual Directors (including Independent Directors) was evaluated and found to be satisfactory.


The information flow between yourCompany’s Management and the Boardis complete, timely with good qualityand sufficient quantity.


The Board upon requisite evaluation also confirms that the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in SEBI (LODR) and all other acts, rules, regulations, circulars, etc as 


maybe applicable thereto and that the Independent Directors of the Company are independent of the management.


Detailed reason of Resignation of independent Director before expiry of his term.


During the year under review, Mr. Sobhit Sanjiv Kumar Agarwal (DIN - 08215641) resigned on 31.10.2023 due to other professional commitments & his personal reasons.


Other than that there were no other material reasons pertaining to his resignation.


Board diversity policy


In compliance with the provision of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the Board through its Nomination and RemunerationCommittee has devised a policy on Board diversity.The 


objective of the policy is to ensure that the Board is comprised of adequate number ofmembers with diverse experience and skills, such that it best serves the governance andstrategic 


needs of the Company. The Board Composition as at presently broadly meets with the above objective.


Succession Policy


The Company recognizes theimportance of effective executiveleadership to its success and hasinitiated requisite steps to put in place aSuccession Plan for appointments to theBoard 


and to the Senior Management. The Nomination and RemunerationCommittee of the Company is entrustedwith the responsibility to overseesuccession planning for the Board 


andthe Senior Management.


The Policy has been made available on the website of the Company www.igfl.co.in.   


Familiarization programme for Independent Directors


With a view to familiarize the independent directors with the Company’s operations, as requiredunder Regulation 25(7) of the SEBI Listing Regulation, 2015, the Company held various 


familiarization programmes for independent directors throughout the year.


Details of such familiarization programmes are placed on the Company’s website www.igfl.co.in.


Please access the weblink https://www.igfl.co.in/governance.php 


Board Qualifications, Expertise and Competence


In compliance with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)(Amendments) Regulations, 2018, the below table summarizes the key qualifications, skills, 


expertise and attributes considered while nominating a candidate to serve on the Board. The board of the Company comprises of qualified members who bring in the required skills, 


expertise and competence that allows them to make effective contribution to the Board and its Committees.


Board Qualification Indicators


Accounts & Finance : The Director should have experience in Accounting and possess Financial knowledge, proficiency in complex financial management, actively supervising a 


principal financial officer, principal accounting officer, accountant, auditor or person performing similar functions.


Business Management : Vast experience in driving business success across the country with an understanding of diverse business environments, economic conditions, cultures and 


regulatory frameworks and have a broad perspective on market opportunities. Experience in all aspects of overseeing and supervising business operations.


Board Diversity : Representation of gender, ethnic, geographic, cultural or other perspectives that expand the Board’s understanding of the needs and viewpoints of the Company’s 


customers, employees, governments, regulators and other stakeholders.


Leadership : Leadership experience in a significant enterprise with a practical understanding of organizations, processes, strategic planning and risk management. Demonstrated 


strengths in developing talent, succession planning and driving change and long term growth.


Technology : A background in technology resulting in knowledge of how to anticipate technological trends, generate disruptive innovation and extend or create new business models.
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Law : Vast knowledge in all facets of Indian civil, Corporate and Industrial laws, knowledge about the legal consequences of non-compliance of laws applicable to the Company.


Corporate Governance : Experience by serving on the Board of the public Company to develop insights about maintaining Board and management accountability, protecting 


shareholder interests and observing appropriate corporate governance practices.


Sales & Marketing : General knowledge or experience in developing strategies to grow sales and market share, build brand awareness and equity and enhance company reputation.


The specific areas of focus or expertise of Individual Board members are given below:


Name of Director Area of expertise, skills & competencies


Accounts & 


Finance


Business 


Management


Board 


Diversity


Leadership Technology Law Corporate 


Governance


Sales & 


Marketing


Mr. Navin Jain √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √


Mr. Anirban Dutta √ √ √ √ √ √ √


Ms. Seema Gupta √ √ √ √ √


Mr. Arani Guha √ √ √ √ √ √ √


Mr. Sobhit Sanjiv Kumar Agarwal 


(upto 31.10.2023)


√ √ √ √ √ √ √


Mr. Mohit Rathi (from 


23.08.2023)


√ √ √ √ √ √ √


Mr. Sumit Gupta √ √ √ √ √ √


3. Remuneration of directors


  Pecuniary relationship or transactions of non–executive directors
  During the year 2024, there were no pecuniary relationships and transactions of non–executive director.


  Criteria of making payments to non–executive directors
  Non–executive directors of the Company play a crucial role in the independent functioning ofthe Board. They bring in an external perspective to decision–making and 


provide leadershipand strategic guidance while maintaining objective judgment. They also oversee corporategovernance framework of the Company.


  The criteria of making payments to non–executive directors have been put on the Company’s website www.igfl.co.in.  


  Details of remuneration of directors
  No sitting fees and/or commission have been paid to Independent Directors.


 Shareholding of Directors


 Information on shares held by directors in the Company as on 31 March 2024 is provided in theannexure to the Directors' Report in section IV(v) of Form MGT–9 i.e. extract of 


the Annual Return.


4. Code of conduct


 A Code of Conduct as applicable to the Board of Directors and Senior Management (Vice Presidents and above) as approved by the Board,has been displayed on the Company’s 


website www.igfl.co.in. The Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed their compliance with the Code anda declaration signed by the Chairman & Managing 


Director pursuant to Regulation 26, 34(3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 is given below:


 It is hereby declared that the Company has obtained from all the Board Members and Senior Management an affirmation that they have complied with the Code of Conduct 


for the financial year 2023-24.


Sd/-


Navin Jain


Chairman & Managing Director


( DIN : 01197626 )


5. Audit Committee 


 The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing Regulations, read with Section 177 of the Companies Act 2013.


 The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors oversees the financial statements and financial reporting before submission to the Board. The Audit Committee is responsible for 


the recommendation of the appointment, remuneration, performance and oversight of the work of the Internal and Statutory Auditors. It reviews the reports of the internal 


auditors and statutory auditors. The senior management personnel are invited to the meetings of the Audit Committee.


 At present, there are four members of the Audit Committee, in which three are Independent Directors.The Committee met 6(Six) times during the year 2023-24. The meetings 


of the Committee were held on 3rd April, 2023, 29th May, 2023,10th August, 2023, 9th November, 2023, 20th January, 2024 and 14th February, 2024.The necessary quorum 


was present for all the meetings.
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 Composition of the Audit Committee and attendance record ofmembers for Financial Year 2023-2024:


Sl. 


No.


 Name of the Members Category No. of meetings during the FY 2023-24


Held Attended


1. Sumit Gupta (Chairman) Independent, Non- Executive Director 6 6


2. Arani Guha Independent, Non- Executive Director 6 6


3. Anirban Dutta Non-Independent, Executive Director 6 6


4. Sobhit Sanjiv Kumar Agarwal (upto 31.10.2023) Independent, Non- Executive Director 3 3


5. Mohit Rathi (from 23.08.2023) Independent, Non- Executive Director 3 3


6. Nomination and Remuneration Committee :


 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulations, read with Section 178 


of the Act.


 The terms of reference of the Committee in brief pertain to, inter alia, formulation of criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director, 


recommending persons to be appointed in Board and Senior Management, recommendation of remuneration policy for directors, key managerial personnel and other employees, 


formulation of criteria forevaluation of independent directors and the Board, devising a policy on board diversity, etc.The Committee acts as Nomination Committee, as per the 


NBFC Regulations, to ensure ‘fit andproper’ status of the directors to be appointed/re–appointed and recommend their appointment/re–appointment to the Board of Directors.


 The Committee met 3(Three) times during the year 2023-24.The meetings of the Committee held on 3rd April, 2023,10th August, 2023 & 30th March, 2024, The necessary 


quorum was present for all the meetings.


 Composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and attendance record of members for Financial Year 2023-2024:


Sl. 


No.


 Name of the Members Category No. of meetings during the FY 2023-24


Held Attended


1. Sumit Gupta (Chairman) Independent, Non- Executive Director 3 3


2. Arani Guha Independent, Non- Executive Director 3 3


3. Seema Gupta Non- Executive, Non- Independent Director 3 3


4. Sobhit Sanjiv Kumar Agarwal (upto 31.10.2023) Independent, Non- Executive Director 3 2


5. Mohit Rathi (from 23.08.2023) Independent, Non- Executive Director 3 1


7. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee :


 Your Company also has a Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee in line with the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 20 of SEBI Listing 


Regulations, 2015, which deals with the various matters relating to:


  Transfer/ transmission of Shares/ Debentures.


  Issue of duplicate Share Certificate.


  Review of shares dematerialized of investor’s grievances.


  All other matter relating to Shares/Debentures.


 The Committee met 4 (Four) times during the year 2023-24. The meetings of the Committee held on 30th June, 2023, 30th September, 2023, 30th December, 2023 & 30th 


March, 2024.


 Composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee andattendance record of members for Financial Year 2023-24:


Sl. 


No.


 Name of the Members Category No. of meetings during the FY 2023-24


Held Attended


1. Sumit Gupta (Chairman) Independent, Non- Executive Director 4 4


2. Arani Guha Independent, Non- Executive Director 4 4


3. Anirban Dutta Non-Independent, Executive Director 4 4


4. Sobhit Sanjiv Kumar Agarwal (upto 31.10.2023) Independent, Non- Executive Director 4 2


5. Mohit Rathi (from 23.08.2023) Independent, Non- Executive Director 4 3


 During the financial year ended March 31, 2024 the Company received 1 (One) complaint from investor on various matters, which were duly resolved and no action remained 


to be taken.
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Details of Compliance Officer-


5 Compliance Officer Ms. Pritha Beriwal


Company Secretary


ACS 49631


6B, Bentinck Street,


Aloka House, 1st Floor


Kolkata- 700 001


Tel: 033-4066 1215


Email : interglobefinance@gmail.com


8. Separate Independent Directors’ Meetings


 5 In Compliance with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 25(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the independent directors of the Company held 


their separate meeting on 24th August, 2023 and inter alia discussed the following:


 5 the performance of non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole; 


 5 the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors; and  


 5 the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably 


perform their duties.


9. Risk Management Committee


 The Company is not required to establish a Risk Management Committee.


10. Particulars of Senior Management


Sl.  No.  Name of Director Category of Director


1. Navin Jain Executive Director


2. Anirban Dutta Executive Non Independent Director


3. Seema Gupta Non Executive Non Independent Director


4. Sumit Gupta Non Executive Independent Director


5. Arani Guha Non Executive Independent Director


6. Mohit Rathi Non Executive Independent Director


 During the year under review, Mr. Sobhit Sanjiv Kumar Agarwal(DIN - 08215641); Non Executive Independent Director resigned on 31.10.2023.


 Other than that there were no changes in the senior management since the close of the previous financial year.


11. General Body Meetings :


 The date, time and venue of the last three AGMs of the Company have been provided in the section on Shareholders’ Information in the Annual Report. All the resolutions set 


out in the respective Notices were passed by the Shareholders.For the year ended 31st March, 2024 the following resolutions wereduly passed by the Company’s Shareholders 


through postal ballot with requisite majority.


 1. Preferential issue and allotment of 76,60,000 convertible warrants _ into equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each to Promoters and Non-promoter(s) 


of the company.


 2. To consider and approve the increase in authorized share capital of the company up to Rs. 16,00,00,000/- under Section 61 of the Companies Act, 2013.


 At the ensuing Annual General Meeting there is no resolution proposed to be passed through postal ballot.


12. Disclosures


 Disclosure of material transactions


 Pursuant to the Listing Regulations, Senior Management is required to make disclosures to the Board relating to all material, financial and commercial transactions where 


they had (or weredeemed to have had) personal interest that might have been in potential conflict with theinterest of the Company. During FY2023-24, as per the disclosures 


made by the Senior Management, there were no such transactions.


 None of the transactions with any of the related parties was in conflict with the interest of the company.
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 Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32(7A)


 After the close of the Financial year subject to your approval obtained in EOGM held on 18.03.2024, the Company raised funds through preferential allotment of convertible 


warrants for utilizing the funds to pursue of the following objects-


 1. To enlarge its core businesses and to meet with that requirement mainly needs short term requirements, working capital, tax obligations and/or general corporate purposes;


 2. Invest in technology, human resources and other infrastructure to support the Businesses of the Company;


 3. Purchase of machineries, raw materials, computers and for customized software developments including Air conditioners, safety equipment’s, Videos & other machineries;


 4. To Invest in the securities market and give Loans, ICDS, Bill Discounting and Loan and advances of all description as the Company is a NBFC company;  


 5. For settlement of dues, working capital, Bank Guarantee, performance guarantee;


 6. To return of Loan and advances to the lenders mainly of Banks ;


 7. Conversion of Loan into equity to improve the debt equity ratio; and


 8. This proposed allotment will help the company to improve its debt – equity ratio. By this allotment, the wealth of the Shareholders and other stake holders will increase.


 Disclosure of events or information pursuant to SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015


 Pursuant to Regulation 30(1) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors of the Company had adopted the Policy for determination of Materiality of anyevent/


information for the purpose of proper, sufficient and timely disclosure of the same to the stock exchange(s) and the said Policy is available on the Company’s website 


www.igfl.co.in.


 Further, Mr. Navin Jain, Chairman & Managing Director (DIN: 01197626) and Mr. Anirban Dutta(DIN: 00655172) Director & CFO have been authorized by the Board of Directors 


for determining the materiality of any event or information and for the purpose of making the necessary disclosures to the Stock Exchange(s) in terms of the SEBI Listing 


Regulations, 2015 and the Company’s Policy.


 Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy


 Pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Company has a Board approved whistle blower policy/vigil mechanism to enable directors and employees 


to report to the Management their concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy.


 This mechanism provides safeguards against victimization of directors/employees who avail of the mechanism and provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit 


Committee in exceptional cases. The policy/vigil mechanism has been appropriately communicated to the employees within the organization and the said policy has been 


placed on the Company’s Website www.igfl.co.in.


 The Company affirms that none of the employees have been denied access to the Audit Committee under this policy.  


  Insider Trading Code


 The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the 


Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated 


employees and persons while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading Window is closed. 


The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. The Code of Insider Trading has been placed on our Website www.igfl.co.in.  


 All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.


 Report under the Prevention of Sexual Harassment Act 


 Your Company is committed to provide and promote a safe, healthy and congenial atmosphere irrespective of gender, caste creed or social class of the employees.  


 Your Company affirms that during the year there were no complaints reported under the Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 


and Redressal) Act, 2013.


Number of Complaints fi led during the 


fi nancial year


Number of Complaints disposed off  during the 


fi nancial year


Number of complaints pending as on end of 


the fi nancial year


Nil Nil Nil


13. Means of Communication


 Quarterly results are published in “Business Standard” and “Arthik Lipi”


14. General Shareholder Information


 A section on Shareholders’ Information is separately provided in the Annual Report.
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15. Details of material subsidiaries of the listed entity


 During the year under review the Company had no subsidiary(s)


16. Web Link of Policies


 The following is the web link for accessing the policies https://www.igfl.co.in/policy.php


B. DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS


 (Regulation 27 of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015)


a) Chairman of the Board


Whether Non-Executive Chairman is entitled to maintain a 


Chairman’s officeat the Company’s expense and also allowed 


reimbursement of expenses incurred in performance of his duties


Yes


b) Shareholder rights


A half-yearly declaration of financialperformance including 


summaryof the significant events in lastsix-months, may be sent 


to eachhousehold of shareholders


Since quarterly, half-yearlyand annual results of the Company are publishedin a leading English daily 


newspaper having nationwide circulation and aBengali daily newspaper (having circulation in Kolkata) 


and regularly hostedon Company’s website, these are not sent individually to the shareholders ofthe 


Company. There is no declaration/publication of half yearly resultsas the audited annual results are 


taken on record by the Board and thencommunicated to the shareholders through the Annual Report.


The Annual Report of the Company for the financial year 2023-24 shallbe emailed to the Members 


whose email addresses are available with thedepositories or are obtained directly from the Members, 


as per Section 136of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 11 of the Company (Accounts) Rules,2014. For 


other Members, who have not registered their email addresses, theAnnual Report shall be sent at their 


registered address. If any Member wishesto get a duly printed copy of the Annual Report, the Company 


shall send thesame, free of cost, upon receipt of request from the Member.


c) Modified opinion(s) in audit report


Company may move towards aregime of unmodified financial 


statements


It is always the Company’s endeavor to present unmodified financial statements. There is no audit 


modification in the Company’s financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2024.


d) Separate posts of Chairman and CEO


The Company may appoint separatepersons to the post of 


Chairman andManaging Director/CEO


Mr. Navin Jain, Executive Director is theChairman &Managing Director of the Company in compliance 


with Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013. There is no CEO appointed in the Company.


e) Reporting of Internal Auditor


The Internal Auditor may reportdirectly to the Audit Committee


The Internal Auditor of the Company is a permanent invitee to the AuditCommittee Meetings and will 


regularly attend the Meetings for reporting hisaudit findings to the Audit Committee.


SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION


1. Annual General Meeting to be held:


a. Date and time Monday, 30th September, 2024 at11:00 A.M.


b. Venue VC/OAVM


2. Financial Calendar (Tentative)


• Results for quarter ending June 30, 2024


• Results for quarter/half year ending September 30, 2024


• Results for quarter/nine months ending December 31, 2024


• Audited Annual Results for year ended March 31st, 2025


¾ On or before August 14, 2024


¾ On or before November 14, 2024


¾ On or before February 14, 2025


¾ On or before May 30, 2025


3. Book Closure Date From 24th September, 2024 to 30th September, 2024


4. Listing of Equity Shares on Stock Exchange at Mumbai & Kolkata


5. Stock Code Trading Symbol at Bombay Stock Exch. – 511391 & at Calcutta Stock Exchange - 10019038
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6. Stock Market Data
Month Month’s High 


(Rs.)


Month’s Low 


(Rs.)


Volume


April -23 23.40 19.40 2328


May -23 26.83 18.06 8,437


June-23 27.05 22.30 8,477


July-23 26.28 19.86 16,008


August-23 31.61 21.25 86,512


September-23 31.90 27.11 56,049


October-23 36.30 28 50,288


November-23 37.50 31.50 62,783


December-23 35.30 27.04 59,064


January-24 68.72 30.90 3,63,154


February -24 56.31 38.44 1,53,207


March -24 62.13 48.84 92,984


7. Particulars of Past three AGMs AGM Financial Year/
Accounting Year


Day/ Date Time Venue


28th 2020-21 Thursday
30/09/2021


10:00 A.M


88/N Biren Roy 
Road, Kethopole. 
Kolkata 700061


29th 2021-22 Friday
30/09/2022


10:00 A.M


30th 2022-23 Friday
29/09/2023


10:00 A.M


8.    Special resolutions passed at the last 3 (three) AGMs of 
the Company


Financial Year Items


2020-2021 (i)     To appoint Mr. Arani Guha & Mr. Sobhit Sanjiv Kumar Agarwal as 
Independent Directors of the Company


(ii)    To authorize the Company to make contributions to charitable Trust


2021-2022 (i)     To authorize the Company to make contributions to Charitable Trust


2022-2023
(i)     To appoint Mr. Mohit Rathi(DIN – 10287233) as an Independent 


Director of the Company


Further as informed the following resolutions were approved in EOGM held on 18.03.2024


(i) Preferential issue & allotment of 76,60.000 convertible warrants into equity shares of face value 
of Rs. 10/- each to promoters and non promoters of the Company


(ii) Approved the increase in authorized share capital of the Company upto Rs. 16,00,00,000/- under 
Section 61 of The Companies Act, 2013


 9.    Distribution of Share Holding Category (Shares) No. of Shareholders No. of Shares


Total Per cent Total Per cent


Upto 500 6453 96.3566 5,48,649 8.0420


501  -  1,000 136 2.0308 1,00,203 1.4688


1,001 -  5,000 72 1.0751 1,52,537 2.2359


5,001  -  10,000 11 0.1643 78,432 1.1496


10,001 - 50,000 10 0.1493 2,39,312 3.5078


50,001 - 1,00,000 1 0.0149 78,810 1.1552


1,00,001 and above 14 0.2090 56,24,352 82.4408


Totals 6,697 100.00 68,22,295 100.00
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10.    Dividend History (Last 5 yrs) Financial Year Dividend Per Share* (Rs.) Dividend Declaration


2022-2023 NIL NA


2021-2022 NIL NA


2020-2021 NIL NA


2019-2020 NIL NA


2018-2019 NIL NA


*share of paid-up value of Rs. 10/- per share


11.  Categories of Shareholders as on March 31, 2024 Category of Shareholder Holding (in %)


Promoters 70.684


Corporates 1.591


NRIs/OCBs/FIIs 0.025


Financial Institution/Ins.co.s/Mutual Funds 0.001


IEPF 7.773


General Public 19.926


Total 100.00


*None of the shares held by the Promoter/Promoters’ Group is under Pledge.


12.  Measures to protect the interest of Shareholders


 9 Dematerlisation of Shares


The shares of your Company are permitted to be traded in dematerialized form and are available for 


trading with both thedepositories in India- National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central 


Depositories Services (India) Limited (CDSL) with whom the Company has established direct connectivity. 


As on March 31, 2024, 93.79% of the total shares issued by the Company were held in dematerialized 


form. The entire Promoters’ Group shareholding in the Company is in dematerialized form.


The bifurcation of shares held in Physical and Demat form as on March 31, 2024 is given below:


Physical/Electronic No. of Shares Holding(in %)


Physical 423960 6.21


NSDL 5911904 86.66


CDSL 486431 7.13


Total 6822295 100.00


For any assistance in converting physical shares in electronic form, investors may approach Niche 


Technologies Pvt. Ltd. or the Company Secretary of the Company.


 9 Liquidity The Company’s Shares are listed on BSE & CSE.


 9 Details of Outstanding GDRs or ADRs or Warrants or 


any convertible instruments


There were no ADRs or GDRs issued by the Company.


However, the Company has issued 76,60,000 convertible warrants at Rs. 46.50/-  during the year under 


review to promoters & non promoters.


 9 Conversion Date The convertible warrants shall be locked in for a period of 6 months for Non Promoters & 18 months for 


the Promoters from the date of conversion into equity shares.


 9 Impact on Equity The paid up equity share capital of the Company previously before issue of convertible warrants was 


Rs. 68222950, the paid up capital has been increased to Rs. 8,95,72,950 post issue of convertible warrants.


 9 List of all credit ratings obtained by the entity NA


 9 Details of non compliance by the listed entity, 


penalties,strictures imposed on the listed entity 


by stock exchange(s) or the board or any statutory 


authority, or any matter related to capital markets, 


during the last three years.


The Company paid penalty amounting to Rs. 265,500/- for late submission of Related Party transactions 


in xbrl to BSE for Half year ended September 30, 2022 in FY 22-23.


 9 Registrar and Transfer Agents Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd.


3A, Auckland Place,, 7th Floor, Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata - 700017


Ph – 033 2280 6616/17/18
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 9 Investor Grievances Necessary system has been put in place in order to attend with promptness any grievances or queries 


by the Shareholders.


There are no pending investor grievances pending as on 31st March, 2024


 9 Compliance Officer Ms. Pritha Beriwal


Company Secretary


ACS 49631


6B, Bentinck Street, Aloka House, 1st Floor, Kolkata- 700 001


Tel: 033-2262 1971, Email : interglobefinance@gmail.com


 9 Depositories National Securities Depositories Limited Central Depositories Services (India) Limited


Trade World, A Wing, 4th & 5th Floor


Kamala Mills Compound


Senapati Bapat Marg


Lower Parel, Mumbai – 400 013


Telephone No. 022-2499-4200


Email : info@nsdl.co.in, Website : www.nsdl.co.in


Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers


17th Floor, Dalal Street, Fort


Mumbai – 400 001


Telephone No. : 022-2272-3333


Email : investors@cdslindia.com


Website : www.cdslindia.com


13. Share Transfer System Presently. The share transfers which are received in physical form are processed and the share certificates 


returned within a period of 10 to 15 days from the date of receipt, subject to the documents being valid 


and complete in all respects.


14. Payment to Statutory Auditors During the period under review the Company has paid Rs. 200,000/- to the Statutory Auditors of the 


Company


15. Plant Locations Not applicable since this is a NBFC.


16. Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging 


activities


The Company has no exposure to foreign markets


17. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out an audit to reconcile the total 


admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depositories Services 


(India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. The audit is carried out every quarter and 


the report submitted to the concerned Stock Exchange. The audit confirms that the total Listed and 


Paid-up Capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in dematerialized 


form (held in NSDL and CDSL) and total number of shares in physical form.


18. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company 


Secretaries of India (ICSI)


The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI), one of the premier professionalbodies in India, 


has issued Secretarial Standards on Board Meetings and GeneralMeetings and the same have become 


effective from July 01, 2015. Further, pursuantto Section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, every 


company shall observesecretarial standards specified by ICSI with respect to Board and General Meetings.


The Company confirms that it has duly adhered to the said Secretarial Standards.
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS


(Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) read with Regulation 33(2)(a) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)


To, 


The Members of


INTER GLOBE FINANCE LTD


6B, BENTINCK STREET, ALOKA HOUSE, 1ST FLOOR 


KOLKATA -700001


We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of INTER GLOBE FINANCE LTD having CIN: L65999WB1992PLC055265 


and having registered office at 6B, BENTINCK STREET, ALOKA HOUSE, 1ST FLOOR KOLKATA -700001 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company 


for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 


and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.


In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered 


necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial 


Year ending on 31st March, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, 


Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority. 


Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in Company


01. SEEMA GUPTA 00655023 28/03/2014


02. ANIRBAN DUTTA 00655172 25/06/2011


03. NAVIN JAIN 01197626 11/01/2008


04. ARANI GUHA 05134269 26/04/2021


05. MOHIT RATHI 10287233 23/08/2023


06. SUMIT GUPTA 08138532 30/05/2018


Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express 


an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 


management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 


  For M/s. Isha Bothra & Associates


     Practicing Company Secretary


Sd/-


Isha Bothra


Proprietor


     ACS No. : A27531


     C.P. No. : 9949


Date : 25.08.2024 UDIN : A027531F001041566


Place : Kolkata  ICSI Peer Review No. : 2750/2022
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AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE


Independent Auditor’s Report on compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as per provisions of Chapter 


IV of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as 


amended 


THE MEMBERS OF


INTER GLOBE FINANCE LTD 


1. The Corporate Governance Report prepared by Inter Globe Finance Limited (hereinafter the “Company”), contains details as specifi ed in Regulations 17 to 27, 


clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D, and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 


and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“the Listing Regulations”) (‘Applicable criteria’) for the year ended 31st March 2024 as required by the 


Company for annual submission to the Stock Exchange.


Management’s Responsibility 


2. The preparation of the Corporate Governance Report is the responsibility of the Management of the Company, including the preparation and maintenance of all 


relevant supporting records and documents. This responsibility also includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 


preparation and presentation of the Corporate Governance Report. 


 The Management, along with the Board of Directors is also responsible for ensuring that the Company complies with the conditions of Corporate Governance as 


stipulated in the Listing Regulations issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India.


 Auditor’s Responsibility 


3.  Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, our responsibility is to provide a reasonable assurance in the form of an opinion whether, the Company has 


complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as specifi ed in the Listing Regulations. 


4.  We conducted our examination of the Corporate Governance Report in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certifi cates for Special Purposes and the 


Guidance Note on Certifi cation of Corporate Governance, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). The Guidance Note on Reports or 


Certifi cates for Special Purposes requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by ICAI. 


5.  We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of 


Historical Financial Information and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements. 


6.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks associated in compliance of the Corporate Governance Report with 


the applicable criteria. Summary of procedures performed include : 


 i.  Read and understood the information prepared by the Company and included in its Corporate Governance Report; 


 ii.  Obtained and verifi ed that the composition of the Board of Directors with respect to Executive and Non-Executive Directors has been met throughout the 


reporting period; 


 iii.  With regard to at least one Independent Woman Director on the Board of Directors of the Company as required by Regulation 17(1)(a) of the Listing Regulations, 


the Company has complied with the same; 


 iv.  Obtained and read the minutes of the following Committee meetings/other meetings held between 1st April 2023 to  31st March 2024 :  


  (a)  Board of Directors;  


  (b)  Audit Committee; 


   (c)  Annual General Meeting (AGM);


  (d) Nomination and Remuneration Committee;  


  (e)  Stakeholders Relationship Committee;  


   (f )  Risk Management Committee; 


 v.  Obtained necessary declarations from the Directors of the Company. 


 vi.  Obtained and read the Policy adopted by the Company for Related Party Transactions. 
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 vii.  Obtained the schedule of Related Party Transactions during the year and balances at the year end. Obtained and read the minutes of the Audit Committee 


meeting where in such related party transactions have been pre-approved prior by the Audit Committee, as applicable.  


 viii.  Performed necessary inquiries with the management and also obtained necessary specifi c representations from management including for delay in 


appointment of Independent Woman Director. 


7.  The above mentioned procedures include examining evidence supporting the particulars in the Corporate Governance Report on a test basis. Further, our scope 


of work under this report did not involve us performing audit tests for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the fairness or accuracy of any of the fi nancial 


information or the fi nancial statements of the Company taken as a whole. 


Opinion  


8.  Based on the procedures performed by us, as referred in paragraph 7 above, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the Opinion that 


the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as specifi ed in the Listing Regulations, as applicable for the year ended 31st March 2024, 


referred to in paragraph 4 above. 


Other matters and Restriction on Use 


9.  This report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the effi  ciency or eff ectiveness with which the Management has conducted the aff airs 


of the Company. 


10.  This report is addressed to and provided to the members of the Company solely for the purpose of enabling it to comply with its obligations under the Listing 


Regulations with reference to compliance with the relevant regulations of Corporate Governance and should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. 


Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care or for any other purpose or to any other party to whom it is shown or into whose hands it may 


come without our prior consent in writing. We have no responsibility to update this report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of this report.


      


For JLN US & Co.


Chartered Accountants


     FRN: 101543W


 Sd/-


     (CA Sunil Kumar Kabra)     


Partner


Date : 29-05-2024 Mem No. 111692


Place : Surat UDIN : 24111692BKACDB9934
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To


Th Members of INTER GLOBE FINANCE LIMITED


Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial  Statements


1. Opinion 


 A. We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of INTER GLOBE FINANCE LTD (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as 


at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of 


Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred 


to as “the Standalone Financial Statements”).


 B. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the 


information required by the Companies  Act, 2013  (“the  Act”) in  the  manner so  required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the  Indian  


Accounting  Standards prescribed under  section  133  of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, 


(“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, the profit and total 


comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.


2. Basis for Opinion


 We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). 


Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of 


our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together 


with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, 


and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence 


we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements.


3. Key Audit Matters


 Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the 


current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, 


and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated 


in our report.


4. Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon


 A. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises the information included 


in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance 


and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the standalone 


financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.


 B. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other 


information is materially inconsistent with the standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 


appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; 


we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.


5. Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements


 A. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)  of the  Act with  respect  to the preparation of these Standalone 


Financial Statements that  give  a  true  and  fair  view  of  the  financial  position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity 


and cash flows  of the  Company  in  accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally  accepted  in  India.  This  responsibility  also  


includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the  Act for safeguarding  the assets of the Company and for 


preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 


that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 


ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone  financial  statements 


that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.


 B. In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, 


disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern  basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 
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the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.  


  The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.


6. Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements


 A. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, 


whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 


guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud 


or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 


taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements.


 B. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:


  i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform 


audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk 


of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 


intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.


  ii) Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 


circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal 


financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 


  iii) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 


management.


  iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 


a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 


If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Standalone 


Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 


the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.


  v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the 


Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.


 C. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the 


economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality 


and qualitative factors in  


  i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and


  ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.


 D. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 


findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.


 E. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, 


and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 


related safeguards.


 F. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the 


Standalone Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless 


law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 


communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 


communication.


II.  Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements


1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:


 A. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our 


audit.
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 B. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.


 C. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash 


Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.


 D. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 


Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014.


 E. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors 


is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.


 F. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of 


such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the 


Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.


 G. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:


  In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors 


during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.


 H. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as 


amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:


  i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Standalone Financial Statements.


  ii) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term 


contracts including derivative contracts.


  iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.


2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in 


“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.


 


     For JLN US & Co.  


Chartered Accountants


     FRN: 101543W


 Sd/-


     (CA Sunil Kumar Kabra)     


Partner


Date : 29-05-2024 Mem No. 111692


Place : Surat UDIN : 24111692BKACDB9934
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The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of INTER GLOBE FINANCE LTD for the year ended 31st March, 2024.


On the basis of the information and explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:


1. (a) A. The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;


  B. The company does not have any intangible assets; 


 (b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on 


such verification;


 (c) The company does not have any immovable property, hence this clause is not applicable.


 (d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.  


 (e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 


1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder;  


2. (a) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals. 


 (b) The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis 


of security of current assets. 


3. During the year the company has made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or 


unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties, However, companies principal business is to give loans and advances. Hence, 


Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (III) (a) to (f ) of the Order are not applicable to the company had hence not commented upon.  


4. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and I86 of the Companies 


Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security.


5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 


or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not 


applicable.


6. As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect 


of the activities carried on by the company.


7. (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been 


generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty 


of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. However, as per the 


information available on Income Tax Portal, disputed amounts is Rs. 8,15,390 payable as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the 


date on when they become payable.


 (b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the dues as at 31st March, 2024 of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of 


excise, value added tax outstanding on account of any dispute, are as follows: - 


Name of the Statue Nature of dues Amounts


(Rs.)


Period to which the amount 


relates (Assessment Year)


Forum where


dispute is pending


Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 8,15,390.00 2018-19 NFAC


8. There are no such transactions which has not been recorded in the books of account and have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax 


assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961);


9. (a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.


 (b) The company is not a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lenders;


 (c) There is no term loan taken by the company during the year;


 (d) The funds raised on short term basis have not been utilized for long term purposes;


 (e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures;


 (f ) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies;
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10. (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the company has not raised moneys by way 


of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not 


applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.


 (b) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, during the financial year 2023-24, the 


company has taken shareholder’s approval for issue of Preferential Shares and allotment of 76,60,000 Convertible Warrants into equity shares of face 


value of Rs. 10/- each to promoters and non-promoter(s) of company.  During the financial year 2024-25, BSE has accorded the approval at a price not less 


than Rs. 46.50/- as per Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015. Company has approved 


the allotment of 68,35,000 Convertible Warrants of Rs. 10/- converted into equity shares each at a price not less than Rs. 46.50/- to promoters and non-


promoters on preferential basis on 27th May 2024. 


11. (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or 


on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year;  


 (b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of 


Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;


 (c) There are no whistle-blower complaints received during the year by the company;


12. The company is not a Nidhi Company.


13. All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in 


the financial statements, etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.    


14. The company is not required to have an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business;


15. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash 


transactions with directors or persons connected with him.


16. The company is registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). In our opinion, the company is registered under section 45 IA 


of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are applicable to the Company and hence commented upon


17. The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year;


18. Due to professional preoccupations and other commitment, M/s S A H A J and Associates, Chartered Accountants resign as Statutory Auditor of the company as 


on 10th August 2023.


19. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 


accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, the auditor is of the opinion that no material 


uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet  as and when they fall 


due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date;    


20. The company is not having any other than ongoing projects, thus this clause is not applicable to the company. 


21. There has not been any qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies 


included in the consolidated financial statements.


     For JLN US & Co.  


Chartered Accountants


     FRN: 101543W


 Sd/-


     (CA Sunil Kumar Kabra)     


Partner


Date : 29-05-2024 Mem No. 111692


Place : Surat UDIN : 24111692BKACDB9934
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)


We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of INTER GLOBE FINANCE LTD. (“The Company”) as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our 


audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.


Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  


The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 


established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 


Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 


internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 


safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 


reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.


Auditors’ Responsibility 


Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 


accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI 


and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an 


audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply 


with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting 


was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.


Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their 


operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial 


reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 


assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 


whether due to fraud or error.


We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls 


system over financial reporting.


Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  


A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting 


and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control 


over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 


the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 


of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 


accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 


unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.


Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  


Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of 


controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial 


reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, 


or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.


Opinion


In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls 


over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 


considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 


Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.


     For JLN US & Co.  


Chartered Accountants


     FRN: 101543W


 Sd/-


     (CA Sunil Kumar Kabra)     


Partner


Date : 29-05-2024 Mem No. 111692


Place : Surat UDIN : 24111692BKACDB9934
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1 Significant Accounting Policies:


 Basis of preparation:


 The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). 


These financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards notified by Companies (Accounting 


Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared under 


the historical cost convention on an accrual basis and going concern basis. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company are 


consistent with those used in the previous year. 


 Use of Estimates:


 The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and 


assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements 


and the results of operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events 


and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.


2. Tangible Fixed Assets:


 Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and directly attributable 


cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.


3. Intangible Fixed Assets:


 Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and 


the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.


4. Impairment of Assets:


  The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on internal / external 


factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount 


is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their 


present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the asset. 


Net selling price is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm’s length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less 


the costs of disposal.


  After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.


5. Depreciation and Amortization:


 Depreciation on the fixed assets is provided under straight-line method as per the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 or at 


rates permissible under applicable local laws so as to charge off the cost of assets to the Statement of Profit and Loss over their estimated useful life, 


except on the following categories of assets:


 (i)  Leasehold land and leasehold improvements are amortized over the primary period of lease.


  (ii)  Intangible assets are amortized over their useful life of 5 years.


6. Investments:


  Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such investments are 


made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments.


  On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises the purchase price and directly attributable acquisition charges 


such as brokerage, fees and duties. If an investment is acquired, or partly acquired by the issue of shares or the other securities, the acquisition 


cost is the fair value of securities issued. If an investment is acquired in exchange for another asset, the acquisition is determined by reference 


to the fair value of the asset given up or by reference to the fair value of the investment acquired, whichever is more clearly evident.


  Current investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual investment basis. Long- term investments are 


carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the long term 


investments.


  On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of 


profit and loss.
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7. Employee Benefits:


 Employee benefits include provident fund, employee state insurance scheme, gratuity fund and Compensated absences.


8. Inventories:


 Stock in trade, stores and spares are valued at the lower of the cost or net realizable value. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the 


ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. Cost of stock in trade procured for 


specific projects is assigned by specific identification of individual costs of each item. Costs of stock in trade, that are interchangeable and not specific 


to any project is determined using the weighted average cost formula. Cost of stores and spare parts is determined using weighted average cost. The 


Valuation of Shares held at the year-end has been certified by the management and we have relied on the same for the valuation purpose.


9. Borrowing Costs:


 Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to 


get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period 


they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest, exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an 


adjustment to the interest cost and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.


10. Revenue Recognition: 


 Revenue from Operations


 z Sale and operating income includes sale of Shares and Interest Income on Loans and Advances, etc.  


 z Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.


 z Dividend income is recognized when right to receive is established.


 z Fee and commission income include fees other than those that are an integral part of EIR. The Company recognizes the fee and commission 


income in accordance with the terms of the relevant contracts / agreement and when it is probable that the Company will collect the 


consideration.


 z Income from Rent are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as per the contractual rentals unless another systematic basis is more 


representative of the time pattern in which benefits are derived from the Rented assets.


 z Other Income represents income earned from the activities incidental to the business and is recognized when the right to receive the income is 


established as per the terms of the contract.


11. Taxation:


 Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax expense comprises taxes on income from operations in India and in foreign 


jurisdictions. Income tax payable in India is determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and tax expense relating to 


overseas operations is determined in accordance with tax laws applicable in countries where such operations are domiciled.


 z Deferred tax expense or benefit is recognized on timing differences being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that 


originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.


 z Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance 


sheet date. Deferred income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in the statement of profit and 


loss. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax 


liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to the taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws


 z Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is 


reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. In situations 


where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual 


certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be  realized against future taxable profits. In the situations where the Company 


is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income realized against future taxable profits. In the situations where the Company is entitled to a tax 


holiday under the Income tax Act, 1961 enacted in India, no deferred tax (asset or liability) is recognized in respect of timing differences which 


reverse during the tax holiday period, to the extent the Company’s gross total income is subject to the deduction during the tax holiday period. 


Deferred tax in respect of timing differences which reverse after the tax holiday period is recognized in the year in which the timing differences 


originate.


 z At each balance sheet date the Company re-assesses recognized and unrecognized deferred tax assets. The Company writes-down the carrying 


amount of a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future 
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taxable income will be available against which the deferred tax asset can be realized. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that 


it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available. The Company 


recognizes unrecognized deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that 


sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.


 z Minimum Alternative tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company 


will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT Credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in 


accordance with the recommendations contained in guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset 


is created by way of a credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The Company reviews the MAT Credit 


Entitlement at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of the MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer 


convincing evidence to the effect that Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.


12. Earnings per share:


 Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average 


number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period 


attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive 


potential equity shares.


 (In Rs.)


Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023


Total profit (loss) for period 8,44,21,848 1,84,84,402


Paid-up equity share capital 6,82,22,950 6,82,22,950


Face value of equity share capital 10 10


Earnings Per Share 12.37 2.71


13. Fine and Penalties:


 In earlier year penalty was levied by SEBI on directors, which was reversed during the Financial Year 2023-24 amounting Rs. 9 Lakhs.


14. Provisions:


 A provision is recognized when there exists a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying 


economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not 


discounted to present value and are determined based on best estimates required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are 


reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.


15. Contingent liabilities:


 A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence 


of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that 


an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that 


cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably, the Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the 


financial statements.


16. Cash and cash equivalent:


 Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and short term deposits with banks with an 


original maturity of three months or less.
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NOTES to the Financial Statements 


Amount (Rs.in Lakhs)


Note 


No.
Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023


1. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS


i)    Cash in Hand
     (As Certified by the Management)


 6.61  1.56 


ii)   Bank Balances with Scheduled Banks


      a)   In Current A/C  3.70  0.48 


      b)   Term Deposit with Karnataka Bank  129.21  123.98 


Total of Cash & cash equivalents  139.52  126.03 


2. TRADE RECEIVABLES


Secured/Unsecured, Considered good


(Considered Goods unless otherwise stated)


Debt Outstanding for Less than Six months  0.44  14.68 


Debt Outstanding for More than Six months  0.08  2.58 


Total of Trade Receivables  0.52  17.26 


3. SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES


(Secured/ Unsecured Considered Goods,Recoverable in Cash and in kinds or value to be 


received)


Loans & Advances(Secured)  2.30  2.15 


Loan & Advances (Unsecured)  7,184.09  7,589.10 


Total of Short term Loans & Advances  7,186.38  7,591.25 


4. NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS


Other Investments


a)   Equity shares (Unquoted)  –    –   
b)   Mutual funds  –    –   
c)   Other Investments (As per annexure 1)  33.66  31.01 
Total of Non-current investments  33.66  31.01 


5. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS


TDS (AY 24-25)  58.56  –   


TDS (AY 23-24)  –    61.81 


Deposit with Tax Authorities  344.09  267.04 


Advance Tax (AY 2023-24)  –    15.00 


Advance Tax (AY 2024-25)  325.00  –   


Prepaid Insurance  0.66  0.24 


Security Deposits  9.19  9.19 


Total of Other current assets  737.51  353.28 


6. INVENTORIES


a)  Closing Stock For Shares at cost or market value whichever is lower  4,097.29  2,482.72 
Total of Inventories  4,097.29  2,482.72 







Annual Report 2023-24 |  65


CIN : L65999WB1992PLC055265


NOTES to the Financial Statements 


Amount (Rs.in Lakhs)


Note 


No.
Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023


7. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS


Opening balance  (3.91)  (1.35)


Add/ Less : Current year   (0.16)  (2.56)


Closing Balance  (4.06)  (3.91)


Total of Deferred Tax Assets  (4.06)  (3.91)


8. FIXED ASSETS


Tangible (as per annexure "2")


Opening balance  26.35  35.10 
Add: Additions  42.22  -   
Less: Disposals  –    –   
Add/ Less: Other Adjustments  –    –   
Less: Depreciation(Accumulated)  10.32  8.75 
Add/ Less: adjustment in cumulative dep
Sub Total  58.24  26.35 
Add: Capital Work In Progress(CWIP)
Closing balance  58.24  26.35 
Total of Fixed Assets  58.24  26.35 


9. SHARE CAPITAL


Equity Share Capital 


Authorised Share Capital :  1,600.00  988.00 


CY- 16,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each


PY- 9880000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each


Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up  682.23  682.23 


CY-6822295 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each


PY- 6822295 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 682.23 682.23


Total of Share Capital  682.23 682.23
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NOTES to the Financial Statements 


Amount (Rs.in Lakhs)


Note 


No.
Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023


10. RESERVES & SURPLUS


I. Securties Premium Account 8,341.03 8,341.03
II. General Reserve


Opening balance  133.72  133.72 
Add : Transfer from P&L a/c  250.74  -   
Closing balance  384.46  133.72 


III. Statutory Reserve 


Opening balance  123.85  123.85 
Add : Transfer from P&L a/c  211.05  -   
Closing balance  334.91  123.85 


IV. Surplus/ Profi t & Loss Account 


 Opening balance  (382.42)  (571.81)
 Adjustment during the year O/B  –    –   
 Add/Less: Transfer from P&L a/c  1,197.87  241.77 
 Less:Provision for Income Tax   (353.49)  (54.37)
 Less:Provision for Income Tax Earlier year  –    4.54 
 Less: Deferred Tax Liability   (0.16)  (2.56)
 Less:Dividend Distribution Tax( in respect of earlier year)  –    –   
 Less: Transfer to General  Reserves  (250.74)  –   
 Less: Provision for Standard Assets  –    –   
 Less- Transfer to Statutory Reserve  (211.05)  –   
 Less - Adjustment during the year  –    –   
Closing Balance (Transfer to Statutory Reserve) (211.05)  (382.42)
Total of Reserves & Surplus  9,060.40  8,216.18 


 11 . SHORT TERM TRADE PAYABLES


 Sundry Creditors for Shares  200.62  –   
 Other Sundry Creditors  0.20  24.86 


 200.81  24.86 
Total of Short term Trade Payables  200.81  24.86 


12. SHORT TERM BORROWING SECURED


 Bank Overdraft  350.01  316.80 
  Car Loan  34.21  –   


 384.21  316.80 
 Total Short term borrowing secured   384.21  316.80 


13. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES


Others


Professional Tax  0.02  0.02 
TDS Payable  0.09  7.69 
Other Expense Payable  0.18  0.07 
Other current liabilities  1.04  1.80 
Audit Fees Payable  2.00  0.80 


 3.32  10.38 
Total of Other current liabilities  3.32  10.38 
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Amount (Rs.in Lakhs)


Note 


No.
Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023


14. CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)


Provision For Income Tax  407.86  54.37 
Total Current tax liabilities (Net)  407.86  54.37 


15. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS


Provision For Standard asset  31.34  31.34 


Provision for doubtful assets  1,478.89  1,287.84 


 1,510.23  1,319.18 


Total of Short term provisions  1,510.23  1,319.18 


Amount (Rs.in Lakhs)


Note 


No.
Particulars


Year Ended 


31st March, 2024


Year Ended 


31st March, 2023


16. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS


Interest Income On Loan  564.77  607.05 


Sale of Shares  21,893.43  1,497.98 


Discount Received  1.00  -   


Dividend  18.46  24.63 


Total of Revenue from Operations  22,477.65  2,129.65 


17. OTHER INCOME


Interest Income on F.D.  5.81  8.01 


Interest on TDS Refund  -    0.45 


Penalties refund from SEBI  9.00  -   


No longer provision written back  514.75  70.48 


Total of Other income  529.56  78.93 


18. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE


Closing Stock of Inventories  4,097.29  2,482.72 


Opening Stock of Inventories  2,482.72  2,070.67 


Total of Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade  (1,614.57)  (412.05)


19. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES


Salary  108.84  96.60 


Bonus  3.15  2.88 


Other Allowances  41.31  40.86 


Staff Welfare  0.12  2.63 


Total of Employee Benefit Expense  153.43  142.96 
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Amount (Rs.in Lakhs)


Note 


No.
Particulars


Year Ended 


31st March, 2024


Year Ended 


31st March, 2023


20. FINANCIAL AND OTHER COSTS


Bank Charges  0.38  0.18 
Interest paid  28.71  19.54 
Interest paid on TDS  0.17  0.02 
Commission & Brokerage  115.42  119.31 
Processing Charges  0.07  -   
Interest Paid on vehicle loan  1.26  -   
Total of Financial Costs  146.01  139.04 


21. OTHER EXPENSES


Advertising & Publication & Promotation Expenses  32.57  21.05 
Auditor's  Fees & expenses  2.14  0.80 
Repair & Maintenance charges  31.75  20.84 
Donation Given  50.12  20.10 
Fees & Subscription  10.08  6.34 
Postage & Telephone Expenses  4.29  1.37 
Printing & Stationary  1.35  0.73 
Provision for Doubtful Debts  705.80  32.29 
Rent, Rates & Taxes  13.15  18.70 
Office Administrative Expenses  5.40  3.90 
Loss on F & O Transaction  125.52  14.47 
Misc Expenses  0.15  0.05 
Late fees against CC  0.04  0.02 
Medical expenses  -    0.03 
Legal & Professional Charges  83.03  14.00 
Bad debts  239.20  13.25 
Website Expenses  -    0.14 
Travelling & Conveyance  16.18  9.62 
Insurance Expense  0.49  0.14 
Fines & Penalities Charges  -    2.83 
LEI  Register Expenses  0.05  - 
Director databank registration fees  -    0.18 
Share Transaction Related Expenses  56.74  3.63 
Total of Other Expenses  1,378.07  184.47 
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DISCLOSURE OF RELATED PARTIES AS PER AS-24
During the year ended  31.03.2024


Related Party-Individual


Sl. No. Name of Relative Related With Nature of Relationship


1 Manju Jain Promoter Promoter


2 Mohini Devi Jain Promoter Promoter


3 Pramod Kumar Jain Promoter Promoter


4 Dolly Jain Promoter Promoter


5 Seema Jain Promoter Promoter


6 Sonu Jain Promoter Promoter


7 Ruchika Jain Promoter Promoter


8 Rakhi Jain Promoter Promoter


9 Navin Jain Promoter Promoter


10 Gyan Jain Manju Jain Daughter's Husband


11 Navin Jain Manju Jain Daughter's Husband


12 Mohit Jain Manju Jain Daughter's Husband


13 Bimal Kumar Tholiya Navin Jain Father


14 Bimla Devi Tholiya Navin Jain Mother 


15 Ratika Jain Navin Jain Daughter


16 Aanya Jain Navin Jain Daughter


17 Neeraj Tholiya Navin Jain Brother


18 Neelam Jain Navin Jain Sister


19 Suman Luhadia Navin Jain Sister


20 Soma Dutta Anirban Dutta Wife 


21 Anukul dutta Anirban Dutta Father


22 Gayatri Dutta Anirban Dutta Mother 


23 Anindita Dutta Anirban Dutta Daughter


24 Annyasha Dutta Anirban Dutta Daughter


25 Braj Mohan Prasad Seema Gupta Father


26 Geeta Devi Prasad Seema Gupta Mother 


27 Praful Gupta Seema Gupta Brother


28 Prakash Gupta Seema Gupta Brother


Related Party-HUF


Sl. No. Name of Related Party Related With Nature of Relationship


1 Suresh Kumar Pramod Kumar (HUF) Pramod Jain Karta


2 Navin Jain(HUF) Navin Jain Karta


Related Party-Company/Llp


Sl. No. Name of Related Party Related With Nature of Relationship


1 Inter Globe Realty Ltd. Pramod Jain Designated Partner
2 Inter Globe Overseas Ltd. Pramod Jain Director


NOTES to the Financial State